
 
 
 

Planning Committee 
 
Date: Thursday, 22 August 2013 
Time: 
 

6.00 pm 

Venue: Committee Room 1 - Wallasey Town Hall 

 
 
Contact Officer: Vicky Rainsford 
Tel: 0151 691 8271 
e-mail: victoriarainsford@wirral.gov.uk 
Website: http://www.wirral.gov.uk 
 
 
1. MINUTES (Pages 1 - 12) 
 
 To approve the accuracy of the minutes of the meeting held on 25 July 

2013 
 
 

2. MEMBERS' CODE OF CONDUCT - DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST  
 
 Members of the Committee are asked to declare any disclosable 

pecuniary or non pecuniary interests in connection with any of the item 
(s) on the agenda and state the nature of the interest. 
 
 
 

3. REQUESTS FOR SITE VISITS  
 
 Members are asked to request all site visits before any application is 

considered.   
 

4. APP/13/00565: NORTH WEST HOUSE, GRANGE ROAD, WEST 
KIRBY - CHANGE OF USE OF FIRST FLOOR OF PREMISES TO 
FUNCTION VENUE AND PRIVATE MEMBERS CLUB (SUI 
GENERIS) (Pages 13 - 18) 

 
5. APP/13/00568: 2 GRANGE ROAD, WEST KIRBY, CH48 4HA -  

CHANGE OF USE AT REAR PART OF BUILDING TO FUNCTION 
VENUE AND PRIVATE MEMBERS CLUB. (Pages 19 - 24) 

 
6. APP/13/00629: CLASSIC CARS OF WIRRAL LTD, WALLASEY 

VILLAGE, CH45 3LP - CONSTRUCTION OF RETAIL STORE (USE 
CLASS A1) WITH ACCESS, CAR PARKING AND ASSOCIATED 
WORKS (REVISED SCHEME) (Pages 25 - 36) 

 

Public Document Pack



7. APP/13/00673: LAND OFF LAIRD STREET, BIRKENHEAD, 
WIRRAL,CH41 8EX - PROPOSED RESIDENTIAL DEVELOPMENT 
CONSISTING OF 125NO. DWELLINGS. (Pages 37 - 48) 

 
8. APP/13/00677: LAND ADJACENT TO 16 LINGDALE ROAD, WEST 

KIRBY, CH48 5DQ - TO SEVER THE CURTILAGE AND ERECT 
1NO. DETACHED DWELLING TOGETHER WITH ASSOCIATED 
WORKS. (Pages 49 - 56) 

 
9. APP/13/00684: WETHERSFIELD HOUSE, WETHERSFIELD ROAD, 

NOCTORUM - AMENDEDMENT TO PREVIOUS APPROVAL 
APP/12/00962: AMENDMENT TO HOUSE DESIGN AND 
AMENDMENT TO ACCESS ARRANGEMENT. (Pages 57 - 62) 

 
10. APP/13/00688:2 LYMM ROAD, BIDSTON, CH43 7NR - PROPOSED 

CATTERY COMPRISING OF AN OUTBUILDING OF 15 SMALL 
UNITS TO HOUSE A MAXIMUM OF 20 CATS, AND ISOLATION 
UNIT. (Pages 63 - 66) 

 
11. ADV/13/00689: 2 LYMM ROAD, BIDSTON, CH43 7NR - 

ADVERTISEMENT CONSENT FOR FASCIA SIGN AND HANGING 
SIGN (AMENDED PLANS RECEIVED) (Pages 67 - 70) 

 
12. APP/13/00706: HOLMVILLE, 140 CALDY ROAD, CALDY, CH48 1LN 

(Pages 71 - 78) 
 
13. APP/13/00771: LAND OFF FENDER LANE, FENDER LANE, 

MORETON, WIRRAL, CH46 9PA - THE INSTALLATION OF A 
SINGLE STOREY GAS GOVERNOR KIOSK WITH FENCED 
COMPOUND AND ACCESS (Pages 79 - 84) 

 
14. APP/13/00779: HILLFIELD, 82 BRIMSTAGE ROAD, BARNSTON, 

CH60 1XQ -  NEW CONSERVATORY TO REAR OF HOUSE (Pages 
85 - 88) 

 
15. APP/13/00842: CORBIERE, THORSWAY, CALDY, CH48 2JJ - 

DEMOLITION OF EXISTING HOUSE AND ERECTION OF NEW 
DWELLING WITHIN A SIMILAR FOOTPRINT. (Pages 89 - 98) 

 
16. APP/13/00844: BRIDGE COURT, BRIDGE ROAD, WEST KIRBY, 

WIRRAL CH48 4HT -  PHASED NEW BUILD CONSTRUCTION OF 
DEVELOPMENT OF:(A) FORTY EIGHT APARTMENTS 
CONSISTING 8 NO. 1-BEDROOM AND 40 NO. 2- BEDROOM, WITH 
ASSOCIATED CAR PARKING AND LANDSCAPING; (B) 
HEALTHCARE FACILITY WITH ASSOCIATED CAR PARKING AND 
LANDSCAPING. (Pages 99 - 122) 

 



17. APP/13/00866:151 VICTORIA ROAD, NEW BRIGHTON, CH45 9LB -  
CHANGE OF USE OF A PROPERTY FROM A SINGLE RESIDENCE 
TO A HOUSE OF MULTIPLE OCCUPATION TO PROVIDE 12 
BEDROOMS WITH COMMUNAL KITCHEN, LIVING ROOMS AND 
BATHROOMS. ALSO TO INCLUDE ALTERATIONS TO WINDOWS 
TO THE FRONT ELEVATION. (Pages 123 - 128) 

 
18. PROPOSED REMOVAL OF REQUIREMENT FOR SECTION 106 

AGREEMENT ON PLANNING APPLICATION APP/13/00599 (FOR A 
RESIDENTIAL DEVELOPMENT, CONSISTING 33 NO. 
AFFORDABLE HOUSES AND APARTMENTS AT THE FORMER 
POULTON PRIMARY SCHOOL SITE, ALDERLEY ROAD, 
POULTON). (Pages 129 - 132) 

 
19. PROPOSED EXTENSION TO BURBO BANK OFFSHORE WIND 

FARM (Pages 133 - 142) 
 
20. PLANNING APPLICATIONS DECIDED UNDER DELEGATED 

POWERS BETWEEN 01/07/2013 AND 11/08/2013 (Pages 143 - 178) 
 
21. ANY OTHER URGENT BUSINESS APPROVED BY THE CHAIR  
 
 
 



This page is intentionally left blank



����������	

������
�

�������	
����
��	������
�

��������� ����������� �������	���������
�
� ������������ �� ����	�

��!��������
"�#���	�
�����$��%����
"�&���'���
(�)�����
�


�*�����
+�*�����%��
!�������
��,�	���
"��������	�
�

�
��-��	�� ������������ #�,�������+��-������.�*����%������

�
�
�

�/� 
��
�����
�
����"�����$������������ .��������.��%���������� ��������� ��0%������ ����%��������.�
����%�����$����������1�
��������2�
�
��������� �� ����� ���� �������� ��� �������� ��� �������� ���� � ���!���� �"�
���������#���$���%&�
�

�1� 
�
'���(��	)��	*��	�)
���+�)��������	���	*�����������
�
��%0�����.�������%%������3������'����������������	���������0���-�������	��������
-�������	�������������������������3������	��.��������%����������$�������������������
��������.�������������2�
�
�����������"�&���'��������������-�������	����������������-�����.����%����0	�4�������.�
0���$���5��������3���������--���������%-��	2�
�

�6� ��,
�����*	�������-�������
�
��%0���� 3���� ��'��� ��� ��0%��� ������ ��5������ .��� ����� 4������ 0�.���� ��	� -������$�
�--����������3��������������2�
�
����.����3��$���5�����3��������%����	��--��4����
�
���./0.11234�+�����������#���"�5�##������6�5������%�-����!�6��789�0���+�
�����#��������"�#���������#��:�����������/;�<����������6���#� �#=��!�����
�����������<�#=��:��������������;&�
�
�

�7� 	�)���	*�'
��������
�
�����������$��������4��	������������.�0�������2�
�

Public Document Pack Agenda Item 1

Page 1



/�� ���./0.1113>?� �7	���	�� 
��	�6� 
��	�� �	�)6� �7	���	�� 7	
�7� +��
�@�����	����	��@�������
��,
����
�
���� "�����$��� ��������� .���  �$���������� ���� !�4����%���� ��0%������ ���� �0�4��
�--���������.����������������2�
�
+�� ���-����� ��� ��������� �.� ��%0���� ��$�����$� ���� ������ �.� ������-����4��
�--���������
� ���� ��4���-%���� �������� ����$��� ��4����� ����� ��� 3����� ������ �����
������3���������3���2��
�
8����%������0	�������������������������������0	������������!�����������3����
�
��������� :/3?/;� ����� ���� �  ��������� ��� �  #����� ���A���� ��� ���� "����<��!�
����������?�
�
/&� �����B�����������#��%��  #����6����������"�#������ �#�#%� �#�������%6�

�B �#��!����//����������#�31/2&��
�
3&� ���� ������ ����� ��#��%�  �#������� ������ ��� ��##���� ���� ��� ����#������

<���������  #����� �����#���������%����������� ������!������#��%����2���

�#��� 31/0� ���� ������� ��� "����<�?� /C2D31/3D1/� � ��������� �� ����
/C2D31/3D13�����������&�

�
�
�

/�� ���./0.11040?� 5		)��)� �	�����6� 
���7� ����6� 7��7��� '�'����	�6�
�720� 9��� +� � ��	�	��)� �7����� 	*� 
��� 	*� �@������� ���'���� ��)�
	**����'
��)�����	��7����)5���������
�
���� "�����$��� ��������� .���  �$���������� ���� !�4����%���� ��0%������ ���� �0�4��
�--���������.����������������2�
�
8����%������0	������������*������������������0	������������&���'������3����
�
��������� :/0?1;� ����� ���� �  ��������� ��� �  #����� ���A���� ��� ���� "����<��!�
����������?�
�
/&� ���� ������ ����� ��#��%�  �#������� ������ ��� ���������� ��"�#�� ����

�B �#�������"���#���%��#��"#�������������"������ �#�������&�
�
3&� ���� ������ ����� ��#��%�  �#������� ������ ��� ��##���� ���� ��� ����#������

<���������  #����� �����#���������%����������� ������!������#��%��������
/2� � #��� 31/06� 9� E���� 31/0� ���� /1� E���� 31/0� ���� ������� ��� "����<�?�
�$11/6��:41;1136��:4/;113������:4/;11/�������
�#���31/0�

�
0&� ���<����������!� ����  #��������� �"� ���� ��<�� ���� �����#%� �������!�

:����#��� ��#������� )����� ����;� 	#��#� /449� ��� �������� � :�#� ��%�
�����F����� 	#��#� �#� �������#%�  #�������� #���=��!� �#� #�+�������!� ����
 #����������"������	#��#;6����!�#�!��6�����������!�6�����#��B����������#�
�B��#��������#���������������<�����!�����������������#�������#���##��������
��������B #����%������#����&�

�

Page 2



8&� ���<����������!� ����  #��������� �"� ���� ��<�� ���� �����#%� �������!�
:����#��� ��#������� )����� ����;� 	#��#� /449� ��� �������� :�#� ��%�
�����F����� 	#��#� �#� �������#%�  #�������� #�+�������!� �#� #���=��!� ����
 #����������"������	#��#;6����<����<6���#��#�<����<��#�����#�� ����!�
�����������������������<�����!���������������B #����%������#����&�

�
9&� ���<����������!� ����  #��������� �"� ���� ��<�� ���� �����#%� �������!�

:����#�����#�������)����� ����;�	#��#�/449�������������:�#���%�	#��#�
#���=��!��#� #�+�������!� �����	#��#;����<����6� "�������#�����#��������"�
�������#������#���#��36�������������������#������<��������%� �#���"�����
����&���

�
2&� ���<����������!� ����  #��������� �"� ���� ��<�� ���� �����#%� �������!�

:����#�����#�������)����� ����;�	#��#�311C�:�#���%�	#��#�#���=��!��#�
#�+�������!������	#��#;�����������!6��������#���#��<�����!� ����"�����!�
<��������#��/6��������6�����������#�����������%� �#���"���������&�

�
>&� ���� ������ ����� ��#��%� �  #����� ������ ��� ��##���� ���� ��� ��#����

����#������<���������������������#����������������"�������������'���
������G�'#�����!�'�#����#��%�������30�
�%�31/0�

�
C&� ��� ������ ����� ������ ��=��  ����� �#� ��%� <�#=�� ���������� ��� ����

�����#����� �"� ���� �������!�� ������ �� ������� �"� '������#���%�
������������� ���� ����� ���������� ��� ���� �  #����� ���<#����!� �%� ����
�������������!������#��%&������������������������������������"������% ��
���� ����������"�����������#����B��&� ����������� ����������������##����
���������#��������#������<���������  #�����������������#����������������
����������������#��"��#&�

�
/�� ���./0.118>/?� �7������*��6� 8>2�������������6�'��$��7��)6��78/�C',� +�

�7�����	*�
���	*��@�������-�������
'����7	
��H���	
�)�*�		���	�
'�� 
��)� ��� )/� :�	�� ����)������� ������
��	�;6� *����� *�		�� ��)�
���	�)� *�		�� �	�'�� 
��)� ��� �0� :)5�������7	
��;� ��	-�)���� >�	�
��
)�	� *����6� ���7� 5��7� �7���� 	5�� 
���� $���7��� ��)� ��+�
����
'��7�		
� ��)� �� )	�
��� 5��)	5� �@�����	�� :�
��)�)�
)��������	�;��
�
���� "�����$��� ��������� .���  �$���������� ���� !�4����%���� ��0%������ ���� �0�4��
�--���������.����������������2�
�
8����%������0	������������)������������������0	������������*��������3����
�
��������� :/0?1;� +� ����� ���� �  ��������� ��� �  #����� ���A���� ��� �� �������� /12�
��!����!#���������������"����<��!�����������?�
�
/&� ���� ������ ����� ��#��%�  �#������� ������ ��� ���������� ��"�#�� ����

�B �#�������"���#���%��#��"#�������������"������ �#�������&�
�
3&� ���� ������ ����� ��#��%�  �#������� ������ ��� ��##���� ���� ��� ����#������

<���� ���� �  #����� ����� #���������%� ���� ������  ������!������#��%���� 8�
� #���31/0�����/>�E����31/0���������������"����<�?���86���96���2�:��-�
/;6���/�:��-�/;�G���0&��

Page 3



�
0&� ���� !#����� "���#� �"� ����  #������� ������ ��� ����� "�#� ���������� ����

�#�����!�����"�#��������#� �# ����:��������!���%�����#� �# �������)/��"�
���� ��������� ��� ���� ��<�� ���� �����#%� �������!� 
��� ��������
:���������;� 	#��#� 31196� �#� ��%� �����F����� 	#��#� �#� �������#%�
 #��������#���=��!��#�#�+�������!������	#��#&�

�
8&� ��� �#�� �"� ���������� ����� ������ ����#��!��� ��������������� � ���� ����

"���������� "�#� �%����  �#=��!� �"� �� �% �� ���� ��� �� ���������  #�������%�
������������������!#�������<#����!��%������������������!������#��%������
�����  #������� ���� ������ "���������� ������ ���  �#�������%� #��������
���#��"��#&�

�
/�� ���./0.11923?� 7	I��$�� ��5�� ������� ��
'6� �))��'
�I� �	�)6� 5����

$��'I6��78C� 9)�� +� � ��	�	��)�������	��	*�*�		)���7������	�

���
�	����

������0��	&��@���������������	
���&��
�
���� "�����$��� ��������� .���  �$���������� ���� !�4����%���� ��0%������ ���� �0�4��
�--���������.����������������2�
�
(��������������������������%�����$2�
�
����($������������������%�����$2�
�
8����%������0	������������ ����	��������������0	������������*��������3����
�
��������� ://?3;� ����� ���� �  ��������� ��� �  #����� ���A���� ��� ���� "����<��!�
����������?�
�
/&� ����"������!����!���#��%��  #��������������%�������������������<��������

���#���"�/9&11�����3/?11������%���%���#��!����������%��#&�
�
3&� ���� ������ ����� ��#��%�  �#������� ������ ��� ��##���� ���� ��� ����#������

<���������  #����� �����#���������%����������� ������!������#��%����/0���
E����31/0���������������"����<�?����������#�<��!���&��/012��)�113��6�
/012��)�110��6/012��)�118��+� ���� ������� #��� 31/0&��������� ��!����!�
� ���"�������� (�B��#��#� ���#�� ��!����!� 38818932C� #�������� ��� /3��� �"�
E���+�)�����/3&12&/0&�

�
0&� ���� ������ ����� ��#��%�  �#������� ������ ��� ���������� ��"�#�� ����

�B �#�������"���#���%��#��"#�������������"������ �#�������&�
�

/9� ���./0.1194C?� 3� $��'I����$6�5����$��'I6� �78C� 37�� +� � �	�-����	��	*�
�@������� '���
���� ����
)���� �7�� �@��-���	�� 	*� �@�������
���)�������� �	� *	�
� ��5� �������� ��� '���
���� ��-��&� ��5�
���������	��I��@�����	��	��'���
���&��
�
���� "�����$��� ��������� .���  �$���������� ���� !�4����%���� ��0%������ ���� �0�4��
�--���������.����������������2�
�
(��������������������������%�����$2�
�

Page 4



8����%������0	������������&���'����������������0	������������ ����	����3����
�
��������� :/0?1;� ����� ���� �  ��������� ��� �  #����� ���A���� ��� ���� "����<��!�
����������?�
�
/&� ���� ������ ����� ��#��%�  �#������� ������ ��� ���������� ��"�#�� ����

�B �#�������"���#���%��#��"#�������������"������ �#�������&�
�
3&� ���� ������ ����� ��#��%�  �#������� ������ ��� ��##���� ���� ��� ����#������

<���������  #����� �����#���������%����������� ������!������#��%����/2���

�%�31/0&�

�
/�� ���./0.11234?��������������	*�5��������)6�5������I�-������6��789�

0��� +� ��	����
���	��	*����������	��� :
����������/;�5��7�������6�
�������$������)����	�����)�5	�$��:��-���)���7�
�;��
�
 ����4���:���������������������.���������%�0����.������.�����.��%��������4����2�
�

//� )��./0.11284?�*	�
���5������
���	�	�������	�����6������������$6�
/12/� ��5� �7������ �	�)6� ����7�
6� �723� 1�I� +� ����	-��� 	*�
�����-�)� 
������� *	�� �	����
���	�� 	*� 99�	� ����)�������
)5�������6��������6����)����������)����	�����)��	�)5	�$���
�
���� "�����$��� ��������� .���  �$���������� ���� !�4����%���� ��0%������ ���� �0�4��
�--���������.����������������2�
�
8����%������0	�������������������������������0	������������*��������3����
�
��������� :/0?1;� ����� ���� �  ��������� ��� �  #����� ���A���� ��� ���� "����<��!�
����������?�
�
/&� ���� ������ ����� ��#��%�  �#������� ������ ��� ��##���� ���� ��� ����#������

<���������  #����� �����#���������%����������� ������!������#��%����/0�

�%�31/0�����13�E��%�31/0���������������"����<�?��

�
)#�<��!������#�5����+�13�+�11/�������:������� #�/0;��	����	�������
)#�<��!������#�5����+�13�+�113�����'�:������� #�/0;������������I	
��
)#�<��!� �����#�5���� +� 13� +� 110� ���� �� :������ � #� /0;� �@�������5	�$��
��I	
��
)#�<��!������#�5����+�13�+�118�������:������� #�/0;�
�����������I	
��
)#�<��!������#�5����+�13�+�119�:������� #�/0;���	��I�7���7�����I	
��
)#�<��!������#�5����+�13�+�112�:������� #�31/0;���	��������	���
)#�<��!� �����#�5���� +� 13� +� 11>� :������ � #� 31/0;� �**	�)�'��� 7	
�����
��I	
�������G������
����
)#�<��!������#�5����+�13�+�11C�:������� #�31/0;��I��������������������
)#�<��!������#�5����+�13�+�114�:������� #�31/0;�'	
�)��I������
�����
)#�<��!� �����#� 5���+�I��� �+�38/+1/� :������ 
�#� /0;� �I��� �� *�		�� G�
�		*�������
)#�<��!������#�5���+�I����+�38/+13�:������
�#�/0;��I��������-���	���
)#�<��!� �����#� 5���+�I��� '+�09/+1/� :������ 
�#� /0;� �I��� '� *�		�� G�
�		*�������
)#�<��!������#�5���+�I���'+13+�09/�:������
�#�/0;��I���'����-���	���

Page 5



)#�<��!� �����#� 5���+�I��� �+�013+1/� :������ 
�#� /0;� �I��� �� *�		�� G�
�		*�������
)#�<��!������#�5���+�I����+�013+13�:������
�#�/0;��I��������-���	���
)#�<��!� �����#� 5���+�I��� )+�010+1/� :������ 
�#� /0;� �I��� )� *�		�� G�
�		*�������
)#�<��!������#�5���+�I���)+�010+13�:������
�#�/0;��I���)����-���	���
)#�<��!������#�5���+�I���)+�010+10�:������
�#�/0;��I���)����-���	���
)#�<��!� �����#� 5���+�I��� �+�01>+1/� :������ 
�#� /0;� �I��� �� *�		�� G�
�		*�������
)#�<��!������#�5���+�I����+�01>+13�:������
�#�/0;��I��������-���	���
)#�<��!������#�5���+�I���*+�818+1/�:������
�#�/0;��I���*�*�		��G��		*�
������
)#�<��!������#�5���+�I���*+�818+13�:������
�#�/0;��I���*����-���	���
)#�<��!� �����#� 5���+�I��� */+�818+1/� :������ 
�#� /0;� �I��� */� *�		�� G�
�		*�������
)#�<��!������#�5���+�I���*/+�818+13�:������
�#�/0;��I���*/����-���	���
)#�<��!� �����#� 5���+�I��� �+�814+1/� :������ 
�#� /0;� �I��� �� *�		�� G�
�		*�������
)#�<��!������#�5���+�I����+�814+13�:������
�#�/0;��I��������-���	���
)#�<��!� �����#� 5���+�I��� 7+�939+1/� :������ 
�#� /0;� �I��� 7� *�		�� G�
�		*�������
)#�<��!������#�5���+�I���7+�939+13�:������
�#�/0;��I���7����-���	���
)#�<��!������#�5���+�I���7+�939+10�:������
�#�/0;��I���7����-���	���
)#�<��!������#�5���+�I���E+�913+1/�:������
�#�/0;��I���E�*�		��G��		*�
������
)#�<��!������#�5���+�I���E+�913+13�:������
�#�/0;��I���E����-���	���
)#�<��!� �����#� 5���+�I��� $+�888+1/� :������ 
�#� /0;� �I��� $� *�		�� G�
�		*�������
)#�<��!������#�5���+�I���$+�888+13�:������
�#�/0;��I���$����-���	���
)#�<��!� �����#� 5���+���+1/� ���� �� :������ 
�#� /0;� �������
������.���)�
��������
)#�<��!������#�5���+���+13�:������
�#�/0;�)	
'�����������
)#�<��!������#�5���+���+10�:������
�#�/0;����������������
)#�<��!� �����#� 5���� +� 10� +� 1C/� ���� �� :������ /4&18&/0;� ���)������
��	�	����?�������������	��G���
	-��������
)#�<��!� �����#� 5���� +� 10� +� 1C0� ���� �� :������ /4&18&/0;� ���)������
��	�	����?�������������	����	�����	�������
)#�<��!� �����#� 5���� +� 10� +� /11� ���� �� :������ 13&19&/0;� ���)������

���������?���	�����)��������	�	������7����/��"�3��
)#�<��!� �����#� 5���� +� 10� +� /11� ���� �� :������ 13&19&/0;� ���)������

���������?���	�����)��������	�	������7����3��"�3�
)#�<��!� �����#� 5���� +� 10� +� /1/� ���� �� :������ 13&19&/0;� ���)������
��	�	����?���7�)
����G������*�����	���
)#�<��!������#�5����+�10�+�/13�:������13&19&/0;�'�����		���	*�����������
)��������
)#�<��!������#�5����+�10�+�/10�:������13&19&/0;�'�����		���	*�����������
)�������
)#�<��!� �����#�5���� D� 1/� D� 91/� :������ 1/&19&/0;� ��	�	��)� ��-��� ��)�
)���������������I��7����/�
)#�<��!� �����#� 5���� D� 1/� D� 913� :������ 13&19&/0;� )�������� ����� �����
�7����/�

Page 6



)#�<��!� �����#� E$$>C10� D*�!�#�� 1/&1/� :������ /C� *��#��#%� 31/0;� �����
�	����������������
)#�<��!� �����#� E$$>C10� D*�!�#�� 1/&13� :������ /C� *��#��#%� 31/0;� �����
�	����������������
)#�<��!� �����#� E$$>C10� D*�!�#�� 1/&10� :������ /C� *��#��#%� 31/0;� �����
�	����������������
�

/1� ���./0.11298?� � >��	�)	���-��
�6�'�	
'	�	
�76��723� 2��� +� � �������
��	��I��������)���)���@�����	���
�
���� "�����$��� ��������� .���  �$���������� ���� !�4����%���� ��0%������ ���� �0�4��
�--���������.����������������2�
�
8����%������0	������������!���������������������0	���������������������3����
�
��������� :/0?1;� ����� ���� �  ��������� ��� �  #����� ���A���� ��� ���� "����<��!�
����������?�
�
/&� ���� ������ ����� ��#��%�  �#������� ������ ��� ���������� ��"�#�� ����

�B �#�������"���#���%��#��"#�������������"������ �#�������&�
�
3&� ���� ������ ����� ��#��%�  �#������� ������ ��� ��##���� ���� ��� ����#������

<���������  #����� �����#���������%����������� ������!������#��%����32�
E����31/0���������������"����<�?��&.��.1/�������� #���31/0&�

�
0&� ����  #� ����� �B�������� ������ ��� ������ �����##����%� <���� ����

������ ������  #���������#�#�"�#��������./0.11988&�
�

/6� ���./0.11>9>?� 
	���	�� 5���� ��)� ��
�7��� 
������ +� �)	���)�
*		����7� 	�� 7	I��$�� �	�)6� ��	��� �	� �7�� E
����	�� 5��7�

���7	
��� ����6� 	
���)�� ����	� �@�����6� 
	���	�6� 5������ +�
��
	-��� 	*� �7�� �@������� //&C
� ���
+����� ������5	�$�� �	�

��
�
��	������0���������&� ����������	��	*����������
����/9
����
+
�����������5	�$���	�

���
��	������2�	���������6�3��))���	����
�,
��
�����
�
���� "�����$��� ��������� .���  �$���������� ���� !�4����%���� ��0%������ ���� �0�4��
�--���������.����������������2�
�
8����%������0	������������,�������������������0	���������������$��%�������3����
�
���������:/3?/;�����������  �������������  #����&�
�

/7� ���./0.11>>0?��8�7	�
�����6�	@�	�6��780�37��+��)�
	����	��	*��@�������
����)������� ��	����I6� �	����
���	�� 	*� �� 3� ��	��I� �7��)���(��
�
����I� *	�� 02� �7��)���� 5��7� ���
��� ����� ����7���� ����6�
���$����*	��/1�����������*	���	
����
�
� �����������"�&���'��������������-�������	������������������%����������

��.���������%������$������������������2�
�

Page 7



���� "�����$��� ��������� .���  �$���������� ���� !�4����%���� ��0%������ ���� �0�4��
�--���������.����������������2�
�
(��������������������������%�����$2�
�
����(--������;����-���������4����������������%�����$2�
�
�����������#���	��<-����������������������$�����$�����-���������.���������������0�����
.������������������2�
�
8����%������0	������������#���	��������������0	������������,�	������3����
�
���������:>?9;�����������  ������������#�"�����"�#�����"����<��!�#�����?�
�
���� ������ �����  #� ����� <����� ��� �������"����#%� �����!� #�!�#��� ��� ����
������  #�B����%� �"� ���� #�����������  #� �#����� ��A�����!� ���� ����� : �#������#�%� C�
7���� ����� ���� 5�������� �����!�6� 7�������� ����;� <���� ���� ��=��%� #������ �"�
��#���������� �����6� ��������� ���� �����#������ ��� ����  #�A������ �"� ����
���������� �"� ���� ���� ����� �"� ������  #� �#����&� ��� ����<� ����  #� �����
������ �����<������������#�#%�������������7�/3�����7�/9��"�5�##��J��
����#%�
)����� �������������������  #�������)������/36��#�+�������������)�%���#��
*���������&�
�

1�� ���./0.11988?� 9� �	�)	�� �-��
�6� '�	
'	�	
�76� �723� 2��� +� � �������
��	��I���)����)�������@�����	���
�
���� "�����$��� ��������� .���  �$���������� ���� !�4����%���� ��0%������ ���� �0�4��
�--���������.����������������2�
�
8����%������0	�������������������������������0	������������!�����������3����
�
��������� :/0?1;� ����� ���� �  ��������� ��� �  #����� ���A���� ��� ���� "����<��!�
����������?�
�
/&� ���� ������ ����� ��#��%�  �#������� ������ ��� ���������� ��"�#�� ����

�B �#�������"���#���%��#��"#�������������"������ �#�������&�
�
3&� ���� ������ ����� ��#��%�  �#������� ������ ��� ��##���� ���� ��� ����#������

<���������  #����� �����#���������%����������� ������!������#��%����3/�

�%�31/0���������������"����<�?�29D31/0D1/�����13����&��������/>�� #���
31/0&�

�
0&� ����  #� ����� �B�������� ������ ��� ������ �����##����%� <���� ����

������ ������  #���������#�#�"�#��������./0.11298&�
�

1�� ���./0.11220?�31�
��$���������6�7	I��$�6�5�������78>�3���+���7�����
	*�
���	*���-�
�����	�����-�
������*�&��
�
���� "�����$��� ��������� .���  �$���������� ���� !�4����%���� ��0%������ ���� �0�4��
�--���������.����������������2�
�
8����%������0	������������!���������������������0	������������,���������3����

Page 8



�
��������� :/0?1;� ����� ���� �  ��������� ��� �  #����� ���A���� ��� ���� "����<��!�
����������?�
�
/&� ���� ������ ����� ��#��%�  �#������� ������ ��� ���������� ��"�#�� ����

�B �#�������"���#���%��#��"#�������������"������ �#�������&�
�
3&� ���� ������ ����� ��#��%�  �#������� ������ ��� ��##���� ���� ��� ����#������

<���������  #����� �����#���������%����������� ������!������#��%����01�

�%� 31/0� ���� ������� ��� "����<�?� �#�<��!� �����#�� /09D31//D1/� ����
/09D31//D13�:������3C&/1&31//;�

�
0&� ���� ����������"���������������������B�� �����<�����������#���"�/1?11�

���#������3/?11����#��
�
8&� '�"�#�� ����  �������� �����!� �#��� ��� �#��!��� ����� ���6� �������� �"� ����

#�����������##��#�������������������������� ���������������������������
�����  #��������<#����!��%������������������!������#��%&������  #�����
���������������������������������������� ����6�����#�����������#��"��#&�

�
9&� ��� ����������6��� ��"�����������#� ���������#������������������ ��%��� ���

�������������#��������%�����&�
�

1�� ���./0.112>1?� /23� '��$�� �	�)6� 5���� $��'I6� �78C� 1�7� +� �	*��
��������	����)���	-���	��	*�*�	�����)������)	�
���&��
�
���� "�����$��� ��������� .���  �$���������� ���� !�4����%���� ��0%������ ���� �0�4��
�--���������.����������������2�
�
8����%������0	������������!���������������������0	�������������������	����3����
�
���������:/0?1;�����������  ������������#�"�����"�#�����"����<��!�#�����?�
�
/&� ����  #� ����� ��� �������#��� ������ ������ ��� ������ ���� ����!�� ���� ���

���#�������� ��� ���� ���#����#� �"� ���� $�%� ��<�� ����#�&� � ����  #� �����
��� ����� <����  ����%� �7/� �#���#��� "�#� )����� ����� ��� ���� $�%� ��<��
����#���"�������� ����5�##���
����#%�)����� ���������6������������������
�������!������%�*#���<�#=&�

��
�
�

1�� ���./0.112C1?� -���	���� 
	�	�� ���-����� -���	���� ������6�
'��$��7��)6��78/0���+����5�'
��)�
	�	��-�7������������5	�$�7	���
�
���� "�����$��� ��������� .���  �$���������� ���� !�4����%���� ��0%������ ���� �0�4��
�--���������.����������������2�
�
8����%������0	������������#���	��������������0	������������,���������3����
�
��������� :/0?1;� ����� ���� �  ��������� ��� �  #����� ���A���� ��� ���� "����<��!�
����������?�
�

Page 9



/&� ���� ������ ����� ��#��%�  �#������� ������ ��� ���������� ��"�#�� ����
�B �#�������"���#���%��#��"#�������������"������ �#�������&�

�
3&� ���� ������ ����� ��#��%�  �#������� ������ ��� ��##���� ���� ��� ����#������

<���������  #����� �����#���������%����������� ������!������#��%����3/�

�%� 31/0� ���� ������� ��� "����<�?� �#�<��!� �����#� 2>D31/0D1/� :������
/2&19&31/0;�

�
0&� ��� �#���"����������� ���������������#��!�����������������������B�����!�

��������#� ������� ��� ��� 7���#�� ��#���� ���� �����  �#�������%� ������� �""�
��������"���<�%�#���������&�������<�#=����������� �������#������<������
������� ��� ��� ���������� ��� ���� �  #����� ��� <#����!� �%� ���� ������
�������!������#��%&�

�
8&� ��� �#�� �"� ���������� ����� ������ ����#��!��� ��������������� � ���� ����

"���������� "�#� �%����  �#=��!� �"� �� �% �� ���� ��� �� ���������  #�������%�
������������������!#�������<#����!��%������������������!������#��%������
�����  #������� ���� ������ "���������� ������ ���  �#�������%� #��������
���#��"��#&�

�
9&� '�"�#�� ��%� �����#������� ���������6� ��� ���� �#� �������� �"� ���� "����!�

���� #��"��!� ����#����� ��� ��� ����� ��� ���� �B��#���� �����#������� �"� �����
������ ��������������������������������  #��������<#����!��%�����������
�������!� �����#��%&� ���� �  #���������#����� ������ ����� ��� ����� ��� ����
�����#��������"����������� ����&�

�
2&� ��� ������ ����� ������ ��=��  ����� ������ ��  ���� ���������!� ����  ��������6�

����!�6� ����#����� ���� �% �� �"� ������#%� �#�������� ��� ��� �#������ ����
����� ���������� ��� ���� �  #����� ��� <#����!� �%� ���� ������ �������!�
�����#��%&� � ���� ������#%� �#�������� ������ ��� ��� ������ ��"�#�� ����
�������� #� ��#� <�#=��� � ��� �#��!��� ����� ���&� )����� ����� ������ ���
��##���������������#������<���������  #������������&�

�
19� ���./0.11>81?� �7�� ��@���� '	5����� ��)� �	����� ��
'6� 7���7*���)�

�	�)6� 	@�	�6� �780� 9��� +� ��	-���	�� 	*� ��
'��� ��'��6� 5���7���
�7��������)�*�		)����7������	�'	5����������&��
�
���� "�����$��� ��������� .���  �$���������� ���� !�4����%���� ��0%������ ���� �0�4��
�--���������.����������������2�
�
��������� +������ �����  ��������������"�##��� ����#��#� ����� "�#���#��������������
��%��������#��=��&�
�
�

1�� ���./0.11>C8?� 31� 'I���� �-��
�� �	�$� *���I� 5������ �783� 8�,� +��
)	
'�����	��I�������@�����	���
�
���� "�����$��� ��������� .���  �$���������� ���� !�4����%���� ��0%������ ���� �0�4��
�--���������.����������������2�
�
8����%������0	�������������������������������0	������������#���	����3����
�

Page 10



��������� :/0?1;� ����� ���� �  ��������� ��� �  #����� ���A���� ��� ���� "����<��!�
����������?�
�
/&� ���� ������ ����� ��#��%�  �#������� ������ ��� ���������� ��"�#�� ����

�B �#�������"���#���%��#��"#�������������"������ �#�������&�
�
3&� ���� ������ ����� ��#��%�  �#������� ������ ��� ��##���� ���� ��� ����#������

<���������  #����� �����#���������%����������� ������!������#��%����/4���
E���� 31/0� ���� ������� ��� "����<�?� 28D31/3D1/� :�����?� //&18&31/3;� G�
28D31/3D13�:�����?�//&18&31/3;&�

�
1/� ��������� ���������	��� )���)�)� 
�)��� )�������)� �	5����

'��5����/>.12.31/0���)�/8.1>.31/0��
�
����"�����$������������.��� �$��������������!�4����%������0%����������-������������$�
-������$��--����������������������������$�����-�3����0��3�����1�
���������9�
��	�
����2�
�
��������������������#� �#����������&�
�
�
�

11� �����������������)���)�)�'��5����1/.18.31/0���)�01.12.31/0��
�
����"�����$������������.��� �$��������������!�4����%������0%����������-������������$�
-������$��--�������������0��3������(-�����������
��������2�
�
��������������������#� �#����������&�
�
�

Page 11



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 12



����������	

������
������������	
�
��

���������� ��������
�� �������������� ������
������������� �	�������
�  ���!�"�#�� $	#��%������ �	���
�
&	����	��� ��
���������������������������������������
��	'	����� ��� ����!������!�!"
���!#��
��!�$
�%"�������!� &�"� �'� ���� (�$
"'����

%�%)�
��&#�)�*��"��� �
"�+�
�''�������� �
��,�(�
�������� -�����.��/����(%� �
�
!����������
�

�
(���	)���	'#��������������*�����������+�������������!,�-�#������./���

�
�

Agenda Item 4

Page 13



"�-��	'
���������"��������	���
�
��0���. ��� �
��
���
"�%���'�#�$%� ���"���
�
���������$���	�#��
�

,�&��"� 1����
���������������������������������������������,���23�2���
�$$#"&��"� ��0$�1�4�##�5#�  " ��5�
%"��"� �

5
�$���#1���� ����!������!�� (�!#��
��!�)�"#(" ��!
�%��!!"&�����
��"(� �"�#�*	 �6�)�(�
�$�
�%� �+�*�%� (�(�$#� ��� (�(��&
"$�"� +��

�$$#"&��"� ���1��557	
7��	�2�
��&"�"� �����1��37�
7��	
�
��&"�"� ��0$�1��$$
�'���

�
,�&��"� 1����
���������������������������������������

�$$#"&��"� ��0$�1�4�##�5#�  " ��5�
%"��"� �
5
�$���#1��$$#"&��"� �!�
�" ���##��"� ��!�2� �6�$#� ��
��� (�����&"���(��#����$� �#�6��

�$$#"&��"� ���1��557	�7��8�9�
��&"�"� �����1�	87�87��	��
��&"�"� ��0$�1��$$
�'���

�
,�&��"� 1����
���������������������������������������

�$$#"&��"� ��0$�1��('�
�"��%� ���� �� ��
5
�$���#1����� �"� ��!��� �6�"##�%" ���(�%� ��)��
(��('�
�"��%� ���� (�" ���##��"� ��!�9�

 �6�$� �#��"� �6���
�$$#"&��"� ���1���:7	�7��8�3�
��&"�"� �����1�	87�87��	��
��&"�"� ��0$�1��$$
�'���

�
,�&��"� 1�������
��������������������������

�$$#"&��"� ��0$�1�4�##�5#�  " ��5�
%"��"� �
5
�$���#1�:�
"��"� ��!�&� ("�"� �2��!��$$
�'�(�$#�  " ���$$#"&��"� ��557887�;
;������

�##�.�#���
��$� " ��� ���&��4
"(�0�� (�����
(�0� "����� �"#���#!<$����%"( "���6�
����$
�$���(�&� ("�"� �.��#(�
��(�=����$
�%"�������##�)��&#���(�)��.�� �
�
6
��� (��86������
���>&�$��� �����
(�0��� (��� (�0��.�� �����$
�%"����
���##�)��&#���(�)��.�� ���6
��� (��86������
�=�*�%� (�(�(��&
"$�"� +6��

�$$#"&��"� ���1��557	�7��?
��
��&"�"� �����1�
�7�37��	��
��&"�"� ��0$�1���!�����

�
,�&��"� 1����
������������������������������������������23�2���

�$$#"&��"� ��0$�1�4�##�5#�  " ��5�
%"��"� �
5
�$���#1�:�
"��"� ��!�&� ("�"� �2��!��$$
�'�(�$#�  " ���$$#"&��"� ��557887�;
;�6�����

$
�$���(�&� ("�"� ����##�
��(�@����$
�%"�������##�)��&#���(�)��.�� ��
6
��
���
��� (��86������
���>&�$��� �����!�##�." ���&&��"� �1�����$
�%"�������##�
)��&#���(�)��.�� ���6
�����
��� (��86������
��� ��$����	���&&��"� ����
0��
��� (����##�)��&#���(�)��.�� ��	6
�����
��� (�86������
��� ���
"��%���
(�0��� (����##�)��&#���(�)��.�� ���6
�����
��� (��81������
��� ��9���
��&�%)�
�" ���&��&�#� (�
�0��
�� (����##�)��&#���(�)��.�� ���6
�����
��
� (��81������
��� ���.����
��(�0@6��

�$$#"&��"� ���1��557		7�	228�
��&"�"� �����1�	�7��7��	��
��&"�"� ��0$�1���!�����

�
,�&��"� 1�������
�����
������������������������������������������23�2���

�$$#"&��"� ��0$�1��('�
�"��%� ���� �� ��
5
�$���#1��"� ����!�
�������
���!�6��

�$$#"&��"� ���1���:7		7��;���
��&"�"� �����1���7�97��		�

Page 14



��&"�"� ��0$�1��$$
�'���
,�&��"� 1����
����������������
� ������(��������"
)0���"

�#����23�2���

�$$#"&��"� ��0$�1�4�##�5#�  " ��5�
%"��"� �
5
�$���#1���� ����!�����!
�%�!"
���!#��
��!!"&�����#�� ���)�
�&�!A6��

�$$#"&��"� ���1��557�37�;;�	�
��&"�"� �����1�	
7		7���3�
��&"�"� ��0$�1��$$
�'���

�
,�&��"� 1�������
�����
����������������
� ������(��������"
)0���"

�#����23�2����

�$$#"&��"� ��0$�1�4�##�5#�  " ��5�
%"��"� �
5
�$���#1�� �
�(�&�"� ��!�$�'�%� ��&�!���

�$$#"&��"� ���1��557�37�?9

�
��&"�"� �����1��27�37���3�
��&"�"� ��0$�1��$$
�'���

�
,�&��"� 1����
����������������
� ������(��������"
)0���"

�#����23�2���

�$$#"&��"� ��0$�1�4�##�5#�  " ��5�
%"��"� �
5
�$���#1���� ����!��������
�����
� ��*�
�� (�!#��
�� #0+6��

�$$#"&��"� ���1��557887�;
;��
��&"�"� �����1�	�7�87	888�
��&"�"� ��0$�1��$$
�'���

�
�
!,

��#����
�'���������	��������	��,�����	���
����-����
�
����B,��������
���(��!�� '"
� %� ��/�����#��"� �*�
�!!"&�/��
� �$�
���"� ��"'"�"� +�<�����)C�&�"� ��
�
���(��!�� '"
� %� ��/�����#��"� �*5�##��"� ��� �
�#��"'"�"� +�<�����)C�&�"� ��
�
�
��5�������������
� � #" �� ."��� ���� ��� &"#=�� $�#"&0� !�
� ���� $�)#"&"�0� �!� $#�  " �� �$$#"&��"� ��� #����
�� .�
�� �� �� ��� 
��
" ("'"(��#�$
�$�
�"���� (��� ��"&��("�$#�0�(�� ��"��6�4"'��#����
���!��)C�&�"� ���'��)�� �
�&�"'�(�!
�%�
	� � (� 
� �"'�
�(�#�� ���(�� ��'"##�� ���(��� �
� ��� ���(�� 3� �"'�
�(�#�� ���
�� #"��" �� ���� !�##�." ��
�
�� (��!�
��)C�&�"� 1�
�
	6� � &
�����" � �"���#�'�#��.�"&���
���#
��(0�$
�)#�%��"&�
�6� ���� ���
���!�����$
�$���(�!� &�"� �����."##�
���#��" �#�
��
��%�� ����!�("���
)� &������������%��

�"%����
����
���� ��$
��(��&
���������'� " �6�

6� � �"���&"�#�)���'"��
�!
�%�$��
� ��#��'" ��#������� "����.�"&��&�

� �#0��&&�
�6�
26� 4�"#�
���!��>"��" ����������(��
�����&� ("�"� �6�
?6� �>"��" �����
���!��$�
��"� �����#(�
�%�" 6�
;6� 4"
���!#��
�����"�� ����&&���")#��
96� �#
��(0�" ����������!� &�"� �� (�&� !�
� &��'� ���
36� �>�� ��$�
%"��"� �!�
���!#���
86� � &
�����" �� ���
����$�
D" ��
�
� ��(("�"� ����� &"##�
���#��
�E�����(������ �����$$#"&��"� ��)����D� ������!�(�#����"� �)���(�� �����
 �"���� (�("���
)� &��
���#�" ��!
�%�� 0��>�� (�(����
�6�
�
"�����	�0���	

�����
�

1�!���2�
�
121

�&�����&���3�4���  3��11�
�����$$#"&��"� �"�� �.���)C�&������ ��$$��#����" ��� � <(���
%" ��"� �.�"&��%�� �����������(�&"�"� �
��� �##�.� �
� 
�!���� ���� �$$#"&��"� � 
����� ."��� ���� 5#�  " �� � �$�&��
���6� ��.�'�
�� ���� $
�$���(�

�&�%%� (��"� �!�
�������� &"#������)%"���������� �$�&��
����"��" &#�(�(�" ���"��
�$�
�6�
�
3��
�"5��3���
����$
�$���#�
�#������������&�� ����!������!�����!"
��� !#��
��!�����)�"#(" �������$
"'����%�%)�
��&#�)�

Page 15



� (� &� !�
� &��� (� !� &�"� � '� ��6� � ��"���$$#"&��"� � "��� ���!� �.�� !�
� �"%"#�
� $
�$���#��� ��������
�

�#�����������
� ������(�*��557��	
7��?;3+6�
�
�
3��3�&1��2�"161&�� 1���
�����"��� "�� #�&���(�."��" ���D�0���. �&� �
��.��
����&�������&� �)���&&�$��)#����)C�&��������"
� ���
&
���" �� �"�� &����
����� �"���� (�("���
)� &��� (�� ���
����$�
D" �6��
�
!3�1���"�!5

�5�"3�4!�
�����$$#"&��"� ��"���&� �"�����!� �����$$�
�!#��
��!�����)�"#(" ��.�"&�� "��&�

� �#0� " ����������(
" D" ��
����)#"��%� ��� ���� �
�� (� !#��
� �!� ���� )�"#(" �� "�� &�

� �#0� " � ���� ��� � �� 
�����
� �7(
" D" ��
����)#"��%� �6������"���"����"�����(�."��" �����&�%%�
&"�#���0���. ��� �
���
����!�������"
)0��� (�
�(C�&� �� �����5
"%�
"#0����"(� �"�#��
��6����
�� "����%">��!�������	���
���2�� (��?������."��" �����
"%%�("����'"&" "�0��!� �����"��6� ���6	��"'�
�(�#�����(� "����
��"(� �"�#�(.�##" ���"�����(��;%�!
�%�����
$
�%"����� (����
���
������
�
��"(� �"�#�$
�$�
�"���" ��"'�
�(�#�����(�� (�����"'�
�(�#�����
�6������
�
��&3�7�����18��
����$
�$���#����##�)���������(����" ���5�#"&0���	��
"��
"��!�
���'�#�$%� ��" ���0���. ��� �
����!�
�����(�$��(��"

�#�B "��
0���'�#�$%� ��5#� �*B�5+�� (��5�
�����4��(���D�<��.�0���������
� ����
��!���� (��
" D" ������)#"��%� ���� (��������"� �#�5#�  " ��5�#"&0�4
�%�.�
D�*�554+6�
�
B�5�5�#"&0���	�
�E�"
��������(�'�#�$%� ��."��" ���0���. ��� �
�������#(� ���� (�
%" ������'"��#"�0�
� (� '"�)"#"�0� �!� �����
���� (�����#(���'�� ��(��
"%� ��#� "%$�&��� ��"��.�0���!��06� ���
��%���� )��
��D� � ����� ����$
�$���#�."##�  ��� &�����  �"�� &�� ��� �"��)��
" ���&&�$"�
������� 
���#�� �!�  �"���� (�
("���
)� &���� ���
����$�
D" ���
�(�#"'�
0�'��"&#��6�����"��)#��&� ("�"� ������#(�)��"%$���(�� ����
��
�!��$� " �7�$�
��"� ��.��
�� �&����
06���

�
��$$#�%� ��
0� 5#�  " ����"(� &�� 
� ������� ����� 
�����
� ���� (
" D" �� ����)#"��%� ��� � (� ���� !��(�
��D�� �.�0�� �
�� �� �
�##0� �&&�$��)#�� ."��" � ��0� ��. � �� �
��� $
�'"(�(� "�� (����  ��� ��
%�  ��
)0�

��"(� �"�#�$
�$�
�"��6��#������� ����$
�$���#� (���� �����'��&#���"!"&��"� �����" ��� (�(
" D" ��&��#(�
��D��$#�&����� ����$
�%"���6� �����((
���� ����(��
����!���)C�&�"'"�0�.�� �������" ��$��� �"�#� "%$�&��
!
�%� �"���� (�("���
)� &����5�
�" ("&�������������
������#(�)����2�<%��
����$�
��"� �("��� &��!
�%�
���� %�" � �#�'��"� � �!� �� (.�##" �� ������ �
� �� )�"#(" �� ���(� ��#�#0� !�
� ��#!� &� ��" �(� !#���� .�� �
%����
�(��#� ����$�)#"&��"��.�06�
�
���� ���"� �#� 5#�  " �� 5�#"&0� ��"(� &�� � &��
����� �����" �)#�� (�'�#�$%� �� .�"&�� $
�%����� ����
'"��#"�0��!���. �&� �
��6�
�
���1�
���1���"�� 1�3�7�3!!51!��
����$
�$���#��(�� ��� " &#�(��� 0�$�0�"&�#��#��
��"� �� ��� ����)�"#(" ����"%$#0���&�� ����!����6� �����
$
�$���(� ���� "�� !�
� �� $
"'���� %�%)�
�� &#�)� .�"&�� &��#(� )�� ���(� ��� �� (
" D" �� ����)#"��%� �� )0�

��"���
�(� %�%)�
�� � (� ���"
� ������� � (� !�
� �� &� !�
� &�7� !� &�"� � !�&"#"�0� .�"&�� .��#(� )�� $
�<
)��D�(�."����� #"����!����� (������)%"���(6� �������
����(���$
"'����&#�)��
������ !� &�"� �'� ���� ����
�&�"'"�"�������&"���(�."�������&#�)��
��� #"D�#0����)���"� "!"&� �#0�("!!�
� ��!
�%������>"��" �����6�
�
�����$$#"&� ���������)%"���(����������&� �
�#��.�"&��.��#(�)���>�
&"��(�� �%�%)�
���!�����&#�)�� (�
$��$#������ (" ��!� &�"� ���.��#(�)����!!"&"� ������ �)#���#���
��$� " �����
���!�86���<���6
��4
"(�0�
� (�����
(�0�."����(("�"� �#��>�� (�(����
��� ��$�&"!"&�(�0���!� ���� 0��
� " &#�(" �F���
"��%����'���
�86���<�	6
�����>" ����0�� (���.����
���'���86���<��6
��� (��(("�"� �#��>�� (�(����
��� ��� (�0��
$
�&�(" �� �� D���#"(�0�-� (�0�6� � ������ &� �
�#�� � .��#(� &� �"��� �!� ���!!� &��&D" �� $��
� �� ��� ����
� �
� &������ ��
�������� #0�%�%)�
��� (���������!�����$
"'����&#�)��
��������� ���$
�<�

� ��(�#"���
!�
�!� &�"� �."##�)��$�
%"���(�� �
06�
��
���� �
�� (� !#��
� ���� ���� ���
�� 
���
"&��(� ��� 		6
�� " � ���� �'� " �� � (� �.�� 
�&� �� $#�  " ��
�$$#"&��"� �� ����>�� (� ���������
��.�
�� 
�!���(6��"%"#�
#0�� � ��$$#"&��"� � !�
��� &�� ��� �!����� �����
(
" D" ������)#"��%� ��.����$$
�'�(���������(C�&� ���"����������(����
��)0�����5#�  " ��� �$�&��
����
*�$$��#�
�!�
� &���557�2�
?7�7�87�		�
	
+���)C�&�����&� ("�"� �����$
���&������#"'" ��&� ("�"� ���!�
 ��
)0�
��"(� ��6� ����� � �$�&��
=�� 
�$�
���������@����$��� �"�#� !�
� �"���� (�("���
)� &��&� �� " �%0�
'"�.�� )�� %"�"����(� )0� "%$��" �� �$$
�$
"���� $#�  " �� &� ("�"� �666�"'� � ���� $
�>"%"�0� �!� 
��"(� �"�#�
��������&� �"(�
�����&� ("�"� ��
�#��" ��������
���!��$�
��"� ��
��
���� �)#��� (� �&����
0����$
���&��
���� #"'" �� &� ("�"� �� �!�  ��
)0� 
��"(� ��@6� � ���� �$� " �� ���
�� "%$���(� .�
�� 	�6��� ���
�� <� �
6
��

Page 16



���
��(�"#06�
�
��"#�������&�

� �����
���!������$$�
�!#��
�(�� �����'���������
��
���
"&��(��"��"��!�#�����������$
�$���(�
&�� ��� �!� ���� &��#(� ��'�� ���� $��� �"�#� ��� " &
�����  �"��� � (� ("���
)� &�� " � ���� #�&�#"�06� ����
$
�$���(� ���� ��� �� !� &�"� � � (� &� !�
� &" �� '� ��� "�� #"D�#0� ��� 
���#�� " � #�
��
� �
��$�� �!� $��$#��
�

"'" �� � (� #��'" �� ��� �� �"%"#�
� �"%��.�"&�� &��#(� $��� �"�##0� )��%�
�� ("�
�$�"'�� ��� � &�%" ��� � (�
��" ����$
��(�������
����������'� " �6�����$
�)#�%���!� �"�������##0��&&�
�.�� �$��$#���
��#��'" ��
�
�%�'" ���.�0� !
�%�$
�%"����� (�("�$�
�" �� ��
������(C�&� �� 
��(�6���"�� "��$�
�"&�#�
#0�� � "�����
#���
�� ���� "����.�� �)�&D�
�� (� �"���#�'�#��(
�$���&����������>�� (�(����
�� �.�$
�$���(6��
�
�)C�&��
����'���('"��(� ����� �����>"��" ������(����&�����$
�)#�%���!� �"���� (�("���
)� &��.�"&��
.�
�� � ��� ���� �'� " �� $
��
������ � (� �%)"� �� )�&D�
�� (�  �"��� (
�$�6� ��� ��&�� "�� .��#(� )��
�$$
�$
"�������� ��
�������� 0�&�� ����!������������
��.�"&���
��&�%$��")#��."�����

�� (" ������6�
�
������ �#������� ���� $
�$���(� ���� "�� � ��.�"&�� "�� &�%$��")#��."��� �� ��. � &� �
��� ��"�� "�� ��)C�&�� ���

���
"&�"� ��� ����
���!��&�"'"�0����� ��
�� ��(���
"�
��"� �" ������%� "�0��!� ��
)0�
��"(� ��6�
�
!1��
��3���"3!����1!�
��$�
��"� � ("��� &��� (��  ��� �$$#0� " � ��"�� " ��� &��� ���  �� 
��"(� �"�#� $
�$�
�"���."##� )�� �!!�&��(� )0�
�'�
#��D" ��!
�%�����$
�$���(�(�'�#�$%� �6�
�
$34$��7��
�223��3 �&3���3��!�
��"#�������$
�$���#�"��#"D�#0������ �
�����(("�"� �#�$�
D" ��(�%� (��" ��(C�&� ��
��"(� �"�#�
��(�������
�"���"������. �&� �
���"���� ���%�" �
��(�."����##� ��
)0�C� &�"� ��� (�&
"�"&�#�
��(���&�"� ��$
���&��(�
)0�.�"�" ��
���
"&�"� �6��
�
1�63
�� 1���&�!5!��3��93&3�7�3!!51!�
���
���
�� ��� '"
� %� ��#7�����" �)"#"�0�"������
�#��" �����������$
�$���#�6��
�
�
$1�&�$�3!!51!�
���
���
�� �����#���"%$#"&��"� ��
�#��" �������"���$$#"&��"� 6��
�
����&5!3����
���� $
�$���(� &�� ��� �!� ���� .��#(� )�� &�%$��")#�� ."��� ����
� D�0� ��. � &� �
�� ����6� ��)C�&�� ���
&� �
�#��� ����
���!��$�
��"� �����$
�$���#�%���������
�E�"
�%� ����!���������"� �#�5#�  " ��5�#"&0�
��"(� &��� (�5�#"&"������	�� (��5�
���!������"

�#�B "��
0���'�#�$%� ��5#� �
� �
!,

��#�	��"�����	���
��'" ��
���
(��������� " ("'"(��#�%�
"����!� ��"���$$#"&��"� �����(�&"�"� �����
� ��5#�  " ��5�
%"��"� �
���� )�� � ��D� � ��'" �� 
���
(�� ��� ���� 
�#�'� �� 5�#"&"��� � (� 5
�$���#�� " � ���� �"

�#� B "��
0�
��'�#�$%� �� 5#� � *�(�$��(� 4�)
��
0� ����+� � (� �##� 
�#�'� �� %���
"�#� &� �"(�
��"� �� " &#�(" ��
 ��"� �#� � (� 
��"� �#� $�#"&0� �('"&�6� � � 
��&�" �� ��"�� (�&"�"� � ���� ,�&�#� 5#�  " �� �����
"�0� ����
&� �"(�
�(�����!�##�." �1<�
�
���� $
�$���(� &�� ��� �!� ���� .��#(� )�� &�%$��")#�� ."��� ����
� D�0� ��. � &� �
�� ����6� ��)C�&�� ���
&� �
�#��� ����
���!��$�
��"� �����$
�$���#�%���������
�E�"
�%� ����!���������"� �#�5#�  " ��5�#"&0�
��"(� &��� (�5�#"&"������	�� (��5�
���!������"

�#�B "��
0���'�#�$%� ��5#� �
�
�

��	

������
"�����	���

�	����	

�����	�����!�������#�	��!���������������''������	����	,���*��
�''�	-���
�

�

��	

�������	�����	�������
���	����
�

	6� ���� (�'�#�$%� �� ��
�)0� $�
%"���(� ���##� )�� &�%%� &�(� )�!�
�� ���� �>$"
��"� � �!� ��
���
0��
��!
�%�����(�����!���"��$�
%"��"� 6�
�
�����������&�%$#0�."�����&�"� �8	�*����%� (�(+��!�������. �� (���� �
0�5#�  " ���&��

Page 17



	88�6�
�

�6� ����$
�%"�������##�
�%�" �&#���(�)��.�� ��������
���!��
1
�����
��� (��31������
��
�
������������ ��
�����������$
�$���(�(�'�#�$%� ��(���� ���$
�C�("&������� C�0%� ��)0�
 �"��)��
" ���&&�$"�
���!����"
�$
�$�
�"��6�

�

6� �����>��
 �#�����" ���
������##� ���)�����(�)��.�� ��������
���	6������
��� (��36���

���
��-� (�0������ (�06��
�
����������� ��
�����������$
�$���(�(�'�#�$%� ��(���� ���$
�C�("&������� C�0%� ��)0�
 �"��)��
" ���&&�$"�
���!����"
�$
�$�
�"��6��

�
26� 5���������������B5�������4�����5��-������!�##�(���"#���
�����)����)%"���(�� (�

�$$
�'�(�" �.
"�" ��)0�����,�&�#�5#�  " �������
"�0�!�
����&��%���!���#!<&#��" ��
%�&�� "�%��� ��##�!"
��<!#��
�(��
��)��.�� �" �"(��� (�����"(���
�����������$
�%"���6��
B$� �
�&�"$���!�.
"��� ��$$
�'�#�)0�����,�&�#�5#�  " �������
"�0��##�(���"#��%����)��&�

"�(�
����" �!�##�� (�
���" �(������&�����
��!��
6�����(��
�����##� �����)��E�� �#0�)��#�!���$� 6�
�
�������� �����" ��
������!�
��"(� �"�#��%� "�0�

�
?6� ���#"'���
�
�&�
(�(�%��"&��
��%$#"!"�(�'�"&������##�)��$#�0�(�" ���������"(���
������� 0�

�"%�6�
�
���������� �����" ��
������!������%� "�0��!�
��"(� ���" �����'"&" "�0��!������"���

�
;6� ����(�'�#�$%� ����
�)0�$�
%"���(����##�)��&�

"�(�����" ��&&�
(� &��."��������$$
�'�(�

$#� ��
�&�"'�(�)0�����#�&�#�$#�  " �������
"�0�� �8���-�0���	
�� (�#"���(����!�##�.�1�
,*8�+����� (�,*9�+��	�
�
��������4�
������'�"(� &���!�(��)��� (����(�!" ������$�
%"��"� 6�

�
&�����	

�����9#��� ������+�����:��/��.�
1;'��#�"���������������������<��:�+����
�

Page 18



����������	

������
������������	
�
��

���������� ��������
�� �������������� ������
������������� �	�� ����
� !���"�#�$�� %	$��&������!�	���
�
'	����	��� �����
������������������������������
��	(	����� ����� �!"��� ����# �#�$�#��!"�%�&'(&����!�"��)�&!��* �� ���(�$#&*�� �

+ +% #��)'�%,�
�((�������� �#!�-�(�
�������� .���� /��0��!!(+���
�
"����������
�

�
)���	*���	($��� ����������+������� ���,�������������"-�.�$������/����

�
�

Agenda Item 5

Page 19



#�.��	(
���������#��������	���
�
� 1��!/��� ��# �
�!�#&�+�� * '!$+ ����&� �
�
���������%���	�$��
�

-!)��&!�2�������
������������������������������
�$$'&)��&!���1$ 2��(* #�&� + ����!�� ���

3#!$!��'2�3#!$!� (�"��)&����(�"#  �����(&����&���� ��
�$$'&)��&!��
!2���45	�5����6�
� )&�&!����� 2���5��5��	��
� )&�&!���1$ 2��$$#!* ��

�
-!)��&!�2�������
������������������������������

�$$'&)��&!���1$ 2�7�''�3'���&���3 #+&��&!��
3#!$!��'2��# )�&!��!"���# �#� 8� ��&!����(�)���� �!"��� ��!�# ����#�����

�$$'&)��&!��
!2��335	�5��9���
� )&�&!����� 2��:5�95��	��
� )&�&!���1$ 2��$$#!* ��

�
-!)��&!�2��� #�;;�����#��� ��!�(��� ����&#%1���&##�'�����������

�$$'&)��&!���1$ 2�7�''�3'���&���3 #+&��&!��
3#!$!��'2��!���#�)�&!��!"����'�; (�)!�� #*��!#1� 8� ��&!���!�"#!��� ' *��&!���

�$$'&)��&!��
!2��335�<5�:�<
�
� )&�&!����� 2�		5�:5���<�
� )&�&!���1$ 2��$$#!* ��

�
-!)��&!�2��� #�;;���#��� ��!�(��� ����&#%1���&##�'�����������

�$$'&)��&!���1$ 2�7�''�3'���&���3 #+&��&!��
3#!$!��'2��# )�&!��!"���)!�� #*��!#1��!�"#!���!"�$#!$ #�1,��

�$$'&)��&!��
!2��335�65�:
	��
� )&�&!����� 2�	
5��5���6�
� )&�&!���1$ 2��$$#!* ��

�
-!)��&!�2��3�* + ���"#!���!"����#��� ��!�(��� ����&#%1���&##�'�����������=�+ �( (�

'!)��&!�>�
�$$'&)��&!���1$ 2�7�''�3'���&���3 #+&��&!��

3#!$!��'2��8� ��&!���!� 8&��&���!���&( �# ����#����� ##�) ��# �,��
�$$'&)��&!��
!2��335��5�:<�
�
� )&�&!����� 2���5�95�����
� )&�&!���1$ 2��$$#!* ��

�
-!)��&!�2�����#��� ��!�(��� ����&#%1���&##�'�����������

�$$'&)��&!���1$ 2�7�''�3'���&���3 #+&��&!��
3#!$!��'2������ �!"��� �"#!+�*�)����3!����""&) ��!�'&) �� (�# ����#����=?� ��'�����
�>��

�'� #��&!����!�"#!��� ' *��&!�����(�"!#+��&!��!"����!��(!!#� ��&����# �,��
�$$'&)��&!��
!2��335�
5�:
���
� )&�&!����� 2�	95��5���
�
� )&�&!���1$ 2��$$#!* ��

�
"-

��$����
�(���������	��������	��-�����	���
����.����
�
��
�?-�����
��
� �(�!"���*&#!�+ ���0�� ��'��&!��=�#�""&)�0��#���$!#���&!���&*&�&!�>�@�
!��%A )�&!���
�
� �(�!"���*&#!�+ ���0�� ��'��&!��=3!''��&!���!��#!'��&*&�&!�>�@�
!��%A )�&!���
�
��3����
�����
��
��� '&� � /&��� �� � �!��)&'B�� $!'&)1� "!#� �� � $�%'&)&�1� !"� $'���&��� �$$'&)��&!���� ' �� #�� / # � � ��� �!� �	�

Page 20



&�(&*&(��'�$#!$ #�& ����(����!�&) �(&�$'�1 (�!���&� ,��/!�' �� #��!"�!%A )�&!����* �%  ��# ) &* (�"#!+�

��&* #�(�' ��!�(�'&��&����� �"!''!/&����#!��(�2�
�
	,� ��)# �� �&���!&� �' * '��)'!� ��!��!�� ��(� ��!��� ��)) ����!��� �# �#�
�,� �� �����# �!"��� �$#!$!� (�"��)�&!���� �/&''�# ��'��&��'�#� #��+!�����!"�(&���#%��) ������ ���+ �

�&+ �#��� #�������$# �(��)#!����� � * �&��,�

,� ���&��!)&�'�% ��*&!�#�"#!+�$��#!���' �*&���'�� �����&����/�&)��)�## ��'1�!))�#�,�
�,� 7�&'�# �!"� 8&��&����� ��!��(� # ��!�)!�(&�&!��,�
:,� �# ��&������ /�(&��&�)����&��/&''�# ��'��&��&��% &���/&��&���:+�!"�# �&( ��&�'�$#!$ #�& �,�
6,� �8&��&����!�#��!"�!$ #��&!����!�'(�# +�&�,�
�
����((&�&!�����!��)&''!#���' ��# C� �� (�������� ��$$'&)��&!���% ���D ��!���!"�( ' ���&!��%�� (�!���� �
�!&� ���(�(&���#%��) �# ��'�&���"#!+���1� 8� �( (��!�#�,�
�
#�����	�0���	

������
�

1�"���2�
�
121

�'�����'���3�4���!!3��11�
��&���$$'&)��&!��&���!/���%A )���!�����$$ �'����&�����!�@( � #+&���&!��/�&)��+ ����������� �( )&�&!��
�!� �''!/� !#� # "�� � �� � �$$'&)��&!�� # ���� /&��� �� � 3'���&��� ���$ )�!#�� ,� �!/ * #�� �� � $#!$!� (�
# )!++ �(��&!��"!#��� ��!��)&'��!���%+&���!��� ����$ )�!#�� �&��&�)'�( (�&����&��# $!#�,�
�
3��
�#5��3���
�� �$#!$!��'�&���!�)���� ��� ��� �!"�$�#��!"��� � 8&��&���# ����#�����!���$#&*�� �+ +% #��)'�%���(���
"��)�&!��* �� ��
�
�
3��3�'1��2�#161'��!1���
�� � �&� � &�� '!)�� (� /&��&�� �� D 1� �!/�� ) ��# � /� # � ��)�� �� �� )��� % � �)) $��%' � ��%A )�� �!� �!��
)# ��&�������&���) ���#!�����!&� ���(�(&���#%��) ���(�!����#  ��$�#D&��,��
�
"3�1���#�"5

�5�#3�4"�
�� � �&� � )!+$#&� �� �� � �&��' @��!# 1� %#&)D� %�&'(&��� )�## ��'1� &�� �� � ��� �� # ����#���� � �� # � &�� ��
)!�� #*��!#1� 8� ��&!�� �!� �� � "#!��� ' *��&!����(�!��(!!#�� ��&��� "�)&����#��� ��!�(,� ��� ��&� � &��
( �&���� (����� 1��!/��� ��# ���(����!�#&�+�� * '!$+ ����&� ,���� # ��# �����+% #�!"��� ��/&��&��
�� �&++ (&�� �*&)&�&�1�!"��� ��&� �&�)'�(&����	���
�������(��:��� ������#!��(�"'!!#���(�# �&( ��&�'����
"&#���"'!!#,���� �%�&'(&���&���&���� (��(A�) ����!���3#&+�#&'1�� �&( ��&�'��# ����(��� ��(A�) ���$#!$ #�1�

!,	��&* #�(�' ��!�(�&����# �&( ��&�'�(/ ''&��,���� # ��# �# �&( ��&�'�"'�����%!* ��� �)!++ #)&�'�#!/�
�'!����#��� ��!�(���� ��&� ��'�!�%�)D��!��!����(' ��3�#D,����
���
��'3�7�����18��
�� �$#!$!��'����''�% ���� �� (����&����3!'&)1���	��#&� #&��"!#�� * '!$+ ���&��� 1��!/��� ��# ��!"�
�� ��(!$� (��&##�'�?�&��#1�� * '!$+ ���3'���=?�3>���(��3�
��!��7!!(���D @��/�1���� ����#������
��" ����(��#&�D&�������%'&��+ ������(��� �
��&!��'�3'���&���3!'&)1�7#�+ /!#D�=
337>,�
�
?�3�$!'&)1���	�# C�&# �������( * '!$+ ���/&��&��� 1��!/��� ��# ����!�'(��!����( #+&� ��� �*&��'&�1�
��(� *&�%&'&�1� !"� �� ��# ����(���!�'(���* ��!�( �#&+ ���'� &+$�)��!���&��/�1���" �1,� ���# �+���� % �
��D �� ����� �� �$#!$!��'�/&''� �!�� )��� � ��&���) � �!�� &��%!�#&���!))�$& #������� # ��'�� !"� �!&� ���(�
(&���#%��) ��!����#  ��$�#D&���!#�( '&* #1�* �&)' �,����&��%' �)!�(&�&!�����!�'(�% �&+$!� (�!���!�#��
!"�!$ �&��5!$ #��&!���/� # �� ) ���#1,���

�
��$$' + ���#1� 3'���&�����&(��) � 
� ���� �� ����� # ����#������ (#&�D&���  ���%'&��+ ���� ��(� �!�� "!!(�
��D � �/�1�� �# � � � #�''1� �)) $��%' � /&��&�� � 1� �!/�� � ��# �� $#!*&( (� &�� (! �� �!�� ��#+� � �#%1�
# �&( ��&�'�$#!$ #�& �,��'��!���� ��&��$#!$!��'�(! ���!����* �)'���&"&)��&!��� ��&�����(�(#&�D&���)!�'(�
��D �$'�) ���� �� �$# +&� �,� ��!��((# ��� �� �( �#  �!"���%A )�&*&�1�/� ����� ��&���$!� ��&�'� &+$�)��
"#!+��!&� ���(�(&���#%��) ���3�
�&�(&)�� ��������� # ���!�'(�% �����@+ �# �� $�#��&!��(&����) �"#!+�
�� � +�&��  ' *��&!�� !"� �� (/ ''&��� �!�� � !#� �� %�&'(&��� �� (� �!' '1� "!#� � '"� )!���&� (� "'���� /� ��
+ ���# (��'!�����$�%'&)��&��/�1,�
�
�� � 
��&!��'� 3'���&��� 3!'&)1� ��&(��) �  �)!�#�� �� �����&��%' � ( * '!$+ ��� /�&)�� $#!+!� �� �� �
*&��'&�1�!"��!/��) ��# �,�
�

Page 21



���1�
���1���#��!1�3�7�3""51"��
��&�� �$$'&)��&!�� &��!� � !"� �/!���%+&�� (� "!#� )���� �!"� �� � �!���$#&*�� �+ +% #�� )'�%���(� "��)�&!��
�� ,� �� � !�� #� )�## ��� �$$'&)��&!�� &�� "!#� 	�� �#��� � �!�(,� �!��� �$$'&)��&!��� �# � �!/� ��%A )�� !"�
�$$ �'�����&�����!�@( � #+&���&!�,�
�
�� �$#!$!� (��� �&���!�!))�$1��� �# �#�$�#��!"��� � 8&��&���%�&'(&����!�% ��� (������$#&*�� �+ +% #��
)'�%���(������* �� �"!#�"��)�&!��,���&'����� ��� ������$#&*�� �+ +% #��)'�%�&����&�� � #&����� ��� �!"�
$�#�� !"� �� � $# +&� �� "!#� "��)�&!���/��� $# *&!��'1� )!��&( # (� ��� $�#�� !"� �� � ��	�� $ #+&��&!�� "!#� ��
# ����#���,��� ���%+&�� (�"'!!#�$'�����# ��� ���+ �����$$#!* (�/&����� ���	���$$#!*�'���(�&�(&)�� �
��� ��#��) ��!��� ��&( �!"��� �%�&'(&���"#!+�/&��&���� �1�#(��!��� ��!���,��
�
�� � �$$'&)���� ���� �� ����� �� � # �#� !"� �� � %�&'(&��� /!�'(� !$ #�� � &�( $ �( ��'1� "#!+� �� �  8&��&���
# ����#������(�/!�'(�% �+���� (�� $�#�� '1,��� �+���� + ���$'�����%+&�� (�/&����� ��$$'&)��&!��
���� �� ����� �� �)'�%���(� "��)�&!�� "�)&'&�1�/&''�!�'1�% ��)) �� (� ��#!���� �� � # �#�!"� �� �%�&'(&��,��� �
��%+&�� (�$'����(!��!/ * #���&''�# ��&���� � 8&��&���(!�%' �(!!#��/�&)��)�## ��'1�'&�D��� �"#!�����(�# �#�
$�#���!"��� �%�&'(&��,�
�
�� ��$$'&)����� &�� ���&�"& (� ����� �� � )!��#!'��/�&)��/!�'(�% � 8 #)&� (�!��+ +% #�� !"� �� � )'�%���(�
$ !$' ���� �(&���"��)�&!����/!�'(�% ���""&)& ����!� ��%' ��'�� #�!$ �&����!�#��!"�<,���@���,
��7#&(�1�
��(�����#(�1�/&����((&�&!��'� 8� �( (��!�#��!���$ )&"&)�(�1��!"� �� � 1 �#� &�)'�(&��E���#&��+����* ��
�<,���@�	,
����!8&�����1���(�
 /�� �#���* ��<,���@��,
����(��((&�&!��'� 8� �( (��!�#��!�����(�1��
$# ) (&������D��!'&(�1�.!�(�1�,���� � �)!��#!'���/!�'(�)!��&���!"����""�)� )D&���$��#!�������� �# �#�
 ��#��) ��!� ���# ������!�'1�+ +% #����(��� ����!"��� �$#&*�� �)'�%�!#��� ����!����$# @�##��� (�'&���
"!#�"��)�&!��/&''�% �$ #+&�� (� ��#1,�
�
���&��)!��&( # (�������� �����# �!"��� �$#!$!� (�)'�%�&��* #1��&+&'�#��!��
5����� ��/&���$��#!���*&�&�&���
�� �)'�%��!�(#&�D���(5!#�(&� ,���&* ���� �'!)��&!��!"��� �$# +&� ��&����D 1��!/��) ��# ���� �$#!$!� (�
�� �!"��� �# �#�!"��� �%�&'(&��� &���)) $��%' ���%A )���!�)!��#!'���!� ���# ������ �� �$#!$!��'�(! ���!��
# ��'��&���((&�&!��'��!&� �!#�(&���#%��) ��!�� �#%1�# �&( ���,��� �"��)�&!���� �/���)!��&( # (����$�#��
!"��� �$# *&!����$$#!*�'� "!#���# ����#������(�/���)!��&( # (��$$#!$#&�� ������&����%A )�� �!�)!��#!'��
# '��&��� �!� �!&� � ��(� (&���#%��) ,� �� � $#!$!��'� /&''� # ��'�� &�� $��#!��� ��� �(&��� ��(� ' �*&��� �� �
$# +&� �� '�� � ��� �&����� % 1!�(� �� � �&+ �� )�## ��'1� �$$#!* (,�
!�/&������(&��� �� � &�� ��&!��� !"� �� �
�$$'&)���� �!� # ��#&)����(�+���� �+ +% #��&$�� ��&��/!�'(�% �(&""&)�'�� �!��$$'1� �!��� ����!"�+ +% #��
��(� �!� $ !$' � ��� �(&��� "��)�&!���/�!�/!�'(� �!�� � ) ���#&'1� % �+ +% #�,� �� � $#!%' +�� !"� �!&� �
����''1� !))�#� /� �� $ !$' � �# � ' �*&��� !#� +!*&��� �/�1� "#!+� $# +&� �� ��(� (&�$ #�&��� ��#!����
�(A�) ���#!�(�,���&��&��$�#�&)�'�#'1����&��� �'�� #�!������&����/� ��%�)D�#!��(��!&� �' * '��(#!$,��� �
+���� + ���$!'&)1�!"�# ��#&)�&��� ��#1�/!�'(���* �'&��' � "" )��!����&���) ��#&!��&�(  (��� �'&D '&�!!(�!"�
'�� #��#!�$��!"�$ !$' �' �*&���"��)�&!�������� ���+ ��&+ �)!�'(� 8�) #%�� ��!&� ���(�(&���#%��) ,����
�� ��%� �) �!"���1�#!%����/�1�!"�'&+&�&����!&� ��!�� �#%1�# �&( ������� �$#!$!��'�&����$$!#� (�%���/&���
����!�#��)!�(&�&!��/�&)��# "' )����� �)�## ���������,�
�
"1��
��3���#3"����1"�
�'��!�����!#+�'�� $�#��&!��(&����) ����+ �# ��)���!��% ��)�& * (���� �$#!$!��'��&����&��$�#�&)�'�#�
)�� ��&�*!'* ���� ��� �!"���� 8&��&���%�&'(&��,���� # "!# ��&��&��)!��&( # (������/&���)!��#!'��!* #�
!$ �&����!�#����� # ���!�'(�% ��!���(� �&+$�)��!��� &��%!�#F���+ �&�1,��
�
%34%��7��
�223��3!�'3���3��"�
��&'����� �$#!$!��'�&��'&D '1��!�� � #�� ��((&�&!��'�$�#D&���( +��(��&���(A�) ���# �&( ��&�'�#!�(����� �
�&� �&�����!/��) ��# ��&� �!����+�&��#!�(�/&����''�� �#%1�A��)�&!�����(�)#&�&)�'�#!�(�� )�&!���$#!� )� (�
%1�/�&�&���# ��#&)�&!��,��
�
1�63
��!1���'�"5"��3��93'3�7�3""51"�
�� # ��# ��!���*&#!�+ ���'5�����&��%&'&�1�&��� ��# '��&����!��� � �$#!$!��'�,��
�
%1�'�%�3""51"�
�� # ��# ��!�� �'���&+$'&)��&!���# '��&����!���&���$$'&)��&!�,��
�
����'5"3�����
�� � $#!$!� (� )���� � !"� �� � /!�'(� % � )!+$��&%' � /&��� !�� #� D 1� �!/�� ) ��# � �� �,� ��%A )�� �!�
)!��#!'��!���!�#��!"�!$ #��&!���� �$#!$!��'�+  ����� �# C�&# + ����!"���� �
��&!��'�3'���&���3!'&)1�

Page 22



��&(��) ���(�3!'&)& �����	���(��3�
��!"��� ��&##�'�?�&��#1�� * '!$+ ���3'���
�
"-

��$�	��#�����	���
��*&���# ��#(���!��� � &�(&*&(��'�+ #&���!"� ��&���$$'&)��&!���� �( )&�&!���!��#����3'���&���3 #+&��&!��
���� %  �� ��D �� ��*&��� # ��#(�� �!� �� � # ' *���� 3!'&)& �� ��(� 3#!$!��'�� &�� �� � �&##�'� ?�&��#1�
� * '!$+ ��� 3'��� =�(!$� (� 7 %#��#1� ����>� ��(� �''� # ' *���� +�� #&�'� )!��&( #��&!��� &�)'�(&���
���&!��'� ��(� # �&!��'� $!'&)1� �(*&) ,� ��� # �)�&��� ��&�� ( )&�&!�� �� � -!)�'� 3'���&��� ����!#&�1� ����
)!��&( # (��� �"!''!/&��2@�
�
�� � $#!$!� (� )���� � !"� �� � /!�'(� % � )!+$��&%' � /&��� !�� #� D 1� �!/�� ) ��# � �� �,� ��%A )�� �!�
)!��#!'��!���!�#��!"�!$ #��&!���� �$#!$!��'�+  ����� �# C�&# + ����!"���� �
��&!��'�3'���&���3!'&)1�
��&(��) ���(�3!'&)& �����	���(��3�
��!"��� ��&##�'�?�&��#1�� * '!$+ ���3'���
�

��	

������
#�����	���

�	����	

�����	�� ��"�������$�	��"������ ���� ����((������	��� 	-���+��
�((�	.���
�

�

��	

�������	�����	�������
���	����
�

	,� �� � ( * '!$+ ��� � # %1� $ #+&�� (� ���''� % � )!++ �) (� % "!# � �� �  8$&#��&!�� !"� ��#  �
1 �#��"#!+��� �(�� �!"���&��$ #+&��&!�,�
�
���������!�)!+$'1�/&���� )�&!��<	�=����+ �( (>�!"��� ��!/����(��!���#1�3'���&����)��
	<<�,�

�
�,� �� �$# +&� �����''�# +�&��)'!� (�% �/  ���� ��!�#��!"��
2
���!�#����(���2����!�#��

�
���������!� ���# ������ �� �$#!$!� (�( * '!$+ ���(! ���!��$# A�(&) ��� � �A!1+ ���%1�
� &��%!�#&���!))�$& #��!"��� &#�$#!$ #�& �,�

�

,� �� �!���&( �)!�#�1�#(��# �� �!� �� �# �#�=/ ��>�!"� �� � 8&��&���# ����#�������''��!��% ��� (�

"!#�!��(!!#�� ��&���!#�"!#��� �)!���+$�&!��!"�"!!(�!#�(#&�D,�
�
������2������ �&�� # ���!"��+ �&�1�

�
�,� �� �#!!"'&��������''�# +�&��)'!� (�/�&'���'&* �!#��+$'&"& (�+��&)�&��$'�1&��,�

�
������2������ �&�� # ���!"��+ �&�1�

�
:,� � ��&'��!"� "�+ � 8�#�)�&!��$#!*&�&!�����''�% ���%+&�� (� �!���(��$$#!* (� &��/#&�&���%1� �� �

'!)�'� $'���&��� ����!#&�1� $#&!#� �!� �� � )!++ �) + ��� !"� ( * '!$+ ��,� � �� � ( * '!$+ ���
���''�% �%�&'��&���))!#(��) �/&����� ��$$#!* (�( ��&'����(�# ��&� (��� # �"� #,�
�
������2������ �&�� # ���!"��+ �&�1�

�
6,� 3������������?����7�������4�-�3.�
����������33��4���� �� � 8� #��'���(�

&�� #��'� '!%%1�(!!#�� ���''� % � "&�� (�/&��� � '"@)'!�&���+ )���&�+�� �!�+&�&+&� � +&��&!��!"�
!(!�#�� ��(5!#� �!&� � �!� �� � � &��%!�#&��� �# ��� ��(� # ��&� (� �� # �"� #,� � �� � (!!#�� ���''�
# +�&��)'!� (� 8) $��"!#��)) �����(� �# ��,�
�
������2��!� ���# � ����� �� �$#!$!� (�( * '!$+ ���(! ���!��$# A�(&) � �� � �A!1+ ���%1�
� &��%!�#&���!))�$& #��!"��� &#�$#!$ #�& �,�

�
9,� �� �( * '!$+ ���� # %1�$ #+&�� (����''�% �)�##& (�!��� &���))!#(��) �/&��� �� ��$$#!* (�

$'����# ) &* (�%1��� � '!)�'�$'���&�������!#&�1�!��<���.�1���	
���(� '&�� (����"!''!/�2����
	������:�������	������	�������	��������������	������
�����(����	���������,��
�
��������7!#��� ��*!&(��) �!"�(!�%����(��!�( "&� ��� �$ #+&��&!�,�

�
'�����	

�����9$��� ������,����������,:�

Page 23



1;(��$�#���������������������:��<�,����
�

Page 24



����������	

������
������������	
�
��

���������� ��������
�� �������������� ������
������������� �	�� ����
� !���"�#���$�� �������$�
�
#	����	��� ��
������
����������
������������������������������
� �
��	%	����� �!"�������!"�!���#�
�����!�#�$��#���
����	%�&��'�
��#�����
��(
�)�"��
"��


��!��
�#��&!�)��$�#*��#����'#+#%�
�%%�������� ��,��-./�-����
�������� ���#(�
"�
�
"����������
�

�
&���	'���	%$��� ����������(������� �����������������")�*�$�������+���

�
,�*��	%
���������,��������	���

Agenda Item 6

Page 25



 ��+
���0��!++#���
����#
�
�
���������-���	�$��
�

�!�
��!"1���
��
�#0��#�*��#���
��!"���
��
�#0�����
�#���
��
�#0�������
���
�((���
��!"�-0(#1�,���� �
""�"�� #�+����!"�

 �!(!�
�1���!���#�
"���#+!*
��!��(#��!��(�+(��
"��#2�#"��!"�!���
���
�#��
�#
�
"��
(�!*���!"�!���
��(
�)�"���!������!+#�����

�((���
��!"�3!1��  4564	���6�
7#����!"�7
�#1��64		4	656�
7#����!"�-0(#1�.#���#��

�
�!�
��!"1���
��
�#0��#�*��#���
��!"���
��
�#0�����
�#�����
���

�((���
��!"�-0(#1�,���� �
""�"�� #�+����!"�
 �!(!�
�1���!���#�
"���#+!*
��!��(#��!��(�+(��
"��#2�#"��!"�!���
���
�#��
�#
�&��'�

(�!*���!"�!���
��(
�)�"���!������!+#����
�((���
��!"�3!1��  48�4	5�	��
7#����!"�7
�#1�	64��4	68	�
7#����!"�-0(#1��!"����!"
���((�!*
���

�
�!�
��!"1����
�#+!�"���
�����
��
�#0�����
�#�����
�.�

�((���
��!"�-0(#1�,���� �
""�"�� #�+����!"�
 �!(!�
�1��2�#"��!"��!�&!�)�'!(��!��
��
��*
�#��"��9
0:��

�((���
��!"�3!1��  48�4�	�;;�
7#����!"�7
�#1�	;4	�4	68��
7#����!"�-0(#1��!"����!"
���((�!*
���

�
�!�
��!"1���
��
�#0��#�*��#���
��!"���
��
�#0�����
�#������
���

�((���
��!"�-0(#1�,���� �
""�"�� #�+����!"�
 �!(!�
�1�7#+!����!"�!��#2����"��9�����"���
"����#�!�����#�
���
��(
�)��!��(�9����'!��#���

�((���
��!"�3!1��  48�4���6
�
7#����!"�7
�#1���4�64	68��
7#����!"�-0(#1��!"����!"
���((�!*
���

�
�!�
��!"1������
�#�<!�!���!+(
"0���
��
�#0�����
�#���
��
�#0�����
�#:������
���

�((���
��!"�-0(#1�,���� �
""�"�� #�+����!"�
 �!(!�
�1�7#+!����!"�!��#2����"��!����#4&!�)�'!(�
"��#�#���!"�!���'!&�!!+:��

�((���
��!"�3!1��  4864�;�	��
7#����!"�7
�#1��54�;4	686�
7#����!"�-0(#1��((�!*#��

�
�!�
��!"1������
�#�<!�!���!+(
"0���
��
�#0�����
�#���
��
�#0�����
�#:������
���

�((���
��!"�-0(#1�,���� �
""�"�� #�+����!"�
 �!(!�
�1���#���!"�!��
���"��#���!�#0��#
��#2�#"��!":��

�((���
��!"�3!1��  46
4�;	66�
7#����!"�7
�#1�	�4�64	66
�
7#����!"�-0(#1��((�!*#��

�
�!�
��!"1����
������
����������
������������������������������
� �

�((���
��!"�-0(#1� ��!��3!�����
��!"�!��7#+!����!"�
 �!(!�
�1�7#+!����!"�!���
���'!&�!!+��

�((���
��!"�3!1�7�<4	�4��;	��
7#����!"�7
�#1�	
4�54��	��
7#����!"�-0(#1� ��!��
((�!*
�����"!���#=���#���

�
�!�
��!"1����
������
����������
������������������������������
� �

�((���
��!"�-0(#1�,���� �
""�"�� #�+����!"�
 �!(!�
�1��!"�������!"�!���#�
�����!�#�$��#���
���
	%�&��'�
��#�����
��(
�)�"��
"��


��!��
�#��&!�)�:��
�((���
��!"�3!1��  4	�4�	�	��

Page 26



7#����!"�7
�#1��;4��4��	
�
7#����!"�-0(#1�.#���#��

�
")

��$����
�%���������	��������	��)�����	���
����*����
�
.� .���3-�-��3��
�
*�"���#�
��� �!� �'#��!�"���>������
"�#�!"� �9�����0� �!���((���
��!"���	�� �#��#���!��"!�����
��!"�'
*#�
9##"��#"���!�(�!(#���#���"��'#�
�#
�
"��
����#�3!���#�&
�����(�
0#��!"���?�"#���	
:���
�
��=�
���0�"��(#����!"�!��	��;����"
���#��
"��	;� �"��*���
�� �#��#���!��!9@#���!"�&#�#��#�#�*#����!+��'#�
�!��!&�"��(�!(#���#�1����<
��'�
"���.!
����5��
"�0��
"#��;5��
��9��"�.!
���	���	����
"*���#���!�#��
�
� ����
�#� �
0�� ,
�+#��� ��+��  �� ���� �
��
�#0� ����
�#�� �;8� �
��
�#0� ����
�#�� 3��
� �	8A����
�
��
�#0� ����
�#�� �6�� 
	��!!�� �
"#�� � 	�� ����
�#� .!
��� 	�� �*#�'
+� .!
��� 
"�� �'�##� !9@#���!"��
&'#�#�"!�
���#���&
����*#":��-'#�!9@#���!"��
�#����#��
���!��!&�1�
�
	:�-'#�#� ���"!�����#�#"�#� �"��'#�"#&�(�
"��#2�#(�� �'#�#� ���"!&�
��#�!"����!!��
"��+!*#+#"���!��'#�
���##�B�
�
�:��"
�#=�
�#��#�*���"��
�#
�
"���
��(
�)B�
�

:� !�����!"���!+�*#'���#���!��'#�'!��#������!�"��"�B�
�
�:�������"!���!"���#�#����
���&������!�#��'#��
��(
�)�#"��
"�#�
����
�#���"��'#�
((���
��!"B�
�
�:��#��'!����9#��
*�"���'#�#2����"���'!(���
�'#���'
"�9�����"��+!�#B�
�
;:�3!�+#"��!"�!���
��(
�)�"���!����
��B�
�
5:�3!��#���!+��#��*#��#��
���"�!��
9�#�'!����
"��
����!"����!"�"��*#"��B�
�
8:�-'#�(�!(!�#���#*#�!(+#"�����!"�
"�#2��#+#�0�9��0�@�"���!"�
"��
"��"��#
�#��"���
������#*#���&!����
9#��
"�#�!���
"���"
��#(�
9�#B�
�
6:�-'#�#����"!�"##���!��
"!�'#����(#�+
�)#�B�
�
	�:� -'#� (�!(!�
�� !"� 
� 9��0� >->� @�"���!"�&!���� (!�#� 
"� �"��#
�#�� �
"�#�� �!� �'����#"� 
��#"��"�� �'#�
��'!!��!((!���#B�
�
		:����'��(!�����!"B�
�
	�:�7#*
��
��!"�!��(�!(#��0B�
�
	
:�-'#�#����"!��"�!�+
��!"�!"�&'��'��'!(�&����9#��!+�"���"�!��'#��"��B�
�
	�:�-'#�#�
�#�#2����"��(
�)�"��(�!9�#+���"��'#�
�#
��
"��
��'!��
�#�!��(
�)�"���!���#���#"��B��
�
	�:�-'#�#�
�#�#2����"��*
�
"���'!(���"��
��
�#0�����
�#B�
�
	;:����&����"!��9#� �"A)##(�"��&��'��'#�����
�#��&'#�#�"!�"#&��'!(��'
*#�9##"�9������!���#�
�#����!� ���
�#�
�"��
�*���
�#��'
�
��#���
"��
��
��#��'!(�&!����9#�
�9�!��!"��'#��
"���
(#B�
�
	5:�-'#����#�&!����9#�9#��#����#���!��
��!��
9�#�'!���"�B�
�
	8:�-'#�!"�0��#
�!"��'#��!�"����&����
��##��!��'#�
((���
��!"�����!��
�"�#2��
���"
"�#B�
�
	6:� -'#� �
�#� !�� 
��!'!�� 
"�� �!9
��!� &!���� 9#� 
� �#+(�
��!"� �!�� �'����#"� 
"�� �#����� �"� 
� �#���"#� �"�
��
"�
����!��9#'
*�!��B�
�
��:� -'#�#� ��� 
"� #2����"�� �
�)� !�� (
�)�"�� �!� ��((!��� �!�
�� 9���"#��� 
"�� �!� 
��� 
� ����'#�� �"��� &����
#2
�#�9
�#� �'#� ����#�� 
"�� �'#� 
�����!"
�� '#
*0� �!!��� *#'���#�� �#��*#��"�� �!� �'#� ��!�#� &��'� ��+��#��

Page 27



+
"!#�*�
9����0B�
�
�	:� -'#�#� ��� (
�)�"�� ��!+� ��
���� ����#"��� 
"�� ��'!!�� 9���#�:� � -'#�����#"�� (
�)�"�� ����
��!"� �
��#��
!9�������!"��!��
��#���
"��#��#���!���#���#��!��#���!"�*#'���#��
"�����#��#�*��#�
��#��B�
�
��:�-'#�(�!(!�
��&����9#��#���+#"�
�� �!� �'#��
�#�0�!������#"����
�� �'#�#� ���"!�!�����
����!���"��
�� �'���
(!�"�B�
�
�
:��"��"��#
�#��"�����#�B�
�
��:��!"�#�"���#�
���"���#��*#��#�B�
�
��:�-'#�(�!(!�#��9�����"������"
���
���*#B�
�
�;:�-'#�(�!(!�
�����"#2���!!���!�
� �9�����!��#��
"���'#�#����
����)�!��
"��"��#
�#��"����+#:�
�
�� �-�
"�(!��
��!"� �
""�"��&�!�#��"�!9@#���!"�!���'#���'#+#������"���'#��!��!&�"���!"�#�"�1�
�
	:�-'#�(�!(!�#��(
�)�"��(�!*���!"�!��	���(
�#��!"�0�(�!*��#����C�!���'#�+
2�+�+�(#�+���#���#*#��!��
(
�)�"���"�#��� 7���
"���"�#��(�!*���!"� ��� ��)#�0� �!� �#
�� �!�!*#��(����(
�)�"�� ����#��!"�!��
��
�#0�
����
�#�� �!"��
�0� �!� (!����#�� ��;� 
"�� -.6�� 
"�� �#����"�� �'#� ��##A��!&� !�� ��
������ �+(
���� �#���#"��
��

+#"��0�
"���+(
�����!
���
�#�0�90��#����"��*���9����0B�
�
�:�������#2(#��#����!�#�*����!���&�����#
*#��'#����
���
���'#����#�
���'#0��"�#��
)#�
���")#�����(�&��'�!�'#��
�'!(��
"����#���"��
��
�#0�����
�#:���"�#+(����
��
"
�0�����"���
�#��(
�)�"���#+
"��&����#2�##���'#�

*
��
9�#�	���(
�#����((�0B�
�

:�������"!����#
��'!&���
���!������!+#���&��'����
9�����#��&!����
��#����'#���������!!�B�
�
�:�3!�-�
"�(!�����
�#+#"��'
��9##"���9+���#��&��'��'#�(�
""�"��
((���
��!"B�
�
�:��������
����
�#���'#�(�!(!�
���!�����#"#�
�#�6��D��&!A&
0�*#'���#�+!*#+#"���(#��&##)�
0B�
�
;:�-'#�#�'
*#�9##"�
��#��!���
����#"���"#
���'#����#��
"��!"#��
�
��
����#"��!�����#��'#����#B�
�
5:�-'#��#���"�!���'#���'#+#�����"
��#(�
9�#��
"���������"��#
��'!&�
���!���"��&!����
��#����'#���##A
��!&�!����
����B�
�
8:�-'#�7#��*#�0�<
"
�#+#"�� �
"��!#��"!��+
)#��#�#�#"�#� �!�
��!"����!"� �#�������"���#��*#�0� ��+#��
!�����#���!�#�!(#"�"��'!���:�����'#�#�
�#��
���
��#
�0��"�9
0���#�*���"��&����9#����������4�+(!���9�#B�
�
6:�-'#�
((���
"���!#��"!��
((#
���!�
��#(�� �'#��!�"������#=���#+#"���#�������"��*#'���#���E#��!�		+�
+
2B�
�
	�:��"A���##���#�*���"��&!���� �+(
���!"�'��'&
0��
�#�0���!"�#���!"��*���9����0��
+#"��0�
"���
�#�0��!��
!(#�
��*#���"�!
��"�B�
�
		:�-'#��#��*#�0�+
"
�#+#"��(�
"��!#��"!���"����#��'#��&#(��(
�'�!���'#��
��#����#��*#�0�*#'���#:�

�
,�*#��#��#���!����((!���'
*#�9##"��#�#�*#����!+�����
�#���!�#��5�����
�#��
0�
"��.�((!"�.!
�������"��
�'#��!��!&�"���!++#"��1�
�
	:�-'#�(�!(!�
��'
��
"�&#�#���'#��!"�#�"��
"����������+��!���'#��
���
((���
��!"B�
�
�:� ���
((�!*#�� �'#�(�!(!�
��&����(�!*��#��!+#�+��'�"##�#���!+(#����!"� �!� �'#�����#"���!"*#"�#"�#�
��!�#���&'��'�
�#�#2(#"��*#�
"��'
*#�
���+��#���
"�#�!���!++!����#�B�
�

:�-'#���!�#�&����"!��9#�!���!��(�
�#�
��������
�@
�#"���!��'#� �9�����!��#B�
�
�:��!&��
"�
��#�
�����!�#�9#�
"�F
��#"F��#
���#�&'#"�����!�"�#��90��&!�(�9����'!��#���
�9#���"���'!(�

Page 28




"��
��#�
�����!�#GB�
�
�:��'0����-#��!�
��#���+#"��&'#"�3��
�$(�#��+
9�0%���">�GB�
�
;:�-'#�(�#*�!����#�!"��'
"���
���#
�#��'�(�'
���0��!"���9��#��+!�#��!�=�
���0B�
�
5:�-'#���!�#�!��#���(
�)�"��&'#�#�3��
�!��#���"!"#B�
�
8:� �!�"����!��� �(#
)� !�� 
� "##�� �!� �
�)�#� #+(�0� �'!(�� 
"�� �#�#"#�
��!"�� 
"�� 0#�� !((!�#� �'���

((���
��!"B�
�
6:�-'#�(�!(!�
��&����9��"�� �'!((#��� �"�!��
��
�#0�����
�#�
"�� �#*������#� �'#�
�#
��#"�!��
��"��!�'#��
��
�#��B�
�
	�:�3��
�'
��������!���#���
"��#2(#��#"�#��!+(#����!"B�
�
		� ��� �'#� ���#� �#+
�"�� #+(�0� ��� &���� �#����� �"� �'#� �!"��"�#�� �#�#"#�
��!"� !�� 
"� �"���'��0� ���'���
�����+9�"���!�&##�����#�#�����!"�
"��*
"�
��B�
�
	�:�-'#�#2����"�����#����
"�#0#�!�#:�
�
	
:����+�"
�#��'#�"##���!��
��
���!��!�
��(#!(�#�&������#���:�
�
	�:��!"H��'
*#��!�(�
"��!��
�&##)�0��'!(�
���
"���#�-#��!���
��0�
�
	�:����(�#�#"����
��
�#0�����
�#�
((#
����!�9#�!*#����"�&��'�-
)#
&
0�:�
�
�
��3�/�-�-��3��
�#
��!���"*��!"+#"��I�.#���
��!"�$-�
�����I�-�
"�(!��
��!"�7�*���!"%�A�"!�!9@#���!"���!��'#�(�!(!�
��
��9@#����!��!"����!"�:�
�
�#
��!���"*��!"+#"��I�.#���
��!"�$ !�����!"��!"��!��7�*���!"%�A�"!�!9@#���!"�:�
�
<#��#0���#�  !���#� ���'��#����
�� ��
��!"� �����#�� A� "!� !9@#���!"�� �!� �'#� (�!(!�
�� 
"�� �#=�#��#��
�!"����!"���!��#���#��'#�(!�#"��
��!�����+#:�
�
,�����	�.���	

������
�
�!"���#�
��!"� !�� �'��� 
((���
��!"�&
�� �#�#��#�� ��!+� �'#�  �
""�"�� �!++���##� !"� ���'� ?��0� ��	
� �!�

��!&��!��
��!�+
�����#�*����:�
�

/�"���0�
�
/0/

�#�����#���1�2���!!1��//�
	�� �"��*���
�� �#��#���!��!9@#���!"� �!�#�'#��&��'�
�=�
���0�"��(#����!"�!��!9@#���!"�'
*#�9##"� �#�#�*#�:��
-'#�#�!�#���"�#���'#�(�!*���!"��!�� �'#��!�"���>����'#+#�!��7#�#�
��!"��!��7#�#�+�"�"���((���
��!"���
�'���
((���
��!"�����#=���#���!�9#��!"���#�#��90��'#� �
""�"���!++���##:�
�
1��
�,3��1���
-'#�
((���
��!"�(�!(!�#�� �'#� �#�#*#�!(+#"��!�� 
� *
�
"�� ���#� �!�� 
�"#&� �#�
��� �"��� �!�� ��#���
����	�
�'!(�:� -'#� �#*#�!(+#"�� &!���� �!"����� 
� (
��� ��"��#A��!�#0�� (
��� �&!A��!�#0� 9�����"�� &��'� 
� ��!���
�"�#�"
�� ��!!��
�#
�!��
8���=�+:��-'#�#� ���
�(�!(!�#���
��(
�)�"���!��'#��!��'�!�� �'#�9�����"��$	�"!:�
�(
�#�%�
"���#�*���"��
�#
��!��'#��#
��!���'#�9�����"�:��
�
��(�#*�!���
((���
��!"�$�#�#�#"�#��  4	�4�	�	�%��!��
��#�
����"���!"��'#����#�&
���#���#���;��(������	
�
!"��'#��!��!&�"����!�"��1�
�
	:� -'#� ��
�#�� ����"�� 
"�� �#���"� !�� �'#� (�!(!�
�� ��� �!"���#�#�� �"
��#(�
9�#� �"� �'
�� ��� &���� �!�+� 
"�
!*#�9#
��"����������#� �'
��&!����9#��#���+#"�
�� �!� �'#�
+#"���#��!��"#��'9!���"��(�!(#���#��
"�� �'#�
�'
�
��#�� !�� �'#� 
�#
:� � -'#� (�!(!�
�� ��� �!"��
�0� �!� (!���0� ��;� 7#*#�!(+#"�� ���'�"�  ��+
���0�
�!++#���
����#
��!���'#�
�!(�#������
��/"��
�0�7#*#�!(+#"�� �
"�
"���'#�3
��!"
�� �
""�"�� !���0�

Page 29



,�
+#&!�):�
�
�:�-'#���
�#���#���"�
"������"��!���'#�(�!(!�#��9�����"��&��'�"��'#����##����#"#�����!"���#�#���!��!�+�

"�
��#"� �#
���#�&'��'�&!���� 9#� �#���+#"�
�� �!� �'#� �'
�
��#�� !���
��
�#0�����
�#:� � -'#� (�!(!�
�� ���
� �!"��
�0��!�(!���0���;�7#*#�!(+#"�����'�"� ��+
���0��!++#���
����#
��!���'#�
�!(�#������
��
/"��
�0�7#*#�!(+#"�� �
"�
"���'#�3
��!"
�� �
""�"�� !���0�,�
+#&!�):�
�
-'#�
((���
��!"�'
��9##"�
+#"�#�� �"� ��
�#���#���"�
"������"�� �!�
���#��� �'#�(�#*�!��� �#
�!"�� �!��
�#���
��!"��'#��+(
���!"��#���#"��>�
+#"��0�
"���'#�
((#
�
"�#�&'#"�*�#&#��&��'�"��'#����##����#"#:���
�
�
1��1�#/��0�,/4/#��!/���
-'#� ���#� ��� �#���"
�#�� 
�� 
�  ��+
���0� �!++#���
�� ��#
� �!""#��#�� �!��
��
�#0� ����
�#� -�
����!"
��
��9��9
"� �#"��#� 
"�� �'#� (�!(!�#�� �#*#�!(+#"�� ��� 
��#(�
9�#� �"� (��"��(�#�� ��9@#��� �!�  !���0� ��;�
J7#*#�!(+#"�����'�"� ��+
���0��!++#���
����#
�HH�!�� �'#�
�!(�#������
��/"��
�0�7#*#�!(+#"�� �
"��
&'��'�����!"���#�#���!"����#"��&��'��'#�3
��!"
�� �
""�"�� !���0�,�
+#&!�)�$3  ,%:��
�
"1�/���,�"3

�3�,1�2"�
-'#����#��!+(���#��
��!�+#���
���'!&�!!+����#�&'��'�"!&���
"���*
�
"�:��-'#�9!�"�
�0��������
��#��
90�
���+#��#�'��'��#+(!�
�0��#"�#�:��
�
-'#�#����
� �9�����!��#��!��'#�"!��'�!���'#����#���#(
�
�#��90�
�"
��!&�
��#0&
0���#���#"��
��(�!(#���#��
�!� �'#� �!��'� 
"�� &#���� 
"�� 
� ��'!!�� �!� �'#� #
��� !"� �'#� !((!���#� ���#� !�� �
��
�#0� ����
�#:� -'#�
�#���#"��
��9�����"���!��'#��#
��!�� �'#����#�$3!:���������;�
"���8�<
��'�
"���.!
�%� ����(���� �"�!���
����

"���'#���!"��#"��
"�#��)���'#"�
"��9
�'�!!+�&�"�!&���
�#��'#�(�!(!�
�:��-'#�(��"��(�#�#�#*
��!"�!��
�'#�#���
���
�#���+#��#��
&
0���!+��'#�9!�"�
�0�!���'#�
((���
��!"����#:��-'#�#����
��!�
"�
�#
�!��!(#"�
�!++�"
���(
�#��!��'#��#
��!���'#����#��&'��'������#��90�!���(�#���!���'#���
��:��-'#�#�
�#�
��!�����'��
����#�#"�#���"��'#��
"���#*#��:��-'#�#����
��#���#"��
��(�!(#��0��3!:	86��
��
�#0�����
�#���!��'#��!��'�!��
�'#����#�&'��'�'
��
��#
���
��#"�
"��&!����9#�
�@
�#"���!��'#�(�!(!�#��(
�)�"��
"���#�*���"��
�#
:�
�
�
��
�#0� ����
�#� -�
����!"
�� ��9��9
"� �#"��#� �!+(���#�� !�� 
� +�2���#� !�� �'!(��� ��"
"��
�� 
"��
(�!�#���!"
���#�*��#����#��
��
"�����
�#��
"��'!���!!���
)#
&
0�:��-'#�#�
�#��#&�*
�
"���"����
"�����

((#
����!�9#�
��#"��#�&��'�
��!!��+�2�!����#�:���
�
��#1�5�����/6��
-'#����#�����#���"
�#��
��
� ��+
���0��!++#���
����#
�
"���'#�
((���
��!"��'
���9#�
��#��#��
�
�"���
 !���0� ��;� J7#*#�!(+#"�� ���'�"�  ��+
���0� �!++#���
�� ��#
�H� !�� �'#� 
�!(�#�� ����
�� /"��
�0�
7#*#�!(+#"�� �
"��� 7�� 
�)�"����
"�
����
"�� �'#�3
��!"
�� �
""�"�� !���0�,�
+#&!�)� $3  ,%:�
/7 � !���0� �������#�#*
"����#��!�(!�#"��
���!"�
+�"
��!"�
��!��
�#��&��'��'#��!�+#����#�!���'#����#:��
�
 !���0���;��"���
�#���'
����
����	��'!(���
"�9#�(#�+���#����9@#����!�(�!(!�
���"!���"�#�+�"�"���'#�
*��
���0�!��*�
9����0�!���'#��#"��#��+##��"��'��'&
0�
��#���
"���#�*���"���#=���#+#"�����'#�����"�����
�#��
�#���"�
"���'!��#�!��+
�#��
������"!���#���+#"�
���!��'#�
�#
��&����"!���
��#�"���
"�#��!�"#��'9!���"��
(�!(#���#��A�(
������
��0��"��#�(#����!�"!��#�
"��������9
"�#:���
�
�� -'#� (�!(!�#�� �'!(� ��#�&���� 9��"�� 
� ����#"��0� *
�
"�� 
"�� "#��#��#�� (�!�� 9
�)� �"�!� ��#� 
"�� �!����
(�!*��#�
���#
�#��*
��#�0�!���#�*��#���!���!�
���#���#"��:����*#"������#"��
���!�
��!"��������"!���!"���#�#��
"#�#��
�0��!��#��������'#���#��&��'�"���#���
����	:���
�
��((�#+#"�
�0�  �
""�"�� 7!��+#"�� � 7�� J 
�)�"�� ��
"�
���H� �#��� !��� +
2�+�+� (�!*���!"� �!�� ���
(
�)�"���(
�#��
���'������#:�
�
-'#� 3  ,� #"�!��
�#�� ����
�"
9�#� �#*#�!(+#"�� 
"�� �!�
��  �
"�� 
�#� #2(#��#�� �!� (�!+!�#�
�!+(#����*#� �!&"� �#"��#�:�  �
""�"�� �#����!"�� �'!���� 
��!� 
�+� �!� 
*!��� "!��#� ��!+� ��*�"�� ���#� �!�
���"����
"��
�*#��#��+(
����!"�'#
��'�
"��=�
���0�!�����#��
"��+����
�#�
"���#���#��!�
�+�"�+�+�!�'#��

�*#��#� �+(
���� !"� '#
��'� 
"�� =�
���0� !�� ���#� 
����"�� ��!+� "!��#� ��!+� "#&� �#*#�!(+#"��� �"�����"��
�'�!��'��'#���#�!���!"����!"�:���
�
���/�
���/���,��!/�1�5�1""3/"��
-'#� (�#*�!��� �#
�!"�� �!�� �#���
�� �!"�#�"#�� 9!�'� �'#� �+(
��� !"� �#���#"��� 
"�� �'#� ���##�� ��#"#:��
,�����0���'#�(�!2�+��0��'#��'��
"��&���'�!���'#�(�#*�!���9�����"���!��#���#"��
��(�!(#���#��!"�<
��'�
"���

Page 30



.!
�� 
"�� �'#��� �!++�"
�� �(
�#� &
�� �!"���#�#�� �!� '
*#� 
"� !*#�9#
��"�� #��#���� 
"�� &!���� 9#�
�#���+#"�
�� �!� �'#� 
+#"��0� !�� �'#� !���(�#��>� !�� �'#� (�!(#���#�:� � �#�!"��0�� �'#� (�#*�!��� 9�����"��
�(
""#�� �'#�&���'�!�� �'#�(�!���&'��'���#
�#��
��!+�"
"��
"��9��)0� ��!"�
�#�&��'�"� �'#�9�����"�� ��"#�

�!"���
��
�#0�����
�#��
"������"!���#�
�#�&#����!��'#�
�@
�#"�� �9�����!��#:��-'#�(�#*�!����#���"�����
"!��(��)��(�
"0� !�� �'#��#���"�#�#+#"��� �"� �'#� �++#��
�#� *���"��0�� 
"��
((#
�#��
��#"�&'#"�*�#&#��
9#�&##"��'#� �9�����!��#�
"���'#��#���#"��
��(�!(#���#�:���"�
�����!"��'#��
��#�
�#
�!��'
�������
��"��
�!��'#���!"�����"!��
��!++!"��#
���#�!���'#��++#��
�#�*���"��0��&'#�#�!�'#��(�!(#���#���!+#��(��!��'#�
(
*#+#"��!��'
*#��!��� �
"���
(�"���
"���'����!�+��
�(�!+�"#"��
"��
��#"��#
���#�&��'�"��'#�9�����"��
��"#:�
�
-'#� (�!(!�
�� '
�� 9##"� 
+#"�#�� 90� 9��"��"�� ��� �!�&
��� �!� +##�� �'#� 9�����"�� ��"#� 
�!"���
��
�#0�
����
�#���'#�#90��"��#
��"���'#��#(
�
��!"�����
"�#���!��'#�(�!(#���#��
���'#��#
���!�		:
�+#��#�:��-'#�
�
��(
�)�'
��9##"�+!*#���!��'#��!��'�!���'#����#��
"���'#��#�*���"��
�#
�'
��9##"�+!*#���!��'#��#
��
!���'#����#:� �����������!!��'
��9##"��"��!���#��
���'#���!"��!���'#�9�����"����!��'#���
�#�!���'#�(�!(!�
��
9#��#�� �#�
�#�� �!� �'#� �&!A��!�#0�  �9�����!��#� 
�@
�#"�:� � ��� ���'� ��� ��� �!"���#�#�� �'#� (�!(!�
�� '
��
!*#��!+#��'#�(�#*�!����#
�!"���!���#���
�:�
�
-'#����#��!�+��
"��+(!��
"��9���#��9#�&##"��'#��!++#���
��(�#+��#��
�!"���
��
�#0�����
�#�
"���'#�

�@
�#"��(��+
���0��#���#"��
��
�#
:��������'��'#���
�#�
"���#���"�!���'#�(�!(!�
����������
�� �!�9�#"��
�"�!� �'#� ���##�� ��#"#:� � -'#� ��
�#� 
"�� (!����!"� !�� �'#� 9�����"�� (�!*��#�� 
� *���
�� 9�#
)� 9#�&##"� �'#�
�!++#���
��9�����"��
"���'#�
�@
�#"���#���#"��
��(�!(#��0�3!:	86:���+!�#��!"�#+(!�
�0��#���"�'
��
9##"� (�!(!�#���&'��'� ��#
�#�� 
� '��'� =�
���0� ��
"�A
�!"#� �#���"�� &'��'�&���� 
��� �!� �'#� ��*#����0� !��
�
��
�#0�����
�#:��
�
��� ���'� �'#���
�#���#���"�
"������"��!�� �'#�(�!(!�#��9�����"��&��'�"� �'#����##�� ��#"#� ����!"���#�#��

��#(�
9�#��
"��&���� �!"���9��#� �!� �'#��'
�
��#��!���
��
�#0�����
�#:� �-'#�(�!(!�
�� ��� �!"���#�#�� �!�
�!+(�0�&��'�/7 � !���0���;�
"���'#�3
��!"
�� �
""�"�� !���0�,�
+#&!�):�
�
�9@#���!"��&#�#��
��#��!"��'#���!�"���!�� �'#�(�!(!�
��&!�����#(�#�#"���!+(#����!"�9#�&##"��'!(�:��
-'#����#�����!�
�#���"�
� ��+
���0��!++#���
����#
��&'��'�����!""#��#���!��
��
�#0�����
�#�-�
����!"
��
��9��9
"��#"��#��&'#�#��!�
��(�
""�"��
��'!����#��
�#�#2(#��#���!�(�!+!�#��!+(#����*#��#"��#���'
��
(�!*��#�����!+#���'!��#�
"��
���*#��#��#�
���!��#���"�#���'#��#�+��!��3
��!"
�� �
""�"�� !���0:���-'���
(
������
�����#��������#"��0�*
�
"��
"���������!"���#�#���'
���'#�(�!(!�#����#�&!������((!����'#�*��
���0�

"�� ����
�"
9����0� !�� �'#� �#"��#� 90� #2�#"��"�� �'#� �
"�#� !�� ��#�:� � ���'!��'� !�'#�� ��#�� �!���� 9#�
�!"���#�#���"�#�� �'#� �#�+��!��/7 � !���0���;�� �'���&!����"!��9#�
� �#
�!"� �!�� �#����"�� �'#�����#"��

((���
��!":�����
�
"/��
��1���,1"����/"�
.#���#"��
�� (�!(#���#�� ���#���0� �!� �'#� �#
�� !�� �'#� (�!(!�
�� !"�<
��'�
"���.!
�� 
�#� ��+#��#�� 
&
0�
��!+� �'#� ���#:� �  !����#�� �#�
��"�� �!� �#���#"��
�� �#(
�
��!"� ����
"�#�� ����#��� 
� 	�� +#��#� �#(
�
��!"�
����
"�#� 9#�&##"� '
9��
9�#� &�"�!&�� 
"�� 9�
")� #�#*
��!"�:� � -'#� (�!(!�#�� �#*#�!(+#"�� ��� "!��
�!"���#�#���!��#������"�!*#��!!)�"��!���!���!��(��*
�0:�
�
-12-��5��
�001��1!�#1���1��"�
�9@#���!"�� &#�#� �
��#�� �#�
���"�� #2����"�� �!"�#���!"� 
"�� (
�)�"�� ����#�� �"� �
��
�#0� ����
�#��
�"
�#=�
�#� �#�*���"�� 
�#
� 
"�� �
�� (
�)�� 
"�� '��'&
0� 
"�� (#�#����
"� �
�#�0� �+(���
��!"�:� � -'#�
7��#��!��!��-#�'"��
���#�*��#������'&
0�<
"
�#+#"���&#�#��!"����#���#�
���"���'#�
((���
��!"�
"��
�!"���#�#�� �'
�� �'���(�!(!�
��&!����"!���#"#�
�#����"����
"�� �#*#���!��"#&���
�����+!*#+#"���!"� �'#�
'��'&
0�"#�&!�)��9���&!����(�!*��#�
"�!((!���"��0��!������!+#����!��#���#��'#��#"��'�!���'#���#2����"��
���(�!��(�!*��#�
"�!((!���"��0��!���'#+��!��'!(�
��(
���!��
�@!��"#0��'
�����
��#
�0�(
���"���'#���!�#:�
�
-'#� (�!(!�#�� ��!�#� &!���� '
*#� 
� ��!!�� 
�#
� !�� �!+#� 
8�+�:-'��� &!���� �0(��
��0� �#����� �"�

((�!2�+
�#�0��	�*#'���#�+!*#+#"��� �"�!� �'#� ���#� 
"���	�*#'���#�+!*#+#"��� !���!�� �'#� ���#� �"� �'#�
9���#���'!���!���'#��
0:�
�
-'#� (�!(!�
�� (�!*��#�� 	�� "!� (
�)�"�� �(
�#��� &'��'� ��� ��C� !�� �'#� +
2�+�+� "�+9#�� !�� �(
�#��

��!&#�� �!�� �'��� ��E#� !�� ��!�#� &��'�"� �'#� �!�"���H�� ��((�#+#"�
�0� (�
""�"�� �!��+#"�� � 7�:�
�!"*#"�#"�#���!�#��!���'���"
���#��#"���!��#"#�
�#�
�'��'����"!*#��!��(
�)�"���(
�#��&��'��'!((#���
�0(��
��0� �#+
�"�"�� �"� �'#���!�#� �!��!"�0�
� �#&�+�"��#�:�������'�	���(
�#��&����9#�
�#=�
�#�&��'!���
��#
��"��!*#��(����(�!9�#+��&��'�"��'#�
�@
�#"��
�#
:��
���"���#�������!"��(�!�#����'#�
�@
�#"��@�"���!"��

Page 31




"��������
���#���!"��!���!
�:�
�
7�#� �!� �'#� �!�
��!"� !�� �'#� ���#� ��!�#� �!� 
� �
��#� ��'!!�� 
"�� �#���#"��
�� 
�#
�� ��� ��� (�#����#�� �!� 9#� 
�
���"����
"���!!��
�����!���"���
��
�#0�����
�#��!��'#�(�!(!�#����!�#B��!"�#=�#"��0��'#�
((���
"��&����9#�
�#=���#�� �!� ��"�� �'#�(�!*���!"�!�� 
� J ����"H� ��!���"�� �"� �'#� �!�
��!"�!�� �'#�#2����"��(#�#����
"� �#���#�
��!"��"���'#����#:��-'#�K���K
���
���
�#&
0�+
�)�"����#=���#��
��(
���!���'#��#=�#��#�� ����"���!���"��
&!����
��!��#�#��(
�)�"��
���'#���!"��!���'#���!�#�
"��(�!�#���*���9����0�
���'#�*#'����
��
��#��#�:�
�
��*#"��'#��
0!���!���'#����#���
��#���#�*��#�*#'���#��&!����9#��"
9�#��!�
��#����'#����#�&��'!���'
*�"��
�!��"�#��
)#��
"�#�!����#*#���"��+
"!#�*�#����!+��'#�'��'&
0:���"�!��#���!�+����
�#�
�
�"����'����
�
�!"����!"�����#=�#��#���!���'#���9+����!"�!��
��
�� 
�)�
"��7#��*#�0�<
"
�#+#"�� �
"��!�9#�
��##��

"�� 
((�!*#�� �"�&����"��&��'� �'#� �!�
�� ���'!���0:� -'#� (�
"� �'!���� �!"���#�� �'#� (!�#"��
�� �
"�#�� �!�
�'!((#��� ��!+� �
��#� *#'���#�� +
"!#�*��"�� &��'�"� �'#� ���#:� � -�
�)�"�� (�
"�� '
*#� 9##"� ��9+���#��
�"���
��"�� �'#� ��E#� !�� �#��*#�0� *#'���#� 
9�#� �!� 
��#��� 
"�� #��#��� �'#� ���#� �"� 
� �!�&
��� �#
�� 
"�� 
�
�!"����!"�&����9#��#=���#���!��#�������"���#��*#��#���!�
�+
2�+�+��#"��'�	�:;+��!��
������
�#��*#'���#��

"��
�+
2�+�+��#"��'�!��	�:
�+��!��������*#'���#�:��
�
-'#� �#
�� !�� �"*��!"+#"�� I� .#���
��!"� $-�
����� I� -�
"�(!��
��!"� 7�*���!"%� �#=�#��#�� �'#� �!��!&�"��
�!"����!"���"��'#��"�#�#���!��'��'&
0��
�#�01�
�
	:� -'#�(�!*���!"�!�� 
� ����"���!���"��!"��
��
�#0�����
�#� �"� �'#� �!�
��!"�!�� �'#�#2����"�� (#�#����
"�
�#���#B�
�:�3!��#�*���"��!���'#���!�#��!��
)#�(�
�#�90�*#'���#���
��#���'
"�	�:
��+#��#���"�!*#�
����#"��'����������
!��	�:;��+#��#���"�!*#�
����#"��'����
������
�#�B�

:���9+����!"�!��
��
�� 
�)�
"��7#��*#�0�<
"
�#+#"�� �
"B�
�:� �!*���!"�!���0��#�(
�)�"�:�
�
�������!"���#�#���'#�#��!����9#��!"��!��#��90��!"����!"�:�-'#�(
�)�"���(
�#��+##����'#��#=���#+#"���
!��� 7�� 
�)�"����
"�
���:��-'#�(�!(!�
�����"!���!"���#�#���!�9#��#���+#"�
���!�'��'&
0��
�#�0:�
�
/�41
��!/���#�"3"��1��71#1�5�1""3/"�
�9@#���!"��&#�#��#�#�*#���#�
���"��"!��#�
"��������9
"�#��!�����!�"��"��"#��'9!���"��(�!(#���#����"�
(
������
��"!��#���!+��#��*#��#��
���"�!��
9�#�'!����
"��
����!"����!"�"��*#"��:��-'#�7��#��!��!���
&��
�.�
"�����#��<
"
�#+#"��$�"*��!"+#"�
���#
��'%�'
��"!�!9@#���!"��!��'#�(�!(!�
�:�
�
-'#� �
��� ��#� !�� �'#� ���#� &
�� 
� �#�*��#� ��
��!":� � ��� ���'� ��� ��� "#�#��
�0� �!� �!"����!"� 
� ��!�"��
�!"�
+�"
��!"� ���*#0� �!�� �'#� #"���#� ���#�� 
"�� 
� ��
�#+#"�� ��*�"�� (�#���#� �#�
���� !�� �'#� "
���#� 
"��
#2�#"��!��
"0��#+#��
��!":��������
��!��!"���#�#��"#�#��
�0��!��!"����!"��#�
����!����+#�#2��
���!"�
"��
'!����!����#��"��'#��"�#�#���!���#���#"��
��
+#"��0:����-'#�#�
�#�"!�#"*��!"+#"�
�4����
�"
9����0�����#��
�#�
��"���!��'#�#�(�!(!�
������9@#����!��'#�(�!*���!"�!���!"����!"�:��
�
-/�#�-�1""3/"�
-'#�#�
�#�"!�'#
��'��+(���
��!"���#�
��"���!��'���
((���
��!":��
�
����#3"1�����
-'#�(�!(!�#���#*#�!(+#"������!"���#�#��
��#(�
9�#��"��#�
��!"��!��'#�����#��
�!��/7 � !���0���;��
"��
&!���� (�#�#"�� "!� ���"����
"�� �#���+#"�� �!� �'#� 
+#"���#�� !�� "#��'9!���"�� (�!(#���#�� !�� �#���+#"�
��
�'
"�#��!��'#��'
�
��#��!���'#��!�
��
�#
:�
�
")

��$�	��,�����	���
�
*�"�� �#�
���� �!� �'#� �"��*���
�� +#����� !�� �'��� 
((���
��!"� �'#� �#����!"� �!� '
�� 9##"� �
)#"� '
*�"��
�#�
���� �!� �'#� �#�#*
"��  !����#�� 
"��  �!(!�
��� �"� �'#� ����
�� /"��
�0� 7#*#�!(+#"��  �
"� $��!(�#��
,#9��
�0�����%�
"��
����#�#*
"��+
�#��
���!"���#�
��!"���"�����"��"
��!"
��
"���#��!"
��(!���0�
�*��#:�
�"��#
�'�"���'����#����!"��'#��!�
�� �
""�"�����'!���0�'
���!"���#�#���'#��!��!&�"�1A�
�
-'#�(�!(!�#�� �#*#�!(+#"�� ��� �!"���#�#�� 
��#(�
9�#� �"� �#�
��!"� �!� �'#� ����#��
� !��/7 � !���0���;��

"��&!����(�#�#"��"!����"����
"���#���+#"���!��'#�
+#"���#��!��"#��'9!���"��(�!(#���#��!���#���+#"�
��
�'
"�#��!��'#��'
�
��#��!���'#��!�
��
�#
:�
�

��	

������ ��%%�	*��

Page 32



,�����	��� �
�
�

��	

�������	�����	�������
���	����
�
	:� -'#� �#*#�!(+#"�� '#�#90� (#�+���#�� �'
��� 9#� �!++#"�#�� 9#�!�#� �'#� #2(��
��!"� !�� �'�##�

0#
�����!+��'#��
�#�!���'���(#�+����!":�
�
��������-!��!+(�0�&��'��#���!"�6	�$
��
+#"�#�%�!���'#�-!&"�
"���!�"��0� �
""�"������
	66�:�

�
�:� -'#��#*#�!(+#"��'#�#90�(#�+���#���'
���9#��
���#��!��� �"�
��!��
"�#�&��'� �'#�
((�!*#��

(�
"�� �#�#�*#�� 90� �'#� �!�
�� (�
""�"�� 
��'!���0� !"� 	�� <
0� ��	
� 
"�� ����#�� 
�� �!��!&�1�
��
&�"��"�+9#��� $ %	��� $�
�#��	�:		:	�%�� $ %����� $�
�#��	
:		:	�%�� $ %��	
�.#*���!"���
$�
�#�� ��:��:	
%�� $ %� 		
� .#*���!"� �� $�
�#�� ��:��:	
%�� $ %� �	
� .#*���!"� �� $�
�#��
��:��:	
%��$ %�����$�
�#��	
:		:	�%:�
�
��������,!���'#�
*!��
"�#�!���!�9��
"���!��#��"#��'#�(#�+����!":�

�

:� 3��7����� <�3-�������-�L�� �����/3-����
+(�#��!�� �'#� �
��"��+
�#��
��� �!�9#�

��#���"��'#�#2�#�"
���!"�������!"�!���'����#*#�!(+#"���'
���9#���9+���#���!�
"��
((�!*#���"�
&����"��90��'#��!�
�� �
""�"�����'!���0:�-'#�
((�!*#��+
�#��
����'
����'#"�9#���#�� �"��'#�
�!"�������!"�!���'#��#*#�!(+#"�:�
�
������1�-!�#"���#�
��
����
��!�0�
((#
�
"�#��!��'#��#*#�!(+#"���"��'#��"�#�#����!��*���
��

+#"��0�
"���!��!+(�0�&��'� !���0���;�!���'#�����
��/"��
�0�7#*#�!(+#"�� �
":�

�
�:� -'#� �#�
��� �"��� '#�#90� (#�+���#�� �'
��� 9#� ��!�#�� 9#�&##"� �'#� '!���� !�� �
:��� 
"�� �8:���

<!"�
0���!��
����
0���	8:���
"���8:���!"���"�
0��
"��M
")��!���
0�:�
�
���������"��'#��"�#�#����!���#���#"��
��
+#"��0��'
*�"���#�
����!�/7 � !���0���;:��

�
�:� 3��7����� <�3-�������-�L�� �����/3-����

�

%� � �"� �"*#����
��!"� 
"�� 
��#��+#"�� +#�'!�!�!�0�� �"�����"�� 
"
�0���� ����#� 
"�� ���)�

��#��+#"�� +#�'!�!�!��#�� '
�� 9##"� 
��##�� �"� &����"�� 90� �'#� �!�
��  �
""�"�� ���'!���0�
(��!���!����#��"*#����
��!"�B�
9%�������#��"*#����
��!"�
"��
��#��+#"��'
��9##"��
���#��!���90�
((�!(��
�#�=�
����#��
"��
#2(#��#"�#�� (#��!""#�� �!� �#�#�+�"#� �'#� ��
���� !�� �!"�
+�"
��!"� $�"�����"��
�'#+��
�4�
��!�'#+��
�4�
"������ �
�4
�9#��!�4('0���
�� '
E
���4!�'#�� �!"�
+�"
��!"%� 
�� �'#�
���#�
"����9+���#���!��'#��!�
�� �
""�"�����'!���0:�-'#��"*#����
��!"�
"��
��#��+#"���'
���
9#� �"� 
��!��
"�#� &��'� ����#"�� �!*#�"+#"�� 
"�� �"*��!"+#"�� ��#"�0� �#�!++#"�
��!"��

"������
"�#�
"���'
�����#"���0��'#�"
���#�
"���!"�#"��
��!"�!��
"0��!"�
+�"
"���(�#�#"���
�'#���(!�#"��
���!��+���
��!"�
"�����)�
��!��
�#��&��'��'#+B�
�%� � �� ��
�#+#"�� ��*�"�� (�#���#� �#�
���� !�� �'#� "
���#� 
"�� #2�#"�� !�� 
"0� ���'� �#+#��
��!"�
&'��'� �'
��� �"����#� 
"� �+(�#+#"�
��!"� ��+#�
9�#�� +!"��!��"�� (�!(!�
��� 
"�� �#+#��
��!"�
*
���
��!"�+#�'!�!�!�0�'
��9##"���9+���#���!�
"��
��##���"�&����"��90��'#��!�
�� �
""�"��
���'!���0��
"�B�
�%� � -'#� �#+#��
��!"� ��'#+#� '
�� 9##"� 
��##�� 90� �'#� �!�
��  �
""�"�� ���'!���0� �!� '
*#�
9##"��#+!"���
9�0�
"������#������0��!+(�#�#�:�
�
�������� -!� #"���#� �'
�� 
"0� �!"�
+�"
��!"� !�� �'#� ���#� ��� #��#���*#�0� �#
��� &��'� 
"�� �!�
�!+(�0�&��'�����
��/7 � !���0� ��:�

�
;:� 3�� �.-��,�-���7����� <�3-�������M��M.�/��-��3-��/���/3-����(
�#�
"��

�
������#���!���0��#�(
�)�"��!��
��0(#�
"���"�
��!�
��!"�(�#*�!���0���9+���#���!�
"��
��##���"�
&����"�� 90� �'#� �!�
��  �
""�"�� ���'!���0� '
*#� 9##"� (�!*��#�� 
"�� �'#�#� �
������#�� �'
��� 9#�
(#�+
"#"��0��#�
�"#���'#�#
��#�:�
�
������1� �"� �'#� �"�#�#����!�� '��'&
0��
�#�0�
"�� �!�
��!���&��'� !���0�-.	�� �"� �'#� �"� �'#�

Page 33



����
��/"��
�0�7#*#�!(+#"�� �
"�
�
�

�
5:� 3��7����� <�3-�������-�L�� �����/3-���
���'#+#�!��&!�)��'
��9##"���9+���#��

�!�
"��
((�!*#���"�&����"��90��'#��!�
�� �
""�"�����'!���0��!�(�!*��#��!�1�
�
$
%�� �%� � 
� ����"���!���"��!"��
��
�#0�����
�#� �"� �'#� �!�
��!"�!�� �'#�#2����"��(#�#����
"�
�#���#:�
� ��%��
�*#'���#���!���"���"�!��'#����#���(��
�#���!��'#��
�#��������
"�
���
� ���%��#�"��
�#+#"��!���'#��#��"�
"��
��#����!��'#����#���!�#2����"���!!�&
0��#*#��:�
$9%� � � � � � -'#� �#*#�!(+#"�� 
��'!���#�� 90� �'��� (#�+����!"� �'
��� "!�� 9#� !���(�#�� �"���� �'#�

((�!*#��&!�)��'
*#�9##"��!+(�#�#�� �"�
��!��
"�#�&��'� �'#�&����#"�
((�!*
��
"��'
*#�
9##"��#�����#���"�&����"��
���!+(�#�#�!"�9#'
���!���'#��!�
�� �
""�"�����'!���0:�
�
������1��"��'#��"�#�#���!��'��'&
0��
�#�0:�

�
8:� 7#��*#�0�
"���#�*��#�*#'���#��*�����"���'#����#� �!�� �'#�(��(!�#�!�� �!
��"��
"���"�!
��"��!��

�!!��� �'
��� 9#� "!� �!"�#�� �'
"� 	�:
��+#��#�� �"� !*#�
��� �#"��'� ��� ������ !�� 	�:;��+#��#�� �"�
!*#�
����#"��'����
������
�#�:�
�
������1��"��'#��"�#�#���!��'��'&
0��
�#�0�

�
6:�  .��.�-��-������/ �-��3��,�-���7����� <�3-�'#�#90� 
((�!*#�� 
��
�� 
�)�


"�� 7#��*#�0� <
"
�#+#"��  �
"� �'
��� 9#� ��9+���#�� �!�� 
((�!*
�� �"� &����"�� �!� �'#� �!�
��
 �
""�"�����'!���0:��-'#��
�� 
�)�
"��7#��*#�0�<
"
�#+#"�� �
"��'
���9#��+(�#+#"�#���"�

��!��
"�#� &��'� �'#� &����#"� 
((�!*
�� �(!"� ������ !���(
��!"� !�� �'#� �#*#�!(+#"�� 
"��
�!"��"�#���'#�#
��#�:�
�
������1��"��'#��"�#�#���!��'��'&
0��
�#�0:�

�
	�:� 3��7����� <�3-�������-�L�� �����/3-���������#�
����!���!���
"��'
����
"���
(�"���

�"�����"�� �#�
���� !�� �#"��"�� �!� �'#� 9!�"�
��#��� '
*#� 9##"� ��9+���#�� �!� 
"�� 
((�!*#�� �"�
&����"��90��'#��!�
�� �
""�"�����'!���0:��-'#��
"���
(�"����'#+#��'
����#�
����'#��!�
��!"���
�(#��#��
"��'#��'���!��
���#2����"��
"��(�!(!�#����##����'��9��
"��'#��#�(�
"��"��
"��
���
#2����"��
"��(�!(!�#����
��#��
"��'
�������
�#��
�#
��
"��
"0�!�'#��"
���
��!��(�!(!�#��
�#
���#�:�
�
�������� -!� #"���#� 
� �
����
��!�0� ��
"�
��� !�� 
((#
�
"�#� !�� �'#� �#*#�!(+#"�� �"� �'#�
�"�#�#����!���'#�*���
��
+#"���#��!���'#�
�#
�
"��'
*�"���#�
����!� !���0��.��$�
"���
(�"��

"��3#&�7#*#�!(+#"�%�!���'#�����
��/"��
�0�7#*#�!(+#"�� �
":�

�
		:� ���� '
��� 
"�� �!��� �
"���
(#�&!�)�� �'
��� 9#� �
���#�� !��� �"� 
��!��
"�#�&��'� �'#� 
((�!*#��

�#�
����
���#��!��� �"��!"����!"�	�:� �-'#�&!�)���'
���9#��
���#��!���(��!�� �!��'#���������#�!��

"0�(
���!���'#��#*#�!(+#"�:�
�
�������� -!� #"���#� 
� �
����
��!�0� ��
"�
��� !�� 
((#
�
"�#� !�� �'#� �#*#�!(+#"�� �"� �'#�
�"�#�#����!���'#�*���
��
+#"���#��!���'#�
�#
�
"��'
*�"���#�
����!� !���0��.��$�
"���
(�"��

"��3#&�7#*#�!(+#"�%�!���'#�����
��/"��
�0�7#*#�!(+#"�� �
":�

�
	�:� 3��7����� <�3-�������-�L�� �����/3-���
��
��+��!��+#
����"���
"���#*#����'
���

9#� 
��##�� �"� &����"�:� ,���� �#�
���� !�� #2����"�� 
"�� (�!(!�#�� ��!�"�� �#*#��� 
"�� (�!(!�#��
��"��'#�� ��!!�� �#*#��� �'
��� 9#� �
)#"� ��!+� �'
�� �
��+� 
"�� ��9+���#�� �!� 
"�� 
((�!*#�� �"�
&����"�� 90� �'#� �!�
��  �
""�"�� ���'!���0�� "!�&��'��
"��"�� 
"0� ���'� �#�
��� �'!&"� !"�
(�#*�!���0���9+���#��(�
"$�%:�-'#��#*#�!(+#"���'
���9#��
���#��!����"�
��!��
"�#�&��'��'#�

((�!*#���#�
����
"���#�
�"#��
�����'��'#�#
��#�:�
�
�������� -!� #"���#� 
� �
����
��!�0� 
((#
�
"�#� 
"�� 
*!��� !*#��!!)�"�� '
*�"�� �#�
��� �!�
 !����#����;�!���'#�����
��/"��
�0�7#*#�!(+#"�� �
":�

�

Page 34



	
:� 3!��#�*���"��!���'#�(�#+��#���'
����
)#�(�
�#�9#�&##"��'#�'!����!����:���'!����
"���5:���
'!����<!"�
0��!��
����
0�
"��
��"!���+#�!"���"�
0��
"��M
")��!���
0�:�
�
���������"��'#��"�#�#����!���#���#"��
��
+#"��0��'
*�"���#�
����!�/7 � !���0���;:��

�
#�����	

�����7$��� �8����������9�9�����
/:%��$�,���������������������9��8������

Page 35



Page 36

This page is intentionally left blank



����������	

������
������������	
�
�

���������� ��������
�� �������������� ������
������������� �	�������
�  �� �
!���	��� "����	������#��

$�
���
�
%	����	��� ��
�������������������������
����������������	��� �
��	&	����� !�"#"����������
�������$��"#%�
��&"
�����
��"��	�'
"(��)����
��(�
�&&�������� *��#%"���
�������� +!���!��

�
��,�-����
�
�
#����������
�

�
'���	(���	&)��������������*�����������+�������������#!�,�)������-.���
�
�
/�,��	&
���������/��������	����

Agenda Item 7

Page 37



�
!��%����.�/�����
����������
0������"
�����1��1�
���
����
/�����"����"����12�&���"��
$��"
%�
����3%#�"$�%�
��
�
���������0���	�)��
�

�##��&���"
�0.#�4�!��"��5"����&���"
�"��-�%"����"
�
!�"#"���4�-�%"����"
�"��������
������
��������6'��+��
�����������	6�7������
��"
��������,�


�6'��8�'969	�/�
������������
�##��&���"
�5"4�-�+8�78�'	79�
-�&���"
�-���4���8�
8���7�
-�&���"
�0.#�4�!��"���##�"$������
"����:�������

�
�"&���"
4���6��������
��"
��������������
�����������������	��� �

�##��&���"
�0.#�4�!��"��5"����&���"
�"��-�%"����"
�
!�"#"���4�-�%"����"
�"���6��������
��"
����;�$�
�
�%1����"
�.<��

�##��&���"
�5"4�-�+8�78�'����
-�&���"
�-���4�	�8�'8���7�
-�&���"
�0.#�4�!��"���##�"$������
"����:�������

�
�"&���"
4����6'��/=5-����0/��0���3/*�5���-�����	���>�

�##��&���"
�0.#�4�!��"��5"����&���"
�"��-�%"����"
�
!�"#"���4�-�%"����"
�"���)"���"��.�1��&��1����������&���"������

�##��&���"
�5"4�-�+8		8�		9	�
-�&���"
�-���4�	?8		8��		�
-�&���"
�0.#�4��##�"$���

�
�"&���"
4��
	6�
��	�6�����//35@0�5��0/��0���3/*�5���-�����	��� �

�##��&���"
�0.#�4�!��"��5"����&���"
�"��-�%"����"
�
!�"#"���4�-�%"����"
�"���)"���"��.�1��&��1����������&����"������

�##��&���"
�5"4�-�+8		8�		9'�
-�&���"
�-���4�	?8		8��		�
-�&���"
�0.#�4��##�"$���

�
�"&���"
4���	6''�;"���<�/�
������������	
��6�'��;�$�
�<���������������0���5���")�����

��
�����'��+��
�����������
��	76
9�;"���<�+��
���������������
�������������
���	���A�

�##��&���"
�0.#�4�!��"��5"����&���"
�"��-�%"����"
�
!�"#"���4�-�%"����"
�"���	6''�;"���<�/�
������������	
�6�'��;�$�
�<���������������

5���")�������
����'��+��
�����������
��	76
9�;"���<�+��
�����������
�##��&���"
�5"4�-�+8	�8���?
�
-�&���"
�-���4��	8�'8��	��
-�&���"
�0.#�4�!��"���##�"$������
"����:�������

�
�"&���"
4��	6
7��5-��6�?�!�=+�/��0/��0���6����5-�	6
7�0��/5�>�/�B0�

�0/��0��5-�	��6�
��/=5-����0/��0���3/*�5���-�����	���>�
�##��&���"
�0.#�4�!��"��5"����&���"
�"��-�%"����"
�

!�"#"���4�-�%"����"
�"��#�"#��������
�##��&���"
�5"4�-�+8	�8��99��
-�&���"
�-���4���8�98��	��
-�&���"
�0.#�4�!��"���##�"$������
"����:�������

�
#!

��)����
�&���������	��������	��!�����	���
����,����
�
/�!/���50�03�5��
��$�
����������"�������"#����@����
&��"
�!�1��&��.��"��!��

�
���##��&���"
���
����1"���
"����&���"
�
��������)������������"�?'���2"�
�
��#�"#���������
����
�%1���"�������5"��&�����&������"�
����������(�3
�
������"
�� �����##��&���"
�)�����$��������1.���#�����
"��&��#��&��� �
� �����������@�"1�(���� ������%��"��
)����
��
"���#����
����"
����$��1��
���&��$��(�

Page 38



�
��5�=�0�03�5���
�����"���
$��"
%�
���
��/�������"
�;0�����&��
��0��
�#"�����"
�-�$���"
�<�C�
"�"12�&��"
���12�&�� �"�
�����%#"����"
�"����#��

�
��&"
����"
��"���:�����������1%����"
��
���##�"$���"���������������"�4���������&�
&��%�
���&��%���
�� ����%��
��"�� �%#��%�
����"
�"������%#���#���� ��%��� �
&����
�������##�"#������
���
�
�� �
�� ������&� ��������"
(� 0��� ��$��"#%�
�� ������ 
"�� 1�� "&&�#���� �
���� ������)"������$�� 1��
�
&"%#�������
��&&"���
&��)���������##�"$����������(��
�
�����"���
$��"
%�
���
��/�������"
� ;�
$��"
%�
����!�"��&��"
�-�$���"
<�C�
"�"12�&��"
����12�&�� �"�
���� �%#"����"
� "�� &"
����"
�� �"� ��&���� �� ����� �
$��������"
� �
�� ����� ������%�
�� ;�"�� ��"�
��
&"
��%�
���"
<��
����1��:��
����%������"
��
��%"
��"��
�8%��
��
�
&���&��%��(�
�
�����"���"���
��,��"%%�
��.������.�C�
"�"12�&��"
����������"�-���&�"�D���"%%�
��(��
�
+����.�����!"��&�����%��/���&��"
�;��&����&�����������"
�����&��<�C�&��%���
�����"�������������
������
�������������4� ���������"��1������.� ��� �
� ���� �"#�	�E� �"����������
��+����.����������)�"�����
�� ����
����� �������� ��"%� �� ����� 
�%1��� "�� �
&���
��� "�� �
��6�"&���� 1���$�"���� �"%�� &������ 1.� "��6�"���
%"�"�&.&���(�0�����."���#�"#"����)����&��
��������.
�%�&��"���������������#��$�"���.����������)���
�����������1.��������)�����
��#����������
&�
�� ��"%�����
����1"���
���"

��������.�������(�0����
#�"#"����)����#�"$�����
�"#�
���
��)��������
����1"���
���������$������""�#������

�
��1��)��
�#�"���
�87� �
�� 	�8		(� ������� ���� ��%"$��� "�� ����� #�.��&��� 1������� )���� �
&������ #��%��1����.�� ��� %�.� ���"�
�
&������&��%���
�����"������
���������(�3������%#"���
�������&"

�&��$��.���������
����
���&����)�.������
��� �
������ "##"���
������ �"�� &��%���
�� ���"����� ���� 
"�� &������� "�� �
&������(� 0��� ��%��
���� "�� ����
��$��"#%�
������"�%���.������"���)�����"���
���
������&�
����&��"�����#�"$���
���""��"##"���
�������"��

������� ���$�����
&�(� -�������� ��&"%%�
����"
�� ���� %���� �
� ������"
� �"4� #���%����� 1"�
���.�
�����%�
�F�&���#����
�F�������
����
�F�#��
��
��#�"#"����(��
�
�
$��"
%�
�����
&.�C�
"�"12�&��"
��
�#��
&�#����������$��"#%�
����������)����
�B�""��A"
��	�;�")������
"���������
�����$������""��
�<(��"%%�
�������&"
����"
������
�&�����.��"��
�����������&"%%�
����"
��
"��������1%������B�""��/����������%�
������&��������"�)�����"�������������������
������(���&"
����"
�
��� ��:������� �"� ��:����� ��1%����"
� "�� �� �&��%�� �"�� ���� #�"$���"
� �
�� �%#��%�
����"
� "�� �� �����&��
)�������������"
��.���%�������&��%���"��
&�������
�E�����&��"
��
��%#��%��1��������&�
�8����&��"
�
�
������&��)�������
6"���&"%#������"������G����
����$��"#%�
�8�����&����&�������&�(�3��������"�
"���������
����
�� ��$���� ���
����� �$�
���� ���� ����� "�� ��""��
�� ��"%� "$����
�� ��")� &"���� ����&�� ���� #�"#"����
��$��"#%�
�(�0�������� ��."��� ��� �"�1�������
��� �"� &"
���
��
.���&�� ��""��
��)����
� �����������"� �����
��&��
�)��
���G����
��1�����
�������
"������&����C���&"
����"
����������"�����&"%%�
�����"���:�������
�&��%���"�� ����%�
���%�
��"��"$����
�� ��")� ��"%����&�����
��"�� ��������D�������&��)���������
����
�.���%���
&����
����������"��#�"#"������"�
����$�����
����
��������""����$���(��
�
+����.���$���6���:���������4���������"�
&�����:�����������$��"#����"��
���������������&���
�������1.�����
��$��"#%�
��&�
�1���&&"%%"������ �
����� �"&�������)�.�
��)"���)���"��� �%#���
��1������$�&���"
�
���������������"�#"����"
�/"���"�� ����)���������F��
��##�"#������&"
���1���"
� ���%�����"���&��������
�#������ "�� �)"�1��� ��"#�� "
� ������������F���������"�
&��� ��:����� ���� ��$��"#��� �"� �%#��%�
�� �� �����
���$��� #��
� �"�� ���� ������
��� �
� "����� �"� #�"%"��� ���� %"���� "�� ������
�1��� ���$��F� ����
��%�
��� ����
%�����"����")�-���6�6/����$���&�����"��&&����������$��"#%�
�D���
���
&���
���G���#"�
�����
�F��������
�"�
&��� ��:����� ���� ��$��"#��� �"� &������ �
�� ��&�������� �""�� :�����.� )����
�� �"����� 1��)��
� ����
#�"#��������
������
��������##�"#������1�����"#���"&�����"
�������������(��
�
/�����	�1���	

������
�

2�#���3�
�
232

�%�����%���4�5���  4��22��
0��� �##��&���"
� ������ #��%����"
� �"�� ���� ���&��"
� "�� 	�'� �)����
��� )��&�� ��� ����
��� ��� +�2"��
-�$��"#%�
�� �
�� ��� ������"��� ��:������ �"� 1�� &"
�������� 1.� ���� !��

�
�� �"%%������ �
���� ����
�"�
&��H����"#�����&��%��"��-�������"
��"��-����%�
�
��!��

�
���##��&���"
�(�
�
4��
�/6��4���
0��� #�"#"���� ��� �"�� ���� ������
����� ��$��"#%�
�� "�� �� &������� ����� "�� �##�"G�%����.� 
(��� ��&������
1"�
����1.���������������!��%�����������+��
�����������
���"�#"����"
�/"��(�0������������"�����������
&"
������� #���"%�
�
��.� �����&��� ������
����� #�"#������� �
� �� ����� ��."���� 
")� #���� ��%"�������� ����
��%��
����1��
���������$�&�
��"����12�&���"�&"%#���"�.�#��&�����"�����(��

Page 39



�
0����"���
��#�"#"����)"����&"
�����"����%�G�����"�����
��
�1���""%���%��.��"���
�(�0����)����
���
)"����#���"%�
�
��.�1�� �6��"��.� �
��������� ��"����	?�
"(� #�"#�������)"����1�� �('6��"��.� ;�������
��
�&&"%%"����"
�)����
������""���#�&�����$���1.��"�%���)�
�")�<��	��#�"#�������;"
�/�
����������<�
)"���� 1�� 
6��"��.�� �
�� �� �
���� )"���� 1�� ��
���6��"��.� 1�
���")�(� � �� 
�%1��� "�� �"���� �.#��� ����
#�"#"����� )���� ���� ����� ��."��� �������
�� ���� �G����
�� �"��� ��"
������ "�� ������ �������� +��
��� ��������
�����
��"
���������/�
������������0�"�
�.&�"�����������
��!��%���������(�
�
���%���������;�'���:�����%�����<�"��#�1��&�"#�
��#�&�����#�"#"�����"����������;
"���<�"���������������
��#���������&�(���
�
�
4��4�%2��3�/272%�� 2����
0��� %�2"���.� "�� ���� �##��&���"
� ����� ��� �����
����� ��� �� !��%����.� /�����
����� ����� �
� ���� =
����.�
-�$��"#%�
��!��
�;=-!<�)���������#�"#"������$��"#%�
������&&�#��1����
�#��
&�#����
�����������%��
"��=-!�!"��&.�=/5	��
��!"��&.�����(��
�
0�����"
�����"�����������"
�"������������������"&�����)����
������������������0������"
�����1��1�
�����(�
=-!� !"��&.� ��
4� @�"�
�� B�""�� /�����
����� =���� �
� *�.� 0")
� ��
����� �
�� 0������"
��� ��1��1�
�
��
�����%���� 1�� &"
�������� ��� ����� #���� "�� ���� ����� 6� ���� #"��&.� "
�.� ���")�� ��"�
�� ��""�� ������
�����
�����)����� ����#�"#"���� �"�%�� #���� "�� �
�"$������ �������.�"�� #��

��� &"
���&��"
� �
� ���� ��I��"�� ����
&�
���(�0����%���������&"
����������������1��")(��
�
#4�2���/�#6

�6�/4�5#��
0��������������������1�")
������������&����
��.�$�&�
�(�0���%�2"���.�"���������������1��
�&�������;��$�
��
#��$�"���.� ��##"����� �� 
�%1��� "�� ������
����� #�"#������� ���� ��"
��+��
��� �������� �����
��"
� ��������
/�
������������0�"�
�.&�"�����������
��!��%���������<(�����������
���
���� ;����5���")�������
���<�
)���#��$�"���.��"&�����"
�+��
�����������)������&"%%��&����#��%�������"
����������������(�0��������
"�
$�������"
�"��������"���
.����
���&�
&��)����
���������(��
�
3
����%��"������"�
��
����
���������"�����)���������������)"���"��.�#�"#��������
���"��������&����
����
�%����������"���%�
��.�"#�
��#�&��)����
������"

��������.�������(�0"���������������1�����#"��;�
�
�&��$�� ���<�� �"� ���� �"���� ���� &"%%��&���8������� #�"#������� ��"
��
�� ������ ������� )������ ���� 
"�����
�
1"�
���.� ���������)�.��%1�
�%�
���
���"�#"����"
�/"��(����
"�����1"$��� �������������������#�����
����&���%%�������.���2"�
�������##��&���"
�����(��
�
��%4�8�����29���
0��� ������"�.� ��$��"#%�
�� #��
� &"
������ "�� ���� ������� =
����.� -�$��"#%�
�� !��
� ;=-!� B�1����.�
����<��
�� ����J"�
���������"&���!��
� �"��+����.������
������"
��)��&��)��� �"�%���.���"#����)����
����&����"%�	��J��.���	
�=-!�!"��&�������4�����������"��5�)��"���
��-�$��"#%�
�����@���
����?�
�
� ������"
� �"� ���"���1��� �"���
�� #�"$���"
�� @/'4� ��
��&�#�
�� �
�� 5�)� -�$��"#%�
��� @/?4�
@���
�#�&��)����
�5�)�B�%��.��"���
��-�$��"#%�
����
��0/7��
�������"
��"�"����"���#����
�����������
�##��&�1���0���������&"
���������"�1��&"
�����
��)����5���"
���!��

�
��!"��&.�B��%�)"�����
�)��&��
#�����?��
��9�����#����&�����.�����$�
�(��
=-!� !"��&.� ���� "����
��� ����� #�"#"����� �"�� 
�)� �"���
�� ��$��"#%�
�� )����
� !��%����.� /�����
�����
��������&����������)����1��#��%��������12�&���"�����#�"#"������������
����
�%1���"��&�������4�
�
;�<�����#�"#"����1��
��"�����&����)��&����������)�����"�����"�
��
��#�"#���.���
�#����&�����)������������"�
�G����
����
��������
���"�%�"����$��"#%�
�F�
�
;��<�����#�"#"����
"���������
���
��������%�
����&��
����
�����&����&����"����������F�
�
;���<��&&�����
�����$�&���1��
��&�#�1���"���������&�"�.�#�"$���"
��#����&�����.� �"��"��6�������&���#����
��
�������
������������
�����:�����$���&������&&���F�
�
;�$<� ���� #�"$���"
� "�� �##�"#������ ��
��&�#�
�� �
�� 1"�
���.� �����%�
�� )��&�� �������� ���� #�"#"����
��$��"#%�
�� �"� ���� ����"�
��
���� #�.�
�� #����&����� ����
��"
� �"� ����%��
��
�
&�� "�� �G����
�� 
�������
����������
��$�������"
��
��&&"���
&��)����!"��&.�@/'F�
�
;$<������##�"#������#�"$���"
�"�������
����������)��&��&"
���1�����"�����&�����
$��"
%�
���
������&��
�����������""��"��&��%�F�

Page 40



�
;$�<��
&"�#"����
��#�"$���"
��"���&&����1���#�1��&�"#�
��#�&���
��&������
H��#��.��������
��&&"���
&��
)����!"��&.�@/?F��
��
�
;$��<�����#�"$���"
�"�����:������
��$������#��$����"��&"%%�
��������
��#�&���"���&���)����
�(�
�
�"
������
������������"��������&��������6��&�����
���"�%�6�����#�"#"�����)����
�������&"
���������"�1��"��
���&�����
����
���.�"����$��"#%�
��&"%%�
�������)��������"�
��
��#�"#���.(�0����)����
���)"����1��
�"&�����"
��
��G����
��
��)"���"���"������
�������&�������%#�&��"��������$��"#%�
���"�����&����&����
"�� ���� ����� )"���� 1�� ��%����(� 0��� #�"$���"
� "�� �� %�G� "�� �"���� �.#���� �
� �� �������"
��� �"�%�� �
��
�
&"�#"����
����#�������"���������"
���%������������"����
��(�0����)����
���)"����1��������$��.���%#����
�
�����
��1����"%���������)����#�"$�����
��������"����$���"
��C�1��&��K�"�����D�&"�������
��1�
��
�����1���
���������� �
�� ���� ���� "�� ��
���� #�
���� �"�� �G�%#��(� �$������� ���� �##�"�&�� ��� &"
�������� �"� 1�� ��
#"����$��"
����
��)"����#�"$������$������������"���������(�3����"����1��
"��������������"�����.#����
��
�����
������������.�������%�������"���
����
��&"%#����"
�)����
�������2�&�
��#�����"����$��"#%�
��
;�!!8		8��9	�<(� 3�� ��� "����
��� ������� #��

�
�� &"
����"
�)"����1�� �&&�#���� �"� �
�1��� �������� "�� ����
%����������"�1��������"�1���������1.������"&���!��

�
������"���.(��
�
3
����%��"���&&�����
��#����
���#��%����"
�����"������"��"��6�"���#����
���"����&���)����
�������������
)��&��)"����&"%#�.�)���������"�
&��H��&����
��#����
�����
������C�����"����
���##��%�
���.�!��

�
��
-"&�%�
���4�!����
�����
������;�!-�<(��
�
�"
������
�� ���� 
���� �"�� ���� ��$��"#%�
�� �"� &"
���1���� �"� �� ��&���� �
$��"
%�
��� �� 
�%1��� "��
#��

�
��&"
����"
������#�"#"�����"�������������%�������"����."����
�������
�����"����
�������1%������
-����
����� ���%�� ������%�
�� C� �
&����
�� &"
����"
�� �"� ��:����� #�"$���"
� "�� �##�"#������ 1"�
���.�
�����%�
���������
����
����
��&�#�
�(�
�
0��
�
�� �"� ��
��&�#�
��� !"��&����@/'4� ��
��&�#�
�� �
�� 5�)�-�$��"#%�
�� �
��@/?4� @���
�#�&��
)����
� 5�)� B�%��.� �"���
�� -�$��"#%�
�� "�� ���� =-!� %���� 1�� &"
�������(� �� ��������� ��
��&�#��
#��
��
�� #�"#"���� ���� 1��
� ��1%������ ��� #���� "�� ���� �##��&���"
�� �
&����
�� �� '6.���� %��
��
�
&��
�&������(�0���#��
��
��#�"#"������������
���&�
��&"%%��%�
����
&����
��#�"$���"
�"���##�"G�%����.�	���
���������$�������
���������1���1��1���
��"�����#��
��(� 3�� ���&"
������������� ����#��
��
���&��%��)����
#�"$���������
���&�
���%#�"$�%�
���"�����#�.��&����
$��"
%�
��"������������)��&��#��$�"���.���##"�����
$��.������������
��.(��
�
����� �������� �"�=-!�!"��&.�@/?�� ����#"��&.� ��:������#�"$���"
�"��"#�
��#�&�� �
�#�"#"����� �"��
�)�
��%��.��"���
����$��"#%�
�������
�������"�����)�����)"�"��%"���1���""%�������
�"$��������$���"��?��
�:����� %������ �"�� �$��.� 
�)� �)����
�� &"
����&���� �
�� )����
� ����� "$������ ��:����%�
��� �#�&���&�
#�"$���"
��"�������&������
H��#��.(�0���#"��&.�%��������&������")�$���������������:����%�
����"����
"��
1�� ����� �"� �##�.� )����� ���� �)����
��� &"
����&���� )"���� ����� )����
� ���� %������ "�� �
� �G����
��
�&&����1��� #�1��&� "#�
� �#�&�� "�� 	('� ��&������ "�� �1"$�(� 3
� ����� �
���
&��������
�����!���� ���)����
�
���%� "�� �� #�"#"���"
� "�� ���� #�"#"���� �"����(� 0��� 
"���� )���� #"���"
� "�� ���� ����� ��� 
"��� �")�$����
)����
����%�"������!����6������&�������#����"������#�"#"������$��"#%�
��������1����"������#�"$��"
�"��
"#�
��#�&���
���
��)����������:����%�
���"��!"��&.�@/?(�0���������"�����")�$�����%%�������.���2"�
�
�
� ����� "�� #�1��&� "#�
� �#�&�� ;�('� ��&������� �
&"�#"����
�� #��.� �:��#%�
�<� &����
��.� ���$�
�� ����
�"

��������.����������
���� �""�#���� ��
���"������"#�
��#�&��)"����1��#�"$����(����������������"��
"#�
� �#�&�� ;�
&����
�� �� ��%��� &"���<� ��� �"&����� �"� ���� 
"���� ����� "�� �"�#"����"
� /"��(� 0���
��$��"#%�
�� �
&������ �� �%���� K#"&���D� "�� "#�
� �#�&�� ;�(��'� ��&�����<� �"� ���� ����� "�� ���� ��#�����
����&�� ��"
��
�� ������ ������(� @�$�
� ������ %�������� ��&�"���� ��� ��� 
"�� &"
�������� ����� ��� )"���� 1��
����"
�1��� �"� ��:����� #�"$���"
� "�� "#�
� �#�&�� �"� ���� ��$��� #���&��1��� 1.� ���� ��"#���� #"��&.� C� ����
�%%�������������)��
���##��%�
����1.�����#�1��&�"#�
��#�&��#�"#"����)����1��)����#�"$������"���
�
���%��"���%�
��.�"#�
��#�&�(�3�����&"
��������
�&�����.��"��%#"�������&��"
�	�?������������%�
���
�"���&������������$��.��
����1��:��
��%��
��
�
&��"������������"��#�1��&�"#�
��#�&�(��
�
���"���1����"���
��
=-!� !"��&.� ����� �
�� ���� �"�
&��H�� ��������&� �"���
�� +������ ������%�
�� ;��+��� ��� �#�����<��

"�%���.� ��:����� ����� �
� ���%�
��"�� ���"���1����"���
�� ���#�"$����� �"���/�����������"&���� ��
��"���
;/��<(��
�
3
�������
���
&��������##��&���"
���������"
��"����
�%1���"�����������
��������
��1��
������%1����1.�����

Page 41



�"�
&��� ���"���� ���� �"�%��� �"���
�� +������ /�
�)��� #�"���%%�� )����
� ���� �����
����� ����� )����
#"��
������"������$��"#%�
����"��&�������&����.����"�����
�����"
��
���"���������
�����������&�����"������
�"&����"���
��%�����(��
�
3�� ����
��
�����
����"���1����"���
�����%�
��"������
��������
&���������#����"��������$��"#%�
�(�0����
��$���"��#�"$���"
�)"�����G&����������:����%�
���"������&����
����+��;	�E<��3
�"������"�#�"��&�������
���%�
��"�����"���1����"���
��"
������������������&"%%�
�����������&"
����"
��"�����"���1����"���
��1��
�##������"��
.�#��%����"
����
���(�
�
0���#�"#"������$��"#%�
��)"����&"
���1�����"�%����
������
�����"���"���
��)����
������"�"����1.�
��##�.�
������
����"�����"���1����"���
���
��	�	��
����"��%�������"���
������ ��� �
��
�����"%��"������
%�������"���
���
����)"����1��"������� �"�����"���1����"���
�� �
� ��
��)���� ����@"$��
%�
�D�� &����
��
#�"���%%�����"���G�%#����"%�1�.��5�)���.���&(�
�
0��� #�"#"���� ��$��"#%�
�� )"���� &������ �� &�"�&�� "�� �"���
�� ��I��� �.#�� �
�� ��
����� )��&�� ��� �
�
���#�
��)��������5���"
���!��

�
��B��%�)"��(�
�
��##"���
���������
��.����"�� ����!�"#���.�!""��!����&�"�&��1����������
����������$����
� �
��&���"
�"��
�������"
��&����
����%�
���"�����"���1����"���
���
�����5"���������
���������(��-���
����	�8	
�"
�.�
	���)"�1����
����)������$�����������"����!!!�)�����
��$������"������##��&�
���#����
�����
������������

��������1����
����)������$��������)��&�������&�����
��$������"��	'(���##��&�
���#����
��(��
�
0������"
�����1��1�
���
����
��� 
"���� �1"$��� �� �%���� #"���"
� "�� ���� ������)��&�� ��"
��� "
�"� ������ �������� ��� &����
��.� �����
�����
)����
������������������0������"
�����1��1�
���
���(�0����##��&���"
����������������)�����
������"�������
&�
����� ��� �� #"�
��)����� ���� �����
���"
� #���"%�
�
��.� &"$���� ���� 
"���� ����� "�� ���� �"��� ;!"����
��
!��%��.� �&�""�� 1��
�� "
� ���� �"���� ����(� -�%"����"
�� ��$�� ������.� ����
� #��&�� �"� ��&�������� ����
��$��"#%�
��6���$�
�������������)"����1��
"��"���"��&"%%��&����1���
����������������"������#�"#"���(��
�
!"��&.� ��
� "����
��� ����� ������
����� ����� &�
� 1�� &"
�������� �
� ��&�� ������� 1��� "
�.� )����� ����
#�"#"�����"�%��#����"���
�"$�������������.�"��#��

���&"
���&��"
(�3
�������
���
&�����������%1�.�"������
���������1��
��
�������
�1.� ������$��"#��� �
�#���
�����#�)���� �����"�
&���"$�����
�%1���"��.������
�
�� ���"���� ���� #��$�"����"���
��+������/�
�)��� 3
������$�(� 0����"�
&��H����1�
��� ���� ��##"�����
������
���$�
��"
��
���&���"
������
(��
�
���������.��"��0")
���
������/�������
���"%%��&�������������
����������
�������
�1.�/"����0.%��
��
#���
�����
����7������1��
���"#����1.������"�
&��������%��������&"
��������"
��
���"�%��#����"������
�$���
&��1�����#"
�)��&�������"&���-�$��"#%�
��B��%�)"������1��
����$��"#��(�0���&"
&����"
�"��
�����������%�
���"���������������
"�������������&�
����)����"%�
�����1.�$�&�
���
����
6�")
��
����
)��&���
���%�
�������#�.��&����
$��"
%�
�(�3�����"�
"���������������%��
�
����"#������"���������
����"
�1���K�"#6�#D����$�&���
�������"
��"����������&"
$�
��
&���""����
�������((�����&�
������"����1��
&"
���&�����"���%"����##�"#��������I�L(�0�����1��:��
����		��������0")
�-�����&���
���"&�����
�����
����.��
��-���$��.�B��%�)"������
�������#"��
������"��1"�
���.�&��
�����"�����&��������I���
��
���
�����������&��������+/3��"���
������������
�"##"���
��.(���������������)����1������
�������"&���
��
�����
������"���&"%�
���"����������.��"&���!��
�)����������$�����1"�
������������"�1�������
���
��������������"&���!��
(���
�
�
3
� �����&"
��G��� ��� ���&"
������������� ����#�"#"������$��"#%�
���&&"����)��������#�"$���"
��"��!"��&.�
��
���
���������&��
���"��������"%���������"�������
�����&�
�1���&&�#����)���"��������%�
�����%#�&���"�
����0������"
�����1��1�
���
���(����
�
���2�
���2���/�� 2�4�8�4##62#��
0��� #�"#"���� ��� �"�� ������
����� ��$��"#%�
�� ����� ��� �������"
��� �
� �&����� #�"$���
�� #���"%�
�
��.� �6
��"��.��&&"%%"����"
��
���%�G�"����%�6����&����������&�����
������&�����)����
��(���&���)����
�����
#�"$�����)���� ��"
�� �
�� ����� �����
� �#�&��� �
�� �
� "��6�"��� &��� #����
�� �#�&�(� �� $�����.� "�� �"����
�.#��� ���� #�"#"����� )��&�� )������ ��%#��� �
� �##����
&��� �������� �����
� ��������� ��&�� ��� #�"2�&��
��
#"�&�� �""���� ��1����� �"������ &"������� �
�� ��%�G��� #������� "��%��������� �"� ���� �"%�� �
������� �"� ����
#�"#"���� �������&�
�(� 0��� ���� "�� %��������� �
�� 1"�
���.� �����%�
�� &�
� 1�� &"
��"����� ���"���� ��
�����1�.�)"�����#��

�
��&"
����"
���"����+�%1����1��%�
�����"��##�"$�������##��&���"
(��

Page 42



�
0��� ����� ��."��� ��� 1�"���.� &"
�����
�� )���� ���� �G����
�� �"��� ��."���� 1��� �&���$��� �� �")��� ��
���.�
;�##�"G(� ��� #��� ��&����<� ���
� ���� ����� #��$�"���.� ��##"������ ������.� ���� �"� �������� #��$���� �����
�
�#�&�
�� �
�� #����
�� #�"$���"
(� -)����
��� )"���� 1�� )���� �#�&���� ���$�)�.� ������ 1��
�� &������� �"�
������������"���)����
������%�6����&����#�����"����"��������&���"��#�"#������(�3
����
�������
�����������
�����
� �%�
��.� �#�&��� )������ ��%����� �
� ��#��� �
� �"%�� �
���
&���� ��� ��
��"��� 1�&����� "�� ���� #�"��
)�������&���$��(��
�
��
��&�#�
�� �����%�
�� ��� #�"#"���� )����
� ��"
�� �����
� �#�&��� �"� #�"$���� $������ �
������� �
� ����
�������&�
�(���#��

�
��&"
����"
����#�"#"�����"���&���������������"���������
��&�#�
����
�#����&������"��
�����#��
��
�(��
�
#2��
��4���/4#����2#��
=-!�!"��&.������
�����"&��������##��%�
���.�!��

�
��@����
&������1������� ������:����%�
�� �"��
��#�����"
������
&���"��	�%�1��)��
�����1���1���)�
�")��
����1��
����1�����
���	%�1��)��
�����
��1���1���)�
�")���)"�#�"#�������)�"���#��
&�#������$���"
����&��������:�����(��
�
0���#�"#"������$��"#%�
��)"�����&���$����������#�����"
������
&���1��)��
�������$��"#%�
���
��
�G����
��#�"#��������
�����"�
��
����������C�)����������������#�
&��#"�
���1��)��
�#�"����8
��
��	�8	'�
�
�� ��2"�
�
�� #�"#������� "
� �"

������ ��"��� �
�� ��.�� �
� ������ &����� ���� #�"#������� )"���� 
"��
����&��.���&����&��"�������$"���
�������
���&�
��#��$�&.������(��
���
�����
� ���� &�
���� "�� ���� ��$��"#%�
�� �� 
�%1��� "�� #�"��� ����� �"� �&���$�� ���� ��#�����"
� �����
&���

"�%���.���:��������"%�
�)���$��"#%�
�(�0����"�������&�
���&�"���+��
����������������
��"
���������
0�"�
�.&�"�����������
��!��%����������)"����1��#����&�����.�&�"��� �"���&��"���������	�%���#�����"
�
1��)��
�������"
�����$���"
���)��&���"��
&�����)�
�")���"���1���1�������(���%�����.������	�%������
&��

"�%���.���:������1��)��
���1���1���)�
�")���
��1��
����1����)"����
"��1���&���$����"����
�%1���
"��#�"��(����������������
"���������&"
��������"
�"�������
��
����."���%������")�$����1���
�"�%���1.�����
)����� &"
��G��� ��$�
�� ������� 
"�� 2���� �"� �%%������� 
����1"���
�� #�"#������� 1��� ���� �")
�&�#�� �
��
��
��&�#��"�� ����)����� �"&����.(� 3
� ����� �
���
&��� ���� ��"�������� ����
"�� &"
�������� �"�1����1���
����(�
B������%"���� ���� #�"#"����� ���� &"
�������� �"� ��#��&���� ��."���� �
�� #�����
�� "�� 1����� �
� ����
����"�
��
�� ����(�������� )����� #�"�� ��"
������ )"���� �
����� �""�� #�"$���"
� "�� �%�
��.� �#�&�� �
��
#��$���� #����
��
"�� &"%%"
� �"� ���� ����"�
��
�� ��������� ���� ��"���
��� ��#�����"
� �����
&��� �
�����
���������&�"����
��������"�����������)����1�������
����������$��"#%�
��1"������#�&��
������&����&����"��
����������
�������
���"���
�����
���������##"���
����������
�����"
�"�������#����"�������"�"���(��
�
@�$�
������1"$���������#�����"
������
&����&���$�������&"
�������������&��
���
��
"���"����
���&�
��.�
���%������%�
������"���������"&&�#������"������"&&�#�����"������"�
��
��#�"#������(��
�
0450��8��
�334��4 �%4���4��#�
��� 
"���� �1"$��� ���� �##��&���"
� #�"#"���� �"� �������� ���� �G����
�� �"��� ��."��(� ������� ������ ����
&"
��������
"� ���
���&�
�� ������&�"������)�.� �������� ��� ��� &"
�������� ������� &"
����"
� ��� 
�&�����.� �"�
��&������������&��%��"��)"�����"������#�"$���"
�"��������&�&��%�
���
���"��
����������%#��%�
����"
�"��
�� ��%#�� ��%��� ;�
&����
�� ���
���� �
�� ������&� ��������"
� "����<� #��"�� �"� ���� "&&�#���"
� "�� ����
��$��"#%�
�(� ��12�&�� �"� ������ &"
����"
��� ���� ����� "�� �
$��"
%�
�� �
�� /�������"
� ;0�����&�
+�
���%�
�<������������
"�"12�&��"
��"�����#�"#"������$��"#%�
�(���&��#�"#���.� ���#�"$�����)����
�
� "��6�"��� #����
�� �#�&��� �
� ��
�� )���� =-!� !"��&.� 0/7� �
�� ��##��%�
���.� !��

�
�� -"&�%�
��
�!-�(�@�$�
��������������
�����.��������2"�
�
����������)"����1���%#�&����1.�����#�"#"������
��������
"��
&"
������������������##��&���"
�#����
������
���&�
������)�.������.�"��������&�&"
�����"
�&"
&��
�(��
�
+����.���$��� ��$�� ��:������� ����� ��
�
&�� ��� ��&����� �"� �#������ 1��� ��"#�� �
� ���� $�&�
��.� "�� ����
�##��&���"
�����(�0�����$��"#%�
��)"������")�$������������
������������
������
���������)����#��$�"���.�
��##"����� ��� ���� ����(� @�$�
� ������ ��� ��� 
"�� &"
�������� ����"
�1��� �"� �%#"��� ���� ��:����%�
�� �"�� ��
&"
���1���"
��")�����%"���
���
��1�����&�������(��
�
2�74
�� 2���%�#6#��4��"4%4�8�4##62#�
0���������
"����
���&�
���
$��"
%�
���8������
�1����.��������������
���"�������#�"#"����(�0����##��&�
��
����"����
��� ����� ������$��"#%�
��)"�����&���$�� ���� ��:����%�
���"���"��� �"��������
�1����"%���
��$���
��
�������"
��"�������:����%�
���"��������
��/�������"
���##�"$���-"&�%�
��!�����(��
�

Page 43



����%6#4���
0���#�"#"������$��"#%�
��&"
�������������
����������
��
����."���"����������"�
��
��������
�������
��������&�����
�����%���������������
��
����."���#�"#"�����"�������)����
��(�0���#�"#"�����&&"����)����
����$�
��
���"
����
�� �"&���#"��&����� �
&����
��!"��&����=/5	��������������
��@/'��
��0/7�"�� ����
�������=
����.�-�$��"#%�
��!��
��
�� ���&"
�����
��)���� ����5���"
���!��

�
��!"��&.�B��%�)"��(� � 3��
)"������������
���������
�����"
�"���
��%#"���
��1�")
�����������)����
�������1�
�������
��&"
���1�����"�
������&����
�� ���� �"���
�� %�����(� �� ��&��"
� 	�?� ������ �����%�
�� )"���� �
����� ���� ����$��.� �
��
��1��:��
�� %��
��
�
&�� "�� �
� ����� "�� #�1��&� "#�
� �#�&�� �
� �&&"���
&�� )���� !"��&.� @/?� "�� ����
=
����.�-�$��"#%�
��!��
(��
�
#!

��)�	��/�����	���
��$�
�����������"����� �
��$������%������"�� ������##��&���"
�������&���"
��"����
��!��

�
��!��%����"
�
���� 1��
� ����
� ��$�
�� �������� �"� ���� ����$�
�� !"��&���� �
�� !�"#"����� �
� ���� ������� =
����.�
-�$��"#%�
�� !��
� ;��"#���� B�1����.� ����<� �
�� ���� ����$�
�� %�������� &"
��������"
�� �
&����
��

���"
��� �
�� ����"
��� #"��&.� ��$�&�(� 3
� ���&��
�� ����� ��&���"
� ���� �"&��� !��

�
�� ����"���.� ����
&"
�������������"��")�
�46�
�
0���#�"#"������$��"#%�
���&&"����)���� ����$�
��
���"
����
�� �"&���#"��&����� �
&����
�� ����5���"
���
!��

�
�� !"��&.� B��%�)"���� !"��&���� ����� ����� ��
�� @/'� �
�� 0/7� "�� ���� ������� =
����.�
-�$��"#%�
�� !��
�� �
��)"���� ������� �
� ���� ����
�����"
� "�� �
� �%#"���
�� 1�")
������ �����)����
� ����
��1�
�������&"
���1���
���"�������&����
��"�������"���
��%�����(��
�
�

��	

������
/�����	���

��&&�	,��#!*:�����	�#���������
����
�

�

��	

�������	�����	�������
���	����
�
	(� 0��� ��$��"#%�
�� ����1.� #��%������ ������ 1�� &"%%�
&��� 1��"��� ���� �G#�����"
� "�� ������

.�������"%����������"�������#��%����"
(�
�
��������0"�&"%#�.�)������&��"
�7	�;����%�
���<�"������0")
��
���"�
��.�!��

�
���&��
	77�(�

�
�(� ���"��� �
.� &"
����&��"
� &"%%�
&���� ����� �������� �
�� ��%#���� "�� ���� ���� ���� ��&�
�� �
��

�""��
�� %��������� �"� 1�� ����� �
� ���� �G���
��� &"
����&��"
� "�� ����� ��$��"#%�
�� ������ 1��
��1%������ �"� �
�� �##�"$��� �
� )����
�� 1.� ���� �"&��� !��

�
�� ����"���.(� 0��� �##�"$���
%������������������
�1��������
�����&"
����&��"
�"��������$��"#%�
�(�
�
������4�0"��
��������������&�"�.��##����
&���"�������$��"#%�
���
������
��������"��$������
�%�
��.��
���"�&"%#�.�)����!"��&.�����"�������������=
����.�-�$��"#%�
��!��
(�

�

(� 5"� ��$��"#%�
�� ������ ����� #��&�� �
���� �
� ������%�
�� "�� ���� 
������ �
�� �G��
�� "��

&"
��%�
���"
� ���� 1��
� ��1%������ �"� �
�� �##�"$��� �
� )����
�� 1.� ���� �"&��� !��

�
��
����"���.(�0����������%�
��%����1���
�������
�1.���&"%#���
��#���"
���
���������������
�
.�&"
��%�
���"
�"
�����������)�������"��
"�����"����
�����"
���������(�B"�������$"���
&��"��
�"�1������%�����
&����4�
�
;�<������$�.�"�������G��
����&�����
��
������"��&"
��%�
���"
F�
;��<��
�������%�
��"������#"��
������������"4���%�
���������#�"#���.�;�G����
���
��#�"#"���<�
�
&����
��1�����
����&�"#�����$���"&���#�����)""���
���
�����$�&����
����
��#�#������2"�
�
��
��
��� ��"�
�� )������ �
�� �����&�� )������� �&"�"��&��� �.���%��� ��&���"�"��&��� ������ �
��
�
&��
��%"
�%�
��(��
�
�������� 3
� ���� �
�������� "�� ���� ������
����� �%�
��.� "�� ������� "&&�#����� �
�� �"� #��$�
��
#"�����"
����$�
����������"�=-!�!"��&���������
��!�'(�

�
�(� ������ ��
�� ����&���� 1.� &"
��%�
���"
� ��� �"�
�� ����� #"���� �
�&&�#��1��� ������� 
"�

��$��"#%�
�������� �����#��&���
��������������� ��%������"
��&��%������1��
���1%������ �"�
�
�� �##�"$��� �
� )����
�� 1.� ���� �"&��� !��

�
�� ����"���.(� 0��� �&��%�� %���� �
&����� �
�

Page 44



�##������� "�� ��%������"
� "#��"
��� ���
����&���"
� "�� ���� #��������� "#��"
��� ���� #�"#"����
��%������"
�"12�&��$����
�� ��%������"
� &��������� �
�������&��#��"
��
��#�"���%%��"�� ����
)"���� �"� 1�� �
�������
� �
&����
�� ���� $�����&���"
� #��
� �
�� ��1��:��
�� %"
��"��
�� �
��
%��
��
�
&���&��%�(������%�
�%�%�������&��%��%�����
�������������������)����
"��:�����.�
���&"
��%�
����� ��
���
����!�������"�� �����
$��"
%�
����!�"��&��"
��&�� �
� ������"
��"� ����
�
��
�������(�0����##�"$�����%������"
��&��%��������1�� �%#��%�
�����
����$�����&���"
�
��#"��� ��1%������ �"� �
�� �##�"$��� �
�)����
�� 1.� ���� �"&���!��

�
������"���.�� #��"�� �"� ����
��$��"#%�
��1��
��1�"������
�"����(��
�
�������� 3
� ���� �
�������� "�� ���� ������
����� �%�
��.� "�� ������� "&&�#����� �
�� �"� #��$�
��
#"�����"
����$�
����������"�=-!�!"��&���������
��!�'(�

�
'(� 3
� ���� �$�
�� ����� &"
��%�
���"
� ��� �"�
�� ��� �
.� ��%�� )��
� &���.�
�� "��� ���� �##�"$���

��$��"#%�
�������)���
"��#��$�"���.� ���
����������$��"#%�
��"
������#����"�� ���������������
1����������
���������������%�
��&�������"����
����1%�������"��
���##�"$����
�)����
��1.�
���� �"&��� !��

�
�� ����"���.(� ������ �
�&&�#��1��� ������ ���� �"�
��� ��%������"
� �
��
$�����&���"
��&��%���������1����1%������ �"��
���##�"$��� �
�)����
��1.� �����"&���!��

�
��
����"���.(�0�����������1���%#��%�
����#��"���"�������$��"#%�
��1��
��1�"������
�"����(��
�
�������� 3
� ���� �
�������� "�� ���� ������
����� �%�
��.� "�� ������� "&&�#����� �
�� �"� #��$�
��
#"�����"
����$�
����������"�=-!�!"��&���������
��!�'(�

�
?(� 5"�)������
��
�������������#�"$������
������##�"$���#��
���
"���$��"#%�
�������������#��&��

�
������#��
��
��&���
������#"����"
��������
��%����������
���.#��"��1"�
���.������%�
���"�1��
���&���� ���� 1��
� ��1%������ �"� �
�� �##�"$��� �
�)����
��1.� ���� �"&���!��

�
������"���.(��
0���1"�
���.������%�
��������1��&"%#�������
��&&"���
&��)��������#��
��##�"$����1��"���
����1�����
�������������"&&�#���(��
�
������4�0"��
��������������&�"�.��##����
&���"�������$��"#%�
���
������
��������"��$������
�%�
��.��
���"������
�"���&��%����
�&"%#���
&��)����=-!�!"��&.����(�

�
9(� 0�����$��"#%�
������1.�#��%������������
"��1��&"%%�
&����
������&����%��������&��%��

�"�� ���� #�"$���"
� �
�� �%#��%�
����"
� "�� �� �����&�� )����� ��������"
� �.���%� ���� 1��
�
��1%�������"���
���##�"$����
�)����
��1.�� �����"&���!��

�
������"���.(�B"�������$"���
&��
"�� �"�1��� ���� �&��%�� ������ �
&����� �� 
�E� ����&��"
� �
� �%#��%��1��� �����&�
�8� "��
&"%%�
������� ����&��"
� �
� �����&�� )����� ��
6"��� ��"%� ���� �G����
�� ��$��"#%�
�(� 0���
�&��%��������1�� ����.� �%#��%�
�����
����1��:��
��.�%��
���
���� �
��&&"���
&��)���� ����
��%�
��8�#����
������
��%�
����%1"�����)����
������&��%���"��)����
��
.�"�����#���"�����
%�.� ��1��:��
��.� 1�� �������� �
� )����
��� 1.� ���� �"&��� !��

�
�� ����"���.(�
�
������4� 0"� #��$�
�� ��""��
�� 1.� �
����
�� ���� �������&�"�.� ��"����� "�� �
�� ���#"���� "��
�����&��)�������"%�������������$�
����������"�����5���"
���!��

�
��!"��&.�B��%�)"��(�

�
�(� 0�����$��"#%�
������1.�#��%������������
"��1��&"%%�
&����
������&����%��������&��%��

�"������%�
���%�
��"��"$����
����")���"%����&�����
��"����������H�������&��)���������
����
�.���%������1%�������"��
���##�"$����
�)����
��1.������"&���!��

�
������"���.(�0���
�&��%���������
&�������������"������#�"#"������"�
����$�����
��#�"#"������
��������""��
��$���(�0����&��%���������
����4�
�
;�<� � B�""����")��"���
���&�"������������������1���
�
�����#�����
;��<�� B�
��������""����$����������1�����������%�
�%�%�"���(	'%��1"$���G����
����"�
��
��$���(�
�
0����&��%��������1������.��%#��%�
�����
����1��:��
��.�%��
���
���� �
��&&"���
&��)����
������%�
��8�#����
������
��%�
����%1"�����)����
������&��%���"��)����
��
.�"�����#���"��
���%�.���1��:��
��.�1�����������
�)����
���1.������"&���!��

�
������"���.(�
�

������4�0"�����&�����������"����""��
���"�����#�"#"������$��"#%�
���
���������"&&�#�
����
��$�
����������"�����5���"
���!��

�
��!"��&.�B��%�)"��(�

�

Page 45



7(� 0�����$��"#%�
������1.����
����#��%����"
�������
"��1��&"%%�
&����
������������&��%��
"�� )"���� �"�� #�"$���"
� )����
� ���� ��$��"#%�
�� "�� �� ������&� &��%�
�� �&��%��� �
�� ����
�%#��%�
����"
� "�� �� ��%#�� �#���� ��%��� �
&����
�� ���� �##�"#������ ���
���� �
�� ������&�
��������"
� "������� ���� 1��
� ��1%������ �"� �
�� ������� �
� )����
�� 1.� ���� �"&��� !��

�
��
����"���.(�0����##�"$����&��%��������1���%#��%�
�����
������#��"���"�����������"&&�#���"
�"��
�
.�#����"��������$��"#%�
�(��
�
������4�3
������
��������"������)�.������.(��

�
	�(� 0�����$��"#%�
������1.�#��%������������1��&�������"��� �
��&&"���
&��)���� �����##�"$���

#��
����&��$���1.������"&���#��

�
������"���.�"
�;�
���������<��
�������������"��")�4�	
����
����;�#������	
<��	
������	�;J�
���	
<��	
��������;�
�����<����	�8?��6	��66�;�
�����<��
����8??'6	��8��� ;+�.� ����<�� ����89?
�6	��8��� ;5"$�%1��� ��	�<�� ����8��
B�6
	��8���� ;+�.� ����<�� ����8���B�6	��8���� ;+�.� ����<�� ��	�87	76	��� ;�
�����<��
��	�89��$	6	���;�
�����<��������8	�		6	��8���;+�.�����<��������8	
		6	��8���;�#����
��	
<����'9
8�	�;	
8�'8��	
<����'9
8���;	
8�'8��	
<����'9
8�
�;	
8�'8��	
<(�
�
��������B"�������$"���
&��"���"�1���
���"�����
������#��%����"
(�

�
�
		(� 0��� ��%��
���� "�� ���� �
��$��"#��� ��
�� )����
� ���� &��������� "�� ���� ����� ������ 1�� �����1�.�

����� �
�� �"��� ��
��&�#��� )���� �
� �&&"���
&�� )���� �� �&��%�� �"� 1�� ��1%������ �"� �
��
�##�"$���1.������"&���!��

�
������"���.�#��"���"�&"%%�
&�%�
��"���
.�&"
����&��"
�)"���
"
���������(���&����
��&�#�
��)"����"�1��������1��&�������"���#��"���"�����"&&�#���"
�"���
.�
#���� "�� ���� ��$��"#%�
�� "�� �
� �&&"���
&�� )���� �
� �����
���$�� ��%���1��� �"� 1�� ������� �
�
)����
��)���� �����"&���!��

�
������"���.(� ��
.� ������"��#��
��� �����)����
���#���"��"�� ��$��
.����� ������ #��
��
��� ���� ��%"$���� ���� "�� 1�&"%��� �
� ���� "#�
�"
� "�� ���� �"&��� !��

�
��
����"���.������"���.���%�����"������&��$��������1����#��&���)����"������"�����#�&�������I��
�
��
�%1������"����
���.��##�"$��� �
� ���� �������$����1���#��
��
������"
��
����� �����"&���
!��

�
������"���.���$�������)�����
�&"
��
���"��
.�$������"
(�
�
��������3
������
��������"��$�������%�
��.��
���"��
��������������&�"�.����
�����"��
�##����
&����$�
����������"�!"��&���������
��@/'�"�������������=
����.�-�$��"#%�
��
!��
(�

�
	�(� �� ��
��&�#�� %�
���%�
�� #��
�� �
&����
�� �"
�� ���%� �����
� "12�&��$���� %�
���%�
��

���#"
��1���������
��%��
��
�
&���&�������� �"�� ��������� ���
����������!�1��&��#�
��#�&��
"
��##�"$������)�
��	
������	�/�$���������1����1%�������"��
���##�"$���1.������"&���
!��

�
�� ����"���.� #��"�� �"� ���� ������ "&&�#���"
� "�� ���� ��$��"#%�
�(� 0��� ��
��&�#��
%�
���%�
��#��
�������1��&�������"�������##�"$��(�
�
��������3
������
��������"�������%�
��.�"�������������"&&�#�����"��������$��"#%�
���
���"�
&"%#�.�)����!"��&���������@/'��
��@/?�"�������������=
����.�-�$��"#%�
��!��
(�

�
	
(� 5�� -�M���!+�50� ������ ��++�5��� =503�� �� �&��%�� "�� ��&����.� ������
�� �"�� ����

����%�
���"
�"�� ���������"��!�1��&��#�
��#�&���
������ H#�"#"������
���"��G����
���""�#���H�
1��)��
�������$��"#%�
��������
��������2�&�
����
���"�����)���������
��&�����"
��##�"$���
���)�
�� 	
���� ��	�/�$���� ���� 1��
���1%������ �"��
�� �##�"$��� �
�)����
�� 1.� ���� �"&���
!��

�
�� ����"���.(� 0��� �&��%�� ������ 1�� �%#��%�
���� �
� ����� #��"�� �"� ���� ������ ���� "��
"&&�#���"
�"������������
������
��������1.�#��%��������
�������
��������&������������(��
�
������4�3
������
��������"��������
������%�
��.��
������
�����"������
�"���&��%�����$�
��
��������"�=-!�!"��&.����(��

�
	�(� 0�����$��"#%�
��������
"��1���
��
�������&��%���"������#�"$���"
�"�����"���1����"���
�����

#���� "�� ���� ��$��"#%�
�� ���� 1��
� ��1%������ �"� �
�� �##�"$��� �
� )����
�� 1.� ���� �"&���
#��

�
�� ����"���.(� 0��� ���"���1��� �"���
�� ������ 1�� #�"$����� �
� �&&"���
&�� )���� ����
�##�"$��� �&��%�� �
�� ������ %���� ���� ����
���"
� "�� ���"���1��� �"���
�� �
� �

�G� �� "�� ����
5���"
���!��

�
��!"��&.�B��%�)"���"���
.�������������
&���������#��&��� ��(�0����&��%��

Page 46



�������
&����4��

�(� ����
�%1������.#�����
�����
���"&���"
�"
����������"���������"���1����"���
��
#�"$���"
��"�1��%����)��&��������&"
�����"��
"����������
�	��E�"���"���
��
�
���81����#�&��F��

��(� ������%�
��"������&"
����&��"
�"���������"���1����"���
���
������#����
���
�������"
�
�"�����"&&�#�
&.�"������%�������"���
�F��

���(� ��������
��%�
����"���������
�����"���������"���1����"���
���"��
����"���1���
�"���
��#�"$����N"������%�
���%�
��"���������"���1����"���
�O�;���
"�/���
�
$"�$��<F�

�$(� ��������
��%�
����"��
������������&��#�"$���"
�������"���1����"��1"����������
��
��1��:��
��"&&�#�����"���������"���1����"���
�F��
���

$(� ����"&&�#�
&.�&���������"�1��������"�������%�
�
���������
���.�"��"&&�#�����"������
���"���1����"���
���
������%��
��1.�)��&����&��"&&�#�
&.�&��������������1��
�
�"�&��(��

������4�B"�������$"���
&��"���"�1����$�
����������"�#����7�"������5!!B��
��=-!�!"��&.�
��@�(�

�
�
%�����	

�����")��� �.����+�������;+��+�
2<&��)�/���������������������-��.�+���

Page 47



�
�

Page 48



����������	

������
������������	
�
�

���������� ��������
�� �������������� ������
������������� �	�������
�  �� �
!���	��� "	#��$������ �	���
�
%	����	��� ��
��������
�����	������������������������� !��"#$%�&�'�
��	&	����� �����(�)��*����)�+,�����
���)����	
�-������*����.�,,+
�������*�)�.+�*�

�����+�����.�)/�-�
�&&�������� 0)�����"�.,�1�
�������� 0�0�����+�����-�
�
'����������
�

�
(���	)���	&#��������������*�����������+�������������'!�,�#������-.���
�
/�,��	&
���������/��������	���
2)+3�)+,1����+��
�+�,��)���

Agenda Item 8

Page 49



�
�
���������"���	�#��

��
�����+�
4������.�1���	���+
���,��������������+)51���+))�,��"#$%�&�'�

�66,+���+�
��16�4�7�,,�2,�

+
��2�)3+��+�
�
2)�6���,4���3�,+�+�
��8��9+��+
���.�,,+
���
���)���+�
��8����*)������)�1�5,��/��8�	��8,����

.+�*�5���3�
��6�)/+
�-��
�66,+���+�
���4��22:��:��%;<�
���+�+�
�����4�	&:�$:���
�
���+�+�
��16�4��+�*�)�.
��

�
�����+�
4����)��
�.�����8�=������
�>�	����+
���,��������������+)51-���$%�&�'�

�66,+���+�
��16�4����,+
��2,�

+
��2�)3+��+�
�
2)�6���,4��)���+�
��8������*����.�,,+
���=���,+
�>-��

�66,+���+�
���4��?�:<�:�&&;$�
���+�+�
�����4���:�&:	<<��
���+�+�
��16�4��66)�(���

�
�����+�
4���������1��	����+
���,��������������+)51-���$%�&�'�

�66,+���+�
��16�4�7�,,�2,�

+
��2�)3+��+�
�
2)�6���,4�"*�
����8���������,��),1�6�)��
��)����*�3�-��

�66,+���+�
���4��22:%&:�&	%��
���+�+�
�����4��;:��:	<%&�
���+�+�
��16�4�����)
���+
(�,+���

�
�����+�
4��	���+
���,��������������+)51��$%�&�'�

�66,+���+�
��16�4�7�,,�2,�

+
��2�)3+��+�
�
2)�6���,4�"*�
����8���������88+����

�66,+���+�
���4��22:%$:�$%$	�
���+�+�
�����4��;:��:	<%$�
���+�+�
��16�4���8�����

�
�
'!

��#����
�&���������	��������	��!�����	���
����,����
�
��2�������������
#�(+
��)���)������*��"��
�+,@�����6������+��
����
�2�5,+�+�1� 8�)�2,�

+
���66,+���+�
���<� ,����)���8�

�+�*5��)�
��+8+���+�
�.�)��+�������������+
+
��)��+��
�������+������+����+�6,�1�����
����2)�������+���
6,�����+
��*���+))�,��,�5�-�����*���+3���8�.)+�+
��8��)�)�6)���
���+�
���8��5����+�
�*�(��5��
�)���+(���
8)�3��*������6+�)���8�
�-��	;�=�)��
��7,��)�7,��>��	$��
�����=A��
�*+,,�@>��+
���,������-��*���)��
���
�8��66��+�+�
���
�5����33�)+������4�
�

	-� "�
8,+���.+�*�?�2�2�,+�1�"#�4���(�,�63�
���88���+
��"�
��)(��+�
��)���� �*)���*�
����+(��
+36���� ��� �*�� �*�)����)� �
�� �66��)�
��� �8� �*�� ��))��
�+
�� "�
��)(��+�
� �)��-� �36���� +
�
6�)�+��,�)����"�
��)(��+�
��)���(+�.��8)�3��*����,8��,�5�51�(+)�����8��*��3���)
���
��)���+�
��
�+88�)�
��)��8�,+
����
������
��8,��)�5�,��
+���6)�6����-�

�-� "�
8,+��� .+�*� ?�2� 2�,+�1� #�$4� ")+��)+�� 8�)� ��.� #���+
�� ��(�,�63�
�� 5������� �8� � 6��)�
)�,��+�
�*+6� .+�*� ��))��
�+
�� 6)�6�)�1B� ���)+3�
��,� �*�
��� +
� �*�)����)B� �
�� �
���+�8����)1�
(�*+��,�)���������
��6�)/+
�-�


-� �*��3���)
���1,��+��5�,���
����
�6+��������
��.+,,�5���5�)��+(��+
��*����)������
�-�
$-� �*�� �.�,,+
��.��,�� 5��3�,�+6,�C����6�
�1� �
�� ��
8,+����.+�*�?�2�2�,+�1�#�	&4�#������ +
�

0�,�+6,�� ����6��+�
�� 5������� +�� .��,�� ������ �� �*�
��� +
� �*�)����)�� �
�� .��,�� )���,�� +
�
�(�),��/+
���
��,�����8�6)+(��1-�

&-� ������8�6�)/+
��D�.*+�*�.+,,�6,��������)�+
��
��*���(�+,�5+,+�1��8�6�)/+
��+
��+
���,�������� +
�
��
�)�(�
�+�
��8�?�2�2�,+�1����
�.*+�*�)�E�+)���6)�6���,�����)�������

������)1��)�88+��+
�
2)+3�)+,1����+��
�+�,��)���-���

�-� "�
8,+���.+�*�6�)��)�6*��$-	��
��%-���8��*��"��
�+,@�����6����"�
��)(��+�
��)����66)�+��,�D�
�*��8����)����8��*��6)�6���,�.��,���+,�����*���*�)����)��8��*���)����+
���)3���8��*����
�)+5��+�
�
�8� �+
���,�� ����� ��� �*�� ����+
�� �8� �*�� ��,8� ���)���� �
�� +�� +�� �� 
�.� ��(�,�63�
�� ��� *+�*�)�

Page 50



��
�+�1-��
;-� �*���66,+���+�
�+��8�)����.�,,+
��*������5����*��6)�6�)�1�+�������������8,���-�
%-� �*��5�+,�+
��6)�6�����+��*+�*�)��
���8�+
�66)�6)+�������+�
-�
<-� "�
��)
���� �*���9��(��+�
�.�)/��6)�6����� 8�)����.+33+
��6��,���
�� �*�� +36���� �*���.��,��

*�(����)��*��6���
�+�,�8�)����.�,,+
�����*�(�����5��5�+,��*+�*�)�+8�����36���8�+,-�
	�-� �
�)�������)�88+�-�
		-�"�
��)
�����*���6����5��.��
�������
���.�,,+
����8�
�-�	���
��
�-�	%��+
���,������-��

�
�*������6+�)���8�
�-�	&��+
���,�������*�(��+
�+�������*�+)��66��+�+�
�����*��6)�6�������(�,�63�
���
5���
�����*����*�)��*���5��
��+�����+�
�.+�*��*���)�*+������
���*����3�
����6,�
��.+,,�5����53+����-��
�
#�1,�/��"�
��)(��+�
��)���D�����"�
��,���+�
��5�,�.-�
�
"���?���������
#�����8��
(+)�
3�
���
������,��+�
�=�)�88+���
���)�
�6�)���+�
��+(+�+�
�>�D�
���5����+�
�
�
#�����8��
(+)�
3�
���
������,��+�
�=�
(+)�
3�
��,�2)�����+�
��+(+�+�
>�D�
���5����+�
�
�
?
+����?�+,+�+���=??>�D�
���5����+�
-��8�6���+5,����*���+����*��,��5���)�+
����������6�)�����1���3��.+�*�
�
,1�8��,��)�+
����+
����*�� 8��,���.�)-� �8���)8����.���)� +���,,�.��� ����+��*�)��� +
��� �*��6�5,+����.�)�
??�3�1�)�E�+)���*��8,�.����5������
�����������3�9+3�3��+��*�)���)��������)3+
���51�??-��
�
#�1,�/��"�
��)(��+�
��)���D��*��6)�6�����6)�6�)�1�3�+
��+
���*��5�+,�+
��,+
���
��6�)6�)������5����
A��
��36�)�)1��)����
��")�8������+�
����5,�
��.+�*�����5,+�*���6)�6�)�+��-����+���+)���,1�5�*+
���*��%�*�
�)��
��8��*����1�,��+(�)6��,���,8�"��)��-��*����53+��+�
�+��.�,,�8)�3����*�(+
����)�8�,,1����)������
3�����8��*����
��)(��+�
�)�E�+)�3�
�����,�*���*��,+�*�,1�����3��*�+��3�����8��*��5�+,�+
���6���
�+�,����
�
*�
����*���9+��+
���(�)+�����/1,+
�-�������*����*��6,�

+
�����*�)+�1�.+,,�5����
��,�����
�3���)+�,���
��9��)�� �
�� �66��)�
��� 5�8�)�� 8+
�,� �66)�(�,� +�� �+(�
�� �
�� ���/� ����)�
���� �*��� �*�� ��
�+�+�
��
+36�����.+,,��6*�,���*����1,����+�
+�1��E��,+�1��
���*�)����)��8��*��������
��6)�6�)�+������)���+
�3��*�
�8��*��(�,�����
���+��+
���+
�+(+���,+�1��8��*��*�������
���/1,+
�-��
�
�+))�,��+,�,+8�� C� �*�� �66,+���+�
� �+��� +�� .+�*+
� ���3� �8� �*�� ���� ���/�� ������ ���+�
����� 8�)� 8,�)���
+
(�)��5)����� �
�� 
����)���/� ������� �
�� ���� �����)1� ������ �2�� �
�� ��3��)� �+���� ���+�
�����
6)+3�)+,1� 8�)�.+
��)+
��5+)��-�#�.�(�)�� +
� �*+���)5�
��)�����
��3�)��*����� +���
,+/�,1� ��� ,���� ����
1�
�+�
+8+��
�� +36�����
� �*��.+,�,+8���8��+�*�)��+��-��*���66,+���+�
��+����,���5��/���
������1�,��+(�)6��,�
��,8�"��)���� ���.*+�*�+�����+�
�����8�)���
����
��8,�)����)��
�C
���+
��5+)����
��
����)���/������-�
���6)�(�
���
1���3��������*�����6,������
��)���*����*�)��+��������)�,1C8�
����5��
��)1�5��.��
��*��
�66,+���+�
� �+��� �
�� �*�� ��,8� ���)���� ��� �*��� �)��6���� �
�� ��)��
� .����� ��36+
�� ��

��� ����)� C�
��3��*+
�����3���)���*����,8����)���.��,���,���)�E�+)�-��+�*�����+��5,����
�+�+�
�)���)�+
��8�
�+
���
+36�����
�6)��������.+,�,+8��8)�3��*+����(�,�63�
��+��
����
�+�+6����-��
�
/�����	�0���	

������
�

1�'���2�
�
121

�%�����%���3�4���  3��11�
"��
�+,,�)���))1��,,+�� )�E������� �*+���66,+���+�
�5��)�3�(��� 8)�3���,����+�
��
����
�+��)���51� �*��
2,�

+
�� "�33+����� 8�,,�.+
�� )�6)���
���+�
�� *�� *��� )���+(��� 8)�3� ,���,� )��+��
��� �*��� �*��
�66,+���+�
�6)�6���,�+������,�)���8�)��*���+�����
��+��
���+
�*�)3�
1�.+�*��*��"�
��)(��+�
��)���.*+�*�
��))��
����*����1�,��+(�)6��,���,8�",�5-��*�)���)���,�����
��)
���*���+��.+,,� +
�)������*���)�88+���
��
6�)/+
��6)�5,�3��+
��+
���,������-�
�
�
���'�%�
�*�� �66,+���+�
� ���/�� 6�)3+��+�
� 8�)� �*�� ��(�,�63�
�� �8� �� �+
�,�� �.�,,+
�*����� �
� ,�
�� ��))�
�,1�
8�)3+
��6�)���8��*����)��
��6�����8�
�-�	���+
���,������-��*���.�,,+
��.��,��5���*)������)�1��.+�*���
5���3�
�-� �
���)�,���)��+
��.��,��5�������������)��
�� 8,��)� ,�(�,-���*�)�� ,�
����6��� A8�)����)�@� +��
6)�6�����+
�8)�
���8��*���.�,,+
���.+�*��.��(�*+��,�)��������6�+
����
����+
���,������-�
�
'3�1���/�'5

�5�/3�4'�
�*�� �66,+���+�
� �+��� +�� ,������� �
� �+
���,�� ������ �� )��+��
�+�,� ��)���� 3���,1� ��36)+�+
�� �����*���
*������ �8� F+���)+�
� �)� �)��� �
�� ")�8��� ���+�
-� ��� �*�� 
�)�*� �8� �*�� �66,+���+�
� �+��� +�� �*�� ��1�,�
�+(�)6��,���,8�"��)��-��*��.+��)���))��
�+
���+
�,����8�)�*�)�)��+��
�+�,��������
���*���*�)�,+
�-�

Page 51



�
��%3�6�����17����/��
3��3�%1��2�/181%�� 1���
�*�� �66,+���+�
� ���/�� 6�)3+��+�
� 8�)� �� )��+��
�+�,� �.�,,+
��� +
� �
� �)��� ���+�
����� +
� �*�� ?
+��)1�
��(�,�63�
�� 2,�
� 8�)� 2)+3�)+,1� ���+��
�+�,� 2�)6����-� ��� ���*� �*�� 6)+
�+6,�� �8� ��(�,�63�
�� +��
����5,+�*���� ��5����� ��� ��
�+��)��+�
� �8� �*�� �)+��)+�� +
� ?�2� 2�,+�1� #�$4� ")+��)+�� 8�)� ��.� #���+
��
��(�,�63�
�-��
�
2�,+�1�#�$� ����� ���� �� 
�35�)� �8� �)+��)+��.*+�*�3���� 5�����)������ +8� 6,�

+
�� 6�)3+��+�
� +�� ��� 5��
�)�
����8�)�
�.���(�,�63�
��D�+
�,��+
�4��*��)�E�+)�3�
���*�����6)�6���,�+���8������,��.*+�*�)�,�����
.�,,� �����))��
�+
��6)�6�)�1�� +
�6�)�+��,�)�.+�*�)���)������9+��+
����
�+�+����
��8�)3��8���(�,�63�
�B�
�*��6)�6���,�
���)���,�+
�� +
������)+3�
��,��*�
��� +
��*���*�)����)��8� �*���)��B���������
����)(+����
5�+
����6�5,���8����+�8����)1�6)�(+�+�
��6�)�+��,�),1� 8�)��88C��)������)�6�)/+
���)�����
����)�������
��
���E����� (�*+��,�)� ������B� �*�� 6)�(+�+�
� �8� �66)�6)+���� ,�
����6+
�� �
�� 5��
��)1� �)���3�
�B� �*��
6)�(+�+�
��8����E�����+
�+(+���,�6)+(�����)���33�
�,���)��
��6����������*��.�,,+
�-�
�
"�
�+��)+
���*��8+)����8��*�����)+��)+��C����,���
��8�)3�C��*��6)�6������.�,,+
��+����
�+��)������5���8���
���,���
����*+�(�������
�+�1��8���(�,�63�
����33�
��)����.+�*���))��
�+
��6)�6�)�1-��*���.�,,+
��
.��,��5������.+�*+
����+�
+8+��
��6,���=�-	&�*����)�>���
��.��,��5����38�)��5,1��6�����8)�3�����+
+
��
6)�6�)�+��� =$-&3� 8)�3� �*�� 
��)���� 6�)�� �8� 
�-� 	%�� �+
���,�� ������ %3� 8)�3� 
�-� 	�>-� �� ��53+�����
��)������
��A��
��9���,@��,�(��+�
� +��
�+8+��� �*��� �*����(��� ,�(�,���*���
�.��,�� �+�C+
� ��� �*�����8� �*��
����+
+
��6)�6�)�+��-��
�
"�
�+��)+
�� �*�)����)�� �*�� 6)�6���,� +�� 8�)� �� ��
��36�)�)1� �)�*+�����)�,� �66)���*� D� *�.�(�)�� +�� +��
��
�+��)��� �*��� �� 
�35�)� �8� ���+�
� ���+�+�
��.��,�� �
��)�� �*��� �*�� �.�,,+
��.��,�� 
��� 
����+(�,1�
+36���� ��� �*�)����)-�����5,1�� �*�)�� +�����)�������,��8��)�+��,��+�
���)� A��6�*@� ��� �*���,�(��+�
���8� �*��
6)�6������.�,,+
���.+�*���5,��8����)����
��6)�����+
��.+
��.�5�1��������������+
��)���-���)�,��+(�,1�
�+36,�� 6+��*��� )��8� +�� 6)�6������ *�.�(�)�� .*+�*� .��,�� )��6���� �*�� �/1,+
�� .*�
� (+�.��� 8)�3� �*��
��1�,��+(�)6��,-���(�)+���6�,������8�3���)+�,�� +�����,+
����.+�*�3�)�� �)��+�+�
�,�3���)+�,�� +
�,����� ���
���+��� �*�� 5�+,�+
�� ��� 8+�� .+�*� +��� ����+
�� D� )�
��)�� 5)+�/.�)/�� )���3�)1� �,�1� �+,���� *�)�.���� �+35�)�
���)�-����+�����,+
����*�����6,�

+
����
�+�+�
�.��,��5������6��������
�5,����36,����8��*��3���)+�,�����
5����������5����)����51��*������,�2,�

+
�����*�)+�1-��
�
�
���)3���8���������
��6�)/+
���6�)3+��+�
�+������*��8�)����+
�,��)��+��
�+�,��
+�-�7+(��5��)��3���)��
+
�+������ .+�*+
� �*�� ��(�,�63�
�-� �+(�
� �*+��� �*�� "��
�+,G�� ��))�
�� 6�)/+
�� ���
��)��� D� ���� ���� +
�
��66,�3�
��)1� 2,�

+
�� ����3�
�� $4� 2�)/+
�� ���
��)��� =�2�$>� .��,�� ���� �� 3�9+3�3� �8� �.��
6�)/+
�� �6����-� �*�� �66,+���+�
� +
�+������ �*��� �� ��)����.��,�� 6)�(+��� �.�� �6����� ��� �)��
�� 8,��)�
,�(�,��.*+,����.��8�)�*�)��6������)��+
�+������.+�*+
��*��8�)����)���)��-��
��*+��+
���
����+��+����
�+��)���
�*����*��*+�*�)� ,�(�,��8�6�)/+
����
�5������+8+���D��*��)����+��+33��+���,1�������
�� ����*���*�)���.+�*�
(+�+��)�6�)/+
����33�
6,����+
��*��*+�*.�1-��
����+�+�
��)�6)���
���+�
���96)������
��)
�����*��,����
�8��
C��)����6�)/+
������
�5,���*��(�*+��,�)��������6�+
���6)�6����-����+����
�+��)����*����*��6)�6�����
��������
��6�)/+
���))�
��3�
����)���66)�6)+��������*����(�,�63�
�-��
�
����,1�����+�
+8+��
����)��
��6����.��,��5��)���+
���51�
�-�	���+
���,���������
��6)�(+����8�)� �*��

�.��.�,,+
�-��
�
�*���66,+���+�
��+���+��.+�*+
��*��0��,���)+(��"�
��)(��+�
��)�����
��2�,+�+���"#�	4��*��2)�����+�
��8�
#�)+������
��"#�4���(�,�63�
���88���+
��"�
��)(��+�
��)�����)���*�)�51�6�)�+��,�),1�)�,�(�
�-��*��
6�,+�+���)�E�+)���*����6��+�,�)���)��+���+(�
�����*���+��+
��+(���*�)����)+��+����8��*��"�
��)(��+�
��)����
+
�,��+
�4�+36�)��
��(+�.��+
����
�������8� +�B��*����
�)�,����+�
��
��,�1�����8��*���)����+
�,��+
���*��
)�,��+�
�*+6� 5��.��
� +��� 5�+,�+
���� �
�B� �*�� �*�)����)� �
�� ����+
�� �8� 6�)+��� 5�+,�+
��� �
�� ��*�)�
�,�3�
���.*+�*�3�/����6��+�+(����
�)+5��+�
�����*���66��)�
����
���6��+�,��*�)����)��8��*���)��-��
�
��� +�� ��
�+��)��� �*��� �*�� ��(�,�63�
�� ���,+
��� 3����� �*�� )�E�+)�3�
��� �8� �*���� �)+��)+�-� ��� +��
��
�+��)����5�(��� �*�����+�
��*���
� +��)�,��+(�,1� �)��+�+�
�,� +
� +��� 8�)3��
��3���)+�,����
��8)�
���
��
)��)��,�(��+�
��*�(�� +
��)����� A5)�/�
��6@�.+�*�*�)+H�
��,��
��(�)�+��,� 8����)��� �*��� )�6,+����� �*���)���
�
���)�8������+,+
���8��9+��+
��6)�6�)�+���+
��*����)���-��*+,����*�)���)����)��+
,1���
��36�)�)1�A8����)���
6)�6�������*+��+��
�����
�+��)������*�(����
����+(��+36����D�)��*�)�+��6)�(+�����
�*�
�����66)���*����
�)�*+�����)��� �(�+�+
�� �� 6���+�*�� ���+�
-� �*�� ���+�
�� ��35+
��� .+�*� �*�� �6��+
��� ,����+�
� =+
� �*��
5�+,�+
�� ,+
�>�� �
�� ���,�� �8� �*�� 6)�6���,� �
��)�� �*��� �*�� �6��+�,� �*�)����)+��+��� �8� �*�� �)��� �)��
3�+
��+
��-��

Page 52



�
2�,+�+�����&4� ��
����6+
���
����.���(�,�63�
��� �
����;4� �)���� �
����.���(�,�63�
�� �8� �*��
?�2� �)�� �,��� )�,�(�
�� +
� )�,��+�
� ��� �)���� �
�� ��
����6+
�-� �*�� �66,+���+�
� �+��� +�� 
��� *��(+,1�
(���������� �
�� �*�� �6��+
�� 6)�6����� .��,�� �,,�.� )���
�+�
� �8� ��3�� 5��
��)1� (������+�
-� ��� +��
+
�+������.+�*+
��*����53+��������+�
��
��������������3�
���*����*����,8����)���6�)+3���)�5��
��)1�
�)���3�
�� .��,�� 5�� A�
*�
���@�� �
�� �*��� �� 6,�

+
�� ��
�+�+�
� .��,�� 5�� ����6���� )�E�+)+
�� ��
,�
����6+
����*�3�����5������+,��-��*���66)���*�+����
�+��)���+
�3�)������+,�5�,�.��5���+�����3���
������)�����*��)�E�+)�3�
����8�6�,+�+�����&��
����;-��
�
�*�� �66,+���+�
� �+��� +�� .+�*+
� ���3� �8� �*�� ���� ���/�� �+��� �8� �6��+�,� ��+�
�+8+�� �
��)���� =����>��
���+�
����� 8�)� 8,�)��� +
(�)��5)����� �
�� 
����)���/� ������� �
�� �8� �*�� ���� �����)1� ������ �6��+�,�
2)�����+�
��)���=�2�>��
����3��)��+�������+�
�����6)+3�)+,1�8�)�.+
��)+
��5+)��-�#�(+
��)���)������*��
�)+��)+�� �8� ?�2� 2�,+�+��� �"
� �
�� �"&�� *�.�(�)�� +�� +�� 
��� ��
�+��)��� �*��� �*�� ��(�,�63�
�� .��,��
�88����� +
�+)���,1��)��+)���,1�� �*�����+�����)� ,���� ����
1��+�
+8+��
�� +36�����
��*��.+,�,+8����66�)����51�
�+�*�)��+��-�
�
�*���66,+���+�
��+����,���5��/���
������1�,��+(�)6��,���,8�"��)���� ���.*+�*�+�����+�
�����8�)���
��
��
��8,�)����)��
�C
���+
��5+)����
��
����)���/������-��*���66,+���+�
��+���+����))�
�,1�3�+
��+
��������
)��+��
�+�,���)��
��*�.�(�)���
��+�������.��,��
����*�
���.+�*��*��6)�6���,�C�������*�
��+36�����
�
6)��������.+,�,+8�� 8)�3� �*+����(�,�63�
�� +
� �
�+�+6����-�����
�+�+�
�3+�*��5�� )�E�+)��� ��� ����)�� �*��
����+,���8�5��
��)1��)���3�
��5��.��
��*���66,+���+�
��+����
���*��� ���)��������
��)���*����*�)��+��
��
+
�)������3�(�3�
��+
����*����)��-�
�
���1�
���1���/�� 1�3�6�3''51'�
�
� ��)3���8�)��+��
�+�,��3�
+�1��.*+,������*)��C���)�1���(�,�63�
�� +��6)�6��������6�)��+�
��+���
����
���8��+
��5�+,�+
���=
�-��	&��
��	;>���)�����+
���,��������)��)�,��+(�,1���
�)��������
�3-��+3+,�),1��

�-�����+
���,��� ��� �*��
�)�*C.����� +��������+���
����8�$�3� 8)�3��*��)��)�6)�6������,�(��+�
-��+(�
�
�*+���+��+��
�����
�+��)����*����*�)��.��,��5���+�
+8+��
��+�������8�6)+(��1�����,��/��)��(�)5��)�
������
�*����6)�6�)�+��-��
�
�*�� 6)�6�)�+��� .+�*� �)������� 6���
�+�,� 8�)� +36���� �)�� �*���� ������
��� 
�-�� 	�� �
�� 	%� �+
���,�-�
"�
�+��)+
�� ���,��/� 8�)� �*���� 6)�6�)�+���� +�� +�� 
����� �*��� ���*� �8� �*���� ����+
+
�� 6)�6�)�+��� *��� ��

�35�)��8�.+
��.��.+�*+
��*���+����,�(��+�
���8��*���.�,,+
��-���������
����66��)��*�.�(�)���*����*����
.+
��.��6)�(+����*����,�����,��/����*�5+��5,��)��3���.+�*��*��6���+5,���9��6�+�
��8���	���8,��)�.+
��.�
���
�-�	%��.*+�*�3�1���)(����5��)��3-��*��+36�)��
����*���3+�*��5�������*�������*��
����8�)������
���,��/� 8)�3� �*���� .+
��.�� +
� �� 6,�

+
�� ���+�+�
� +��� *�.�(�)�� )������� 51� �*�� 8���� �*��� �*�1� �)��
,�������.+�*+
��� �+����,�(��+�
�� )��*�)� �*�
� �*��6)+
�+6,���,�(��+�
���8� �*��6)�6�)�1��.*+�*�.��,��5��
�88�)���� �)����)� 6)�����+�
-� �+(�
� �*+��� +�� +�� 
��� ��
�+��)��� �*��� �*�� �+�+
�� �8� �*�� 6)�6�)�1� .��,��
�+�
+8+��
�,1�+36�������,��/�����*������+
+
��6)�6�)�+��-��
�
��)
+
�� ��� 6)+(��1�� �*�)�� �)�� �� 8�.� +������ �)+�+
�� 8)�3� �*�� ���+�
� 6)�6����-� �,�H+
�� +�� 6)�6�����
.+�*+
� �*������*�.�����,�(��+�
����� �*�� 8+)����
������
�� 8,��)� ,�(�,������*��8�.*+�*�.��,�� �����)(����
5��)��3-���.+
��.�+���,���6)�6�����.+�*+
� �*��
�)�*�������,�(��+�
��������
��8,��)� ,�(�,����)(+
����
���+).�,,-� ��� +����
�+��)���)����
�5,����� +36������6,�

+
����
�+�+�
�.*+�*�)�E�+)����5���)���,�H+
��
.+�*+
��*����.+
��.��D�6�)�+��,�),1�����*��)��3���)��6)�(+����.+�*���88+�+�
�����,��/�����*��)��)��8��*��
5�+,�+
����88+�+�
�-��+3+,�)�+�������)+���8)�3��*��5�,��
1��)����6)�6���������*��)��)��8��*���.�,,+
�����
8+)��� 8,��)� ,�(�,� D� .*+�*� �66��)� ��� �88�)�� �
� �66�)��
+�1� 8�)� �(�),��/+
�� ��.�)��� 
�+�*5��)+
��
6)�6�)�+��-��*+����
��*�.�(�)��5���(�)��3��51��*��+
�,��+�
��8�����
�+�+�
�)�E�+)+
��6)+(��1���)��
+
��
=+-�-��
��5���)����)��
��8� 	-;3�*�+�*�� ��� �*���+����,�(��+�
��8� �*��5�,��
1��)���>�.*�)��6)+(��1��)�
�(�),��/+
�� .��,�� �)+��-� ��� �*�� ����
�� 8,��)�� �*�� 5�,��
1� 6)�6����� +�� )�������� ��� ��� ��� �
��)��
�(�),��/+
�� +�� ,+3+����� �
�� +�� +�� 
��� ��
�+��)��� 
������)1� ��� ��
�+�+�
� �*�� )�E�+)�3�
�� 8�)� 6)+(��1�
��)��
+
�-�
�
�
� �)5�)+��,��)�,� ��)(�1� �
�� ,�
����6�� 3�
���3�
�� 6,�
� *�(�� 5��
� ��53+����� 51� �*�� �66,+��
���
.*+�*����,+
����*����.���)����.��,��5��)�3�(������8��+,+������*����(�,�63�
���,��������
��*��.����)
�
5��
��)1��8��*���+��-��*���)����=��"16)�����
����2*+,,1)��>��)��������������5�+
���8�3���)����E��,+�1�
�
�� �3�
+�1� (�,��-� ��� ���*� +�� +�� 
��� ��
�+��)��� �*��� �*�)�� +�� ��
8,+��� .+�*� ?�2� 2�,+�1� ��;� C� ��
)�6,���3�
��6,�
�+
����*�3���
��3�
���3�
��6,�
�+�����������+
�,��+
��6,�
�+
���8����)����C���0�6,���
��2*+,,1)����
������.�
-� �*��6)�6���,���)�� ��
�+��)��� ���5�� ��88+�+�
��6)���)(�� ,���,��3�
+�1� C� ��
��
�+�+�
�.��,���
��)���*���)�6,���3�
��6,�
�+
����/���6,�����
��+��3�+
��+
���8�)���&�1��)�6�)+��-��

Page 53



�
"�
�+��)+
�� �*�� +����� )�+���� +
� )�6)���
���+�
�� )���+(��� �*��� �*�� ��(�,�63�
�� +�� 8�)� �6�)�3�
���
)��*�)� �*�
� �� �.�,,+
�*������ +�� 3���� 5�� *+�*,+�*���� �*��� �*�� �66,+���+�
� 3���� +�� 8�)� �� �+
�,��
�.�,,+
�*����-� �*+,��� �*�� ��(�,�63�
�� ����� �66��)� ��� 5�� ���+�
��� ��� �,,�.� �*���� ,+(+
�� +
� �*��
�.�,,+
�� +
��6�
��
�� �6����� �� 
�.� 6,�

+
�� 6�)3+��+�
�.��,�� 5�� )�E�+)��� �*��,�� �*�� �.�,,+
�� 5��
������������33������3�)���*�
��
��)��+��
�+�,��
+��D�+-�-�3�)���*�
��
��8�3+,1��)�*����*�,�-��
�
����,1����
�+��)+
���*��8���+5+,+�1��8��)���+
����5���3�
��(�+����
���*��6���
�+�,�8�)�6)�5,�3�����)���,��
+
����+88�)�
��8�)3��8���(�,�63�
����*+��+��
�����
�+��)������5����)�,�(�
��6,�

+
��3����)-��*��,���
�
�,��)
��+(��8�)3�=�-�-�����,,�)�5�+,�+
�>��8���(�,�63�
��5��)�E�+)���8�)��
1�)����
����8�)�*�)�6,�

+
��
6�)3+��+�
�.��,��5��
������)1���
��3����5����
�+��)����
�+���3�)+��-���
�
'1��
��3���/3'����1'�
���
������5�(�����6�)��+�
��+���
�������8��+
��5�+,�+
���=
�-��	&��
��	;>���)�����+
���,��������)��
)�,��+(�,1���
�)��������
�3-��+3+,�),1��
�-�����+
���,�������*��
�)�*C.�����+��������+���
����8�$�3�8)�3�
�*�� )��)� 6)�6����� �,�(��+�
-� ��� �*�� 
�)�*� �*�)�� �)�� 
�� 8��+
�� )��+��
�+�,� 6)�6�)�+��-� �*�� )�E�+)���
��6�)��+�
��+���
�����)���*�)�51�3��-��
�
"34"��6��
�223��3 �%3���3��'�
�*�)���)��
���+�
+8+��
��*+�*.�1:�)�88+��+36,+���+�
�-��*��#�����8��
(+)�
3�
���
������,��+�
�=�)�88+��
�
���)�
�6�)���+�
��+(+�+�
�>�*���)�+����
���5����+�
�����*��6)�6�������(�,�63�
�-��
�
1�83
�� 1���%�'5'��3��93%3�6�"1�%�"�3''51'�
�*�)���)��
���+�
+8+��
���
(+)�
3�
��,:�����+
�5+,+�1:*��,�*�+36,+���+�
�-��
�
����%5'3���
�*�� 6)�6����� ��(�,�63�
�� .��,�� *�(�� 
�� �+�
+8+��
�� ���)+3�
��,� +36���� ��� �*�� *���� �.�,,+
��� �*��
��)������
���)�.+��)�"�
��)(��+�
��)������))��
�+
��)��+��
�+�,��3�
+�1��)�*+�*.�1��
��6�����)+�
�
��8��1�� �
�� ����)���.+�*� �*�� �)+��)+�� �8� ?
+��)1���(�,�63�
��2,�
� 6�,+�+���#�$��"#�	��"#�����&��
��;��
���*�����+�
�,�2,�

+
��2�,+�1�7)�3�.�)/-�
�
'!

��#�	��/�����	���
�
#�(+
��)���)�������*�� +
�+(+���,�3�)+����8� �*+���66,+���+�
��*�����+�+�
�����)�
��2,�

+
��2�)3+��+�
�
*��� 5��
� ��/�
� *�(+
�� )���)��� ��� �*�� )�,�(�
�� 2�,+�+��� �
�� 2)�6���,�� +
� �*�� �+))�,� ?
+��)1�
��(�,�63�
�� 2,�
� =���6���� 7�5)��)1� ����>� �
�� �,,� )�,�(�
�� 3���)+�,� ��
�+��)��+�
�� +
�,��+
��

��+�
�,� �
�� )��+�
�,� 6�,+�1� ��(+��-� �
� )���*+
�� �*+�� ���+�+�
� �*�� ����,� 2,�

+
�� ���*�)+�1� *���
��
�+��)����*��8�,,�.+
�4C�
�*�� 6)�6����� ��(�,�63�
��.��,�� *�(�� 
�� �+�
+8+��
�� ���)+3�
��,� +36���� ��� �*�� *���� �.�,,+
��� �*��
��)������
���)�.+��)�"�
��)(��+�
��)������))��
�+
��)��+��
�+�,��3�
+�1��)�*+�*.�1��
��6�����)+�
�
��8��1�� �
�� ����)���.+�*� �*�� �)+��)+�� �8�?
+��)1���(�,�63�
��2,�
�6�,+�+���#�$��"#�	��"#�����&��
��;��
���*�����+�
�,�2,�

+
��2�,+�1�7)�3�.�)/-�
�
�

��	

������
/�����	���

��&&�	,��
�

�

��	

�������	�����	�������
���	����
�
	-� �*�� ��(�,�63�
�� *�)�51� 6�)3+����� �*�,,� 5�� ��33�
���� 5�8�)�� �*�� �96+)��+�
� �8� �*)���

1��)��8)�3��*��������8��*+��6�)3+��+�
-�
�
�������������36,1�.+�*�����+�
�<	�=����3�
���>��8��*����.
��
��"��
�)1�2,�

+
������
	<<�-�

�
�-�  �7������!�"�����?"����� "�00��"���� 8�,,� ����+,�� �
�� ��36,��� �8� �*�� 8��+
���

)��8+
���)�+
.���)�������*�)��,�
����6+
���
��.+
��.�3���)+�,�����5�������+
��*���9��)
�,�
��
��)���+�
��8��*+����(�,�63�
���*�,,�5����53+���������
���66)�(���+
�.)+�+
��51��*������,�
2,�

+
�����*�)+�1-��*���66)�(���3���)+�,�� �*�,,� �*�
�5������� +
� �*�� ��
��)���+�
��8� �*��
��(�,�63�
�-�

Page 54



�
������4�����
��)�������+�8����)1��66��)�
�������*����(�,�63�
��+
��*��+
��)������8�(+���,�
�3�
+�1��
�������36,1�.+�*�2�,+�+���#�$��
��"#���8��*���+))�,�?
+��)1���(�,�63�
��2,�
-�

�

-� �*��.+
��.������*��8+)����
������
��8,��)�,�(�,�+
����*��+����,�(��+�
��8��*��5�+,�+
���8��+
��


�)�*�������
������*�.������*�,,�
��� 5���,�H�����*�).+��� �*�
�.+�*��5���)����,���� =�����
3+
+3�3�,�(�,�
��5���)+�1>������3+
+3�3��8�	-;3�8)�3��*��8+
+�*���8,��)�,�(�,���8��*��)��3��
�*�1� ��)(��� �
�� �+�*�)� 8+9��� �*��� ��� �*+�� *�+�*�� �)� ��6� �6�
+
�-� �*�� .+
��.�� �*�,,� 5��
6�)3�
�
�,1�)���+
���������*��*�)��8��)-�7�)��*���(�+��
����8����5����*��)�E�+)�3�
����8�
�*+�� ��
�+�+�
� �*�,,� 
��� �66,1� ��� �*�� 8+)��� =����*�)
3���>� 6�
�� �8� �,���� +
� �*�� ����*�.����
8��+
���,�(��+�
����8+)���8,��)�,�(�,�=�+
����*+��.��,����)(����6)�����+
��5�1�)��*�)��*�
��*��
5��1��8��*��)��3>-�
�
����������� ��8����)�� �*�� �3�
+�+��� �8� ����6+�)�� �8� ����+
+
�� 6)�6�)�+��� �
�� ��� ��36,1�
.+�*�2�,+�+���#�$��
��"#���8��*���+))�,�?
+��)1���(�,�63�
��2,�
-�

�
$-� ��������������F���20�����#���������2��"���
�+,�����*�3��8�)��*��6)�����+�
�

�8� �*�� )���+
��� �)���� C� �*�� �)��� 2)�����+�
� 2,�
� =����+�
� &-&��  �� &%
;4��	��� �)���� +
�
��,��+�
�������+�
����3�,+�+�
��
��"�
��)���+�
�C�����33�
���+�
�>�*���5��
���)����+
�
.)+�+
��.+�*��*���2�-���*+����*�3���*�,,�+
�,���4�
�
�B� �*������+,�� �8� ���*� )���+
��� �)��� ��� )�E�+)��� ��� ����+�
-�$-$��8� �&%
;� +
��� ��6�)����
��*���,�-�
 B���6,�
��)�)�,�(�
���)�.+
����+
�,��+
��6)�6������+���,�1����6,�
�����������,���
��,�(�,��8�
����)��1� �66)�6)+���� ��� �*�� 6)�6���,� �*��� �*�.�� ��
��)�+
��� 6����� 51� �9+��+
�� �)����
=����+�
�&-�� ��&%
;>���*��6��+�+�
���)�.
��6)�����
�������2)�����+�
��)���=����+�
�$-���8�
 �&%
;>��8��(�)1�)���+
����)����
��+����
���
�
�+�*5��)+
���)�
��)51��)��
������*���+���+
�
)�,��+�
� ��� �*�� �66)�(��� 6,�
�� �
�� 6�)�+��,�)�-� �*�� 6��+�+�
�� �8� �,,� �)���� ��� 5�� )�3�(���
�*�,,�5��+
�+�������
��*+��6,�
-�
"B� �� ��*���,�� �8� �)���.�)/�� 8�)� �,,� �*�� )���+
��� �)���� +
� 6�)��)�6*�� =�>� �
�� =5>� �5�(���
�6��+81+
�� 6)�
+
�� �
�� ��*�)� )�3��+�,� �)� 6)�(�
���+(�� .�)/�� .*��*�)� 8�)� 6*1�+�,��+��,��
*�H�)���5���3�
�������*��+���)��6�)��+�
�,�)����
�-���,,��)���.�)/���*�,,�5����))+�������+
�
����)��
���.+�*� �
<<%����	����)���.�)/C����33�
���+�
�-�
�
��)5�)+��,��)�,�3��*��������3�
��=����+�
��� ��&%
;>���
��+
+
�B�
�B� �*�� ����+,�� �
�� 6��+�+�
�� =�*�.
� �
� �*�� 6,�
� ��� 6�)��)�6*� =�>� �5�(�>� �8� �*�� �)���
2)�����+�
�  �))+�)�� =����+�
� �-�� �8�  �&%
;>�� +��
�+8+��� ��6�)���,1� .*�)�� )�E�+)��� 8�)�
�+88�)�
��6*������8���
��)���+�
�.�)/�=�-�-���3�,+�+�
����
��)���+�
��*�)��,�
����6+
�>-��*��
�)���2)�����+�
�  �))+�)��3���� 5�� �)������ 6)+�)� ��� ���*� ��
��)���+�
� 6*���� ��33�
�+
��
�
��)�3�+
�+
�6,������
���
��3�����8�)��*����)��+�
��8��*���6*���-�����.�)/���*�,,���/��
6,�����
��*��
�9��6*�����
�+,��*���)���2)�����+�
� �))+�)���)��)�6��+�+�
���8�)��*���6*���-�
�B� �*�� ����+,�� �
�� 6��+�+�
�� =�*�.
� �
� �*�� 6,�
� ��� 6�)��)�6*� =�>� �5�(�>� �8� �*���)��
��
2)�����+�
�I�
���=6�)���-�-
��8� �&%
;>-�
7B��*������+,���
��6��+�+�
��=�*�.
��
��*��6,�
����6�)��)�6*�=�>��5�(�>��8��*��"�
��)���+�
�
�9�,��+�
�I�
���=����+�
����8� �&%
;>-�
�B� �*�� ����+,�� �
�� 6��+�+�
�� =�*�.
� �
� �*�� 6,�
� ��� 6�)��)�6*� =�>� �5�(�>� �8� �*��
�
��)�)��
����)(+���)�
��=6�)��&-&-���8� �&%
;>-��
#B��*������+,���8��
1��*�
����+
�,�(�,���)��*��6��+�+�
��8��
1�6)�6������9��(��+�
��.+�*+
�&�
3��)����8��*�������2)�����+�
��)���=6�)�-�&-&-���8� �&%
;>��8��
1�)���+
����)����+
�,��+
��
�*�����
�
�+�*5��)+
���)�
��)51��)��
�-�
�B��*������+,���8��*��.�)/+
��3��*�������5���36,�1���8�)��*��+
���,,��+�
��8��)+(����
��6��*��
.+�*+
��*���2����8�)���+
����)����+
�����)��
���.+�*��*��6)+
�+6,����8�J��C�+�K���
��)���+�
�
=����+�
�;-$� ��&%
;>�
LB� �*�� ����+,�� �8� �*�� .�)/+
�� 3��*���� ��� 5�� �36,�1��� .+�*� )���)�� ��� �+��� ,��+��+��� �
��
���)����� +
�,��+
���
��,,�.�
���8�)��,�6����.���)����)�����
���
�,���)����.+�*�6�)�+��,�)�
)���)������)��
����36���+�
��
��6*1����9+�+�1-�
�B� �*�� ����+,�� �8� �*��3��*��� ��� 5�� �36,�1��� 8�)� �*�� ����+�
+
��� ���� �
�� )�3�(�,� �8� �+���
��5+
��.+�*+
��
1��2��=6�)�-��-�-�-
��8� �&%
;>-�
�B� �*�� ����+,�� �8� �)��� 6)�����+�
� 3����)��� 8�)� �+��� .�)/��� ,�
����6+
�� �6�)��+�
�� �
��
3�
���3�
��=����+�
�%��8� �&%
;>-�
�

Page 55



�*����(�,�63�
���*�,,�5��+36,�3�
����+
�����)��
���.+�*��*���66)�(�����*�3�-��
�
�������� ����6)������ �)����.*+�*��)����
�+��)��� ���*�(���+�
+8+��
���3�
+�1�(�,��� ��� �*��
�)����
���������)��.+�*�2�,+�+���"#���
����;��8��*���+))�,�?
+��)1���(�,�63�
��2,�
-�
�

�
&-� ��� ��F���20���� �#����  �� "�00��"��� �
�+,� 8�,,� ����+,�� �8� *�)�� �
�� ��8��

,�
����6+
�� *�(�� 5��
� ��53+����� ��� �
�� �66)�(��� +
� .)+�+
�� 51� �*�� ����,� 2,�

+
��
���*�)+�1-� �*�� ,�
����6+
�� ��*�3�� �*�,,� ����+,� �*�� ,����+�
��� �6��+��� �
�� *�+�*��� �8� �,,�
�9+��+
�� �
�� 6)�6����� �)����� �*)�5�� �
�� *����� 6,�
�+
�� �
�� �,,� �9+��+
�� �
�� 6)�6�����
�)������ �
�� *�)�� ��)8����� �)���� �
�� �
1� ��*�)� 
���)�,� �)� 6)�6����� 8����)��-� �*��
,�
����6+
�� �*�,,� 5�� +36,�3�
���� �
��3�+
��+
��� +
� ����)��
���.+�*� �� �+3����,�� ��� 5��
�66)�(���+
�.)+�+
��51��*������,�2,�

+
�����*�)+�1-��
�
������4� ��� �
��)�� �� ���+�8����)1� ���
��)�� �8� �66��)�
��� �
�� �*��� �*�� 6)�6�����
��(�,�63�
�� �
*�
���� �*�� (+���,� �3�
+�1� �8� �*�� ,���,+�1�� *�(+
�� )���)�� ���?�2�2�,+�+���
#�$��"#�����&��
����;-�

�
�-� �����F���20���� �#���� ����� 2��"�� �
�+,� �� 6,�
� +
�+���+
�� �*�� 6��+�+�
��� ���+�
��

3���)+�,���
���16���8�5��
��)1��)���3�
�����5���)������=�)��,��)��>�*���5��
���53+��������
�
���66)�(���+
�.)+�+
��51��*������,�2,�

+
�����*�)+�1-���*��5��
��)1��)���3�
���*�,,�5��
��36,�����5�8�)�� �*��5�+,�+
�� +�� 8+)��� ����6+���� +
�����)��
���.+�*� �*���66)�(�������+,�-�
7�)� �*�� �(�+��
��� �8� ���5��� �*�� ����+,�� �*�,,� +
�,���� �� ����)�� 8�
��� ��� �*�� 5��
��)1�
5��.��
��*����(�,�63�
���+����
���*����1�,��+(�)6��,���,8�"��)��-�

������4� ��� ��8����)�� �*�� (+���,� �3�
+�+��� �8� �*�� ,���,+�1�� �*�� 6)+(��1:�3�
+�+��� �8� �*��
����+
+
�� 6)�6�)�+��� �
�� +
� �*�� +
��)����� �8� 
���)�� ��
��)(��+�
�� ��� ����)�� .+�*� 2�,+�+���
#�$��"#���
���";��8��*���+))�,�?
+��)1���(�,�63�
��2,�
-����

�
;-� �*����(�,�63�
��*�)�51�6�)3+������*�,,�5����))+������� +
�����)��
���.+�*� �*���66)�(���

6,�
�� )���+(��� �
� �*�� �<�*� 0�1� ��	
�� �
�� ,+����� ��� 8�,,�.�4� �&;M��	� =	��*� 7�5)��)1�
��	
>�� �&;M	�����(��� =�&�*�0�)�*� ��	
>�� �&;M	�
���(�"� =��*�0�)�*� ��	
>�� �&;M	�$�
��(� �=��*�0�)�*���	
>���&;M	�&���(���=	��*��6)+,���	
>���&;M	�����(���=�&�*�0�)�*�
��	
>��
���&;M	�;�=&�*�L�
����	
>-��
�
��������7�)��*���(�+��
����8����5���
�������8+
���*��6�)3+��+�
-�

�
%-� �#����F���20����#��� !�2��0�������#�������� ��"�00��"����
�+,� ���*�

�+3�����������3�8�)�3����)+
��,�
��,�(�,��*���5��
���53+���������
����)����+
�.)+�+
��51�
�*�� ����,� 2,�

+
�� ���*�)+�1-� 7�,,� ����+,�� �8� �9+��+
�� �
�� 6)�6����� �)��
�� ,�(�,�� �
��
6)�6����� 8+
+�*��� 8,��)� ,�(�,�� �*�,,� 5�� ��/�
� 8)�3� �*��� ����3�� 
��.+�*���
�+
�� �
1� ���*�
����+,� �*�.
� �
� 6)�(+���,1� ��53+����� 6,�
�-� �*�� ��(�,�63�
�� �*�,,� 5�� ��))+��� ���� +
�
����)��
���.+�*��*���66)�(�������+,���
��)���+
���������*��*�)��8��)-�
�
������������
��)�������+�8����)1��66��)�
���*�(+
��)���)�����?�2�2�,+�+���"#���
��
#�$-�

�
<-� 2����� ��� �#��"�00��"�0�����7���F���20���� ����+,�� �8� �
� �5���)�� 6)+(��1�

��)��
�=3+
+3�3�*�+�*��	-;3>����5���)����������*��
�)�*�������
������*�.�����������8��*��
6)�6�����8+)���8,��)�5�,��
1��)����*�,,�5����53+���������
���66)�(���+
�.)+�+
��51��*������,�
2,�

+
�����*�)+�1-��*��6)+(��1���)��
��*�,,�5��+36,�3�
����+
�8�,,�6)+�)�����*��8+)��������8�
�*����(�,�63�
��*�)�51�6�)3+�������
��)���+
���������*��*�)��8��)-��
�
������4��
��*��+
��)������8��*���3�
+�+����8�����+
+
��)��+��
�+�,�6)�6�)�+����*�(+
��)���)��
���?�2�2�,+�1�#�$-��

�
%�����	

�����9#��� ������+�������:��+;�
1<&��#�/��������������������+;����+����

Page 56



����������	

������
������������	
�
�

���������� ��������
�� �������������� ������
������������� �	 �!����
� "������"�#	 ������ ��� �!�	��
�
$	����	��� ���
������������������������������������� ���!"�
��	%	����� �#�$���#�$�����%��&�����'%%��&'���(()	�)��*+�,��#�$�#�$�����


����������$�'$��'#�$�#�$�����'--����'��'$��#�$�.��
�%%�������� �
���'/%�������'�������
�������� ��� 0���-
���-���������
�
�����������

�
&���	'���	%(���!����������)�������!���*�������������� �+�(������,����

�
#�+��	%
������������	����	������%	��������
(��#'���1�������$��'�����'�

Agenda Item 9

Page 57



�
���������-���	�(��
�

��-'���$,�����
������������������������������������� ���!"�
�%%��-'���$��1%�,������(�'$$�$��(��#�����$�

(��%��'�,���#�&'����� �$�����$�	2��$��*)�345	,������'���$�������
������������������
���#�	�$��'%'��#�$����'����'���$�'$���6��$���$����/��
���������������������#�

$���������1�'%'��#�$���'$���
�����-���$����4$������'-�����/$
������/��
�$�
����$��.���

�%%��-'���$���,��(()	
)���5	�
��-����$��'��,���)�
)��	
�
��-����$��1%�,��%%��&���

�
��-'���$,�����
������������������������������������� ���!"�� �4
�*!��

�%%��-'���$��1%�,������(�'$$�$��(��#�����$�
(��%��'�,� �$����-���$���������$�/�
������7'#�$���������$����%��&�����1�'%%��&���


�����8��$��
������$������
�����
����������������'����'���$�����'%%��&���
'--�������%�'-�#�$�����9��-:�9'�����'���/��
�$�/��'���$���������$��'$����'���
'$��$�/�-'��%'�:�-�$�����'���$����#'�$�
����.�

�%%��-'���$���,��(()	�)��*+��
��-����$��'��,��+)�*)��	��
��-����$��1%�,��%%��&���

�
��-'���$,�����
�������������������
�����������'�����-����#������'��� �4
�*!��

�%%��-'���$��1%�,������(�'$$�$��(��#�����$�
(��%��'�,������'���$������'�
���������������������#�	�$�.�'%'��#�$��;�'����'���$�'$��

�6��$���$�������
���������������������#�
$�.��������1�'%'��#�$���'$���
��
���-���$����4$�.�����'-�����/$
������/��
�$�����$��.�7'#�$�������-��%���$8��

�%%��-'���$���,��(()�*)�345	�
��-����$��'��,���)	�)���*��
��-����$��1%�,��%%��&���

�
��-'���$,�����
���������������'$������������
�����������'�����-����#������'��� �4
�

*!��
�%%��-'���$��1%�,������(�'$$�$��(��#�����$�

(��%��'�,����-���$����'��
���������1��6��$���$�������
���������
�����'$��-�$&�����$����
�
��
�����'$��������������'%'��#�$��.��

�%%��-'���$���,��(()�4)�+�+3�
��-����$��'��,�	�)�*)���4�
��-����$��1%�,��%%��&���

�
��-'���$,�����
�������������
�����������'�����-����#������'��� �4
�*!��

�%%��-'���$��1%�,������$��(�'$$�$��(��#�����$�
(��%��'�,���#�&'������6����$��%��%���1�'$�����-���$�������&�$����'-
���
������/��
�

�'�'�����
�%%��-'���$���,��!�)�
)�3����
��-����$��'��,��5)		)���
�
��-����$��1%�,����
��'/$��

�
�
� 

��(����
�%���������	��������	�� �����	���
����+����
��(������������,�
�'&�$�� ���'��� ��� �
��  ��$-��� <���'$-�� �$� (�9��-��1� ���� �%%��-'���$��� 45� $�����-'���$�� /���� ��$�� ���
'�=��$�$�� %��%������.� � �� ����� $���-�� /'�� '���� ���%�'1��.� ��� �
�� ��#�� ��� /����$�� �
��� ��%���� $��
��%����$�'���$��
'&��9��$���-��&��.�
� �
 ���!��������,�
��'������$&���$#�$��>������'���$�7��'���-�>���'$�%���'���$���&����$8�?�����9=�-���$��
�
��'������$&���$#�$��>������'���$�7(�������$� �$�������&����$8�?�����9=�-���$��

Page 58



�
#�����	�.���	

������
�

/���0�1�
�
/1/

�$��
 ��$-������<�������'&����
'���':�$��
��'%%��-'���$�������������'���$����� ����
��
��
� ��&������%�9��-�
�$������.��
�
20�
�#3��2�0�
�
�� %��%��'�� ��� ���� '$� '#�$�#�$�� ��� �
�� %��&�����1� '%%��&��� %�'$$�$�� '%%��-'���$� ������$-��
�(()	�)��*+��� �
��'#�$�#�$���'��� ��� �
�������$���� �
�� �����$�/� ������$��'���$����'$�� �
��&�
�-���
'--����%��$����$�'$����������
������.��
�
�
����������:$�/$�'�����
�����������������
��%����-�$���������'��'�����/����$���
'��
'��
'��%�'$$�$��
%��#�����$� ��� 9�� -�$&������ �$��� '%'��#�$���� �
���� ��� '$� �6����$�� �'��� 
����� �
'�� 
'�� '���� 9��$�
-�$&������ �$���
� ������$��'�� �$���.��
�������$'�� %�'$$�$��%��#�����$� �$-������4� $�/��/����$���/��
�$�
�
�� ����$���� �
���� '��� �
�� ��9=�-�� ��� �
��� %�'$$�$�� '%%��-'���$�� �
�� �����$� 
'�� 9��$� '������� '$�� '�
����9#�����$������@�����.�
�
�
20�2�$/��1�#/4/$��"/0��
�
�� %��%����� '����'���$�� '��� '--�%�'9��� �$� %��$-�%��� 
'&�$�� ���'��� ��� %��&����� '%%��-'���$�� ���� �
��
����&���%#�$������
������.��
�
�2�/��0#��3

�30#205��
�
�� ����� -�$������ ��� '� �'���� �/����$�� �
'�� 
'�� 9��$� -�$&������ �$��� ��'���� �
�� ����$��� '��� @�����
�6��$��&��'$��
'&��'��(��������-���$���
����'����/��&�
�-���'--����%��$���'$��'$��6����$���'���
�����
/��
�$� �
�� ����$��.� ��� �
�� ��'�� ��� �
��#'�$� 
����� 7/��
��������� 
����8� �
�� �'$�� �'���� ��'#'��-'��1�
'/'1� �����-����#�����.��
�� ��'����-���$���� �
��%���� ���$��� ���'�� ���9����&���%#�$������ ��� �
�� �'$��
��'���$����
�����������
��$���
�'$���'�������
��#'�$�/��
���������
�����9�����$���������&���/��
��
���'���

����� '$�� �
�� #���� #����$� %��%������� '��$�� ���
��������� ��'��� ��� ��� �$� �
��� '��'� �
'�� �
�� $�/�
�/����$���'������9����-'���.��
�
��$2�6���0�/7��
�
���-����$��'%%��-'���$��������'#�$�#�$������'�%��&�����'%%��&���������$��'���-
�#����
��%��$-�%������
�
����&���%#�$��
'��9��$�'%%��&�����
��-
'$�����$��
����$��'$-��'�������
�������$�'$���-'�������
��
'������$�4��/����$���'$���
��&�
�-���'--�����$���'$����������
������.��
�
�'&�$�����'����������'�A��!�(�(���-1���4;�(��%��'�������$�/�
����$����&���%#�$���$�'���-'����������
'$��/��
�$��
��(��#'���1�������$��'�����'���
�/$��$��
��(��%��'���"'%�/����9��%��#��������9=�-�����
�
��%��%��'����������$��'����
�������/�$��-������',�
�
7�8��
��%��%��'��9��$�����'��-'���/
�-
����'����/�������������$��$��%��%���1���$�%'���-��'��/��
����'������
�6����$����$�������'$�����#������&���%#�$�;�
�
7��8��
��%��%��'��$����������$���$�'������#�$�'��-
'$����$��
��-
'�'-��������
��'��';�
�
7���8�'--����'$�����&�-���9��$��-'%'9�������'����'-���1�%��&����$��%'���-��'��1��������?�������-'��%'�:�$��
'��'��'$���'�'�����'$��'��@�'���&�
�-��'��'--���;�
�
7�&8��
��%��&����$����'%%��%��'����'$��-'%�$��'$��9��$�'�1����'�#�$��/
�-
����'�����
��%��%�����
��&���%#�$���������������$��$����%'1�$��%'���-��'��'���$���$�����
��#'�$��$'$-������6����$��$'���'��
��'������'$��&����'���$��$�'--���'$-��/��
�(���-1�<�3;�
�
7&8��
��'%%��%��'���%��&����$���������$���'������/
�-
�-�$���9�������'���-�����$&���$#�$��'$������-��
�
����:���
�������-��#�;�
�
7&�8��$-��%��'��$��%��&����$�����'--����9���%�9��-��%�$��%'-��'$��-
�����$B��%�'1�'��'���$�'--���'$-��
/��
�(���-1�<�+;�'$��
�
7&��8��
��%��&����$����'��@�'����$��&���'��%��&'������-�##�$'���'���$��%'-������'-
��/����$�.�
�

Page 59



����'���%��%��'���/
����#'�$����&'���$��'���%'�'���������$�'��1�����'$�'��@�'�������'$-���
�����9��
:�%��9��/��$�
'9��'9������#���$���%'�'����/����$��.��$�'������$��/
�����
���'9����$������$��%��%���1�
���$����$����
����'�����&'���$����'$��
�����
�$�'$�'��@�'�����%'�'���$��
�����9��'-
��&��.�
�
���/�
�0�/��0#��"/02�6�2��3/���
�"���"�����������������������<�(�����
�
��-
'$����'�������
�������$�'$��9���������%��$������
��'������$'���/����$�����
��-
'$�����$-������
��
��#�&'�����'�-'��%����9��/��$�%���� �/��'$��%���� �
����'$�� �
�� �$-�����$���� �/�?�����1��'9��� ���$�� ���
%���� �$�� '$�� %���� �
���.� �
�� '����'���$�� ��� �
�� 
����� �����$�� '��� '%%��%��'���� �
�� 
������ '������ '�
�����$�'$���-'����
'������/����/��
��
��-
'�'-��������
��#'�$�
�����'$���
�������$'���'���
�������
�1�
'���9�����/��
�$�'�-�������/
�-
����'�-
'�'-�������-�����
��%���.���
�
�"���"�������������  ���������<�"�����
�
���/��#������-�$��'%%��-'���$���(()�*)�345	�'$���(()	�)��*+��%��&������/��'����$'��&��'--����
'��'$��#�$��.��$����#�����%�'$$�$��'%%��-'���$��*)345	���
�������/'����������
���/���6����$��'--����
%��$��� ��� �
�� $���
� '$�� ����
� ������
��������� ��'�� '�� '� �$�?/'1� �1���#� ���� ������� '$�� �$�������
%�'$$�$��'%%��-'���$�	�)��*+��'%%��&����
��/���$�$������
������
��$�'--�������'���/�&�
�-�������%'���
�'-
���
���/��
�$��
��������
����
�'$�'%%��%��'���'--����%��$��'$���
��-����$������
��$���
��$�'--����
/��
�'���'��-��'��.��
���-����$��'%%��-'���$��������'-����'���9��
�'--����%��$���'���������'$���$��������
��
'--��������
������
�
'��9��$�/���$����$����#������
��9��$�'�1����'�#�$�.��
�
 �$-��$�� 
'&�� 9��$� �'����� /��
� ���'���� ��� �
�� �'���1� ��� �
�� $���
��$� '--���� �$� '$�� ���� ���
���
��������� ��'��� �
�� '�=��$�$�� %��%���1� 	�����
��������� ��'�� 
'&�� �'����� -�$-��$�� �$� ���#�� ���
&�
�-�������$���
��$���
��$�'--����'$���
���#%'-�����
�'����
����$����
�����$��/�$��/������
���/����$�.��
�
�
��'#�$���������$�'$���-'�������
��
����$�����'--�%�'9�����
��#'�������
���/����$����������-���9���
�
�������$�-
'�'-����������'�$��.��
�
�
��'#�$�#�$�������
��'--����%��$��
'&���'�����$��
��
/'1��'���1��9=�-���$���
��/���$���'--�������
�
������
�����
���������������@����������
���/��:������
������/'1�9���-'$�����'9�1�%��&�����/��/'1���'���-.�
�
��$���
��$�'--���� ���$'���/�'�� �
���'���%�����9��� ���/'���&���9����1� ��� �
��$���
� ���'--�%�'9���'$��
&�
�-����-'$�%'����'-
���
������$�-���'�1���
������/'1�-�����$��'���
���%��$��'����$������%��'��$�.��
�
�/��
��2�0�#2���0�/��
�
�� 
������ '��� ��-'���� /���� /��
�$� �
�� ����� '$�� ���'�$� �
�� ����� ��$��� 9��$�'�1�� �
�� �
���� 9��-:� ���
%��%������/����$���'�����-'����-�����������
��
�������$����
�����������'����
����'���
'9��'9������#�
/�$��/��%��%�����'�����������������&�$��$�/�9�����#����
��
�������%%������'���'%%��6�#'���1��	����
��#����#��
��9��$�'�1�/��
����
�����������������
��
������%��%�����'��������$�'%%��6�#'���1�	�#�
���#��
��9��$�'�1���
���������
��%��%������/����$���#�����
����%'�'���$�����'$-��.��
�
-25-��6��
�112��2"�$2���2�0��
�
����'���$�����
/'1� �#%��-'���$�� ���'��$�� ��� �
���%��%��'�.� �$�����$��'�&�����/��
� ���'���� ��� �
��
�%��'��$������
������/'1�-�����$��.��
�
/042
�0"/0��$��3���20�82$2�6�2��3/��
�
����'���$���$&���$#�$�'�)����'�$'9����1�����������'��$������
����%��%��'��.��
�
��0�$3�2�0��
�
��'#�$�#�$�������
���-
�#��'���'%%��%��'����$��
����$��'$-��'$�����$���
'&��'������#�$�'���#%'-��
�$����
��-
'�'-��������
��'��'�
'&�$�����'����������'�A��!�(�(���-1���4.��
�
9:�� 

��(�	��#�����	���
�'&�$�����'��������
�� �$��&���'��#��������� �
���'%%��-'���$��
����-����$������'$��(�'$$�$��(��#�����$�

'�� 9��$� �':�$� 
'&�$�� ���'���� ��� �
�� ����&'$�� (���-���� '$�� (��%��'��� �$� �
�� ����'�� !$��'�1�
��&���%#�$�� (�'$� 7���%���� ��9��'�1� ����8� '$�� '��� ����&'$�� #'����'�� -�$�����'���$�� �$-����$��
$'���$'�� '$�� �����$'�� %���-1� '�&�-�.� �$� ��'-
�$�� �
��� ��-����$� �
�� ��-'�� (�'$$�$�� ���
����1� 
'��
-�$���������
�������/�$�,?�
�
�
�� '#�$�#�$��� ��� �
�� �-
�#�� '��� '%%��%��'��� �$� �
��� �$��'$-�� '$�� ��� $��� 
'&�� '� �����#�$�'��
�#%'-���$����
��-
'�'-��������
��'��'�
'&�$�����'����������'�A��!�(�(���-1���4.��

Page 60



�
�

��	

������
#�����	���

��%%�	+��
�

�

��	

�������	�����	�������
���	����
�
	.� �
�� ��&���%#�$�� 
���91� %��#������ �
'��� 9�� -�##�$-��� 9������ �
�� �6%��'���$� ��� �
����

1�'������#��
���'�������
���%��#�����$.�
�
�����������-�#%�1�/��
���-���$�*	�7'��'#�$���8�����
����/$�'$�� ��$��1�(�'$$�$���-��
	**�.�

�
�.� �
����&���%#�$��
���91�%��#�������
'���9��-'���������� �$�'--���'$-��/��
� �
��'%%��&���

%�'$����-��&���91��
�� ��-'��%�'$$�$��'��
����1��$�
�C��1���	
�'$�� �������'�������/�,�D	�	�
��&���7�5.��	
8�'$��D	�
���&���7�5.��	
8.��
�
�������������
��'&���'$-��������9��'$���������$���
��%��#�����$.�

�

.� ���
�$��
����#�$�
������
��'%%��&'���'�������'��������
��/���$�������/'1�-�����$�������
��

$���
�'$������
�'--����%��$������ �
��������
'����9����9#���������'$��'������ �$�/����$��91�
�
�� ��-'�� ���
����1.� �
���� /��:�� �
'��� 9�� �#%��#�$���� �$� '--���'$-�� /��
� �
�� ���'����
'������ '$�� /��
�$� '� ��#��-'��� '������� /
�-
� 
'�� 9��$� ��9#������ ��� '$�� '%%��&��� �$�
/����$��91��
����-'��(�'$$�$�����
����1�'$�����'�$���'����-
��
���'����.��
�
���������$��
���$�����������
��
/'1��'���1.��

�
1 ��!���0	�����	���	

�������
�
	.�  �$��$�� �$���� �
�� ���
/'1�� �-�� ��� ��@������ ���� �
�� -�$����-���$� ��� '� $�/� ��� �
��

'#�$�#�$�)��#�&'�� ��� '$� �6����$�� &�
�-��'�� '--���.� ��-
� /��:�� '��� �$����':�$� '�� �
��
��&���%���� �6%�$���� �$-����$�� �
�� ����-'���$� '$�)��� ��%�'-�#�$�� ��� ������� ���$������ '��
$�-���'�1.� (��'��� -�$�'-�� �
�� ��$-��A�� ���
/'1�"'�$��$'$-�� ��'#� �$� �	3	� +�+� ���4�
%���������
��-�##�$-�#�$�������&���%#�$����������
����$���#'���$.��
�

�
�
$�����	

�����8(��� �;����*����
/<%��(�#��������������������*�����*����
�

Page 61



Page 62

This page is intentionally left blank



����������	

������
������������	
�
�

���������� ��������
�� �������������� ������
�������������
�

�	�������
�
�

 ���!�"���#�
��

$����	������!��
%�
���

�
"	����	��� ����

�������������������
�����
��	&	����� ������� �!"����#�!�$��%�%&���'�"&����(�%) %&���'�	*��$"))��&%������

+�����"�$",%$�$��'����!"����"& �%��)"�%�&��&%�-�
�&&�������� ���#��"����"����#��� �
�������� �
�
!����������

�
'���	(���	&#��������������)�����������*�������������!+�,�#������-����
�
.�,��	&
������������	����	������&	��������
��%$"�%)#����% �&�%")����"�

Agenda Item 10

Page 63



�
���������/���	�#��
��&��
�
!+

��#����
�&���������	��������	��+�����	���
����,����
�

0�
0!0����1��!�
�".%&�� ���"� � ��� �+�� ���&!%)/�� 0�% "&!�� �&���()%!%�#� '��� ���)%!"�%�&��� 1� &��%'%!"�%�&��2���� ��&�� ���
" 3�%&%&���������%��-����%������%!��2"��")��� %��)"#� -� ��&���(3�!�%�&�+"��(��&� ��!�%.� � '�))�2%&��
��()%!%�#��'��+%��"��)%!"�%�&�'��$���4)�"&�����" �!%�%&���+��'�))�2%&��!�&!��&�5�
�
	-� �+���%6���'��+��!"����#7�
�
�-� �+��"��)%!"�%�&�%��"����% �&�%")�"��"�"& �%��!)��������&�%�+(�����+�$����+"&��+��"��)%!"&�/��+�$�7�
�

-� �+�� )%8�)#� %&!��"�� �  �$"& � �&� ���&!%)� ���.%!��� �+����+� !�$�)"%&��� ��� 4&.%��&$�&�")� ��")�+�

���"� %&��&�%���"& ��$�))7�
�
�-� �&!��"�� ���"''%!�%&�"��$"))�������9�")%�#�!�): �:�"!�!����&�)#��&)#���� �(#�
��������%����"& �2+����

%��%�� %''%!�)��������&7�
�
*-� �+�� �"2%&��� ��&���"���"�����(������!")�7�
�
1-� �$�"!���&��+�������7�
�
�-� ���!"���2%))�)%8�)#�%&!��"����+��������!���'�&�%���&�%�"&!���+%�+�����"''%!�)�.�)��"& ��$�))�7�
�
;-� ��& %�%�&�� �+��) � (�� "��"!+� � ��9�%�%&�� �+�� ����)"�� ��$�.")� �'� 2"����� +����� �'�  ����%&��

�''<!�))�!�%�&�=>"$:*�$?�"& �$�&%���� �"& �)%$%���&)#�!"����+��) �(��+���� 7�
�
>-� �@%))��+��(��%&����(��"!!���%&��.%�%����A7�
�
	�-��+���&��"&!��%���&�"�()%& �(�& �"& ��+����"�����"''%!�%�����7�
�
		-�B%�%�����2%))�+".������"�8��&��+��!�): �:�"!-�
�
���!2"���1��!�
��" ��'�4&.%��&$�&��C�����)"�%�&�=��))��%�&���&���)��%.%�%�&?�:�&���(3�!�%�&������+��������")�
�
��" ��'�4&.%��&$�&��C�����)"�%�&�=��"''%!�C���"&�����"�%�&��%.%�%�&?�:�&���(3�!�%�&������+��������")�
�
.�����	�3���	

������
�

0�!���4�
�
040

�"�����"���1�5���  1��00��
�+��"��)%!"�%�&�+"��(��&���$�.� �'��$� �)��"�%�&��&��+����9������'����&!%))���D%$���"(�������&��+��
����& ���'��+���(3�!�%�&��'��$��+��&�%�+(�����"����-��4)�"&�����" -�
�
1��
�.2��1���
�+��"��)%!"�%�&����������"�!"����#�2%�+%&��+���"� �&��'����#$$���" -���+��!"����#�!�$��%�����'�"&�
�:�+"�� � ���(�%) %&�� $�"���%&�� 	
-;� $������ %&� )�&��+�� !�$��%�%&�� �'� 	*� �$"))� �&%��� ��� +����� "�
$",%$�$��'����!"����"& �"&�%��)"�%�&��&%�-�����+�(�%) %&���"����%$(���(�%)���"& ���$������%&�+�%�+�-��
�
�
1��1�"0��4�.060"�� 0���
��&:���% �&�%")� ����� !"&� (�� "!!���"()�� %&� ���% �&�%")� "��"�� %'� �+�#�$���� �+�� ��9�%��$�&��� �'� E���
��)%!#���	*-��
�
!1�0���.�!2

�2�.1�5!�
�+���%���!�$��%����"� ��"!+� �(�%!8��������#�2%�+�"�)"�����"� �&���%��"�� �%&�"����% �&�%")�"��"-���+��
�������#�+"��"&��,%��%&�� ��()���"�"���"& ��'':��������"�8%&��'����2��!"��-���!!����%���"%&� ��''��+��
!�): �:�"!��2+%!+�+"��&��2"%�%&�������%!�%�&��"& ����.����&����+����������#-���+����%��"����&%&��+�" �

Page 64



"�� �+�� �& � �'� �+�� !�): �:�"!-� � �+�� �������#� %�� ������& � � (#� ��" �� �&� "))� �% ���� "& � �+�� &�"�����
���% �&�%")� �������#� %�� 	;�$������ "2"#� '��$� �+�� ������")-� � �+�� �%��� %�� �!���&� � (#� 	-;�$����� +%�+�
2�� �&�'�&!���"& �$"�����������"& �+� ��������+��(��& "�%��-���
�
��"1�7�����08��
�+��"��)%!"�%�&� �+"))� (��"������ �"�"%&�����)%!#���	*��'� �+��" ���� �@%��")�E&%�"�#���.�)��$�&��
�)"&�"& ��+���"�%�&")��)"&&%&����)%!#�F�"$�2��8�=���F?-��
�
��)%!#���	*�����������+"��&�&:���% �&�%")�������")���+��) �(���'�"&�"������%"����!")�����������& %&��
 �.�)��$�&��"& �&�������)��%&�"� ���%$�&�")�!+"&���%&��+��!+"�"!�����'��+��"��"����!"����&�%�"&!�����
&�%�+(���%&��������"��%!�)"�)#� %&� �����!���'�&�%���"& � %����("&!����&:��������"�8%&��"& � �)%.��%��-��
�+%��%��!�&�%��&��2%�+��+�����F�2+%!+��&!���"��������"%&"()�� �.�)��$�&��"& ��,��!����)"&&%&�����
"!+%�.��"���� ���"& "� ��'�"$�&%�#�"& �!������%&!%�)�-���
�
���0�
���0���.�� 0�1�7�1!!20!��
�+��������")�%��!�&�% ��� �"!!���"()��%&��!")��� ��%�&��$"���%")��"& ��%�%&�-���+��������� �(�%) %&���
"�����$������%&�+�%�+��"& �"���&���!�&�% ��� ����'��$�"�.%��"))#��(����!�%.��'�"�����2+�&�.%�2� �'��$�
�+�� ������� �!�&�� ��� &�%�+(���%&�� �������%��-� � �+�� )�2�(�%) %&���2%))� (�� �"��%"))#� �!���&� � '��$� �+��
�������!�&�� (#� �+�� ��)% � 	-;�$�����+%�+�2�� �&� '�&!%&�� "& �$"����� ������ "& � .����"�%�&�� "& � �+��
+�%�+�� "& � �%$(��� $"���%")�� �'� �+�� (�%) %&��� "��� &�� $���� �(����%.�� �+"&� "� �"� �&� '�&!�-� � �+��
������� � '�����%&�� �'� �+�� (�%) %&��� "��� !�&�% ��� � "!!���"()�� �%.�&� �+�� �%6�� �'� �+�� �"� �&� %��
"����,%$"��)#������9�"���$�������"& �"� )"����"$��&���'�"$�&%�#���"!��2%))� ��$"%&-� ��+��������")�
��$"%&��	;�$������"2"#�'��$��+��&�"��������% �&�%")��������#�"& �2%))�&�������)��%&��.���+" �2%&������
"&��.��(�"�%&��"���"�"&!�-���
�
�+��������")�%��'���"�$",%$�$��'����!"����2+%!+�%��&��� ��$� ����(���,!���%.������'�"&�%&"������%"���
!�$$��!%")��!")�����������& %&�� �.�)��$�&���������)��%&�"� ���%$�&�")�!+"&���%&��+��!+"�"!�����'��+��
"��"� �%.�&� �+�� &"����� �'� ���� "& � %��� )�!"�%�&-� � ��� %�� &��� !�&�% ��� � �+�� ������")� '��� ��� !"��� %��
�%�&%'%!"&�)#� ���%$�&�")� ���&�%�+(���%&��"$�&%�%��-� ��+��) ��+��"��)%!"�%�&�(��"����.� ��"�!�& %�%�&�
�+��) �(���)"!� ������%!�%&���+��&�$(����'�!"��-���
�
�&��(3�!�%�&�2"����!�%.� �!�&!��&%&��%&"!!��"��� �"2%&��-���+����($%��� � �"2%&���"�������!")�-�
�
�+��������")�%���'�"&�"������%"����!")��"& �%��!�&�% ��� �&����������)��%&�"� ���%$�&�")�!+"&���%&��+��
!+"�"!���� �'� �+�� "��"-� � �+�� &�$(��� �'� !"��� ������� � %�� !�&�% ��� � &��� ��� ����)�� %&� &�%��� "& �
 %����("&!������+�� ���%$�&���'�&�%�+(���%&�����% �&�%")��������%��-���+��������")�!�$�)%���2%�+��
��)%!#���	*�2%�+����$%����$")):�!")��&�&:���% �&�%")� �.�)��$�&��%&����% �&�%")�"��"�-�
�
!0��
��1���.1!����0!�
�+��&�"������������#�%��	;�$������"2"#�'��$��+��������")-��������% �&�%")��������%���2%))�(��"''�!�� �
(#��+��������� � �.�)��$�&��%&����$���'��.��)��8%&�����)�����'���%."!#-�
�
/15/��7��
�441��1 �"1���1��!�
�+����"���&���%�+2"#��$�)%!"�%�&����)"�%&������+%��������")-���+����" ��'�4&.%��&$�&��C�����)"�%�&�
=�%�+2"#�
"&"��$�&���%.%�%�&?�2���� &��%'%� �"& � !�$$�&�� � �+��!"����#� %�� �&)%8�)#� ��� !��"���"&#�
�%�&%'%!"&�� ��"''%!����+%�+2"#��"'��#� %�����-� ���� �+��!"��� ��& � ���(�"� � '���"�2��8� �+%�� �� �!��� "%)#�
��"''%!�')�2-� ��  %�%�&")�+�".#�.�+%!)���"����&)%8�)#� ���(����&��"�� �(#��+��������")-� ��+��&�$(����'�
.%�%���"���)%8�)#����(��)�2�"& � ��%&���+�� "#�%$�-�
�
0�61
�� 0���"�!2!��1��$1"1�7�1!!20!�
�+�� ������� � ����!�����2%))� &��� +".�� "�  ���%$�&�")� %$�"!�� �&� �+��$"����� �����!�� � ������ " 3"!�&�-��
��%�+(����!�&!��&��+".��(��&��"%�� ���)"�%&������+��&�$(����'�!"����&�%�����$�))�"& ��+�� %����")��'�
2"���-� � ��+����" ��'�4&.%��&$�&��C�����)"�%�&�=��))��%�&���&���)��%.%�%�&?�+" �&���(3�!�%�&�����+��
������")��"& ��,!���%.��&�%��� !��) �(�� �")��2%�+��& ���4&.%��&$�&�")� ���%�)"�%�&-� ��+��������� �
����!����� %�� ��!���� "& � %�� ��� (�� (�%)�� 2%�+� "� 2�� �&� '�"$�� 2%�+� $��+� �"&�)�-� � �+���� "��� &��
�&.%��&$�&�")<����"%&"(%)%�#�%��������)"�%&������+����������")�-��
�
/0�"�/�1!!20!�
�+����"���&��+�")�+�%$�)%!"�%�&����)"�%&������+%��"��)%!"�%�&-��
�

Page 65



����"2!1�����
�+��������")�%���'�"&�"������%"����!")��"& �%��!�&�% ��� �&����������)��%&�"� ���%$�&�")�!+"&���%&��+��
!+"�"!���� �'� �+�� "��"-� � �+�� &�$(��� �'� !"��� ������� � %�� !�&�% ��� � &��� ��� ����)�� %&� &�%��� "& �
 %����("&!�� ��� �+�� ���%$�&���'�&�%�+(���%&�� ���% �&�%")��������%��-� ��+��������")� %��&��� !�&�% ��� �
 ���%$�&�")����+%�+2"#��"'��#-���+��������")�!�$�)%���2%�+�E�����)%!#���	*�2%�+����$%����$")):�!")��
&�&:���% �&�%")� �.�)��$�&��%&����% �&�%")�"��"�-�
��
!+

��#�	��.�����	���
�".%&�����"� ������+�� %& %.% �")�$��%����'� �+%��"��)%!"�%�&��+�� �!%�%�&������"&���)"&&%&�����$%��%�&�
+"�� (��&� �"8�&� +".%&�� ���"� �� ��� �+�� ��)�."&�� ��)%!%��� "& � ������")�� %&� �+�� @%��")� E&%�"�#�
��.�)��$�&�� �)"&� =� ���� � F�(��"�#� ����?� "& � "))� ��)�."&�� $"���%")� !�&�% ��"�%�&�� %&!)� %&��
&"�%�&")� "& � ���%�&")� ��)%!#� " .%!�-� �&� ��"!+%&�� �+%��  �!%�%�&� �+�� ��!")� �)"&&%&�� ���+��%�#� +"��
!�&�% ��� ��+��'�))�2%&�5:�
�
�+��������")� %��"!!���"()��%&� ���$���'��!")����%�%&���$"���%")��"& �2%))�&���!"����"&�" .�����%$�"!��
�&����+��&�%�+(���%&���������%��-��+��������")�%���+���'����"!!���"()��%&����$���'��+��!�%���%"���������
%&� ��)%!#� ��	*� ��&:���% �&�%")� E���� %&� ��%$"�%)#� ���% �&�%")� ���"�� %&� �+�� " ���� �@%��")� E&%�"�#�
��.�)��$�&���)"&�"& ��+���"�%�&")��)"&&%&����)%!#�F�"$�2��8-�
�

��	

������
.�����	���

��&&�	,��
�

�

��	

�������	�����	�������
���	����
�

	-� �+��  �.�)��$�&�� +���(#� ���$%��� � �+"))� (�� !�$$�&!� � (�'���� �+�� �,�%�"�%�&� �'� �+����
#�"���'��$��+�� "����'��+%�����$%��%�&-�
�
�����������!�$�)#�2%�+���!�%�&�>	�="��"$�& � ?��'��+����2&�"& ����&��#��)"&&%&���!��
	>>�-�

�
�-� �+�� �.�)��$�&��+���(#����$%��� ��+"))�(��!"��%� ����� %&�"!!�� "&!��2%�+� �+��"����.� �

�)"&����!�%.� �(#��+��)�!")��)"&&%&��"��+��%�#��&�=%&����� "��?�"& �)%��� �"��'�))�2�5�=%&�����
�)"&< �"2%&��&�$(����C� "��?�
�
��������F����+��".�% "&!���'� ��(��"& ���� �'%&���+�����$%��%�&-�

�

-� �+��!"����#�(�%) %&��+���(#� "����.� ��+"))� ���.% ��"!!�$$� "�%�&� '���&��$���� �+"&� ���

!"���"��"&#��&���%$���"& �&����+���"&%$")��"��"&#��%$�-�
�
������5��&��+��%&���������'�"$�&%�#�

�
�-� �+�� ����%&�:�''�"& �!�))�!�%�&��'�!"���(#�!����$�����+"))�(��(��2��&��+��+������'��;-���

+�����"& ��	-���+������
�
������5��&��+��%&���������'�"$�&%�#�

�
4+�������	�����	���	

�������
�
"�����	

�����$#��� *9��:�*�������9-�9-�
0;&��#�.��������������������������*����

Page 66



����������	

������
������������	
�
��

���������� ��������
�� �������������� ������
����������� �
�

!	��"����
�
�

#���$�%���&�� '����	������$��
(�
���

�
%	����	��� ����

�������������������
�����
��	)	����� ��������� �!��"#!��!��$#��$%�"�%����!�%!��&%!��!�����!�'% �!����

()%!����"�����*�
�))�������� �#�+��%����%����+�����
�������� �,��
�
$����������

�
*���	+���	)&���"����������,�������"���-�������������$.�/�&������ ����
�
��/��	)
������������	����	������)	��������
-�� %��)+�������!��%)����%�

Agenda Item 11

Page 67



�
���������0���	�&��
�#!��
�
$.

��&����
�)���������	��������	��.�����	���
����/����
�

1�
1$1!���2�!$�
�%��!�� ���%��� �#� �&�� �#�!"�).�� /���%!"�� #!�-�0)�"��+� $#�� �(()�"%��#!��� 1� !#��$�"%��#!��2���� ��!�� �#�
%�3#�!�!��(�#(������4���������#��"��2%��%)�#����()%+��4� ��!��#03�"��#!�&%��0��!� ��"������ $#))#2�!��
(�0)�"��+�#$��&���%(()�"%��#!�$�# ���5)�%!#���#%��"���!���&��$#))#2�!��"#!"��!�6�
�
	4�������!#��")�%��2&�����&�����!��%����#�0��)#"%���7�
�4��&�����!�����#�0���))� �!%���4�
�
��!$3%���2�!$�
��%��#$�5!���#! �!��8�����)%��#!�'���&2%+�
%!%�� �!��������#!*�9�!#�#03�"��#!���#��&��(�#(#�%)�
�
������	�4���	

������
�

1�$�!�5�
�
151

�%�����%�!!2!6���##2��11��
�&��%(()�"%��#!�&%��0��!��� #����$�# ���)��%��#!�#!��&����:�����#$��#�!"�))#��;� ���%0������#!��&��
��#�!���#$��&��#03�"��#!��$�# ��&��!���&0#����%���#4��5)�%!#���#%�4�
�
2!�
��3��2�!�
�&��%(()�"%��#!�(�#(#����%� $%�"�%����!�%!��&%!��!�� ���!4� �� �!����()%!��2���� ��"������<��������
��	
��� #��!���&��$������%!��!�����!�%!����()%"�!�����2��&�%�� %))���&%!��!�����!�'���!��*��2&�"&�2�))�
!#�� 0�� �))� �!%���4� ��&��&%!��!�����!�2�))� �%�����=��  �0+����  ��%!��2�))�0��&�!��#!�%�(#���
	4< ��!�&���&�4���&��$%�"�%����!�'���!��*�&%��0��!�����"����!���>���#� �%�����=��  �0+����  ��%!��
�������%����#!��&���?����!��	4< �&��&�2##��!�$�!"��%�3%"�!���#��&�������2%+�$%"�!���%����#2%�����&��
"�)9��9�%"�%!���#��&�#$��&���2�))�!���%�3%"�!���#��&���!��%!"��#$��+  ��#%�4���&������!�2�))�%)�#�!#��
0���))� �!%���4�
�
�
2!�2�%1��5��1�1%��#1!��
��������#!�"#  ��"�%)�(�� �����%�����!��%))+�%""�(�%0)�� �!�(��!"�()����03�"�� �#� � (%"��#!�% �!��+�
%!��&��&2%+��%$��+4����
�
$2�1��!��$3

�3!�2!6$�
�&�������"# (������%����%"&���0��"@�(�#(���+�2��&�%� )%�����%���!������%���� �!�%�������!��%)�%��%�%!��
�"���!���0+�	4<� �����&��&�2##��!�$�!"���%!�� %�����������%!��&�������#��&��0#�!�%����4���
�
��%2�7���!�18��
�&�� (�#(#�%)� �&%))� 0�� %�������� %�%�!��� �&�� ��)��%!�� A!��%�+� ����)#( �!�� -)%!� -#)�"+� ��	=� �#!�
������!��%)�A�����!�-�� %��)+�������!��%)����%��%!���&���%��#!%)�-)%!!�!��-#)�"+�B�% �2#�@4��A!����
�&�� �#2!� %!�� �#�!��+� -)%!!�!�� '�#!��#)� #$� ��������� �!��*� '5!�)%!�*� ����)%��#!�� ����� �#"%)�
���&#������� "%!��?��"���� (#2��� �!� �&�� �!�������� #$� % �!��+� �%@�!�� �!�#�%""#�!�� �&�� (�#����#!��#$� �&��
����)#( �!��-)%!���#�$%��%���&�+�%��� %����%)4���&����$�!���#!�#$�% �!��+��!")���������%)�% �!��+4�
�
���1�
�!�1��!���#1!2�7�2$$31$��
�&�� % �!���� ���!�� %��� %""�(�%0)�� �!� ��>�� %!�� ����!��� %!�� %��� !#�� "#!�������� �#� ����)�� �!� %!� #����
"#!"�!��%��#!�#$�%�������%���&������4���&��(�#(#�%)����!#��"#!���������#�0������� �!�%)��#��&��"&%�%"����
#$��&��%��%�#������)���!�)#���#$�% �!��+���!�%""#��%!"��2��&�(#)�"+���	=�%!���&���--B4��
�
$1��
��2�!��2$��!�1$�
��(%�%��#!�����%!"����#�!#��%(()+��!��&����!��%!"���%��!#�������!��%)�(�#(�������2�))�0��%$$�"����0+��&��
(�#(#��������)#( �!���!���)%��#!��#�#���)##@�!��#��)#���#$�(���%"+4�
�
0260��7��
�552��2#�%2���2�!$�
�&����%���!#�&��&2%+�� ()�"%��#!����)%��!���#��&���(�#(#�%)4�
�
1!�2
�!#1!��%�$3$��2!�'2%2�7�2$$31$�

Page 68



B#))#2�!���&��% �!� �!�����"������<����������	
���&��(�#(#�������!��2�))�!#��0���))� �!%���4��&����
%���!#��!���#! �!�%),����%�!%0�)��+����������)%��!���#��&����(�#(#�%)�4��
�
01�%�0�2$$31$�
�&����%���!#�&�%)�&�� ()�"%��#!����)%��!���#��&���%(()�"%��#!4��
�
��!�%3$2�!���
�&�� (�#(#���� ���!��  ���� �&�� ��:���� �!��� ���� #��� �!� -#)�"+� ��	=� #$� �&�� %�#(����C���%)� A!��%�+�
����)#( �!��-)%!�%!���&���%��#!%)�-)%!!�!��-#)�"+�B�% �2#�@��%!��%���!#��"#!���������#�&%���%!�
%�������� (%"��#!��&��"&%�%"����#$��&��%��%4�
�
$.

��&�	��������	���
�%��!�����%�����#��&���!������%)� ������#$��&���%(()�"%��#!��&����"���#!��#���%!����������� �!���#!��!��
&%�� 0��!� �%@�!� &%��!�� ���%���� �#� �&�� ��)��%!�� -#)�"���� %!�� -�#(#�%)�� �!� �&�� C���%)� A!��%�+�
����)#( �!�� -)%!� '��#(���� B�0��%�+� ����*� %!�� %))� ��)��%!��  %����%)� "#!�����%��#!�� �!")���!��
!%��#!%)� %!�� ����#!%)� (#)�"+� %���"�4� �!� ��%"&�!�� �&��� ��"���#!� �&�� �#"%)� -)%!!�!�� ���&#���+� &%��
"#!���������&��$#))#2�!�69�
�
�&�� (�#(#���� ���!��  ���� �&�� ��:���� �!��� ���� #��� �!� -#)�"+� ��	=� #$� �&�� %�#(����C���%)� A!��%�+�
����)#( �!��-)%!�%!���&���%��#!%)�-)%!!�!��-#)�"+�B�% �2#�@��%!��%���!#��"#!���������#�&%���%!�
%�������� (%"��#!��&��"&%�%"����#$��&��%��%4�
�

��	

������
������	���

��))�	/��
�

�

��	

�������	�����	�������
���	����
�
	4� �!+�%�������� �!������()%+����%!��%!+����������� $#�� �&�����()%+�#$�%�������� �!�����&%))�

0��  %�!�%�!��� �!� %� ")�%!� %!�� ���+� "#!����#!� �#� �&�� ��%�#!%0)�� �%���$%"��#!� #$� �&�� �#"%)�
-)%!!�!�����&#���+4�
�
�������� � �#� "# ()+� 2��&� ����)%��#!� �� '	*� #$� �"&���)�� 	� #$� �&�� �#2!� %!�� �#�!��+�
-)%!!�!��'�#!��#)�#$���������� �!��*�'5!�)%!�*�����)%��#!������4�

�
�4� �!+� ����"����� #�� &#%���!�� ���"���� #�� ����� (��!"�(%))+� $#�� �&�� (��(#��� #$� ���()%+�!��

%�������� �!����&%))�0�� %�!�%�!����!�%��%$��"#!����#!4�
�
�������� � �#� "# ()+� 2��&� ����)%��#!� �� '	*� #$� �"&���)�� 	� #$� �&�� �#2!� %!�� �#�!��+�
-)%!!�!��'�#!��#)�#$���������� �!��*�'5!�)%!�*�����)%��#!������4�

�

4� C&����%!�%�������� �!�������:�������!�����&��������)%��#!���#�0���� #������&���� #�%)�

�&%))�0��"%������#����#��&����%�#!%0)���%���$%"��#!�#$��&���#"%)�-)%!!�!�����&#���+4�
�
�������� � �#� "# ()+� 2��&� ����)%��#!� �� '	*� #$� �"&���)�� 	� #$� �&�� �#2!� %!�� �#�!��+�
-)%!!�!��'�#!��#)�#$���������� �!��*�'5!�)%!�*�����)%��#!������4�

�
�4� �#� %�������� �!�� �&%))� 0�� ������ #�� ���()%+��� �#� %�� �#� #0�"����� #�� &�!���� �&�� ��%�+�

�!���(���%��#!�#$��%!+��#%����%$$�"����!���%�)2%+����!%)�#��%����#�!%���%��#!�0+�2%����#��%����#��
�#� %�� #�&��2���� �#� ��!���� &%>%��#��� �&�� ���� #$� %!+� &��&2%+�� �%�)2%+�� 2%���2%+� #��
%��#��# ��'"���)�#�� �)��%�+*4�
�
�������� � �#� "# ()+� 2��&� ����)%��#!� �� '	*� #$� �"&���)�� 	� #$� �&�� �#2!� %!�� �#�!��+�
-)%!!�!��'�#!��#)�#$���������� �!��*�'5!�)%!�*�����)%��#!������4�

�
=4� �#�%�������� �!������#�0�����()%+���2��&#����&��(�� ����#!�#$��&��#2!���#$��&�������#��%!+�

#�&���(���#!�2��&�%!��!��������!��&��������!���)����#���%!��(�� ����#!4�
�
�������� � �#� "# ()+� 2��&� ����)%��#!� �� '	*� #$� �"&���)�� 	� #$� �&�� �#2!� %!�� �#�!��+�
-)%!!�!��'�#!��#)�#$���������� �!��*�'5!�)%!�*�����)%��#!������4�

�

Page 69



14� �&���"#!��!���&%))��?(����%$����%�(���#��#$�=�+�%���$�# ��&���%���#$��&���(�� ����#!4�
�
�������� � �#� "# ()+� 2��&� ����)%��#!� �� '	*� #$� �"&���)�� 	� #$� �&�� �#2!� %!�� �#�!��+�
-)%!!�!��'�#!��#)�#$���������� �!��*�'5!�)%!�*�����)%��#!������4�

�
�4� �&������)#( �!��&���0+�(�� �������&%))�0��"%������#����!�%""#��%!"��2��&��&��%((�#����

()%!����"������0+��&��)#"%)�()%!!�!��%��&#���+�#!��<����������	
4�
�
��������B#���&��%�#��%!"��#$��#�0��%!���#���$�!���&��(�� ����#!4�

�
�
%�����	

�����'&��� -9��:�-�����9�9 �-;�
1<)��&����������������������������-����

Page 70



����������	

������
������������	
�
��

���������� ��������
�� �������������� ������
������������� �	�������
�  ���!�"�#�� �����$��%#�����

��&������	��
�
'	����	��� ��
���

���	���������������������������	���
��	(	����� ����������� �!��
��������
�((�������� ���"#$��$�
�������� %������"&�'(�)�
�
!����������

�
)���	*���	(#��������������%�����������+�������������!&�,�#������-.���
�
"�,��	(
������������	����	������(	��������
����$��
*�������+��$
����$�
��+����$���+����$�,-����

����$�������������.�

Agenda Item 12

Page 71



��+���*�$+�������+�)����
�+������$�
�
�
���������/���	�#��
�

��/$���+0����
���

���	����$
�*���$����$
�*��1���$
�������	���
���
�/$���+�'*��0�2�

��
$++�+�����������+�

������$
0�' �������*�-��+��������$+����$���3��+���+�����+�
�������*�/�+����$���*������$��
$+�����/���+��-�$����/#������-�������#���3����+���$�$��4��

���
�/$���+���0����5�
5�6�7
�
��/����+��$��0�		5�75���
�
��/����+�'*��0����������

�
��/$���+0����
���

���	����$
�*���$����$
�*��1���$
�������	���

���
�/$���+�'*��0�2�

��
$++�+�����������+�
������$
0�8��/���+��-�� �������*�$+����+�
�������*��3��+���+����������� �������*�-��+��

�3��+���+���$�����+�
����$���� �������*��3��+���+�$+��/�+����$���*������$���$+��
���/���+��-�	46�������#��#�-�+/�����-��+��9��+�$�*4��

���
�/$���+���0����5�	5�7
:6�
��/����+��$��0�		5��5�����
��/����+�'*��0����������

�
��/$���+0����
���

���	����$
�*���$����$
�*��1���$
�������	���

���
�/$���+�'*��0�2�

��
$++�+�����������+�
������$
0�8��/���+��-�$���+�
�������*�������3��+���+��/�+����$���*������$��$+��� �������*�

�����$+����$���3��+���+4��
���
�/$���+���0����5��5�:����
��/����+��$��0�	:5�:5�����
��/����+�'*��0����������

�
��/$���+0��1�����-���
���

��	����$
�*���$����$
�*��1���$
�������	���

���
�/$���+�'*��0����
�+���
$++�+�����������+�
������$
0�8��/���+��-�$�� �

�+�#�����,���
�+�.��

���
�/$���+���0��&'5��5�6;�:�
��/����+��$��0��:5		5�����
��/����+�'*��0�1��#��$ +��

�
��/$���+0����
���

���	����$
�*���$����$
�*��1���$
�������	���

���
�/$���+�'*��0�2�

��
$++�+�����������+�
������$
0�8��/���+��-�$����$/#����������#������

���
�/$���+���0����5��5�6;�6�
��/����+��$��0�	�5	�5�����
��/����+�'*��0����������

�
�
!&

��#����
�(���������	��������	��&�����	���
����,����
�
�8��8"8�'�'(��"�
(+� 
�+�� ��#� �#�����+/�
����
�/*� -�����9
�/��*��-��
$++�+��$��
�/$���+�� 
������� ������+�� ���7� �+������$
�
+���#9����+�������������$+��$�+���/�� $������
$*����+�����4� �'#���������+���� ������/������'#����
 $���+��/����+���+��#��$//��$/*��-��#���
$++�+��$��
�/$���+�-�����-����:	����-��������8$���$+��� ��
�9<�/���+��-����	����-��������8$���$+��	:	��$
�*���$�4�
�
'#����$��+��-����9<�/���+���
$�����0=�
�
	4� ������-�����$/*�����#��$�<$/�+���������*�
�4� ������$
� �

�����$/��-�����#��/#$�$/�����-��#����+����$���+�$��$�

4� ������$
� �

�����$�����/���+��-�������
$������
����+���
�4� (-�9��
����#������
����+�� �

����$/��+��$����
*��+�#������$
���4�
�

Page 72



���"&�'�'(��"�
��$���-�8+����+��+��>�����
$���+�,'�$--�/�>�'�$+�����$���+��������+.�=�����9<�/���+��
�
�$
�*� ��+����$���+� ���$� �������*� )����� =� �9<�/�� ��� �#�� ������$
4� '#�� ����
����+�� ��� ���� ��$

�
/���$���� ��� ������+��+�� �
����� ��� ���� /
���� ��� +���#9����+�� ����������� $+�� ��� �+/#$�$/�������/$

*�
-�� $����-��#��9��
��+��
�+�4�
�
"�����	�0���	

������
�

1�!���2�
�
121

�'�����'���3�4���  3��11�
'#��$��
�/$���+������-���������/���������-�

� �+�����������$
�-������
��$���+�9*����+/�

���1$���
�
3��
�"5��3���
'#���������������
����+��/�+�������-��#�����/���+��-�$����$/#���#����� ��#��+����$
��$�$����+��#��
�$���+� ��� �#�� �$��� �-� 	��� �$
�*� ��$�4� '#�� ��������� � �

�+�� ����� �#�� �3����+��  �����+�����
��#�/�
$��$//�������	����$
�*���$�4�
�
�
3��3�'1��2�"161'�� 1���
'#�� $��
�/$���+� ����� 
����  ��#�+� �#�� �$
�*� /�+����$���+� $��$4� ��� ��/#� +� � ������$
�� ����� 9��
/�+�������� $�$�+��� �#�� &��� /�+����$���+� ��
�/���� ����� ��		� $+�� "�)� �� �� ��+���*� $+�� �����+�
�����
�+��� 0� �$
�*� ?�

$���� �+� $������+� ��� ��
�/*� �"�� $+�� ����$+/�� ����+� �+� �#�� �$���+$
� �
$++�+��
��
�/*�2�$�� ��@4�'#����/�+�
*�$�������/�+����$���+�$��$�$���$��$
� ��/��+�A��� �#$��$� 
$+��/$��+��
�����+�����$+�$���$/�����-�$�����$+��$+�������$+��$����9�����-��#��/#$�$/�����-��#��/�+����$���+�$��$4��
�
!3�1���"�!5

�5�"3�4!�
	����$
�*���$�� ���$� 
$�������$/#���#����������+�$���+�������$���+�-��+��+���$
�*���$��$+�����-��
������8$��4�'#��-��+�$�������$
�*���$������$���/�
$�
*� ���� ��#��#���3����+��� �

�+���������+�������#��
�$����-��#���
��4�'#��������$���+�����#�� ����� #�/#�����#��$��
�/$���+�������/����+�
*�/�+�������-���++���
/�����4�'#��9��+�$�*����9��#��$
�*���$��$+�����-��������8$��� ��� -�������-�$���9��$+��$
�-�+/��$+��
#�����  #�/#� ������/�� ��� �� �+��� �#�� ����4� 	��� �$
�*� ��$�� #$�� � �� ��#�/�
$�� $//������ $+�� ��� ���
�����������������#�� �����+������+�����$//�����#��$��
�/$���+�������
�$��+���#����#���-����#���3����+��
� �

�+�4�
�
'#�� ����� 
���� �� $���� �#�� �$����+� ������ �-� �#�� �$
�*� ��+����$���+� $��$�  ��#�+� A�+�� ��  #�/#� ���
/#$�$/��������9*�
$����#�������+���$/������$���+�4��1��#�+��#����$����-��#����+����$���+�$��$�������
�������� $+�� ��+���� ����
����+�� /$+� 9�� ���������� ��9<�/�� ��� ��#��� ��+����$���+� ��
�/���4� �1#�
���
�#���� ���$���3��-�#�������*
���$+���������� �+� �#����$����-� �#����+����$���+�$��$�� �#��$����$+��/�$-����
��*
��������

��������+$+�4��
�
��'3�7�����18��
��
�/*��"���-��#��1���$
�&�������������#����+��$
�/������$�-���+� �� �

�+��4���
�/*��"����B������+� �
� �

�+��� ��� +��� #$��� $� �������+�$
� ���$/�� �+� �#�� /#$�$/���� �-� �#�� $��$� ��� �#�� $��+������ �-�
+���#9����+������������4�&�����
�/*��"	����$
�����/�-�/$

*� ��#�9$/@
$+������
����+��$+����B������
+� �� �

�+��� ��� ���$�+�$��B�$����$���+� -��� �#�� ���$�+�+��#������� ���9����--�/��+�
*� �������� -����
�3����+�� � �

�+��� ��� +��� $������
*� #$��� �#���� $��+��*� $+�� ��� #$��� ��--�/��+�� ���+�+�� ��$/�� -���
��#�/
��4�
�
����#������� ��� ��#�+��#��/�+����$���+�$��$��#��+� �� �

�+�������$
���9��$��������$�$�+�����
�/����
����$+����		4�������$
�� ��#�����
����+�� ��#�+�/�+����$���+�$��$���+���+��$
�$+����B������+� �
����
����+��������������$+���+#$+/���#��������$+��/#$�$/�������/���-��#��/�+����$���+�$��$���/#�$��

$*�����
$+��/$��+��$+����
$���+�#���9�� ��+�9��
��+��4�
��
�/*� ��		� ��� ���/�-�/� ��� �$
�*� $+�� ���+��-���� �#�� ������$+�� /#$�$/�������/�� $��� �#�� 
� � ��+���*��
�$�����
$+��/$������9��94�
�
'#��� ���/�+�����+�� ��#� �#���$���+$
��
$++�+����
�/*�2�$�� ��@�� #�/#���������� �#������
����+���-�
 �

� �����+���� ����$

*� $���$/����� #����� �+� ����$�+$9
�� 
�/$���+�4� 1��#�+� ��+����$���+� $��$��� ��� ���
��/��+����� �#$�� +� � ����
����+�� �#��
�� �$@�� $� ��������� /�+���9����+� ��� 
�/$
� /#$�$/���� $+��
�����+/����+���4�
�
�

Page 73



���1�
���1���"�� 1�3�7�3!!51!��
'#���������������
����+�����-���$�� �������*�#��������9������$�����+��#���$���+� �����-�	����$
�*�
��$���-��+��+���$
�*���$�4��
�#���#��#��+� �� �

�+�� ��
��9��������-�� $����-��#���3����+��#�����$��
	���� ��� ���

� ���$�+�� $� 9��
��+�� 
�+�� ����#� �-� 9�� ��+� 7�� $+�� 	
���  #�/#� $
�#���#� 
���� �#$+� �#��
����$�
�+��9��
��+�� 
�+���� ���

� $

� �� $������ ���� 9$/@��-� �#��� �

�+�4� '#��� /���
��� ��#� �#���3����+��
9��+�$�*��/���+�+��$+���#��$9��+/���-�$+*�+� ���#�/�
$�����+�+���� �

���+�������#�����$/���-��#��
+� �� �

�+���+��#����������/�+�4��
�
'#������������ �

�+�������$�/�+������$�*������+� #�/#��$@�����-���+/������#��/�+����$���+�$��$�
�#����#� �#�� ���� �-� ��$�����+$
��$����$
�� ��/#� $�� �
$��� $+�� ��+���4� '#�� �����+� �-� �#�� #����� ����� $�
���������-����/#������-
�/���#��/#$�$/�������/���-�������������+��#��
�/$
��*4��'#���/$
���-��#��#��������+���
$�� ����� ��#� �#�� �$����*� �-� #����� ��A��� �+� �#�� $��$� $+�� ��� ����� �

� ��#�+� ���� �
���� ���$�+�+�� $� �����
�$���+�$

�$���+���#��� �

�+�4�
�
'#�������+��-��#��� �

�+���������
$���+��������-�����������$����$
��,���9���/
$���+�����+����$+��
$����
�
$A��� $

�.� ����#��$���������/#����$����4�
����-��������8$���� #�/#� ���+� �9��+��9��
�4��� �����
�#���+/�����$���+��-��#�����/#������-�/��$����$���$�����+$
��
���+������#�������+� ��#���������������#���
��������9�
��*�#$���+���+�� ��#�����+���#9������������+��$������+$
�/#$�$/���4�'#�����-��+���#������$

�
�����+��
���+���-��#������
����+�4���
�
'#��/�+����$���+�$��$�$���$��$
���/��+������#$�� �#�� 
$+��/$��+�������+�� ���$+�$���$/�����-�$�����$+��
$+� ������$+�� $����9���� �-� �#�� /#$�$/���� �-� �#�� /�+����$���+� $��$4� � '#�� ����� ��� �+/
����� 9*� $� ���9���
9�$����� -�+/�� $����3��$��
*� 	47� ������� #��#�  ��#� $������+� �-� ��+���� �$����� �����$���+4� '#��
$������+$
�9��+�$�*������$���+� ����$����C� 
$���
�#����+������#��+���#�	4
���������/�+�-��� ����������#��
 �������������$+���/$������������$���+� ��#�$�-� �����������#������#���#$���� ��#���4�	����-��������
8$��4��'#��������$
����$�+���#����3����+����+���9��+�$�*����$���+���-��#���������*� #�/#� �

��+�����
�#$��$+*� ���$/�� ����
��+�� -���� �#������������������*��+� �#���3����+�� ������� �/�+��$+��/�+����$���+�
$��$�������*�
������4��
(�� ���/�+���������#$�� �#�� 
��������
��������#����#��#�������� �����#��� ��#��#���������+��-��#�����������
� �

�+�� ��#�+� �#���
��� �

��$@��$����������/�+���9����+� ��� �#��$���$�$+/���-� �#��/�+����$���+�$��$�
$+������+
�@�
*��������$����/���+��$���#�������#$���+�B���/#$�$/�������/��$��$� ����/��+����
���4�
�
!1��
��3���"3!����1!�
'#���������*�����#����$���-��#��������+��	����-��������8$����#$��$���$���$���+� #�/#����$�����#��$+�
������
�#�� $��
�/$���+� ����4� '#�� ��������� � �

�+�� #$�� $� � �� �����*� /�+��$
� /���� #�/#� ��� �������+��� 		��
-�����#��9��+�$�*� ��#�	����-��������8$��4�'#��� ��9������� �+�� �� #�/#�$����+��#����$���
��$���+�
�-��#��+� �� �

�+�� �

��#���-����9��
�/$����$���--�/��+������$+/��-�����#���$���+��-�	����-��������8$���
������$�+�$+�$//���$9
��
���
��-�����$/*4�����
��@�+��9�� ��+��#�� �+�� ������#����$���-�9��#��3����+��
$+��+� ������������ ���$��$+��9
�B���$+�
��$+��9�� ��+�	��$+������ #�/#� ��
������� �#��+���$
�
��$/�+����B������+��4��
�
/34/��7��
�223��3 �'3���3��!�
'#��������$
���=�����$+��3����+��$//���� #�/#� �

�9��/�+�����+���
�
1�63
�� 1���'�!5!��3��93'3�7�3!!51!�
'#�� #�����  �

� 9�� 9��
�� ��� ����� �����+� ����$�+$9
�� ��B������+��� ��� �+/���$��� �#�� ����/���+� �-�
�+���*����4�
�
/1�'�/�3!!51!�
'#����$���+��#�$
�#����
�/$���+����
$��+������#���$��
�/$���+4��
�
����'5!3���� ��
'#�� �����+� $+�� ����+�� �-� �#�� ��������� ����
����+��  �

� ����
�� �+� $� ��������� /�+���9����+� ��� �#��
/#$�$/�����-��#��/�+����$���+�$��$��+�$�����$�+$9
��
�/$���+4�'#���$//����� ��#��#������$+/������+��+�
���2�$+����
�/������"�������$+����		��-��#��1���$
�&+��$�*�����
����+���
$+4�
�
:;�!&

��#�	��"�����	���
�$��+�����$��������#�� �+������$
���������-� �#���$��
�/$���+��#����/����+������$+���
$++�+�����������+�
#$�� 9��+� �$@�+� #$��+�� ���$���� ��� �#�� ��
��$+�� ��
�/���� $+�� ������$
�� �+� �#�� 1���$
� &+��$�*�
����
����+�� �
$+� ,�������� 2�9��$�*� ����.� $+�� $

� ��
��$+�� �$����$
� /�+�����$���+�� �+/
���+��

Page 74



+$���+$
� $+�� �����+$
� ��
�/*� $���/�4� (+� ��$/#�+�� �#��� ��/����+� �#�� ��/$
� �
$++�+�� ���#����*� #$��
/�+���������#��-�

� �+�0=�
'#�� �����+� $+�� ����+�� �-� �#�� ��������� ����
����+��  �

� ����
�� �+� $� ��������� /�+���9����+� ��� �#��
/#$�$/�����-��#��/�+����$���+�$��$��+�$�����$�+$9
��
�/$���+4�'#���$//����� ��#��#������$+/������+��+�
���2�$+����
�/������"�������$+����		��-��#��1���$
�&+��$�*�����
����+���
$+4�
�
�
�

��	

������
"�����	���

��((�	,��
�

�

��	

�������	�����	�������
���	����
�
	4� '#�� ����
����+�� #���9*� ���������� �#$

� 9�� /����+/��� 9�-���� �#�� �3���$���+� �-� �#����

*�$���-�����#���$����-��#������������+4�
�
��������'��/���
*� ��#�"�/���+�;	�,$��$��+���.��-��#��'� +�$+�����+��*��
$++�+���/��
	;;�4�

�
�4� ���$�
���-��$����$
��-���$

��3���+$
� ��@��+/
���+���$��
�����

�#$

�9����9����������$+��$��������9*��#����/$
��
$++�+���
���#����*�9�-����$+*� ��@����/����+/��4��
�
��������'���+�����$��$���-$/���*�����
����+�� #�/#������+������<���/���#���
$��+��*��-��#��
�/$
��*4�

�

4� ������ ��� �#�� /����+/���+�� �-� ����
����+��� ���$�
�� �-� 9��+�$�*� ���$���+�� 9�� ��+� �#��

���������� �

�+��$+��	����$
�*���$�����#$

�9����9����������$+��$�������+� ����+�� ��#�
�#����/$
��
$++�+�����#����*4�'#��9��+�$�*� ���$���+���#$

�9��/$���������� �+�$//���$+/��
 ��#��#��$���������$�
��$+�����$�+���$����/#��#���$-���4�
�
�������'���+�����$��$���-$/���*�-�����-�����
����+�4��

�
�4� ��� ��#��$+��+�� �#�� ��������+�� �-� �#�� '� +� $+�� ���+��*� �
$++�+�� ,)�+��$
� ����������

����
����+�.������� ����� ,��� $+*������� ����@�+�� ��� ��=�+$/��+�� �#$�������.� +�� �3���+$
�
$
���$���+������3��+���+���#$

�9��/$��������������#��9��
��+�,�.�#���9*�$�������4�

��������'���$-���$��� �#��$��+�������-� �#���//��������-� $�<��+�+���������*�$+�� �#��$��$�
��+��$

*�$+�����$//���� ��#���
�/*��"��$+����		��-��#��1���$
�&+��$�*�����
����+���
$+�

�
:4� ��� ��#��$+��+�� �#�� ��������+�� �-� �#�� '� +� $+�� ���+��*� �
$++�+�� ,)�+��$
� ����������

����
����+�.������������ ,���$+*������� ����@�+����� ��=�+$/��+�� �#$�������.� +��9��
��+���
�+/
���������� ����+�����
�-$

�+�� ��#�+��$���	���
$���8���#$

�9�����/�����+�$+*��$����-�
�#��
$+�4�

������0��'���$-���$����#��$��+�������-��#��$�<��+�+���//�������>�$���$�$+/���-��#��$��$�
$+�����$//���� ��#���
�/*��"��$+����		�-��#��1���$
�&+��$�*�����
����+���
$+4��

�
64� ���$�
�����$ �+����#$

�9����9����������$+��$��������9*��#����/$
��

�
$++�+�����#����*�9�-����$+*� ��@����/����+/�������+��/$����#��-�+��#����
�����$+������+��-
����
���
���+��+����$���#��/���
����+��-��#���
����
����+���+���
$���+�����#���3����+�������
���
��$+���#��
���
���-��
�#��$�<��+�+��
$+��$+���#������
����+���#$

�9��/$����������$+���
/���
������+�$//���$+/�� ��#��#�����$�
�����$�������4��
��$��+0��
'���+������#$���#������
����+������$���-$/����
*�������$+�������+����+��
��
$���+�����#��������+��+��$��$4�

�
74� ��� ����
����+�� �#$

� 9�� /����+/��� �+��
� $� �$��
�� �-� �#�� �*��� �-� ���-��$����$
� $+�� $�

Page 75



�$��
���-��$�+� $����������#$���$

�9��+���9����������$+��$���������+� ����+��9*��#����/$
�
�
$++�+�����#����*4��'#������
����+���#$

�9��/$�����������+�$//���$+/�� ��#��#��$��������
�$��
��4�
�
�������� '�� �����/�� �#�� /#$�$/���� �-� �#�� ��+����$���+� ���$� $+�� ��� /���
*�  ��#� ��
�/*�
��		4��

�
�4� �������
����+���#$

� /����+/���+��
� /�������/���+���$ �+���,�/$
�0�	0:����	0�.�$+�� -�

�

���$�
���-�$

��#��$
���+��� �+�� ��$+��������$�����9����������$+��$���������+� ����+��9*�
�#����/$
��
$++�+�����#����*4�'#������$ �+����#$

�9����9�������$+��$�������� �+� ����+��
9*��#����/$
����#����*�9�-���� ��@�/����+/���$+���#$

�9�����$�+���$����/#��#���$-���4�
�
������0� '�� �����/�� �#�� /#$�$/���� �-� �#�� ��+����$���+� ���$� $+�� ��� /���
*�  ��#� ��
�/*�
��		4�

�
;4� '#������
����+��#���9*������������#$

�9��/$���������� �+�$//���$+/�� ��#� �#��$��������

�
$+�� ��/������ 9*� �#�� 
�/$
� �
$++�+�� $��#����*� �+� ���#� D$*� ��	
� $+�� 
������ $�� -�

� �0�
	7��="	��	
�:=�	�	
�:=	����	
�:=	�	��	
�:=	����	
�:=	�
�$+��	
�:�	����
��������2����#��$����$+/���-����9��$+�������-�+���#�����������+4�

�
�
2&�������	�����	���	

�������
�
�
'�����	

�����9#��� �-����+�������:+�<��
1=(��#�"��������������������+�����+���

Page 76



�
�

Page 77



Page 78

This page is intentionally left blank



����������	

������
������������	
�

�

���������� ��������
�� �������������� ������
������������� �	�������
� ���� �!�"�� #���	$������

�	���	��%����
�
#	����	��� ��
��������
������
�����
������
���������
�������������������
��	&	����� � ���
���������
���������
���������!�������"��
���#���#�$�� ���
%���

%�&'��
���
���%%����
�&&�������� (����
���)����)�������
�������� *�����+�����
�
 ����������

�
'���	$���	&"��������������(�����������)������������� *�+�"������,-���
�
!�+��	&
������������	����	������&	��������
��� ��
��

Agenda Item 13

Page 79



�����,�-����
����
��%�'��,�
�$���
)���
�.����
,���������������/0�%�����1
"���
&�
����*&'��"�&�
��
�
�
���������.���	�"��
(�
��
�
�
 *

��"����
�&���������	��������	��*�����	���
����+����
�
,1�,1+1(���*2(+�
*
� ��
��$�� � � �����
%����'���%!� ���� � �� '�/��%��!� ��� '��

�
���''��%����
��� ��
���%��$������'��!����
�
����3� � ���� ���� 
�� 
��� /����
�� '��'������� ��� 
����!� �
��"������!3� (�� ��'����
�����
��  �"�� /��
�
��%��"��3�
�
�2(+4����*2(+�
��������1
"���
&�
��5�,��������
�6������%�5����
�'�������
�7�"����
8�9�(��2/0�%���
��
�
��������1
"���
&�
��5�,��������
�6��������
���
�����7�"����
8�9�(��2/0�%���
��
�
����������������9�� ��'��'���������
��#��!���� �"���
!��&'�%���
��.�����
����� �+.*��%�
�����
���-������
�
��������
������&�"������ ������$3��
�
!�����	�/���	

������
�

%� �� �0�
�
%0%

�#�����#���1�2�����1��%%�
� ���''��%����
�%�
����������
�''��'��������"���'&�
��$ �% ����%�
����!����)���
�.��������%!3�
�
1��
�!3��1���
� ��'��'����������������� �����%���
��������
���������!�������"��
���#���#�$�� �
�����
%���%�&'��
�3�
���������/����%��������� ������ ������
������
����0�%�
������ ��'���&��������� ���:����
�������3�
�
�
1��1�#%��0�!%4%#���%���
� ������������%�����$�� �
�� ��)���
�.�����
��$�� �
��
�����������
�����������
��%�'����
�$���/!�� ��
�������4
����!�7�"���'&�
�����
3�*�������$�� �
�������;�
��
/����� �$
��
�� ��1
"���
&�
�����
%!��
��������'3� �� ��'��'�����%�
��������� �
�''��'��������"���'&�
��$ �% �%�
�/���
�!�/���''��"��� ���
"��!��'�%����%��%�&���
%���%�
�/����&�
���������
������������������
�����������
��%�
�/���������%�����!�
�����"��3��
�
 1�%���!� 3

�3�!1�2 �
� ���''��%����
������%�
����������
��:����
���%%����������
������������ ������ ������
������
���
�����
� ������������
��/���$�� ���<
3�� ��
��� ��
�/��
���!����� ��������%�
�����������
&� ����3�� ��������
�����$�����"���� �
�� �� ������
���������$�!����� ������ 3�� ��������
��:����
��������
���� �������3�
�
� ������������%�����$�� �
�� �����'����)���
�.�����
��$�� �
�������;�
��
3�
�
��#1�5�����%6��
� �� ����� ��� �����
����� ��� '���� ��� � �� )���
� .����� ��� ��
��� �� ,���� ��������� 1
"���
&�
����
*&'��"�&�
���
���
������,�-����
����
��%�'��,�
�$���4
����!�7�"���'&�
�����
�����%����647�83��
� �� ����"�
�� 47�� ����%���� �
%����=� ).�� 9� )������
��� ���� 7�"���'&�
�� �
� � �� )���
� .����� ��
� 9�
����������� ����������,�-����
����
��%�'��,�
�$�����
�����9�������,�-����
����
��%�'��,�
�$��3�
� �� �''��%����
� &���� ����� /�� %�
�������� ����
��� � �� (����
��� ���

�
�� ����%!� ���&�$��#� 6(���8�
$ �% �'��"������
��'������'������
��
��������
������"���'&�
��$�� �
�� ��)���
�.�����
��$�� �
�������
������#����&�������
�3����
�
����%!�).���'�%������$ �% ��!'��������"���'&�
�������''��'������ �
� � ������
�/�����
����"������ ���
$ ���� '��'������ ���� �
�''��'������� "��!� �'�%���� %��%�&���
%���&���� /�� ��&�
��������$ �% �$�����
�"��%�&��� ��'����&'���
�����
����''��"��3��� ����''���% ����������������
�� ��(���3�
�

Page 80



����%������
��
���������
���!�������$ ������
��%�'����
�$��������-�������
����������� ��%��������$ �% �
$���� /�� �''����� ��� ��"���'&�
�� '��'������ $�� �
� ��% � �����3� �
!� '��'������ $���� /�� ��-������ ���
%�
���/�������� ��"�������&'��"�&�
������ ������3�
�
(������"������ �������-��
��������������''����������"���'&�
��$�� �
����������
����������������;�
���
��� %�
������ � �� �"����/����!� ��� �� ��� �����
�/�!� �"����/��� �����3� � ���� ��"���'&�
�� %�

��� ��%����
����$ ����� � �� �:%�'���
� ����� &���� /�� �''����� $ �% � $���� �
��%���� ��� � �� $����� /�
������ ��� � ��
��"���'&�
�����$��� � �� ������ ���#��
�� � ����� ������'�%���%� ������ ���#�������&�
�� ��� �
�'��%��$ �% �
� ������
%�����&��������
�&�������3�
�
� ������ �����������������
�������������/������%����&'����
%���� ���''��%�
��$����������#������%�
������� ��
�&'�%������ ����"���'&�
���
�
���/!����������.������%����&'����
%��
�
�
���%�
���%���!���%�1�5�1  3% ��
� �� '��'����� ��� ��� ���%�� �� ��
���� �����!� /�����
�� ���  ����� ���� '�������� ����%���
� �-��'&�
��� � ��
/�����
��$�����&�������>3�&�/!�
3��&�$�� ��� ��� ������3�<&3�� ��/�����
��������/��'������
������� ��
���� ����� ���:����
���%%������������
��� ����������� ���:����
�������3�� ��'��'�������
%��������&����
%�&'��
������
��� ��/�����
��$ �% �$�����/��/��
����/!�
&�'����������
%�
����
��$�������������� ��
�:����
�������� ���� �������3����� �����������'����$�!� ���� ������ �� � ���"������ ��� ����� � � ��#���#�$����
"��!� ��� ��#�� �%%��
�� ��� � �� ������
�� �
�� ��� '��"���� �� ��
�� ��� ������ ��"��� ��� <3��&��273� � ��� � ��
 ��� �� ��� � �� ����%����� ���
�� � �� 
��� ��
� /��
���!� $���� /�� �3�&� �
%�����
�� ��� 
&� ��� ���� ��
�
���"����
3�
�
� ��'��'�����%�
����������
�''��'��������"���'&�
��$�� �
�� ��)���
�.�����
�������% �� ���''��%�
��
&������&�
�������� ��"��!��'�%����%��%�&���
%���$ �% �$�����'��&���� ���'��'����3�� ���''��%�
�� ���
������� � ��� � �� ����%����� ��� ��-������ ��� �&'��"�� ���� '�������� %�
����� �"��� � �� �:����
�� 
��$��#3�
+'�%���%���!�� ��� ��� ���������� �
�%�
������
��������''�!�� ���� ���&�������
�� �����'�'���
�� �
� � ��������
$ �% � ���%����
���������#�3�*
��������
�� ���'����%����� ��%����
� ���%����%������ ��� ������� ��0�
%���
�����$��
&�0���'�'���
��3�
�
� ���&'����
%������ ���'����%�������%����
�������������"�
������ ���''���% �������������#3�� ���''��%�
���
 �"�� �''����� � �� 
����
��� ��-��
����� �
�� �:%�'���
� ����� ��� � �� '��'������ $ �% �  ��� ��������� �
� � ��
&��������
� � ���� � � �� ��� ����� � �� ��
�� ��� ������ ��"����273�� ��
��������� � ��/�����
�� �����% � � ���
�
���-��
��"�����������
��%�'������������"�������
%���"��!�
�
��&�
� ���
�������% �� �����#����
��� �� �
������������3�
�
� �� '������
� ��� � �� /�����
�� $���� 
�%��������� � �� ��&�"��� ��� �� ��%���
� ���  ����� ���
�� � �� 
��� ��
�
���"����
�$ ������������
���
���"�� ����
��$����/��'��
�������
��� ������ ��
�/��
���!��
������
��� ��
���������� ������%����3�� ��"��$�����&���
������
��������&��������� ��/�����
��$����/��"��$�������
���
� ���:����
�� ���� ���
��
��$ �% � ������ �� �� ��� ��"��3�?��$�� ���&� � ��������
��
������
�/����$���� /��
�����
���/!�� ���������
���'��
��
���� ����$�'����������� ��/�����
���
��� ����
�� �������
�%�����3�
�
*
�� ����'����%�����%��%�&���
%���������%�
��������� ��/�
���������� ����"���'&�
��$��������$��� ��
!�
 ��&����� ���'�

�������� ������
�/���3�
�
 %��
��1���!1 ����% �
+�'������
������
%������
����''�!��
�� ����
���
%������
��������
�����'��'�������$����/������%����/!�� ��
'��'�������"���'&�
�3�
�
.12.��5��
�001��1��#1���1�� �
� ��������
����� $�!�*&'��%����
��������
������ ���'��'����3�
�
%�41
���%���#� 3 ��1��71#1�5�1  3% �
� ���''��%����
� ��� �%%�&'�
����/!��� ������ ���#�������&�
������
��%�'���
��?������ �''������� �
��
1%����!� +��"�!3� � �� '��'����� ��
��%�'�
�� �
�� � �� �����
� ��� � �� /�����
�� ��#�� �
��� �%%��
�� � ��
�&'��%����
�� ��� /�� � ������ ���#� �
�� � �� ��-����&�
�� ���� ��
��%�'�� �&'��"�&�
�3� � �� �����  ��� 
��
��������!� ��� 
�
9��������!� �%�����%��� �����
����
�� �
� ������ � �� 
������� �����
����� ����� ��� ��� .�����
�
���������� ��
��� �$�������� ������3�� ��1%����!����"�!�����
�����
���
!��"���
%�����'����%�����'�%����
�
� ����� �
�� %�
%������ � ��� � ���� $����� /�� 
�� ��"����� �&'�%�� �
� �
!� 
���/!� ������ ��� �%�����%���

Page 81



�&'����
%���
�
.%�#�.�1  3% �
� ��������
�� ���� ��&'��%����
��������
������ ����''��%����
3��
�
����#3 1�����
� ��'��'�����/�����
��$�����/��
�� ���
���%�
�� �����!� �&'��"�&�
���$ �% �$����� %�
�������� � ��"��!�
�'�%����%��%�&���
%���
���������������!�47��'���%!�).���
����"�%�� �
�� ��(����
������

�
������%!�
���&�$��#3� *
� �������
� � �� ����
�� �
�� �����
� $���� &�
�&���� � �� "������ �&'�%�� ��� � �� /�����
�� �
��
%�
���/���������
��%�'���&'��"�&�
���
���
��$�� �'���%������
��
���������� ���������47�3�
�
�
89� *

��"�	��!�����	���
��"�
�������������� �� �
��"������&��������� � ����''��%����
�� ����%����
�������
�����

�
�����&�����
�
 ��� /��
� ��#�
�  �"�
�� �������� ��� � �� ����"�
�� ����%���� �
�� ���'������ �
� � �� ������� 4
����!�
7�"���'&�
�� ���
� 6���'���� ��/����!� ����8� �
�� ���� ����"�
�� &�������� %�
���������
�� �
%����
��

����
��� �
�� �����
��� '���%!� ��"�%�3� *
� ���% �
�� � ��� ��%����
� � �� ��%��� ���

�
�� ��� ����!�  ���
%�
��������� �������$�
�=9�
�
� ��'��'�����/�����
��$�����/��
�� ���
���%�
�������!� �&'��"�&�
���$ �% �$�����%�
�������� � ��"��!�
�'�%����%��%�&���
%���
���������������!�47��'���%!�).���
����"�%���
�� ��(����
������

�
������%!�
���&�$��#3� *
� �������
� � �� ����
�� �
�� �����
� $���� &�
�&���� � �� "������ �&'�%�� ��� � �� /�����
�� �
��
%�
���/���������
��%�'���&'��"�&�
���
���
��$�� �'���%������
��
���������� ���������47�3�
�
�

��	

������
!�����	���

��&&�	+��
�

�

��	

�������	�����	�������
���	����
�

	3� � �� ��"���'&�
��  ���/!� '��&������ � ���� /�� %�&&�
%��� /������ � �� �:'������
� ��� � ����
!��������&�� ����������� ���'��&�����
3�
�
�����������%�&'�!�$�� �+�%���
��	�6����&�
���8����� ����$
��
�����
��!����

�
���%��
	���3�

�
�3� 7���������� � ��'��'����� ������ ����/����/&������ ����
��������� �
�$����
��$�� � � ����%���

���

�
����� ����!�/��������"���'&�
��%�&&�
%��3��� ��'��'����� ������ ����/��'��
�����
�
��%%����
%��$�� � � �����������������$�� �
���:�&�
� ����� � ��%�&'�����
���� � ��/�����
��
 ���/!��''��"����
��� ���������� ����/��&��
���
������� ���
�������%���
����� ����%������ ����!3��
�
�������� ��� �
����� �� �������%���!� ���
����� ��� �''����
%�� �
�� � ��� � �� '��'�����
��"���'&�
���
 �
%���� ��"�������&�
��!����� ����%����!3�

�

3� 7������� ���&��������� �
�� %������ ��
�� ��� ���� ���� �:���
��� $��#� �
%����
�� /��
���!� ��
%�
��

� ���� /�� ��/&������ ��� �
�� �''��"��� /!� � �� ��%��� ���

�
�� ��� ����!� /������ �
!�$��#� ���
%�&&�
%��3� � �� ��"���'&�
�� � ���� %�&'������ �
� �%%����
%��$�� � � �� �''��"��� ��������
�
��&��
���
��������% �� ��������3��
�
�������� ����
������� �������%���!���"���'&�
��$ �% ������
���'��0���%�� � ���&�
��!� ���
� ����%����!3�

�
�3� � ����"���'&�
�� ���/!�'��&������� ����/��%����������� �
��%%����
%��$�� � � ���''��"���

'��
�� ��%��"��� /!� � �� ��%��� '��

�
�� ��� ����!� �
� 	
� � @�
�� ��	
� �
�� ������� ��� �����$�=�
���	�A�	�����	�A��3���	�A�
�����	�A�������	�A�<��
�����	�A��3�
������������� ���"����
%��������/���
���������
��� ��'��&�����
3�

�
<3� (�� ������ � ��/� ���  ������$� �����
��� ��� �
!� "��������
� &�
���&�
�� �
�A��� %����
��

�'������
��� �������#��'��%������
��� ��'������	������% ����
	�����������
%����"�3�

Page 82



�
������=����'����%��/���������
��� ����/�����
�������
��
�����%�&'�!�$�� �����%!�(�>��
�
� ���������4
����!�7�"���'&�
�����
3�

�
�
�
#�����	

�����7"��� �,��-�)�����)�)��):�
%;&��"�!���������������������-��-�)����

Page 83



Page 84

This page is intentionally left blank



����������	

������
������������	
�
�

���������� ��������
�� �������������� ������
������������� �	�� ����
� !���"�!�!� 	��� #��$����
�
%	����	��� ��

���
�������������������������������������	 !�
��	&	����� ��"�#$%��&'(�$&)��$�&�(&�$��*$����
�&&�������� �&��
�'����%��)�
�������� �(&+��(�*�(���
�
�����������

�
'���	$���	&(��� ����������)������� ���*����������������+�(�������,���

�
-�+��	&
������������	����	������&	��������
,&�-(&�
)�������%��(
��&�(�
�

Agenda Item 14

Page 85



�
���������#���	�(��
�$�&�
�'(%��.
(%%�%��*���$&)�
�
��

��(����
�&���������	��������	��������	���
����+����
�
��,�������������
�('�%�� &��(&�� �$� �*���$�%#�
/������(%#��$%�,�0
�#��)� �$&�,
(%%�%���..
�#(��$%���
�%$����#(��$%��"�&��
��%�� �$� (�1$�%�%�� .&$.�&����� (%�� (� ����� %$��#�� "(�� ���.
()��� %�(&� �*�� ����� 2� 	� &��.$%��� *(�� 0��%�
&�#��'����&$-��*��(�1$�%�%��.&$.�&�)�$01�#��%��$%��*���&$�%���$�3�
�
	4� 
$���$��
��*�5��%
��*���$��%�$$&�(%��$���$$&�(&�(��
�4� �-.(#��$%�&�����%��(
�(-�%��)�
�
����67��������
�$%���
�
-�����	�.���	

������
�

/���0�1�
�
/1/

�%�����%�00203���!!2��//�
�$�%#�

$&��$"
(%�/�� &�8������� �*���(..
�#(��$%�0�� &�-$'��� �&$-���
��(��$%�(%��#$%����&���0)� �*��
,
(%%�%���$--������$%��*���&$�%����*(���*���9��%��$%�"$�
��0��(%�$'�&0�(&�%����&�#��&��4�
�
20�
�-4��2�0�
�*��(..
�#(��$%�����$&��*���&�#��$%�$��(�&�.
(#�-�%��#$%��&'(�$&)��9��%��$%�(���*��&�(&�$���*��.&$.�&�)��
�*���9����%���9��%��$%����(�-$��
)��
(:�����&�#��&���*(��$##�.����(��-(

�&��$$�.&�%���*(%��*��.&$.$����
�9��%��$%4�
�
�*��.&$.$����#$%��&'(�$&)�"$�
��.&$1�#��(�-(9�-�-�$��;4;<-��&$-��*��$&���%(
�&�(&��
�'(��$%�$���*��
*$����(%��"$�
��0��
4=-�"����"��*�(�-(9�-�-�*���*��$��
4>�-4�
�
�*��&�(&�(%�������?�$��*2"�����(#�%�@��
�'(��$%��"$�
��*('���"(&��"(

��"��*��
(:�%��(0$'�4��*���*�&��
?%$&�*2�(����(#�%�@��
�'(��$%�"$�
��0��������#
$����$��*��#$--$%�0$�%�(&)�"��*��*��(��(#*���.&$.�&�)��
�>��&�-��(����$(�4��*����&���
4=�-��&���$���*����
�'(��$%�"$�
��0��0&�#+��.��$�(�*���*��$���4��-��&���
"��*��
(:�%��(0$'����*��&�-(�%�%��	4<�-��&���"$�
��-(�#*��*��$�*�&��"$��
�'(��$%�4��
�
�
20�2�%/��1�-/5/%��!/0��
�*����������
$#(����"��*�%�(%�(&�(������%(����(��.&�-(&�
)�&�����%��(
�"*�&���*���&�#��$%�$���9��%��$%��
�$��"�

�%������(##�.�(0
���%�.&�%#�.
�4��
�
�2�/��0-��4

�40-203��
�*����������
$#(����$%��*��1�%#��$%�$���&�-��(����$(��(%�����-�&���&�'�4��
�
�*�� .&$.�&�)� ��� $%�� *(
�� $�� (� .(�&� $�� �%��'���(
� ��-�2���(#*��� *$����� �
(%+��� 0)� #$%'�&���� �(&-�
0��
��%����$��*��%$&�*2�(���(%���*���%�&(%#���$�(�-$��&%�*$���%����'�
$.-�%���$��*���$��*2"���4��*��
.&$.�&�)��*(���$&-���*��$�*�&�*(
��$���*��.(�&�*(��(%��9����%����%�
����$&�)�&�(&��9��%��$%��*(��.&$1�#���
��-��&����%�$��*��&�(&��(&��%4�
�
�*�&�����(�
(&����&(�����(&�(�(�1(#�%���$��*���$��*2"����&%�0$�%�(&)��*(���$&-��(�0����&�0��"��%��*��
(..
�#(��$%������(%�����-�&���&�'�4�
�
��%2�6���0�/7��
�(��$%(
� � ,
(%%�%�� ,$
�#)� A&(-�"$&+�� 6�,� ,$
�#)� ��4		� (%�� �*�� ��..
�-�%�(&)� ,
(%%�%�� ,$
�#)�
�����
�%��3��$�����9��%��$%��*('��0��%�#$%����&����%��*������&-�%(��$%�$���*���(..
�#(��$%4�
�
�*�� .&$.$�(
�-���� 0�� #$%����&��� (�(�%��� �*���,,A� .�0
��*��� $%� �=�*��(&#*� ��	�B� �*��� ��..$&���
����(�%(0
�� ��'�
$.-�%�� "*�#*� �%#$-.(����� �$$�� �����%4� ��'�
$.-�%��� �*$�
��-(+�� (� .$����'��
#$%�&�0���$%��$�(%�(&�(�(%������$..$&��%�������$��-.&$'���*��#*(&(#��&�(%��8�(
��)�$��(%�(&�(4�
�
��4		� �$#����� $%� �$-����#� �9��%��$%�� (%�� �*�� #&���&�(� �*�)�-���� #$-.
)�"��*4��,�		� ��� (� ���� $��

Page 86



�����
�%���� "*�#*� *('�� 0��%� .&�.(&��� �$� �%�$&-� *$���*$
��&�� (0$��� ������� &�
(��%�� �$� *$����
�9��%��$%��(%���$��%#$�&(���(�0����&���(%�(&��$�������%4��
�
���/�
�0�/��0-��!/02�6�2��4/���
�*��.&$.$�����9��%��$%�"$�
��.&$1�#��(�-(9�-�-�$��;4;<�-��&����&$-��*��$&���%(
�&�(&��
�'(��$%�(%��
"$�
��0�������%��4
;-��&$-��*��0$�%�(&)��*(&���"��*��>��&�-��(����$(�4�
�
,$
�#)���		���(�����*(����%�
����$&�)�&�(&��9��%��$%��"�

�0��(##�.�(0
��$%��*��.(&�)�0$�%�(&)�"*�&��
�*��.&$.$�����9��%��$%�.&$1�#���(�-(9�-�-�$��
4�-��&$-��*��-(�%��(#��$���*���"�

�%��*$���4���%��*���
�%��(%#���*��(�1$�%�%��.&$.�&�)�#$%�(�%��(���%�
����$&�)�&�(&��9��%��$%��*(��*(��(��"$�-��&��.&$1�#��$%�
�&$-��*��&�(&��(#��$���*���"�

�%�4��*��
�-��&��
�-���#(%�0��&�
(9���"*�&���*�&��(&���9��%��$%��0��
��(��
�*�� &�(&� $�� �*�� (�1$�%�%�� .&$.�&�)� (%�5$&� "*�&�� �*�&�� ��� �$-�� ���&��� $�� ��.(&(��$%� 0��"��%� �*��
�9��%��$%�4� �*�� .&$.$���� �9��%��$%�"�

� .&$1�#�� 
4;�-�0�)$%�� �*�� &�(&� �9��%��$%� $%� �*��(�1$�%�%��
.&$.�&�)�(%��"�

�0������("()��&$-��*(���9��%��$%�0)�	-�?�4
;-��&$-��*��.(&�)�0$�%�(&)@4��
��'�%��*����.(&(��$%�0��"��%��*���"$��9��%��$%��(%���*��
$"�%(��&��$���*��#$%��&'(�$&)�#$%��&�#��$%�
(%���*���
(:���&$$���*(��"�

�(

$"�
��*���$�.(����*&$��*�"�

�#$%�&�0�����$���*����'�
$.-�%��*('�%��%$�
��&�$��
)����&�-�%�(
��-.(#��(���*��&�(&�$���*��(�1(#�%��.&$.�&�)���>��&�-��(����$(�4��
�
�/��
��2�0�-2���0�/��
��.(&(��$%�����(%#����$�%$��(..
)��%��*����%��(%#���(��%$�&�����%��(
�.&$.�&�����"�

�0��(���#����0)��*��
.&$.$������'�
$.-�%�4�
�
#23#��6��
�112��2!�%2���2�0��
�*�&��(&��%$����*"()��-.
�#(��$%��&�
(��%���$��*���.&$.$�(
4�
�
/052
�0!/0��%��4���20�82%2�6�2��4/��
�*�&��(&��%$��%'�&$%-�%�(
5����(�%(0�
��)��������&�
(��%���$��*����.&$.$�(
�4��
�
#/�%�#�2��4/��
�*�&��(&��%$�*�(
�*��-.
�#(��$%��&�
(��%���$��*���(..
�#(��$%4��
�
��0�%4�2�0���
�*�� .&$.$���� ��'�
$.-�%�� "$�
�� *('�� %$� ���%���#(%�� �-.(#�� $%� %���*0$�&�%�� .&$.�&�)� (%�� ���
(##�.�(0
���%���&-��$�����������%4��*��.&$.$�(
��(���������*��#&���&�(�����$����%�,$
�#)���4		�$��C�&&(
/��
6%��(&)���'�
$.-�%��,
(%����..
�-�%�(&)�,
(%%�%�������
�%��3��$�����9��%��$%��(%�� �*���(��$%(
�
,
(%%�%��,$
�#)�A&(-�"$&+4�
�
��

��(�	��-�����	���
�('�%��&��(&����$��*�� �%��'���(
�-�&����$�� �*���(..
�#(��$%��*����#���$%��$��&(%��,
(%%�%��,�&-����$%�
*(�� 0��%� �(+�%� *('�%�� &��(&��� �$� �*�� &�
�'(%�� ,$
�#���� (%�� ,&$.$�(
�� �%� �*�� C�&&(
� 6%��(&)�
��'�
$.-�%�� ,
(%� ?��$.���� A�0&�(&)� ����@� (%�� (

� &�
�'(%�� -(��&�(
� #$%����&(��$%�� �%#
���%��
%(��$%(
� (%�� &���$%(
� .$
�#)� (�'�#�4� �%� &�(#*�%�� �*��� ��#���$%� �*�� 7$#(
� ,
(%%�%�� ���*$&��)� *(��
#$%����&����*���$

$"�%�32�
�
�*�� .&$.$���� ��'�
$.-�%�� "$�
�� *('�� %$� ���%���#(%�� �-.(#�� $%� %���*0$�&�%�� .&$.�&�)� (%�� ���
(##�.�(0
���%���&-��$�����������%4��*��.&$.$�(
��(���������*��#&���&�(�����$����%�,$
�#)���4		�$��C�&&(
/��
6%��(&)���'�
$.-�%��,
(%����..
�-�%�(&)�,
(%%�%�������
�%��3��$�����9��%��$%��(%���*���(��$%(
�
,
(%%�%��,$
�#)�A&(-�"$&+4�
�
�

��	

������
-�����	���

��&&�	+��
�

�

��	

�������	�����	�������
���	����
�
	4� �*�� ��'�
$.-�%�� *�&�0)� .�&-������ �*(

� 0�� #$--�%#��� 0��$&�� �*�� �9.�&(��$%� $�� �*&���

)�(&���&$-��*���(���$���*���.�&-����$%4�
�
���������$�#$-.
)�"��*���#��$%�<	�?(��(-�%���@�$���*���$"%�(%���$�%�&)�,
(%%�%���#��
	<<�4�

Page 87



�
�
�4� �*����'�
$.-�%��*�&�0)�.�&-�������*(

�0��#(&&����$��� �%�(##$&�(%#��"��*� �*��(..&$'���

.
(%��&�#��'���0)��*��
$#(
�.
(%%�%��(��*$&��)�$%�	��D�%����	
�(%��
������(���$

$"�3�C�	�
�(������D�%����	
4�
�
��������A$&��*��('$��(%#��$���$�0��(%���$�����%���*��.�&-����$%4�
�

�
�
�
%�����	

�����8(��� �,����*�������9:����
/;&��(�-������������������������,�*����
�

Page 88



����������	

������
������������	
�
��

���������� ��������
�� �������������� ������
�������������
�

�	�� ����
�
�

!���"�!��#���
��

�����$��%&�����
� '������	��

�
(	����	��� ��
���
�����������������������������
��	#	����� ��������� ��!��"���� ��#�����$ %��
�&��� ��!� �'�%'���� ��'��#� �$�

�����$
�!���(
� �)��
�##�������� *
��������� �
�������� +���
�
)����������

�
*���	+���	#&��� ����������%������� �����������������)'�,�&������-����
�
.�,��	#
������������	����	������#	��������
,
�$ �-
�� �($&��

Agenda Item 15

Page 89



�� ���.�$ %������ �-��%��� ����
�$�
/
��$
��.�����%� ��$���
�$�
������!�+������&$��0�(�
�$ &��
�� ��
1$��� ��
�$��
�
���������/���	�&��
�

��&$��� 2����
���
����#�
�'$.���$�%.)����������
�((��&$��� ��.(�2�3����/�$  � ��/�
������ �

/
�(��$�2�4
�&��� ��!��'�����
�.���%���"�� ��� ����(
�1�%���'���� ��(����$ %�$ &���$
.�
$&&����%$��� )��

�((��&$��� �5�2��//67�6�88�9�
��&���� ��$��2�	
6		6	77��
��&���� ��.(�2��((
�1���

�
��&$��� 2����
���
����#�
�'$.���$�%.)����������

�((��&$��� ��.(�2�3����/�$  � ��/�
������ �
/
�(��$�2��� �������
�.��"�� ��� �$����%�����(
�1�%���'���� ��(����$ %�$ &���$
.�

$&&����%$��� ��:$�� %�� �����7�688�9;��
�((��&$��� �5�2��//67
6�9�<<�
��&���� ��$��2��96�96	77
�
��&���� ��.(�2��((
�1���

�
��&$��� 2��=��
���
�=���#�
�'$.���$�%.����

$�����������

�((��&$��� ��.(�2�3����/�$  � ��/�
������ �
/
�(��$�2�4
�&��� ��!�$��
�(����$
$���$ %�%������&�'�
>�#�()��

�((��&$��� �5�2��//67�6�999��
��&���� ��$��2��	6�96	77��
��&���� ��.(�2����#%
$' ��

�
��&$��� 2����
���
�����������������������������

�((��&$��� ��.(�2��� ��
1$��� ��
�$��� �� ��
/
�(��$�2���������� ��!��"���� ��#�����$ %��
�&��� ��!� �'�%'���� ��'��#� �$������$
�

!���(
� �)���
�((��&$��� �5�2���56	
6����	�
��&���� ��$��2�,5�4�0�4��
��&���� ��.(�2�,5�4�0�4��

�
)'

��&����
�#���������	��������	��'�����	���
����,����
�

0�
0)0����1��)��
�$1� �� 
��$
%� ��� �#����� &��=��-��%$ &�� � �/����&��.� !�
��((��&$��� ��� �� �����
�� �!�  ���!�&$��� �'�
��
�� �� ���$%?�� � ��(
�(�
����)��� �����  ���&��'$��$���� %��(�$.�%)���?�&��� ��#$1����� � 
�&��1�%� !
���
���#�������:*
��$���;�$ %�+
�$ ���' �:*
�+��%���;)���� &����
���!!�-
�� �#$��
�@�����%��#$���#��
$((��&$��� ��$
���$>� ������!�%����$��� )��
�
��@�$��!.� ��(������ ��!���?�&��� ���� �%��.��7�#����#��%��#$��$������� �
�&��1�%)�
�
0 �����$
.��#���$� �(�� ����!���?�&��� �
$���%�$
�2�
�
	)� �#�� �'�!���(
� �����&� ��%�
$��.��$
��
��#$ ��#���"���� ��A��#��(����$
�$�#$����� �� &��%�%�$��

��1� ���($&��
�)� �#��(
�(��$�������&#�%��(�
6'�%�
��#$ ��#���
��� $��!���(
� �)�

)� , $&&�(�$����� &
�$���� ���B�C��"���� ��9������
���@�$
�����(
�(���%�	8	7����
���@�$
�)�
�)� �#$
$&��
�$ %�%���� ���������!�>��(� ��'��#��#��
�����!��#����
���)�
9)� *$���
���%
����� �� %�!���
����$�#��#�.�(
��� � ��!�$��
��'#�&#�� &
�$�������1���$�����>�

�����$ ��$��.)��
8)� � %�!���
��(� ��$�&� �����A�������!�(
�1$&.���($&��� ���

�� %� �� ���#���
�����(�&�$��.����#�

������D�+
�$ ���' )�
<)� ���#���#���������'�����$ %�&$(�%�A��#��(�$ �� �����(
� &�($��.�%�&�%�����$ %�%�
� ��'� ��
��#��

Page 90



��($&��'���%������� �!�&$ ��.��
�$��
)�
�
��5�,����0�5�2�
��$%��!�4 1�
� �� ��D������$��� �:�
$!!�&�*$ $���� ����1���� ;�A� ����?�&��� �)�
�
��

$�����%��!���
����A�5����?�&��� �A��((�.���$ %$
%�&� %���� �����(
���&���#���$%��
��
�
*�
��.��%��3�
��D����&�����
1�&���A�5����?�&��� ���A��#��(
��������#���%�&��(�.�'��#���&��� �99��!�
�#����� �.��!�*�
��.��%���&��	7���
�
*�
��.��%��4 1�
� �� �$���%1���
.���
1�&��:*4��;�A�5����?�&��� �
�
�$�%.��� ��
1$��� ��%1���
.�����������A���?�&��� �� ��#���
�� %���!��
�
	)� �
&#���&��
��$ %�%���� ���������!�&#$
$&��
�'��#��#��
�����!��#����
���)�
�)� *$���
���%
����� �� %�!���
����$�#��#�.�(
��� � ��!�$��
��'#�&#�� &
�$�������1���$�����>�

�����$ ��$��.)��

)� � %�!���
�������!�(
�1$&.���($&��� ���

�� %� �� ���#���
�����(�&�$��.����#�������D�+
�$ ���' )�
�)� ���#���#���������'�����$ %�&$(�%�A��#��(�$ �� �����(
� &�($��.�%�&�%�����$ %�%�
� ��'� ��
��#��

��($&��'���%������� �!�&$ ��.��
�$��
)�
9)� �#�������(�$ �%���� ����#�'��#��
��$��� �#�(��!��#��(
�(��$������#�� ���#���
� ��(
�(�
�����
�
.�����	�2���	

������
�

0�)���3�
�
030

�(�����(���1�4���!!1��00�

��� &����
�-
�� �
�@�����%��#$���#���$((��&$��� �������
���1�%�!
���%����$��� �$ %�&� ��%�
�%��.��#��
/�$  � ������������� ��#
����
�� %�2��#��%���� ���������!�&#$
$&��
�'��#��#����
����A��#�
�'$.���#��
��&� %�!���
��$���
���%
�������#��#�.�1�������$ %���($&��� � ���#���
� ��(
�(�
�������(�&�$��.�� �
$���� �$ %�'� ��
���� ���$&&�(�$���)��
�
��@�$��!.� ��(������ ��!��7���� $��
���!
�����($
$���#����#��%��#$����� �
�&��1�%)��

�
1��
�.5��1���
�#�� (
�(��$�� ���>�� (�$  � �� (�
������ � !�
� �#�� %�������� � �!� �#�� �"���� �� #����2� ��
���
�� $ %�
�
�&��� � �!� $�  �'� %'���� �� � � $� �����$
� !���(
� �)� �#�
�� ��� $���� $ � $((��&$��� � ��������%� !�
�
�� ��
1$��� � �� �� �� :��56	
6����	;� '#�&#� %��� ��
$���� 
�$�� �� !�
� %�������� � �#
���#� $�
��
�&��
$��
�(�
�)�
�
�#��%���� �#$����� ����$����#�%��#
���#���1�
$��(
�A$((��&$��� �%��&����� ��� ��!!�&��$ %�� ������'��#�
���#��#��(�$  � ��$ %�&� ��
1$��� ��!!�&�
)��#��%���� ��$&&����$ %�#�
��$�����$���� ��%��� ��
$����
�#$�� 1$
����� �(��� �� #$1�� ��� � &� ��%�
� !�
� �#�� ����� $ %� ?����!���� �#�� 
�$�� �� !�
� 
�$&#� �� �#��
(
�(���%�%���� )��
�
�
1��1�(0��3�.060(��!0���
��&��� � <�� �!� �#�� /�$  � �� :�����%�+���%� ��� $ %��� ��
1$��� ��
�$�;� �&�� 	77�� 
�@��
��� �#�� ��&$��
/�$  � �����#�
��.������1���(�&�$��$��� ��� �����#��%���
$�����.��!�(
���
1� ���
�� #$ &� ���#��&#$
$&��
�
�
�$((�$
$ &���!��#��&� ��
1$��� �$
�$)�0 �(
� &�(����#��(
�(��$�����&� ��%�
�%�$&&�(�$�������?�&�����

���1$ ��(���&����&� �$� �%�'��#� ���

$�=��,�/�$ %��#��5$��� $��/�$  � ��/���&.�3
$��'�
>)��
�
)1�0���.�)5

�5�.1�4)�
�#���������
���
�� ���$�	7����%��$&#�%��'�����
�.�%'���� ��(������ �%�'��#� �	)�9�$&
����!� �$ %)��#��
��������$�
��$��1��.��$
���(����'��#�$���"�%������!���� %$
.��
�$��� �)��#��#��������(������ �%�$��$��9�
%��
���$ ��������#��
�$%�'��#�$������$&>��!��	A
�����
��)��#��#��������'�����&
�� �!
����#����
�����
1��'�� �!� �#�� #����� &$ � � �.� ��� ��� � !
��� �#�� 1�#�&��� � �
$ &�� �$���� $ %� '#� � ��$ %� �� �����%��
+
�$ ���' E�� (
�(�
�.� �((������'#�
�� �#�
�� ��� $� �$(� � � �#�� 1����$��� )� ��� �#�� !
� ���!� �#�� #�����
�#�
�����$���'�	����
��#��#�!� &����#���
��� $��'��#��$>�($�� ���$���
 $���.��� ��$ %��#�
��:�#���!�$��
��
'������� 
��$� �%;�'��#� �#��$%%���� ��!��$��
��1����$��� �$ %� �
����
$ �� �� � �#���#���A<����
��)��#��
��������'�����&
�� �%�� �$������ %$
����$ %����'�����$ %�&$(�%�'��#� ��#���
�� %�)���
���
�������&$��%�
$�� �#�� � %� �!� �#�
�'$.� $�� �#�� ��(� �!� �$�%.�����)� �#�
�'$.� ���  �� �#
���#� 
�$%� $ %� ��$%�� �!!� F� ���

Page 91



�
�1�)� 0�� �#�
�!�
�� �&&�(���� $� 
��$��1��.� ��&��%�%� (������ � $ %� 
��$� �� $� ���%� %��
��� �!� ��($
$��� �
!�
����

�� %� �������)��
�
�#������� ��� ��&$��%�'��#�$�(
��$
��.� 
���%� ��$��$
�$�$ %�$� &� ��
1$��� �$
�$)���
���
�� ���(������ �%�
���'�� ��'��(
�(�
����C��#��3��
��� %��: �
�#;�����#�������:����#;�$ %�����#�� �
�#�'�������$ �$
�$�
�!�'��%�%�#�$�#��$ %�%���� $��%��.��#����

$����� &���$��
,
�$ �-
�� �($&��$ %��$ $��%��.��#��5$��� $���
���)�
�
���#� ��#���$�%.��� ��
1$��� ��
�$��#�
�����$�'�%��
$ ����!�$
&#���&��
$����.����$%%� ����������(�&�$��
� ��
���)���'�1�
� �#�
��$
��� �.�$� !�'��
����&����.���)� ��#�� ��
���� �&� ���!��#�
�'$.� �����"�%� � �
��
����!���.����%���� �$ %�%� ���.)��#���($&� ��$ %��$ %�&$(������� ��
��$� �$��&� ����� ��!�$��
�)�
�
��(1�7�����08��
�#�� ����� ��� %���� $��%� $�� ($
�� �!� $�/
��$
��.�����%� ��$���
�$���� ��
1$��� ��
�$�$ %��� ���.�$ %�
����� �-��%��� ����
�$� � � �#��, ��$
.���1���(�� ��/�$ �:,�/;)��#��$((��&$��� ��#$������$������%�
$�$� ���,�/�/���&��������:�
���
�$�!�
�5�'������ ����1���(�� �;��$ %���		�:�$�%.��� ��
1$��� �
�
�$;��!� �#��$%�(��%���

$��, ��$
.���1���(�� ��/�$ � :,�/;�� �#���$�%.�G���$����� ��
1$��� ��
�$�
�((
$��$��� '#�&#� $
�� &� ��%�
�%� ��� ��� &� ����� �� '��#� �#�� 5$��� $�� /�$  � �� /���&.� 3
$��'�
>�
:5//3;��'#�&#�(
�1�%����(%$��%�$%1�&��� �&� ��
1� ��$ %�� #$ &� ���#��#����
�&�� 1�
� �� �)��
�
/���&.� ����'���%� ���>� ��� 
��$� � �#�� (
�1���� � �!� $((
�(
�$��� �$ %�&$(� �� $ %� ��� %$
.� �
�$��� ��
'#�&#� 
��$���� ��� �#�� (
�(���%� %�1���(�� �� $ %� ���� ��

�� %� ���� � � ($
��&��$
� �#���$� �� $ &�� �!�
�"���� �� $��
$��!�$��
���$ %�1����$��� )��#��(
�(��$���#���%�'�
>�'��#��#���"���� ��&#$
$&��
��!��#��
$
�$� �
���� �!� $� �&$���'#�&#� 
��$���� ��� ���� ��

�� %� �� (
�(�
����� � � ��
��� �!� �"���� �� %� ������� $ %�
!�
�)�
�
/���&.���		�:�$�%.��� ��
1$��� �$
�$;�'���%����>����
��$� ��#����'�%� ���.��$��
��.��$ %�&$(�%�
����
��'��#������$ ��$��#����������'��#� ��$
����
�� %�)��
�
/���&.� ��		�� ��� ��� &� ��%�
�%� �#$�� �"�� ��� �� �#���%� ��� %���� �%� � � ��&#� $� '$.� $�� ��� � #$1��  ��
��� �!�&$ ��$%1�
����!!�&�� � � �#��$((�$
$ &���!� �#���
��� $��(
�(�
�.�� �#��$�� �������!� ���#���
� ��
(
�(�
������ � � ($
��&��$
� �#
���#� �1�
���>� ��� �
� $ � $%1�
��� �!!�&�� � � �#�� $
�$� � � �� �
$�)� �/-		2�
������4"�� ��� ��$&���$��$���((�
�� ��%�&��� ��� �
��$��� ������		)�
�
5//3���&��� �	��%�$���'��#�&� ��
1� ��$ %�� #$ &� ���#��#����
�&�� 1�
� �� �)��#���1�
$���$����!�
�#���(���&.� ��� �#$�� �#��#����
�&�� 1�
� �� ��$ %� ����#�
��$���$�������#���%����&� ��
1�%�$ %�� ?�.�%�
!�
��#��@�$���.��!���!���#�.��
� ������#���$ %�!���
���� �
$��� �)�
�
�#���� ��
1$��� ��
�$��#$
$&��
��((
$��$��!�
��$�%.��'#�&#� ���$��$��
�$��&� ��%�
$��� �&$����
�����
��
���
�� $�� $� +A�� ����%� �)� �#�� &� ��
1$��� � �!!�&�
� $�� �#�� ����� &�$
�!��%� �#$�� ��
���
�� �#���%� ���
&� ��%�
�%�$��
$%��������%� ��'��#��#���$ %�&$(���!��#�������$��
$%��+)�0���
��$��� �#�(�'��#��#�
�'$.��
�#�� �$ %�&$(�� ����� �� $ %� ���� (������ � �� �!� �#�� (
�(���%� %'���� �� (
�1�%��� $�����(��%� 1��'�'#�&#�
�$>��� $� (�����1�� &� �
������ � $ %� '���%� 
�!��&�� �#�� &� ��
1$��� � (
� &�(���� ���� ���� � � �#�� �$�%.�
�� ��
1$��� ��
�$��((
$��$�)�
�
���0�
���0���.��!0�1�7�1))50)��
�#��(
�(��$�� ��� ���
�(�$&��$�
$�#�
�%��$(�%$��%���
���
��'#�&#�#$����� �$���
�%��1�
��#��.�$
�C� �#��
�
��� $��&#$
$&��
��!��#��%'���� �����$������� 
�&�� ��$���)��#��(
� &�(������1$��� �#$����� ������$ %�
'#� �1��'� ���#��#�����!
����#��%
�1�'$.�������#$
%�������$����#��#����&$��� ��!��#��!
� ��%��
�$���#�
��
$
������$ .�� $((
�(
�$���$���
$��� �)��#���
��� $��#������!���
���
��'$���'�����
�.�
� %�
�%�#�����
'��#� $� ����(� #�((�%� ��$��� 
��!� '��#� (
��� � �� &#�� �.�� (
�?�&�� �� $��1�� �#�� 
�%��� �� �)� 0 � 	77�A
�
(�$  � �� $((
�1$��'$�� �
$ ��%� !�
� $� �� ���� ���
�.� �"�� ��� � $�� ��%�� ��� (
�1�%�� �'���� �� (���� $ %�
$ &���$
.�$&&����%$��� )��#������� ���&&����$ %���
��$�����$���� ����$�����#$��H�#��(
�(�
�.�#$��
 ������ ����%�$��$�
���%� ��$��#����!�
����������)�0��'$�����%�$��$�#���%$.�$���������$���$ %��#��
(
�1������' �
�#$%� �����1�%�� ��#��(
�(�
�.�!�
��1�
���.�$
�)I���
�
�#��(
�(���%� �'�$
��%�&��(
�(�
�.�'�������(������ �%�'��#� �$������$
�!���(
� ������$���#���$���$ ����
�!��9�%��
����������$&>�������	����
���!
����#��
�$%�$ %������!!�!
���$������ %$
�������$&#��1���#��
(#.��&$��$ %�1���$����($
$��� �'��#�������

�� %� ��)�0��
��$� ���#���$
����(� ��$
%� ��#$�����$�!�$��
��
�!��#���($
��&��$
�($
���!��#��&� ��
1$��� �$
�$)��

Page 92



�
�#��%���� ��!��#�� �'�%'���� ��'����
�(��&$���$
��%�&��!�$��
����!��#���"���� ��#�����$ %�� &�
(�
$���
$�(�&���'#�&#�$
��'�
�#.��!� 
��� ��� � �)�)� �#���$����� %�$ %��#��&#�� �.��#$�� !$&����#�
�'$.)��#��
�� ��
1$��� � �
�$� �#$
$&��
� �((
$��$�� !�
� �$�%.� ��$���2� H���������	��
� ���
�� #������ $
�� !�'� � �
 ����
�����$
����(�
�$ ��
�(
��� �$��1����!�$ �� %$ ��
�%��(�&���)��#�.�$
��&#$
$&��
���%��.�!�$���
�
��'A(��&#�%� 
��!��� '#����� �
� ���#�� &����
�%� '$���� '��#� ������ '� %�'��� (
�%��� $ ��.� #�
�B� �$�� � �
�
�� �$��� �$ %�&�
1� ��&�
 �
�)��#�
������!�� �$��$
� ����(#$�����
�%��� ���!��� �
���$ %����������#��
���$��&����
�!�
�%��$���)I��#��%�1���(�� ��
�&
�$����������!��#����!�$��
���� ��#��%���� )��
�
�#�� �1�
$��� �&$��� $ %� ���>� �!� �#�� %'���� �� #$�� ��� � &� ��%�
�%� ��� �#�� (
�(�
�.� 
��$���� '���� ����
�$ %�&$(�%������ �)� ��#��(
�(�
�����'��#� � �#���($
�� �!� �#�� 
�$%� $
��($
��$��.� 1������� �#
���#� �#����!��
�$ %�&$(� �)��#��(
�(���%�%'���� ��'�������($
��$��.�1�������$%%� ��� ��
��������#����
�����&� ��'��#����
$((�$
� �� 1���$��.� ���
���1�)� � �#�� �$ %�&$(�%� ����� ��'��#� ����(��%6� ($
��$�� 1��'�� �!� �#�� (
�(���%�
#���������'��#� ��#���$
����
�� %��%�!� ����#��&#$
$&��
��!��#���$�%.�&� ��
1$��� �$
�$)��#��%� ���.�
$ %� �($&� �� ��� $���� $� &� ����� �� !�$��
�� �!� �#��� ($
��&��$
� ($
�� �!� �#�� &� ��
1$��� � $
�$� '��#� (�����

��$� � ��$�!���� ���!��($&���� ����$ %�(#.��&$����($
$��� �!
�����

�� %� ��(
�(�
����)�
�
�� ����
��!���?�&��� ��
�&��1�%�
��$����(�&�!�&$��.�����#��#���#��$ %�%���� ��!��#��(
�(���%�%'���� ��
$ %� �#�� ����� �!� (
�1$&.� ��� �#��
� (
�(�
����)� �#�� ����� �!� (
�1$&.� �������'���� ��� $%%
����%� � � �#�� ����
#�$%� ��J��($
$��� �����$ &��E)�
�
/014/��
�#��(
�(��$�����(
�%��� $ ��.��#
������
�.��'��#�$�!�$��
��!�'#�&#�� &�
(�
$����$ ��(� ��$�&� .�� �$���
��%��)����#���#��#��#���#���!� �#��(
�(���%�%'���� ��%���� ����"&��%��#���"���� ��#���#���!��#��
�%���
7)9A	�����
�����#��%�(�#�:	<)9���
��;�$ %�������>����� &
�$��%)���'�1�
��%�������#���($&����� $��
��
�!� �#�� ������ �$>� �� � ��� $&&�� �� ��($
$��� � %���$ &��� �#�� �&$��� �!� �#�� %�1���(�� �� ���  ��� �1�
�.�
�"&����1�)� �����  ���#���
� �� (
�(�
����� $
�� �� �
$��.� �$
��� (��&#�%� 
��!�� '��#� %�
��
�� $ %� �#�.�

�$&#������$
�#���#��)��
�
.0)14��
�#��&� &�
 ��
��$�� ������#��%���� ��!��#��%�1���(�� ��$
����� �������!�>��(� ��'��#��#��$
�$�$ %��#��
1���$����($&��� ��#��&� ��
1$��� �$
�$)��0��������#�$&&�(��%�$ %�$&> �'��%��%��#$���#�
��$
��$
�$���!�
1�
.� %���� &�� &#$
$&��
� '��#� � �#�� &� ��
1$��� � $
�$� �#$�� %���
�� �� �#�� ($
$����
�� !�
�  �'�
%�1���(�� ��)� ��'�1�
�� '��#� � �#��� ����%�$��� $
�$2� �#�
�'$.� �#�
�� ���  �� %�!� ���1�� ��.��C� �#��
� %�1�%�$��(������!��$ %�#$1����� �%�1���(�%��1�
�$���� �!�&$ ��(�
��%��!�����)������&#���� �'�!�$��
���
$� &$�$������ �!� #����� %���� �� 
�(
��� �� �� %�!!�
� �� ��.���� $ %� %�!!�
� �� (�
��%�� �!� %������&�
$
&#���&��
��� '��#� ����� $((�$
� �� ��
�� (
��� � �� �#$ � ��#�
�� ���� �.�  �� ��$ �� �"&����1�)� �#��
&#$
$&��
� ��� �$
���.�$��
����$���� ��� �#�� �$ %�&$(�%������ ��$���((���%� ��� �#��$
&#���&��
$����.��)��#��
(
� &�(��� �!� $ � $
�� %�&�� ��.��� '��#� $� ��%�
 � �'���� 
�(
��� ��� $� &�

� �� $ %� ����&��1�� �"$�(��� �!�
%������&�$
&#���&��
��'��#� ��#��$
�$� ��� ���&� ��%�
�%� � $((
�(
�$��)���#�������$ %� ������

�� %� ���
�� %������!�����#���((�
�� ��.�����$>��$���$���� ��'��#�$ ��  �1$��1��#��#�@�$���.�%���� �������� �$ %�
�#�� $
�� %�&�� $((
�$&#� ��� &� ��%�
�%� $&&�(�$����� $%%� �� $� !�
�#�
� �$.�
� �!� %�1���(�� �� $ %� 1���$��
#����
�&$��� ��
��������#��&� ��
1$��� �$
�$)��#�������!��$�&� ����$��%�!!�
� ����1����$ %��#����$����� >��
� �
�%�&��� %�(�#� $ %� � ��
���)� �#�� $
�$�� �!� ��$B� �� 
�%�&�� �#�� �1�
$��� 1���$�� %��� $ &�)� � �#��
$((
�$&#� ��� �#�� %���� � �1�
$��� ��� �#�
�!�
�� &� ��%�
�%� $&&�(�$���� $ %� ���>�� ��� (
���
1�� �#�������
��� �!�&$ ��!�$��
���!��#��&� ��
1$��� �$
�$)��
�
)0��
��1���.1)����0)�
�#�� ����$��%�  $��
�� �!� �#�� ����� $ %� �#�� ��1��� �!� �"���� �� �&
�� � �� � ��
�� �#�
��'���� ���  �� $%1�
���
��($&�� � � 
��$��� � ��� 
���%� ��$�� $�� ��.� '��#� 
��$
%�� ��� �1�
���>� ��� ����� �!� (
�1$&.� �
� ������>)��
�/-		� 
�&���� %�� $� ��($
$��� � %���$ &�� �!� �	�� ���'�� � #$���$���� 
���� '� %�'�� ��� (
�1� ��
�1�
���>� �)� �#�� (
�(�
�.� ��� �#��  �
�#�� �#�� 3��
��� %�� #$�� $� ��%
���� '� %�'� ��� �#�� ��%��� ��� ���
����$��%�$��� ������!�	<)9��!
���$ .�($
���!� �#��(
�(��$�)����#���#� ����� �#$ � �#���	�����%��� ���
�#�
����������$ ��$���&
�� � ��$ %������� ����#��� �.�'� %�'���
1� �����#������#$����%
���)��#��(
�(�
�.�
��� �#�� ����#�� ���#� ������ ��� ����$��%� $� �� ����� �!� �	�� !
��� �#�� ��%�� ���1$��� � �!� �#��� (
�(�
�.)�
�((�������#��������+
�$ ���' ��������$��%�$�&� ��%�
$����%���$ &��$'$.�:8��;�!
����#��%�1���(�� �)�
5��#$���$����
����'� %�'��'�����#�
�!�
�����$!!�&��%��.��#��(
�(��$���$ %�$����&#����'���%��"&��%�
�#�� ��$ %$
%�� ���� ����'��#� ��/-		)� ��� �#�� 
�$
� : �
�#�'���;� �!� �#�� ����� �#�
��'���� ��� �� ������� �!�
�1�
���>� ��$��������$ �$
�$��!�'��%�%�#�$�#��$ %�%���� $��%�$��,
�$ �-
�� �($&��)���
�

Page 93



�#����� %$
.� ���'�����&
�� �%�'��#������$ ��$��(�$ �� ��'��#� � �#�������$ %� ���#���
� ��(
�(�
����)�
5���"���� �� �
����'�������!����%�'��#����(
��
�&� �� �)��#��$((��&$ ��#$��(
�(���%� ���(�$ ��$%%���� $��
�1�
�
�� ��
����$ %� $��1���(�&�����#$��$
��> �' �����#���$�%.�$
�$����$%%
�����#��������!�(
�1$&.�� �
$���� �$ %�'� ��
��� �#�)��
�
/14/��7��
�331��1!�(1���1��)�
�#�
��$
�� �����#'$.�0�(��&$��� ��
��$�� ������#���(
�(��$�)�
�
0�61
��!0���(�)5)��1��91(1�7�1))50)�
�#�
��$
�� ��4 1�
� �� �$�6����$� $�����.��������
��$�� ������#����(
�(��$��)��
�
/0�(�/�1))50)�
�#�
��$
�� ��#�$��#���(��&$��� ��
��$�� ������#���$((��&$��� )��
�
����(5)1�����
�#��(
�(��$�� ���  ��� &� ��%�
�%� ��� #$1�� $� #$
�!��� 1���$�� ��($&�� � � ���� ��

�� %� ��� �
� $ � $%1�
���
��($&������#��$�� �������#$���#���&&�(��
���!� ���#���
� ��(
�(�
������"(�&������ ?�.�$ %�����#�
�!�
��
&� ��%�
�%�$&&�(�$���)�
�
�#�� (
�(��$�� ��� $&&�(�$���� � � ��
��� �!� �&$���� %���� �� ���� �� $ %� �$.���� $ %� '����  ��� #$1�� $ .�
%��
��� �$�� ��($&�� � � �#�� �&$��� �
� &#$
$&��
� �!� �#�� &� ��
1$��� � $
�$�  �
� '���%� ��� 
������ � � $ .�
$%1�
��� ��($&��'��#� 
��$
%�� ��� 
���%� ��$��$�� ��.)��#��(
�(��$�� �#�
�!�
��$&&�
%��'��#� �#��&
���
�$�
��������'��#� �/���&.�����:5�'������ ����1���(�� �;��/���&.���		�:�$�%.��� ��
1$��� ��
�$;�$ %�
�#��$%�(��%��$�%.��� ��
1$��� �$
�$�&#$
$&��
�$((
$��$�)��
�
:;�)'

��&�	��.�����	���
�$1� ��
��$
%������#�� � %�1�%�$����
�����!� �#���$((��&$��� ��#��%�&���� �����
$ ��/�$  � ��/�
������ �
#$�� ��� � �$>� � #$1� �� 
��$
%�� ��� �#�� 
���1$ �� /���&���� $ %� /
�(��$��� � � �#�� ��

$�� , ��$
.�
��1���(�� �� /�$ � :�%�(��%� 3��
�$
.� ����;� $ %� $��� 
���1$ �� �$��
�$�� &� ��%�
$��� �� � &��%� ��
 $��� $�� $ %� 
���� $�� (���&.� $%1�&�)� 0 � 
�$&#� �� �#��� %�&���� � �#�� ��&$�� /�$  � �� ���#�
��.� #$��
&� ��%�
�%��#��!����'� �2A�
�
�#��(
�(��$�� ���$&&�(�$���� � � ��
����!��&$����%���� �$ %����� ���'���� ��� ��($&�� ��$��1��.��(� � �#��
1���$�� $�� ��.� �!� �#�� &� ��
1$��� � $
�$�� ���� �$ %�&$(�%� ����� �� �
� �#�� $�� ������ �!�  ���#���
� ��
(
�(�
����)��#��(
�(��$���#�
�!�
��$&&�
%��'��#��#��&
���
�$���������'��#� �/���&.�����:�
���
�$�!�
�5�'�
����� �;��/���&.���		� :�$�%.��� ��
1$��� ��
�$;��!� �#��$%�(��%���

$��, ��$
.���1���(�� ��/�$ �
$ %��#���$�%.��� ��
1$��� ��
�$��((
$��$�)��
�
�

��	

������
.�����	���

��##�	,��
�

�

��	

�������	�����	�������
���	����
�

	)� �#�� %�1���(�� �� #�
��.� (�
�����%� �#$��� ��� &���� &�%� ��!�
�� �#�� �"(�
$��� � �!� �#
���
.�$
��!
����#��%$����!��#���(�
������ )�
�
������
����&��(�.�'��#���&��� �7	�:$��$�� %�%;��!��#����' �$ %���� �
.�/�$  � ���&��
	77�)�

�
�)� �#��%�1���(�� ��#�
��.�(�
�����%��#$������&$

��%����� � �$&&�
%$ &��'��#� �#��$((
�1�%�

(�$ �� 
�&��1�%��.� �#�� ��&$��(�$  � ��$��#�
��.�� �7����.���	
�$ %� �����%�$�� !����'�2���	�
:��)�8)	
;�� ���� :��)�8)	
;�� ��
� :��)�8)	
;�� ��7� :��)��)	
;�� �	�� :��)�8)	
;�� �		�
:��)�8)	
;�� �	�� :	�)�8)	
;� �� ��6��6*+6�6��6�� :	�)�8)	
;� $ %� ��6��6*+6�6��6��
:		)�8)	
;)��
�
��������3�
��#��$1��%$ &���!�%�����$ %����%�!� ���#��(�
������ )�

�

)� 5���4G4��/*45�������� ��F4� /���4�+43��4� �$�(���� �!� �#�� !$&� �� $ %� 
��!� ��

�$��
�$������������%�� ��#���"��
 $��&� ��
�&��� ��!��#���%�1���(�� ���#$��������������%����

Page 94



$ %�$((
�1�%�� �'
��� ���.��#����&$��/�$  � �����#�
��.)��#��$((
�1�%��$��
�$����#$����#� �
������%�� ��#��&� ��
�&��� ��!��#��%�1���(�� �)�
�
������2����� ��
��$��$���!$&��
.�$((�$
$ &������#��%�1���(�� ��� ��#��� ��
������!�1���$��
$�� ��.�$ %����&��(�.�'��#�/���&.�����$ %���		��!��#����

$��, ��$
.���1���(�� ��/�$ )�

�
�)� 5���4G4��/*45����������F4�/���4�� ����&
������&��� �%
$'� ���:�&$��2�	29��
�	2�;�$ %�

!���� %��$���� �!� �#�� '� %�'�� $ %� %��
�� $
�� ��������%� ��� $ %� $((
�1�%� � � '
��� �� �.� �#�� ��&$��
/�$  � �����#�
��.�)��#��$((
�1�%�'� %�'��$ %�%��
���#$������� ��$���%���!�
���#��%�1���(�� ��
����
���#�� � �������$ %�
��$� �%�$����&#)��#����%
$'� ����#$��������������%�$ %�$((
�1�%�� �
'
��� ���.��#����&$�����#�
��.���!�
��'�
>�&���� &���$ %��#$������
��$� �%�$����&#��#�
�$!��
)�
�
������2����(
���&���#��&#$
$&��
��!��#��&� ��
1$��� �$ %����&��(�.�'��#�/���&��������$ %�
��		��!��#����

$�=��,�/)��

�
9)� 5���4G4��/*45����������F4�/���4�� ����%��$����$ %��(�&�!�&$��� ��!�
��#���$��
�$���

���������%�� ��#��&� ��
�&��� ��!��#��#$
%��$ %�&$(� ��'�
>��#$1����� ���������%����$ %�
$((
�1�%�� �'
��� ���.��#����&$��/�$  � �����#�
��.)���#��%�1���(�� ���#$������&$

��%�����
� �$&&�
%$ &��'��#��#��$((
�1�%�%��$���)�
�
������2����(
���&��&#$
$&��
�$ %�$((�$
$ &���!��$�%.��� ��
1$��� ��
�$����&��(�.�'��#�
/���&.���		��!��#����

$�E��,�/)�

�
8)� 5�� %�1���(�� �� �#$��� �$>�� (�$&�� � ���� %��$���� �!� �#�� � �
$ &�� �$���� :1�#�&��� $ %�

(�%���
�$ ;�$ %���� %$
.��
�$��� �����������%�� ��#��%�1���(�� ��#�
��.�(�
�����%�#$1��
��� ���������%� ���$ %�$((
�1�%� � �'
��� ���.� �#����&$��/�$  � �����#�
��.)���1���(�� ��
�#$������&$

��%����� � � !����$&&�
%$ &��'��#� �#��$((
�1�%�%��$����$ %��#$������
��$� �%�$��
��&#��#�
�$!��
)�
�
�����������(
���&���#��&#$
$&��
�$ %������ ���!��$�%.��� ��
1$��� ��
�$����&��(�.�'��#�
/���&.���		��!���

$�=��,�/)��

�
<)� 5��'��#��$ %� �� �#�� (
�1���� �� �!� �#�� ��' � $ %� ��� �
.� /�$  � �� :-� �
$�� /�
�����%�

��1���(�� �;��
%�
������:�
�$ .������@�� ���
%�
��
���$����
.�(
�1���� �
�1�>� ���
�
�A
� $&�� �� �#��(
�1���� ���!� �#$���
%�
;��  ���$
$����� �������%� ��� �
���#�
��"�� ��� �� ���$�
%'���� ���#$�������
�&��%�� ������"(
����.�$��#�
���%)�
�
������2� 0 � �
%�
� ��� (
���&�� �#�� &#$
$&��
� �!� �#�� $
�$6
���%� ��$�� $�� ������ �!�  �$
�.�
�&&�($ ��� $ %� ���$&&�
%�'��#�/���&.� �����$ %���		��!� �#����

$��, ��$
.���1���(�� ��
/�$ )�

�
�)� 5��'��#��$ %� �� �#�� (
�1���� �� �!� �#�� ��' � $ %� ��� �
.� /�$  � �� :-� �
$�� /�
�����%�

��1���(�� �;��
%�
������:�
�$ .������@�� ���
%�
��
���$����
.�(
�1���� �
�A� $&�� ���
�

�1�>� ���#��(
�1���� ���!��#$���
%�
;�� ��'� %�'��
�%�
��
�'� %�'��#$������$%%�%�����#��
(
�(�
�.�� ������"(
����.�$��#�
���%)�
�
�������� 0 ��
%�
� ���(
���&�� �#�� 
���%� ��$��$�� �������!� �$
�.��&&�($ ���$ %� ���$&&�
%�
'��#�/���&.�����$ %���		��!��#����

$��, ��$
.���1���(�� ��/�$ )�

�
7)� 5��'��#��$ %� �� �#�� (
�1���� �� �!� �#�� ��' � $ %� ��� �
.� /�$  � �� :-� �
$�� /�
�����%�

��1���(�� �;��
%�
� ����� :�
� $ .��
%�
� 
�1�>� �� �
� 
�A� $&�� �� �#$���
%�
;�  �� �"��
 $��
$���
$��� ���
��"�� ��� ���#$������&$

��%���������#������%� �:�;�#�
��.�$((
�1�%)�

������������$!���$
%� �#��$�� �������!� �#���&&�(��
���!� $%?�� � ��(
�(�
�.�$ %� �#��$
�$�
�� �
$��.�$ %����$&&�
%�'��#�/���&.�����$ %���		��!��#����

$��, ��$
.���1���(�� ��/�$ )�

�
�

	�)� 5��'��#��$ %� �� �#�� (
�1���� �� �!� �#�� ��' � $ %� ��� �
.� /�$  � �� :-� �
$�� /�
�����%�
��1���(�� �;��
%�
������:�
�$ .��
%�
�
�1�>� ���
�
�A� $&�� ���#$���
%�
;�� ��'� %�'��
�

Page 95



��#�
� �(� � ��� ��#�
� �#$ � �#���� �#�' � � � �#�� $((
�1�%� (�$ :�;� �#$��� ��� � ��
��%� � � $���
���1$��� �� �!� �#�� � %�1���(�� �� $�� !�
��� $ %� ��&� %� !���
� ��1���� �!� �#�� ����%� �� #�
��.�
(�
�����%)�

������������$!���$
%��#��$�� �������!�$%?�� � ���&&�(��
��$ %����$&&�
%�'��#�/���&.������
$ %���		��!��#����

$��, ��$
.���1���(�� ��/�$ )��

�
�

		)� �#���"���� ���$>�!� &������#��!
� ��!$&� ���#�
�'$.��#$���
��$� �� �(�$&���� �.��
$%���� $��

�($�
�$ %��$� �� $ &���!��#����� %$
.��
�$��� ���#$������&$

��%����)�
�
�����������(
���&���#��&#$
$&��
��!��$�%.��� ��
1$��� ��
�$����&��(�.�'��#���		��!��#��
��

$�=��,�/�$ %��#���$�%.��� ��
1$��� ��#$
$&��
��((
$��$�)���

�
	�)� 5��'�
>���#$������&$

��%������ ��#��%�1���(�� ��#�
��.�$((
�1�%�!
���	����#��
��� ����

�����#��
�)�
�
������������ ��
���#$���#��%�1���(�� ����� ���#$
�!�������#����&$���$%��
�(�(��$��� )�

�
	
)� �#�
��$
�������� ���
� &#�����!���1�
 ��#��'��#����$�����$������$ ���!���&$(��!�
��$%��
�)�

�
����������� ��
���#$���#��%�1���(�� ����� ���#$
�!�������#����&$���$%��
�(�(��$��� )�

�
	�)� �#�
��$
�������� ������%� ���$��
�$������(�&�$��.��#����&� �$� � ���������!��$&&�����������

�$%��
��%�
� ��&� ��
�&��� )�
�
������������ ��
���#��%�1���(�� ����� ���#$
�!�������#����&$���$%��
�(�(��$��� )�

�
	9)� 0!�$ .�!� &� ������#���$
%� ����� ��$���%��$&&����
�������#���%������!��!�
��$%��
�������1��

$
�� %����'�� ��$
%� ��$ %��#���(� �����)�+$%��
��$����&$ ����� ��$���%��!� �&���$
.)��
�
������������ ��
���#��%�1���(�� ����� ���#$
�!�������#����&$���$%��
�(�(��$��� )�

�
	8� +�!�
��$ .��@��(�� ����$&#� �
.��
��$��
�$���$
���
���#��� ���������$�	����
��#��#�!� &��

�
� ��#�
� �$

��
� $�� $�
��%� � �'
��� ��'��#� �#�� ��&$�� /�$  � �����#�
��.�� �#$��� ��� �
�&��%�
$
�� %��#������
��������!��#��&
�' ��(
�$%��!�$����
�����#�%�����
�'��%�$ %���#�' �������

��$� �%�� ��#��$((
�1�%�(�$ )����&#�!� &� ���#$�������$� �$� �%�� �$��$���!$&��
.��$  �
�
� �����#��%�1���(�� �����&��(����%)����
� ���#��(�
��%��!�&� ��
�&��� �� ���$��
�$���#$������
���
�%��!�
�����$
��%��
��
� &#���%���'��#� ��#����� &����%�$
�$��'��#�����#��(
��
�&� �� ��
� �'
��� ���!��#����&$��/�$  � �����#�
��.)�
�
������2����(
�1� ��%$�$�������#���
���6�#�%����� ��#��� ��
������!�1���$��$�� ��.�$ %����
&��(�.�'��#�/���&.���		��!��#����

$��, ��$
.���1���(�� ��/�$ )�

�
	<)� 5���
���'#�&#����������
��$� �%��#$������&���%�' ���(
����%��
�%���
�.�%���
�#$1����
��
.�

� %�
�$>� ��'��#�����#��'
���� �$((
�1$���!��#����&$��/�$  � �����#�
��.��'��#� �	�.�$
�!
���
�#��&��(����� ��!� �#��%�1���(�� �)� �� .���&#� �
���� 
���1�%��
�%.� ���#$������ 
�(�$&�%�
'��#��
�����!�$���B��$ %��(�&����������$�
��%�� �'
��� ��'��#��#����&$��/�$  � �����#�
��.�� �
�#�� �"��$1$��$����(�$ �� ����$�� )�
�
���������0 ��#��� ��
������!�1���$��$�� ��.�$ %�� ��
%�
����&��(�.�'��#�/���&.��K
�$ %�
��		��!��#����

$��, ��$
.���1���(�� ��/�$ )��

�
	�)� �#����!���$ %�&$(� ���&#����#�
��.�$((
�1�%��#$������&$

��%�����(
��
�����#���&&�($��� �

�!�$ .�($
���!� �#��%�1���(�� ���
� � �$&&�
%$ &��'��#�$� �����$���� ������$�
��%� � �'
��� ��
'��#� �#�� ��&$�� /�$  � �����#�
��.)� � � .� �
���� �
� (�$ ��� �#$��'��#� � $� (�
��%� �!� !�1�� .�$
��
$!��
�(�$ �� ���$
��
���1�%��%����
���&������ ��#���(� �� ��!��#����&$��/�$  � �����#�
��.��
��
�����.� %$�$��%� �
� %�!�&��1�� �#$��� ��� 
�(�$&�%� '��#� ��#�
�� �!� $� �(�&����� ��B�� $ %�
 ����
� $�� �
��� $��.� $((
�1�%� � � �#�� !�
��� $1$��$���� (�$ �� �� ��$�� � � ����� �#�� ��&$��
/�$  � �����#�
��.���1�������'
���� �&� �� �����$ .�1$
�$��� )�

Page 96



�
������
�0 ��#��� ��
������!�1���$��$�� ��.�$ %����&��(�.�'��#�/���&.��K
�$ %���		��!��#��
��

$��, ��$
.���1���(�� ��/�$ )�

�
�
3'�� ����	�����	���	

�������
�
�
(�����	

�����9&��� ��������������:<����
0=#��&�.������������������������-������

Page 97



Page 98

This page is intentionally left blank



����������	

������
������������	
�
�

���������� ��������
�� �������������� ������
�������������
�

�	�������
�
�

 �� �
!���	��
��

�����"��#$�����
��!������	��
�

�
%	����	��� ��
��������������������������������������������� !� ���
��	&	����� "#$����%�&�'�
(��)�%����)�
�%��*���+�(�,-�%���*.�

/�0�1���2��
�#��$,$��-�%���)�%�
��
%��!�%�3�	4'�����-�$%�� ��%�3��4
'�����-��&
�#�$���)
$����)$��,$�5
%��$%��($%��)$,
%�6�
/�0���$(�#)$���*$)
(
�2�&
�#�$���)
$����)$��,$�5
%��$%��($%��)$,
%�3�
�

�&&�������� �
��$(�"$��%���#
,���-���
�������� ����7
�#�
%�$(��
�
'����������
�

�
(���	)���	&$��������������#�����������*�������������'!�+�$������,����

�

Agenda Item 16

Page 99



-�+��	&
���������-��������	����
�
"�
-$�
(2����
��%�
$(����$�
8�'$%�����%�,$)��
�
���������.���	�$��
�
��)$�
�%.��� �$%������#��*���
������$����$����*����2��$(����$���������
�'23��� !�9��
�,,(
)$�
�%��2,�.�� ���5�*������%)
(�'2����%)
(�
"��,��$(.�� ���)�
�%��*�$��&�������2��**
)��'�
(�
%��$%��)$��,$�5
%�3��
�,,(
)$�
�%�7�.�� �"":;	:�<
<!�
��)
�
�%��$��.�� 	
:��:	;;��
��)
�
�%��2,�.�� �,,��+���
�
��)$�
�%.��� �!4 9���
�������������
������$���������
�'2���
��$(���� !� ���
�,,(
)$�
�%��2,�.�� 1�((�"($%%
%��"��-
��
�%�
"��,��$(.�� ���)�
�%��*��&��,���$5$'
%��*�����-,��$�2�,��
����
�,,(
)$�
�%�7�.�� �"":��:�=!!��
��)
�
�%��$��.�� �!:	�:�����
��)
�
�%��2,�.�� �,,��+���
�
��)$�
�%.��� �!4 9���
�������������
������$���������
�'2���
��$(���� !� ���
�,,(
)$�
�%��2,�.�� 1�((�"($%%
%��"��-
��
�%�
"��,��$(.�� �#$%����*������*��(���(2�,����%��#�-�������-,��$�2���)�����������23��
�,,(
)$�
�%�7�.�� �"":��:�=!!	�
��)
�
�%��$��.�� �!:	�:�����
��)
�
�%��2,�.�� �,,��+���
�
��)$�
�%.��� ��
�����������(���(2�"����%����-�����
������$���������
�'2���
��$(���� !�

 ���
�,,(
)$�
�%��2,�.�� ���5�*������%)
(�'2����%)
(�
"��,��$(.�� 1��-�%�&�$))�����$-,����*��%���%��$%)�3��
�,,(
)$�
�%�7�.�� �"":�
:�<	=;�
��)
�
�%��$��.�� �
:	�:���
�
��)
�
�%��2,�.�� �,,��+���
�
��)$�
�%.��� �!4 9���
�����������������
�'2���
��$(���� !� ���
�,,(
)$�
�%��2,�.�� ���5�*������%)
(�'2����%)
(�
"��,��$(.�� �#$%����*�����*��-����
��%�
$(�$))�-��$�
�%�����**
)��$))�-��$�
�%�*���(�)$(�

$�-
%
���$�
�%�,��,�����/����%��*(�����%(20�$%��)�%����)�
�%��*�,$�5
%��$��$3��
�,,(
)$�
�%�7�.�� �"":�
:�9!;��
��)
�
�%��$��.�� 	!:�<:���
�
��)
�
�%��2,�.�� �,,��+���
�
��)$�
�%.��� 	���
�������������������������������������� !� ���
�,,(
)$�
�%��2,�.�� "�
���7��
*
)$�
�%��*���-�(
�
�%�
"��,��$(.�� ��
���������� 4�1��-�����-���
)�$))�--��$�
�%�$%���**
)���))�--��$�
�%��

�
���)(�$�$%)���-�)#$%
)$(��
���
��%�
$(���+�(�,�-%�����)2)(���$��*$��$��,���
'(�3��

�,,(
)$�
�%�7�.�� ��>:	�:��=	
�
��)
�
�%��$��.�� 	 :�=:��	��
��)
�
�%��2,�.�� "�
���$,,��+$(�
����?�
�����
�
��)$�
�%.��� �$%��'��%����'2���
�������������
������$��@����2��$(����$���������
�'2��

�
��$(��� !� ���
�,,(
)$�
�%��2,�.�� ���(
%��"($%%
%��"��-
��
�%�
"��,��$(.�� ��%����)�
�%� �*� *����2� �
�#�� �&�� '��� $,$��-�%��� $%�� ��%� �#���� '�����-���

#������&
�#�$���)
$����,$�5
%��$%��$�%�&�#�$(�#)$���*$)
(
�2�&
�#�$���)
$����
)$��,$�5
%�3��

�,,(
)$�
�%�7�.�� �8�:		:��<!��

Page 100



��)
�
�%��$��.�� ��:�<:��	��
��)
�
�%��2,�.�� �
�#��$&%��
�
��)$�
�%.��� ��
�����������������������������������
�,,(
)$�
�%��2,�.�� ���(
%��"($%%
%��"��-
��
�%�
"��,��$(.�� ���(
%�� ,($%%
%�� $,,(
)$�
�%� *��� /�0� ��%����)�
�%� �*� *���2� �
�#�� �&�� '���

$,$��-�%���&
�#�$���)
$����)$��,$�5
%���$%��/�0���%�&�#�$(�#)$���*$)
(
�2�&
�#�
$���)
$����)$��,$�5
%�3�
��

�,,(
)$�
�%�7�.�� �8�:	�:��

	�
��)
�
�%��$��.�� ��:		:��	��
��)
�
�%��2,�.�� �,,��+���
�
��)$�
�%.��� ��
�����������������������������������
�,,(
)$�
�%��2,�.�� �����+���>$������
"��,��$(.�� �,,��+$(��*������+���-$������*��-��8�:	�:��

	�*��.�/�0�)�%����)�
�%��*�*���2�

�
�#�� �&�� '��� $,$��-�%��� &
�#� $���)
$���� )$�� ,$�5
%�� $%�� /�0� $� %�&�
#�$(�#)$���*$)
(
�2�&
�#�$���)
$����)$��,$�5
%�3�
��

�,,(
)$�
�%�7�.�� ���:	�:�	 9=�
��)
�
�%��$��.�� �	:�
:��	
�
��)
�
�%��2,�.�� �,,��+���
�
'!

��$����
�&���������	��������	��!�����	���
����+����
�

/�
/'/����0��'��
�%�$))���$%)��&
�#� �#�����%)
(A����
�$%)���%�"�'(
)
�2� *����,,(
)$�
�%���	  � (��������*�%��
*
)$�
�%�
&������%�����$�B�
%
%��,��,���
���$%��*
+���
���7��
)���&�����
�,($2���$��
%���+$(��$���%���#���
��3�
��� �#�� ,��,��$(�� )�%��
�����>$B�����+�(�,-�%�� $� "�����7��
)��&$�� $(��� �
�,($2��� 
%� �#���
��$(�
�(�'�� 
%��#��&��5�)�--�%)
%�����C�(2���	
3�����#���
-���*�&�
�
%���<���,����%�$�
�%��#$+��'��%�
��)�
+��� D� =� �$
�
%�� �'B�)�
�%��� $%�� $� *���#��� ��'-
����� $��$� )�--�%�3� �#�� ��,����%�$�
�%�� $���
-$���'2��#���))�,
�����*� �>$%���������/>���$2����+�0��	=�C�'
(�����
+���	
���
������$���	�=��
�$%5����$�������&�������$%��/�&����,����%�$�
�%�0��$%��
����2(�'$%5�/<��$�-�%�������%0��$%��
)�%)��%���$
����)$%�'����--$�
E���$��*�((�&�.�
�

	3� ���)$�
�%�,��+
�
�%.��#����$���%����%���#��)#��(��
%��#��$��$�������+���#���))�,$%����*��#��
*($��6�

�3� 7�
��� $%�� �
����'$%)�.� $�� �#
�� 
�� *$-
(2� $))�--��$�
�%�� %�
��� &
((� '�� 
%)��$����
)�%�
���$'(2� *��-� �#�� ,��+
���� ����&#
)#�&$�� '2� ���
��%��� ��%��$((2� $���� �+���  96� �#��
��+�(�,-�%���#�&��$�($)5��*���%�
�
+
�2�*����#���
)5�$%���(���(2�&#��(
+��$�B�
%
%���#���
���D�
&#��&
((� '�� �
����'��� '2� )$�� ������ �($--
%�� �$2� $%�� %
�#�6� �#�� #�$(�#� )�%����&��(�� '��
�,�%�<��$2��$�&��56�


3� ����%��$�
�%� ,�
��
�
��.� �#���� 
�� $%� �-,�2� �)#��(� $%�� �#���� $��� '�$����� �,� #������ 
%�
�
�5�%#�$��/��(���������$%���$
�������������,�)�
+�(20��&#
)#�%��������%������%��$�
�%6�

 3� �'��%)�� �*� %���� *��� #���
%�.� ��-��� �*� �#
�� �
E��� *��� �%�� ��� �&�� �))�,$%���� $��� %��� $�
,�
��
�26�

93� �%$��?�$��� %�
�#'���� %��
*
)$�
�%� F'2� �#�� ��)$(� "($%%
%�� ���#��
�2G.� �#���� &#�� *��-��(2�
(
+��� 
%� ��
���� ������ )$��� #�-�� $%�� &���� *��)��� *��-� �#�
�� #�-��� �#��(�� #$+�� '��%�

%)(����� 
%� �#�� )�%��(�$�
�%� ,��)���6� �#�� )�%��(�$�
�%� (
��� �#��(�� #$+�� '��%� �,�$���� ���

%)(�����#����&#���'B�)�������,��+
����$,,(
)$�
�%��$���#���
��6�$((��#����
%�)(����,��H
-
�2�
�#��(��#$+��'��%�)�%��(���6�

=3� �%$))��$��� 
%*��-$�
�%.��#��,($%�����%���)�%��
����� I�-$((� �)$(���&�((
%��J�� �#
�� 
��$� ($����
�)$(�� ,��,��$(� *��� ����� �
�'26� �#�� $,,(
)$%�� 
%*��-$�
�%� 
�� 
%)����)�� D� �"�� 
�� $%�
���$%
E$�
�%� �#$�� %�� (�%���� �H
���� D� #$+
%�� '��%� ��'�$%���� $��>$��%�$� �
+
%��� $%�� �#��
$,,(
)$%�J��$�������
��%��(�%����)����)�6�

<3� ��$**
)�$%�� ��$���$*��2�)�%)��%�.����2��$(����$�� 
������ ���'�)�-��$�+��2�'��2� B�%)�
�%��
&
�#� 
%)��$���� ��$**
)� $%�� $���)
$���� %�
��3� �#
�� 
�� $� )�%)��%� '�)$���� �#�� ������%�
%��
����� $��� ���
��%�
$(� $%�� �#���� #$�� '��%� $� ��$�� ��$**
)� $))
��%�� 
%� ��)�%�� &��5�� $�� �#
��
B�%)�
�%6��

!3� ��%)��%��$���#��$��?�$)2��*�,�'(
)�)�%��(�$�
�%�F'2��#��$,,(
)$%�G.��#
��&$��(
-
�������&��5�

Page 101



�$2���$�#����#$%�&��5�%��6�
;3� K����
�%���*�)�%*(
)���*� 
%������.��#�������-������'��$�)�%*(
)���*� 
%�������$�� �#��,��+
����

"($%%
%����--
�������$����&#���'2�-�-'�����*� �#�� /%�&��
�'$%���0��
��$(�"$��%���#
,�
��-��� &���� 
%� $���%�$%)�6� %�� -�-'���� �*��"�:>$��%�$� �
+
%�� �#��(�� ,$��
)
,$��� $��
-�-'�����*��#��"($%%
%����--
����6�%����,����%�$�
+������,��
��������'��
�������#��(��'��
$'(�� ��� �
�� �%� �#�� "($%%
%�� ��--
����� 
%���$�� �*� $)��$(� "($%%
%�� ��--
����� -�-'���6�
)�%����)�
�%� )�%��(�$%)2� ,��,�
������ �#��(�� %��� '�� ,��-
����� ��� �
�� �%� �#�� "($%%
%��
��--
�����

	�3���%)��%��$�� �#�� (
%5� ��� �#�� I���$������%)������"��B�)�J.� 
�� 
�� ��?������� �#$�� �#
�� 
��-$���
,�'(
)�$%���
�)������$��$�,�'(
)�-���
%�6����
��%����#��(��'����(��&#$���#����$(�,($%��$���
*���������
�'26�)�%)��%��#$���#
��
��,$����*�$����%)
(�$
-����)��$���$����$������+�(�,-�%���

%)(��
%�����$
(�$%���**
)���,$)��$%��$�-�(�
4�����2�)$��,$�56�

		3��#��%���� *����%+
��%-�%�$(� �-,$)��������-�%�.��%�����,��)����-����'��)�-,(������$%�
�%+
��%-�%�$(� ��$��-�%�� ,����)��� $%�� (�)$(� ���
��%��� 
%)(����� 
%� �#$�� ,��)���6� $�� �#��
,��+
������$%���*�,��-
��
�%�&$���%($&*�(�� �#��&#�(��,��)����-����'����$�����$�$
%�$%��
$%�����,��)����-����'��)�-,(�����$%��$%��%+
��%-�%�$(���$��-�%��,����)��6�

	�3� �-,$)�����������.��#��%�&�,($%��$����
**���%��$%��-$2�
-,$)���#�������6�
	
3�"�
+$)2� $%�� �+��(��5
%�.� )�%)��%� $�� �#�� ��,$�$�
�%� �
��$%)��� $)#
�+��6� ��?����� �#$��

��,,(�-�%�$�2�"($%%
%����)�-�%����
��$�#��������
%��#
�����$���
	 3��#$%���
%�)#$�$)���.��#��,��,��$(�&
((���'$%
���$��-$((���&%6�
	93���%)��%�$���,�%%���:��$%�,$��%)2.�?����
�%�&#��#����#����+�(�,-�%��>$%$��-�%����$-�

�*� �#�� ���%)
(� &��5�� �%� '�#$(*� �*� (�)$(� ���
��%��� ��� -$B��� ��+�(�,���6� ��?����� $((�
��+�(�,-�%�� >$%$��-�%�� ��$-� -���
%��� &
�#� �"�:>$��%�$� �
+
%�� 
%� ��($�
�%� ��� �#��
��
����������$,,(
)$�
�%��'��-$���$+$
($'(�����������
�'2����
��%��6�

	=3��)$(���*���+�(�,-�%�.�)�%)��%��#$����+�(�,-�%���#��(��*
��&
�#
%�-$H
-�-�,$�$-����������
����'2��#��$,,(
)$%��
%���		3�

�
���'1%���0��'�
��$���*�����
%��$%����--�%
�2��$*��2�/����
%�����$���2��
+
�
�%0�D�)�--�%���#$���#��,($%%
%��
$,,(
)$�
�%�
��*��� !��%��$%���&�4'���$,$��-�%����	��L��*�&#
)#�&��(��'��*���$**���$'(����%�3�7����
�#��)����%�
$(���*��#���)#�-��D��������+�(�
����������
%��K�$(
�2��%�
)$��������)����'2����
�%��
��
(�
%��*����
*���$%��$,,��,�
$���)2)(��$%��)$��,$�5
%�3��
�
��$���*��%+
��%-�%��$%������($�
�%�/"�((��
�%���%���(��
+
�
�%0�D�%���'B�)�
�%3��
�
��$���*��%+
��%-�%��$%������($�
�%�/��$**
)�$%����$%�,���$�
�%��
+
�
�%0�D�%���'B�)�
�%����'B�)�����
)�%�
�
�%��$%���#����?�
��-�%��*���$��	�=����$(������-�%�3���*�������
��)���A����--�%��3��
�
>����2�
���"�(
)����)#
��)���$(��
$
��%��**
)��� 4�>����2�
���"�(
)����)#
��)���$(��
$
��%�8%
�� D�$�
���
�%� ���� ��
-�� ������-�%�� /����0� &$�� �%����$5�%� '2� >����2�
��� "�(
)�J�� ��)#
��)���$(�
�
$
��%��**
)���/���0��%��#��$,,(
)$%�J��'�#$(*��&#
)#�����������)�--�%�$�
�%���#$��&��(���%�����
�#�� ��+�(�,-�%�� )��(�� -���� �#�� ,�
%)
,(��� �*� ��)���� �2� ���
�%� /���03� �#�� ��)�--�%�$�
�%��

%)(�����
%�,$��
)�($����#��%����*��.���)����'��%�$�2����$�-�%�����$,,��,�
$���#�
�#����#$���$%����*��
($%��)$,
%�� $%�� �H���%$(� (
�#�
%�6� ���$
(��� ���
�%� &��5� *��� )$�� $%�� )2)(�� ,$�5
%�6� $,,��,�
$���
��$%�$���� �*� �($E
%�� $%�� ��)��
�2� *�$������ *��� &
%��&� $%�� �����6� ���M� ,��+
�
�%� ��� �%��$%)����
$%�6� *�$������ /'�(($����� ,($%�������� �
-
($�0� ��� ,��+�%�� $� +�#
)(�� *��-�$��$)5
%�� �#�� #�$(�#� )�%����
'�
(�
%��*$'�
)3�
�
>����2�
����2)(
%���$-,$
�%�D�&�()�-���#��
%)��,��$�
�%��*�)2)(��,$�5
%��*$)
(
�
���
%��#���+��$((�
���
�%��'����H,����� �����+$�
�%��$'���� �#�����$
(�.� �#�������%���$,,�$�� ���'��$%2�+
�
���� ,$�5
%��
��$%���*���$,$��-�%��'(�)5�6��#��,$�5
%��$��$���#�&%����%���$,,�$�����'��)�+����������)�����$%��
*�
�#�2� &���� �#�%� �#
�� &��(�� ����)�� �#�� )$,$)
�2� �*� �#�� *$)
(
�23� �#�� $))�--��$�
�%� �#��(�� '��

-,��+���
%�(
%��&
�#��#����?�
��-�%����*��"��3��
�
-�����	�2���	

�������
�

/�'���3�
�
/3/

�%�����%���0�4���  0��//�
�#��$,,(
)$�
�%����5��$,,��+$(�*���$���+�(�,-�%��,��,��$(��*� !�$,$��-�%���/!�%�3�	4'�����-��$%��
 ��%�3��4'�����-0��$%��$�#�$(�#�)$���*$)
(
�2��&#
)#�
����*
%���$��>$B�����+�(�,-�%��$%��
���#���*����
��?�
���� ��� '�� )�%�
������ '2� �#�� "($%%
%�� ��--
����� �%���� �#�� ���%)
(A�� $��,���� �)#�-�� �*�

Page 102



��(��$�
�%�*��������-
%
%��"($%%
%���,,(
)$�
�%�3��
�
0��
�-1��0���
�#�� ,��,��$(� ���5�� $,,��+$(� *��� $� ��+�(�,-�%�� 
%)(��
%��  !� $,$��-�%��� $%�� $� %�&� #�$(�#� )$���
*$)
(
�23� �#�� ��+�(�,-�%�� ����#�� �
**���� *��-� �#$�� ,��+
���(2� $,,��+��� �%���� ,��-
��
�%��
�8�:	�:��

	�$%��$���)
$�������:	�:�	 9=�
%��#$���#��$,,(
)$%��
�����5
%��,��-
��
�%�*���$�,#$����
��+�(�,-�%�3� �� ,#$�
%�� ,($%� /��*���%)�� ��4NN4��4"�4	��4��=0� #$�� '��%� ��'-
������ &#
)#�

%�
)$�����#$���#����+�(�,-�%��
��'�
%��,��)�����
%��&��,#$���.�"#$�����)�%�
��
%���#��$,$��-�%���
$%��$���)
$����)$��,$�5
%���($%��)$,
%���,������
$%�$%��#
�#&$2�&��5��/�����
����������$%����
����
��$�0�� "#$����� )�%�
��
%�� �#�� #�$(�#� )$��� *$)
(
�2� &
�#� $���)
$���� )$�� ,$�5
%�� $%�� ,������
$%� $%��
#
�#&$2�&��5��/������2��$(����$�03��%�$%�
)
,$�����
-��)$(��*����$)#�,#$���
��%������$
(���&
�#
%��#��
$,,(
)$�
�%�D�
��
��
%�
)$�����#$���#
��
��%���2���5%�&%��$%���#$���#��,#$����-$2�'��)�%)����%����+��($,�
��� *�((�&��%��$%��#��3� ��� 
�� 
%�
)$����&
�#
%�$� (��������'-
�����$(�%��
����#��,($%%
%��$,,(
)$�
�%��#$��
)�%�
�
�%�� 
-,����� ��� �#�� ,��+
���� ��$%�� �*� ,��-
��
�%� ��� %��� ,��+
��� *��� *(�H
'
(
�2� 
%� �#�� �&��
�(�-�%����*��#����+�(�,-�%�3��%�,$��
)�($���)�%�
�
�%���,�)
*2
%���#$��,��4)�--�%)�-�%��
%*��-$�
�%�
������$
(�-����'����'-
�����*���'��#��(�-�%����*��#����+�(�,-�%��'�*����$%2�,$����*��#����+�(�,-�%��
)�--�%)���� $��� #
�#(
�#���� $�� %��� ,��+
�
%�� *��� �#�� *(�H
'
(
�2� ��?�
���� '2� �#�� $,,(
)$%�� ��� ,��)����
�$)#�,#$�����,$�$��(23��
�
�#
(��� $%� $,,(
)$�
�%� /��� $,,(
)$�
�%�0� )��(�� #$+�� '��%� ��'-
����� ��� ���5� +$�
$�
�%�� ��� �#����
)�%�
�
�%����#��$,,(
)$%��)�%�
�����
��-�������$
�#�*��&$���$%���
-,(��������'-
��$�*�((�$,,(
)$�
�%�*���
�#����+�(�,-�%�3��
�
��%�
���
%�� �#�� ��+�(�,-�%�� ,��,������ �#�� $,$��-�%���&��(�� '�� ���� ���� 
%� �&�� I�4�#$,��J� '(�)5��
��%%
%���#����#��#��)�%�����*��#���
����$%��$�#�$(�#�)�%����*$)
(
�2� (�)$����$���#������#��%��%���*��#��
�
��� $�B$)�%�� ��� �#�� �H
��
%�� ,����(� ��$�
�%3� �))���� ��� �#�� ���
��%�
$(� �(�-�%��� �*� �#�� ��+�(�,-�%��
&��(��'��*��-���
�����������&#����$�%�-'����*�)$��,$�5
%��$��$��&��(��'��(�)$����*������
��%����*�
�#��$,$��-�%���/$����$(��*� !�%�3��,$)������������
%��&��)$��,$�5���*�� �%�3�$%�����%�3��,$)�������#��
&�����*���
�����������$%��$�*���#��� ��,$)����%��%$��,����#
�#&$2�($%�� ����#���$����
����*���
����
�����03� �� )$�� ,$�5� �*� 	!� %�3� �,$)��� 
�� ,��,�����&
�#� $))���� *��-����2��$(�� ��$�� *��� �#�� ��$(�#�
��%����� &#
)#� 
�� 
�� 
%�
)$���� &��(�� ,��+
��� *��� ,$�
�%�� $%�� +
�
���� ���,� �**�� $))���
'(�� ,$�5
%��� �"�
,$�5
%��$%����(
+��
��3��#��'�
(�
%���&��(���$)#�'��	�-�
%�#�
�#��*��-��#������%��*(����*
%
�#���*(����
(�+�(��
%)(��
%��,
�)#������*�3��
�
�#��#�$(�#�)�%����,��,�����&��(��'���#���������2��
%�#�
�#��$%��#$+��$�-����I)�%��-,��$�2J�*��(����

��� ���
�%�� 
%)��,��$�
%�� $� (�&� ,
�)#� )�(������ ,�&���4)�$���� $(�-
%
�-� ��$%�
%�� ��$-� ���*� $%��
,�&���4)�$���� $(�-
%
�-� *�%����$�
�%� ���$
(
%��� $� )��+��� )�(������ *�$����� &$((� $%�� �%��$%)��
����)������ $%�� ($����� �($E
%�� $,�������3� �#�� #�$(�#� )�%���� '�
(�
%�� &��(�� '�� $� -
H� �*� ��%���� $%��
��$�
�
�%$(� '�**� '�
)5&��53���,$+��� )����2$��� 
��,��,�����$���%�� �#���%��$%)�� ,�
%�� �%������2��$(��
��$�3��
�
�#��$,$��-�%���&��(��'�������+���*����*(�����
%��$)#��*��#���&��'(�)5��/� �$,$��-�%���
%��$)#0��&
�#�
�#�� *����#������2���
(
E
%�� ���*��,$)�� 4� 
3�3�$�
394�����2�'�
(�
%�3��#���(�+$�
�%��#$+��'��%����,,����
$%��'$()�%
���$���,��,���������#��)��%�����*��$)#�'�
(�
%��$%��)�%��$((2�&
�#
%��$)#��(�+$�
�%3��#��
���*� ���
�%� 
%)(����� $� %�-'��� �*� �$'(�� ,
�)#��� $(�%�� �#�� *��%�� �(�+$�
�%�� &#
(��� �#�� -$���
$(��
,��,�����
%)(����$�,$(������*��&��'�
)5��2,���/
%�$�#��
E�%�$(�,(
%�#�$%��+���
)$(�,$%�(�0��&#
�����%�����
$%���
(������*�3��
�
�#��$,,(
)$�
�%�#$��'��%�-$���'2�$����
���������)
$(��$%�(����$%�� 
�� ���,��+
���	��L�$**���$'(��
$))�--��$�
�%3� �#�� ��$�� �*� ����
%�� $%�� ��--�%
�2� �$*��2� /����
%�� ���$���2� �
+
�
�%0� #$��
)�%*
�-��� �#$�� �#�� ,��,��$(�&��(��-���� $%� 
��%�
*
��� %���� 
%� �#�� $��$� 
%� ���-�� �*� �#�� ,��+
�
�%� �*�
$**���$'(��#���
%��$%���#��%$������*�$))�--��$�
�%�,��,����3��
�
�2)(�� ,$�5
%�� $%�� '
%� ����$��� $��$�� $��� 
%�
)$���� *��� �$)#� �*� �#�� '�
(�
%���� &#
)#� $��������� �#��
,��+
�
�%���*�8�"�"�(
)2���	�����,,(�-�%�$�2�"($%%
%����)�-�%���.����
�%
%��*�����(*4��%�$
%���
1($����+�(�,-�%���$%���#��C�
%��>����2�
����$������)$(�"($%�"�(
)2��>;3���%�
�
�%��&��(��&#
(���
($%��)$,
%�� 
��$(��� ,��,����3� �#�� ($%��)$,
%�� 
%)(����� ��,($)�-�%�� �����,($%�
%��� (�&���%$-�%�$(�
,($%�
%��'�����#���
%���'�('�,($%�
%���$%���#�������*�����%�)�+���,($%�
%�������*��%��#��&�����%������
�*��#����+�(�,-�%�3�
�

Page 103



�
0��0�%/��3�-/5/%�� /���
�#�� ,��,����� ���
��%�
$(� ��+�(�,-�%�� &��(�� '�� �%� �#�� �
��� �*� ,��+
���� �&�� �����2� ���
��%�
$(�
��+�(�,-�%�� �#$��#$��9
� �%
���� ,����-
%$%�(2�&
�#
%�$�"�
-$�
(2����
��%�
$(����$�$�B$)�%�� ��������
�
�'2���&%���%���3��#��#�$(�#�)�%����,��,��$(�&��(��$(���
%�,$���'�� (�)$�����%� ($%�����
�%$����*���
"�
-$�
(2����
��%�
$(�����3��
�
�#����,$�����*� �#����+�(�,-�%��,��,��$(� $���$))�,�$'(�� 
%� ,�
%)
,(��� ��'B�)�� ���8�"�"�(
)
����� �
I��
���
$� *��� 7�&� ����
%�� ��+�(�,-�%�J�� ����� I�**���$'(�� ����
%�J�� $%�� )�%�
���$�
�%� �*� 8�"�
"�(
)
�����9����=�$%����<�
%���($�
�%����������$%��($%��)$,
%�3��
�
�#����+�(�,-�%��&��(��$(����%)��$)#��%�($%�����
�%$����
%��#��8%
�$�2���+�(�,-�%��"($%�/8�"0�$��
8�'$%�����%�,$)���&#
)#�
��,����)����'2�8�"�"�(
)
������	�$%����	��$%��"��,��$(����3�1����#
��
��$��%�� �#�� $,,(
)$�
�%� #$�� '��%� $�+���
���� $�� $� ��,$������ $%�� -���� '�� )�%�
������ $�� ��)#3� ��
($%��)$,���&$(5&$2�$(�%��
������2��$(����$��&��(��'�����$
%���$%���#
��,$����*��#���)#�-��&��(��
��#��&
���'��$,,��,�
$���$�B$)�%������#����&%���%���3�
�
'0�/���-�'1

�1�-0�4'�
�#�� $,,(
)$�
�%� �
��� 
�� $%� $��$� �*� �%��($�
%�� ($%��� ���� '�(�&� �#�� (�+�(� �*� ���2��$(�� ��$�3� �#��
$,,(
)$�
�%��
���
%)(�����$����
,��*�8�'$%�����%�,$)��($%���&#
)#�
��)����%�(2���������
%*��-$((2��&
�#�
&
%�
%��,$�#���#����#�$�%�-'����*�-$����������3��#��,$�#&$2����,,(�-�%���#��,������
$%�*���&$2�
$�B$)�%��������2��$(����$���$%���#��$��$�$)���'��#�$��$�+
��$(�����%�'�**���'��&��%��#����&%�)�%����
�*�������
�'2�$%�����
��%�
$(�$��$���$%��$��$���)��$�
�%$(�������(
%5
%�����
��%�
$(�$��$������#��%���#�
&
�#��#���
��$(��$2�$%����#�����)��$�
�%$(�����%�,$)�������#������#�/%��$'(2���#��%�"$�503��
�
�#��������%�
%���$���-
H���
%�����$%��'�
(�
%�����
�%3�����#��%���#��$(�%����
������$������2��$(��
��$�� $%�� �
%���%� ��$��� $��� ,����-
%$%�(2� �&�4�����2� ���
��%�
$(� ������ ��$�
�
�%$(� 
%� ���
�%� $%��
($2��������� 
%��#���� ����$)����&
�#�$�-
H��*�-$���
$(�� 
%)(��
%������'�
)5��&#
���,$
%����'�
)5&��5�$%��
��%����$%��,�''(���$�#��� *
%
�#��3���� �#��&���� �#����$��� ($�����'�
(�
%���D��$��%������� 
��$� *���4
�����2��#�(������$))�--��$�
�%���+�(�,-�%���&#
(��� �#��-�%
)
,$(���%)������ 
���*��
-
($���)$(�� 
%�
,$����� ��,,���
%�� �#�� �H
��
%����$(�#���%����,��-
����$%����)$(����#��
�2���
����� *�%)�
�%�3� �#����
'�
(�
%��$�����,$�$����'2�$�,�'(
)�)$��,$�5��������
�'2�1
����$�
�%��$%��'������%
%��$��$�$%�����,3����
�#���$����#����$���$����
����*��#�(������$))�--��$�
�%���+�(�,-�%��������$��
%���+$(���,��#���
����*�$�
#
((� &#
)#� �
���� �,� *��-� �#�� $,,(
)$�
�%� �
��3� �#�� %�$����� �*� &#
)#� &��(�� '�� 7���(�� �
((� $%�� �((
���
������� �4�����2� $%�� 	39� �����2� ���,�)�
+�(23� �$��(2�� ��� �#�� ����#��%� �%�� �*� �#�� �
��� �#���� $���
)�--��)
$(�������
%)(��
%��$�,����(�*
((
%����$�
�%3�
�
��%0�6�����/7��
�
�#�� ��$�����2� ��+�(�,-�%�� ,($%� )�%�
���� �*� �#�� �
��$(� 8%
�$�2� ��+�(�,-�%�� "($%� /8�"� 1�'��$�2�
����0�$%�� �#��C�
%���$������)$(�"($%� *���>����2�
���$%���$(��%��&#
)#�&$�� *��-$((2�$��,����&
�#�
�**�)�� *��-�	!�C�(2���	
3�8�"�"�(
)
���8�7	���� ����������	9�����	���������9����<����7	��
��;�$%����	���$��&�((� $����,,(�-�%�$�2�"($%%
%����)�-�%����"���$%���"� �$%���$������)$(�
"($%� "�(
)��� $��� ��(�+$%�� 3� �#���� $��� )�%�
������ ��� '�� )�%�
���%�� &
�#� 7$�
�%$(� "($%%
%�� "�(
)2�
1�$-�&��5� /7""10�� &#
)#� ,��+
���� �,�$���� ��
�$%)�� 
%� ��($�
�%� ��� ����$
%$'(�� ��+�(�,-�%�� $%��
�,�%��,$)�3��
�
�#��7$�
�%$(�"($%%
%��"�(
)2�1�$-�&��5� /7""10� 
��$�-$���
$(�)�%�
���$�
�%� 
%� �#�������-
%$�
�%��*�
,($%%
%��$,,(
)$�
�%�3��#��7""1����(
%����#$���#��,��,�����*� �#��,($%%
%���2���-�
�����)�%��
'�������
�#��$)#
�+�-�%���*�����$
%$'(����+�(�,-�%�3�"$�$��$,#��	!�����	;��$5�%�$��$�&#�(��)�%��
������#��
��+��%-�%��� +
�&��*�&#$�� ����$
%$'(����+�(�,-�%�� 
%��%�($%��-�$%�� 
%�,�$)�
)�� *��� �#��,($%%
%��
�2���-3��#����
��%�&�$�,����-,�
�%�
%�*$+�����*�����$
%$'(����+�(�,-�%���&#
)#��#��(��'��$,,��+���
&
�#������($2��%(�����#��$�+�����
-,$)����*���
%��������&�
�#��#��'�%�*
��3���)�
�%��=�I��(
+��
%��$�
�
��� �#�
)�� �*� �
�#� K�$(
�2� ��-���� <� I��?�
�
%�� ����� ���
�%J� $%�� !� I"��-��
%�� ��$(�#2�
��--�%
�
��J�$���,$��
)�($�(2���(�+$%�3��
�
�
8�'$%�����%�,$)��
�#�� ,��,����� ��+�(�,-�%�� &��(�� �%)��$)#� �,�%� $%� �H
��
%�� ($%��)$,��� $��$� $(�%�� �#�� &�����%�
'��%�$�2� ��� �#�� $,,(
)$�
�%� �
���� &#
)#� 
�� ,����)���� $�� 8�'$%� ����%�,$)�� �%���� 8�"� "��,��$(�
���:	!!3� �#�� $,,(
)$%�� 
%�
)$���� �#$�� �#����+�(�,-�%��&��(�� (�$�� ���$� (���� �*� $,,��H
-$��(2��3	9�

Page 104



#�)�$����/	9����?�$���-�����0��*��#
�����
�%$����$��$3��
�
��)�
�%�!��,$�$��$,#�< ��*��#��7""1�
%�
)$�����#$���H
��
%���,�%��,$)��$%��($%���#��(��%���'��'�
(��
�%��%(����$%�$�����-�%��#$��'��%��%����$5�%�&#
)#�#$��)(�$�(2��#�&%��#���,�%��,$)���'�
(�
%������
($%�� ��� '�� ���,(��� ��� ��?�
��-�%��6� ��� �#�� (���� ����(�
%�� *��-� �#�� ,��,����� ��+�(�,-�%��&��(�� '��
��,($)���'2�'������,��+
�
�%�
%����-���*�?�$%�
�2�$%��?�$(
�2�
%�$���
�$'(��(�)$�
�%3��
�
"�(
)2� ���	� I�#�� "����)�
�%� �*� 8�'$%� ����%�,$)�J� ��$���� �#$�� �#�� (�)$(� ,($%%
%�� $��#��
�2� &
((�
����($����#����,,(2�$%���
���
'��
�%��*�$))���
'(��,�'(
)��,�%��,$)��$%����#���($%��&
�#�$-�%
�2�+$(���
'2� ,����)�
%�� $� %��&��5� �*� �,�%� �,$)��� &#
)#� $��� )(���� ��� &#���� ,��,(�� (
+��� (�)$���� &
�#
%� $�
)�-*���$'(�� &$(5
%�� �
��$%)�� *��-� �#�
�� #�-���� $%�� &#
)#� ,��+
��� *��� $� �$%��� �*� ��)��$�
�%$(�
�,,����%
�
��� &
�#
%� �$)#� $��$� �*� �#�� ������#3� "�(
)2� ��	� I�#�� "����)�
�%� �*� 8�'$%� ����%�,$)�J�
��$�����#$����+�(�,-�%��*���,��,�������#����#$%�,($2����)��$�
�%�$%������
�-�����#����4�����*��H
��
%��
'�
(�
%���&
((�%���'��,��-
������%�($%�����
�%$����$��8�'$%�����%�,$)���%(����$(���%$�
+��,��+
�
�%�
�*��?�
+$(�%��)�--�%
�2�'�%�*
��
��-$���$+$
($'(�3��
�
�#�� $,,(
)$%�� #$�� ,��� *��&$��� $� %�-'��� �*� $���-�%��� �#$�� �#�2� )�%�
���� ��,,���� �#�� ,��,�����
��+�(�,-�%�.��
�
�� �#����$���$� (
-
����%�-'����*��
����&
�#�,���%�
$(� *��� �#����+�(�,-�%���*�$���$(�#��$�����%����

$%���#$���#��$,,(
)$�
�%��
���&$��I?�$(
�$�
+�(2J�-�)#�'������,($)����#$%��#����#����
����)�%�
������
��)#� $�� ��$%��� �
((� 1$�-�� ��$%����$���� ���$�-�%�� "($%��� ��)���2� ��$�� $%�� ��$%��� ��$���
,$��
)�($�(2�&
�#����$�������#������$
%$'
(
�2�$%��)�%%�)�
+
�2��*��#���
��6�

�� �
��$(�>��J���,�%��,$)��$�����-�%��)�%)(������#$��������
�'2�$%���#����$���%�#$+����-���*�
�#��#
�#����(�+�(���*��,�%��,$)��,��+
�
�%�/,���	����,�,�($�
�%0�&
�#
%��
��$(6��

�� M$�
������,�����
%)(��
%��,�'(
)�)�%��(�$�
�%�*���'$)5�
��%�
*2��#��(
-
�$�
�%���*��#��)����%����$(�#�
��%����'�
(�
%�����-�����#����?�
��-�%�����������'2��#��7���$%����#�����+��%-�%��$��%)
��6��

�� �#��%��$�
+��
-,$)���%��#��?�$(
�2��*�,$�
�%��)$����#$��)$%�'��$�-
%
�������$���#����%)�����6��
�� �#���H��%���*��#��&��5����?�
�������'�
%���#�����
�%�$%��*$'�
)��*��#���H
��
%����$(�#���%�����,����

)����%����?�
������$%�$���6��
�� �#�� �H
��
%�� '�
(�
%�� ����� %��� )�-,(2� &
�#� $)����
)� ��?�
��-�%���� )�-,��-
�
%�� ,$�
�%��

)�%*
��%�
$(
�26��
�� �#���
E���*��,$)�����%�����($����,$�����*��#��'�
(�
%���%��$'(�6��
�� �#��$))�--��$�
�%��#$��)$%�'�������
��%�&��+��)��&���6��
�� �#��'�
(�
%��$**�)��� �#��,�$)�
)���$'
(
�2� ���)�-,(2�&
�#��$���K�$(
�2���--
��
�%���$%�$�����$��

&�((�$����#���7�����
�$%)����)#�$���%�
%*�)�
�%�)�%���(6��
�� �#���� 
��$�%����*���$**���$'(����%����#���
%�� 
%�������
�'2���
+�%� �#�� ($)5��*�'�
(�
%�� 
%���)�%��

2�$��3��
�
�#�� ($����� �+
��%)�� 
%� �#�� �
��$(� �,�%� �,$)�� ������-�%�� �#�&�� �#���� 
�� $%� �+��$((� ���,(��� �*�
����%�,$)��
%��#��&
����������
�'2:��2($5��$��$�'����#����
��$��#���*$((��*�$-�%
�2�����%�,$)��&#
)#�

��,��+
���� *��� )$��$(� ��)��$�
�%�$%��$���#��
)� +$(��3��#��8�'$%�����%�,$)�� $�� �#
��,$��
)�($�� �
���
)����%�(2�,��+
����$�,(�$�$%����)��$�
�%$(�(
%5$���$(�%��$�-$
%���$��*��%�$���'��&��%��#���
��$(��$2�
$%����#������+
)���&
�#
%��#����&%3�7�+���#�(������#��,��,��$(��&#
)#�&��(���%)��$)#��%���-���*��#
��
$��$�
%)(�����$�)�--
�-�%��������$
%�$%��
-,��+���#����(
%5$�����
%)(��
%���#���%#$%)�-�%���*��#��
,$�#&$2�� &
�#
%� �#�� ����%�,$)��� �#�� ,��+
�
�%� �*� &
���� /$%�� �#���*���� �$*��0� ,������
$%� *���&$2��
$(�%�����2��$(����$��$%��$�,������
$%�)����
%��$)��������2��$(����$�3��#�� ($%��)$,
%��,��,�����
&��(�� 
%)(������,($)�-�%�� �����,($%�
%��&
�#
%� �#���
��3����-$((�$��$��*�$-�%
�2��,�%��,$)���&#
)#�
&��(�� '�� -$
%�$
%��� '2� �#�� $,,(
)$%��� &��(�� $(��� '�� ,��+
���� ��� �#�� ��$�� �*� �#�� ,��,����� ��$(�#�
��%����$��$�'�**�������#�(������$))�--��$�
�%�$��$��'�2�%�3��
�
�%� �#
�� 
%��$%)��� �#���*����� 
�� 
��)�%�
�������%�'$($%)��4�#$+
%�����$��� ��� �#��,��,��$(� ��� ���$
%�$%��
�%#$%)���#��($�����,��,���
�%��*��#���H
��
%���,�%��,$)���
���*�%)�
�%�$��$�,(�$�$%��($%��)$,������
,�
&
�#� (
%5$����'��&��%� �#��������%�
%�����
��%�
$(�$��$� ���������
�'2���&%���%����$%���#�������� ���
�#���
��$(��$2�4��#$���?�
+$(�%��)�--�%
�2�'�%�*
��
��,��+
�����
%�(
%��&
�#��#��$
-���*��#��7""1�$%��
)�%�
���%��&
�#�8�"�"�(
)
������	����	�$%�����3�
�
����
%��7����
�#��$,,(
)$�
�%�#$��'��%�-$���'2�$����
���������)
$(��$%�(����&#��&��(��,��+
���	��L�$**���$'(��
$))�--��$�
�%3� �#�� ��$�� �*� ����
%�� $%�� ��--�%
�2� �$*��2� /����
%�� ���$���2� �
+
�
�%0� #$��

Page 105



)�%*
�-��� �#$�� �#�� ,��,��$(� &��(�� -���� $%� 
��%�
*
��� %���� 
%� �#�� $��$� 
%� ���-�� �*� ,��+
�
�%� �*�
$**���$'(��#���
%��$%�� �#��%$������*�$))�--��$�
�%�,��,����3� �%�$��
�
�%�� �#����+�(�,-�%��&��(��
,��+
���$��2,��$%��*��-��*�$))�--��$�
�%�
%�$%�$))���
'(��(�)$�
�%��#$��&��(����($���&�((�����H
��
%��
($%������3����
���#���*����)�%�
�������#$���#��,��,��$(�&��(��$��
���
%��#������%��$�
�%��*��#���
���$%��
&��(�� %��� #$�-� �#�� )#$�$)���� �*� �#�� ������%�
%�� $��$�� �$�
�*2
%�� �#�� ��?�
��-�%��� �*� 8�"� "�(
)2�
8�7	�$%��$������
%��"�(
)2�����3��
�
"#$�
%��
��%�
���
%�� �#�� ��?����� *��� )�%�
�
�%�� ��� '�� ��$*���� ��� $((�&� *(�H
'
(
�2� 
%� �#�� ,��)���-�%�� �*� �#��
��+�(�,-�%����#����
��)�%�
������%��,($%%
%����$��%������*�����#
����?����3�����#��(��'��%������#$��$�
,($%%
%��,��-
��
�%�)$%%���
-,����$������
)�
�%��%��#��)�-,(��
�%��*�$%2��(�-�%���*�$���+�(�,-�%��D�
)�%�
�
�%�� )$%� �%(2� '�� 
-,����� ��?�
�
%�� �#�� 
-,(�-�%�$�
�%� /��$��0� �*� ,��-
��
�%3� ��� 
�� )�%�
������
�#$�� )�%�
�
�%�� )$%� '�� �$�
�*$)���
(2� ��$*���� &#
)#� ��?�
��� �#�� ���$
(�� ��($�
%�� ��� �$)#� ,#$��� �*�
��+�(�,-�%��'�*�����#$��,#$���)�--�%)����$%�����$)#
�+
%��$�#
�#�?�$(
�2���+�(�,-�%�3��#$���$
���
��-���(�-�%����*� #
�#&$2� 
%*�$����)�����&#
)#�$��� 
%�
)$����$��'�
%��&
�#
%� �#��,#$���$���)
$����
&
�#��#��#�$(�#�)�%�����$���)�%�
������%�)���$�2�*������
��%�
$(��������*��#���
����
%)(��
%��*���&$2�����
�#���$���$%��&�����*����2��$(����$��D�,��,�����,($%%
%��)�%�
�
�%��#$+��'��%���$*��������%������#$��
�#
��
%*�$����)�����
����(
+�����I�,�*��%�J��*��
�#���,$����*��#����+�(�,-�%��'�
%���))�,
��3�
�
���/�
���/���-�� /�0�6�0''1/'��
�#��$,,(
)$�
�%����5��$�*�((�,��-
��
�%�*����#����+�(�,-�%���*� !�$,$��-�%���$%��$�%�&�#�$(�#�)$���
*$)
(
�23��#��,��,�������+�(�,-�%��-����$������� �#��)�
���
$��*�8�"�"�(
)
����� .���
���
$� *���7�&�
����
%�� ��+�(�,-�%��� $%�� ��	9.� 7�%4���
��%�
$(� ��+�(�,-�%�� 
%� "�
-$�
(2� ���
��%�
$(� ���$��� 
%�
�#$�� �#�� ,��,��$(� 
%� ��%��$(� ���-�� -���� ��($��� &�((� ��� $�B$)�%�� ,��,���
��� $%�� %��� ����(�� 
%� $�
����
-�%�$(�)#$%���
%��#��$��$3��#��,($%����'-
�����&
�#��#��$,,(
)$�
�%�)�%*
�-��#$���#����+�(�,-�%��
&��(��
%�����)���$((���'�
(�
%����#$%��#���
���,��+
���(2���,,�������$��
�$%�� ������2�3��#��-$H
-�-�
#�
�#���
+�%�
��	�-�*��-�����%��*(����*
%
�#���*(����(�+�(3�����#��(��'��%������#$���#���H
��
%��(�+�(��*���
�#�� �
��� �%��($���� $%�� $�� ��-�� ,�
%��� $��� �(
�#�(2� (�&��� �#$%� �#�� (�+�(� ,��,����� *��� ����%�� *(����
*
%
�#��� *(���� (�+�(� D� �**�)�
+�(2� $��
%�� ��� �#�� #�
�#�� �*� �#�� '�
(�
%��� $�� �#���� ,�
%��� /
%� ��($�
�%� ���
�H
��
%������%��(�+�(�0�D�'2��,�����3�-�
%�$��
�
�%�#�
�#�3��
�
�#������#��%��%���*��#���
���
��-����)�--��)
$(�
%�)#$�$)�����
%)(��
%���#��)�%)��������#����(�,#�%��
�H)#$%��� '�
(�
%�� $%�� ,����(� *
((
%�� ��$�
�%3� �
+�%� �#
��� �#�� ,��,����� #�$(�#� )�%����� $�� �#
�� #�
�#���
&��(��%�������
-�%�$((2�
-,$)������#��)#$�$)�����*�
���������%�
%��3�
�
�#
(��� ���
��%�
$(� ,��,���
��� $��� 
%� ��($�
+�(2� )(���� ,��H
-
�2� ��� �#�� ����#� �$���� $�� 7���(�� �
((�� �#��
��
�%�$�
�%� $%�� �
�
%�� �*� �#�� ,��,����� #�$(�#� )�%���� &��(�� $+�
�� $%2� ����
-�%�$(� 
-,$)�� ��� �#����
������%�
%��,��,���
��3����
��)�%�
�������#$���#��#�$(�#�)�%����$�,�)���*��#��,��,��$(�
��
%�$))���$%)��
&
�#�8�"�"�(
)2���	9�
%��#
�����$��3�
�
�#�� ,��,����� *($�� ��+�(�,-�%��&��(�� '��  4�����2� 
%� #�
�#��� �,� ��� $�-$H
-�-�#�
�#�� �*� 	�-� *��-�
����%�� *(���� *
%
�#��� *(���� (�+�(3� �#�� �%
��� &��(�� '�� '��$�(2� (�)$���� �%� �#�� *���,�
%�� �*� ,��+
����
���
��%�
$(���+�(�,-�%����*��&�������2��#�
�#�3�
�
�#��,��,��$(��&��(�� 
%)(����$�,
�)#��� ���*����
�%� ����$)#�'�
(�
%��D�$� �#$((�&�,
�)#� ��� �#��#�$(�#�
)�%����� $%�� $�-���� ����,(2� ,
�)#��� ���*� ��� �#�� $,$��-�%�� ,��,��$(�3� ��� %����� $'�+��� �#�� �)$(�� �*�
������%�
%�������
��-
H����
%)(��
%��*���������2�'�
(�
%���$���$��%��������'����&�4�����2�'�
(�
%������
�#��%���#�$%���$��3�
�
��� 
��%���)�%�
�������#$���#���)$(��,��,�����&��(��'�������*�5��,
%��&
�#��#��)#$�$)�����*��#��$��$�4�
�#���
���
���
��
%)��*��-��#����$
%��*�������%�
%�����������'�
%��������%����'2���$��3��#������4�*4��&%�
(�)$�
�%�
��)�%�
��������
�$'(��/#$+
%�����$������8�"�"�(
)2��� �$%���"��0�*���$����$�����)$(��$%��
��%�
�2��*���+�(�,-�%����
+�%��#������$
%$'
(
�2�
%����-���*�,��H
-
�2��*����+
)����(�
�����*$)
(
�
����$%��
��$%�,���� (
%5�3��#�� 
-,$)���*� �#��'�
(�
%���,��,����� ���������%�
%�����
��%�
$(�,��,���
���&��(��'��
%��$����'2��#����,$�$�
�%��
��$%)���$)#
�+���$%���#����
�%�$�
�%��*�'�
(�
%��3��#��)(������,��,���
���
$���$��7���(���
((��&#
)#�
������$���9-�*��-��#��,��,�����#�$(�#�)�%�����$%���%���
������$����
-�*��-�
�#��*($��,��,��$(��$���#��)(������,�
%��/%�3�<���
������$�03��((
���������
���$��
���)(�������
=-�*��-��#��
��+�(�,-�%�3� �#�� ��,$�$�
�%� �
��$%)���� 
%� )�%B�%)�
�%� &
�#� �#�� ��
�%�$�
�%� �*� '�
(�
%���� $���
)�%�
������ ��� �%����� �#$�� �#����&��(�� '�� %�� (���� �*� ,�
+$)2� ��� ���(��5� ��� ������%�
%�� ������ �+�%�
�$5
%��
%���$))��%���#��
39������2��)$(��,��,����3�

Page 106



�
�#��,��,��$(� 
%)(�����$� (
-
����$-��%���*� ,�
+$���$-�%
�2� �,$)��� �#���#�%��� ���
)�(2� 
%�$))���$%)��
&
�#��#����%��$(���
�$%)���
+�%�'2���,,(�-�%�$�2�"($%%
%����)�-�%����/�"��0��#$���%���#
����*��#��
�
��� �#��(��'��$+$
($'(��$��,�
+$��� $-�%
�2�$��$3� �#��$,,��$)#� �$5�%�-����'�� '$($%)���� #�&�+����
&
�#� �#�� ,��H
-
�2� �*� ��#��� /,�'(
)0� ��)��$�
�%$(� �,,����%
�2� D� 
%)(��
%�� ���$
%���8�'$%�����%�,$)��
$��$�� ��� �#�� �$���� $%�� $))���� ��� �#���
��$(��$2� $%����#��%�"$�5� /&#
)#� 
%)(����� ,($2� �?�
,-�%��
,��+
�
�%0��$%���#��$�B$)�%��(�
�����)�%���3��
�
�**��������,$�5
%��
��,��,�����$��$��$����*�	��,$)��,���$,$��-�%���&#
)#�&��(��$��������#��)�
���
$��*�
�� ��$%��
��&
�#
%��#��(
-
������$'(
�#���
%���,,(�-�%�$�2�"($%%
%����)�-�%�� �/�"� 03��#��#�$(�#�
)�%���� ,��,��$(� 
%)(����� )$�� ,$�5
%��� '��� 
�� -���� '�� %����� �#$�� $� ($���� ,�'(
)� )$�� ,$�5� 
�� (�)$����
$)��������2��$(����$�3�
�
�#�� ,��,��$(� #$�� '��%� ���
�%��� 
%� (
%��&
�#� �#�� ,�
%)
,(��� �*� ��)���� '2� ���
�%�� $%��>����2�
���
"�(
)�J�� ��)#
��)���$(� �
$
��%��**
)��� �$
���� %�� �'B�)�
�%�� ��� �#�� ��$%�� �*� ,��-
��
�%� ��'B�)�� ��� �#��

%)(��
�%��*�-�$�������������)���#��,���%�
$(�*���)�
-�3���%�
�
�%��)$%���)����$,,��,�
$���-�$������
D�($%��)$,
%���'��%�$�2����$�-�%��$%��(
�#�
%�3��
�
�#��$,,(
)$%��#$����'-
�����$%�$�'��
)�(���$(���,�����&#
)#�)�%�
������#��?�$(
�2��*�$((�������&
�#
%��#��
�
���� 
%)(��
%�� �#���� �#$��&��(��'�� (����$��$� ����(�� �*� �#����+�(�,-�%�3�1
+�� ������$���,��,����� *���
��-�+$(.�$��
(+���'
�)#�/�	0��&#
��'�$-�/� 0��$�7��&$2�-$,(��/�90��$���&$%�/�	90��$%��$%��%�(
�#��(-�
/�	!0�&��(�� '�� (���3���%�
���
%�� �$)#� �*� �#����� �#�� ����� ���+�2� ��'-
����� 
��%�
*
��� �#$�� �#�� �
(+���
'
�)#� /�	0�&$�� 
%�+��2�,����)�%�
�
�%�$%���#��(��'����-�+��3��#����&$%�/�	90�$%�� �#��&#
��'�$-�
/� 0�$���
��%�
*
���&
�#
%��#��$�'��
)�(���$(���,����$���*�-
%
-$(�+$(���$%��(
5�(2�����
��&
�#
%�	��2�$���
$�� �#�2� #$+�� �$)#� ��**����� ,$��� �$-$��� $%�� $��� 
%� ,���� )�%�
�
�%3� �#�� 7��&$2� -$,(�� /�90�� 
��

��%�
*
���$��'�
%�� 
%�%��-$(�)�%�
�
�%�'����*� (�&�?�$(
�2�$%��$-�%
�2�+$(���� �#�&
%���$�(2� �
�%���*�
������� *��-� �#�� ,��+
���� ��-�(
�
�%�&��5��� 
%)(��
%�� �+
��%)�� �*� ����� �
����'$%)�� $%�� $%� 
%)(�����
�%
�%� 
%� �#�� ����� ����)����3� �$��(2�� �#�� �%�(
�#� �(-�� #$�� �
��� $%�� $�� ��)#� ����� %��� ,��+
��� $%2�
$-�%
�2�+$(��3�����#��(��'��%������#$��%�%���*��#��������,��,�����*�����-�+$(�
��)����%�(2���'B�)�����$�
����� "�����+$�
�%� ������ /�"�03� �#
(��� %��
*
)$�
�%�� 
%� ��($�
�%� ��� �#�� $,,(
)$�
�%� ��*��� ��� �����
"�����+$�
�%� ������� $�� �#�� �
���� �#�� ������ ��($���� ��� $� (
%�� �*� ������ $(�%�� �#�� '��%�$�2� &
�#� �#��
$�B�
%
%�� ,����(� ��$�
�%� D�&#
)#�&��(�� '�� ���$
%��3� �
+�%� �#
��� $%�� #$+
%�� ���$��� ��� �#�� ��'-
�����
$�'��
)�(���$(���,����� 
�� 
��)�%�
�������#$���#��(�����*� �������%+
�$����
��$))�,�$'(���#$+
%�����$������
8�"�"�(
)2���<�4��#����
��)�%�
������%������%��������*����,($%%
%��,��-
��
�%�������5�$-�%�-�%��
����#��,��,��$(�
%��#
��
%��$%)�3�
�
�#�� ��-$
%���� �*� ������ &��(�� '�� ���$
%���� $%�� $� ����� ,����)�
�%� ,($%� #$�� '��%� ��'-
����3�
�$%��)$,
%��,��,��$(�� 
%)(����,��+
�
�%�*���		�%�&����������'��,($%������*�$�-
H��*�#�$+2���$%�$���
$%��-�(�
4���--��� +$�
��
��3� �
+�%� �#
��� 
�� 
�� )�%�
������ �#$�� �#�� ,��,��$(�� )$%� $))���� &
�#� 8�"�
"�(
)2���<3�����
%��
��,��,��������'��%�$�
����*��#���
����$%��'�('�,($%�
%��&
�#
%���$��($%��$��$��
���$
%��� $�� ��'$%� ����%�,$)�� 4� 
�� 
�� )�%�
������ �#��-�$������ ���(
%��� )$%� ,����)�� $� �$�
�*$)���2�
*��-��*�($%��)$,
%�������*��%��#��$,,�$�$%)���*��#����+�(�,-�%�3���%�
�
�%��$���,��,����������)����
�#�����$
(��*�($%��)$,
%���
%)(��
%��������,�)
������$
(�3�
�
�%+
��%-�%�$(��-,$)��������-�%��
��� �#�� �
��� �H)����� �39#$� �#�� ��+�(�,-�%�� ,��,��$(� *$((�� &
�#
%� �)#���(�� �� �*� �#�� ��		� ����
����($�
�%����%����)$�����2�	���%*�$����)�����"��B�)������')$�����2�/'0�8�'$%���+�(�,-�%��"��B�)��3�
1�((�&
%��)�%�
���$�
�%��*��#��
%*��-$�
�%�&
�#�$���?�����*���$��)���%
%���,
%
�%�*��-��#��$,,(
)$%���%�
�#��%����*���$�*�((��%+
��%-�%�$(��-,$)��������-�%��
��&$�������-
%����#$���#��,��,��$(�
���%(
5�(2����
#$+���
�%
*
)$%���%+
��%-�%�$(��**�)��3���)�,2��*��#���)���%
%����)
�
�%�
��$,,�%��������#
����,�����
%�
&#
)#��#����)$(�"($%%
%�����#��
�2�)�%)(������#$���#��,��,��$(�����%���)�%��
�����������+�(�,-�%�3��
�
��#���>$�������$
����
%���,����%�$�
�%��
�� )�%)��%� 
�� �$
���� �#$�� �#�� ��+�(�,-�%�� ,��,����� 
�� (
%5��� ��� $%� $�,
�$�
�%� *��� $� ���$����
��+�(�,-�%��/�#��A���$������%)������"��B�)�A03����
���%����������#$��$�>$����,($%�*���������
�'2�$%��
��2($5��&$��)�%)(�����
%���� �'2�)�%��(�$%����%��#�����%)
(A��'�#$(*3��#�����$
(��*��#
��>$����,($%�
&$�� ,����%���� ��� $� -���
%�� �*� �#�� �#�%� �)�%�-
)� ����%��$�
�%� $%�� "($%%
%�� ���$���2� ��(�)��
��--
����� 
%���� 3��#��>$����,($%� 
%)(������$-�%������#��� �#
%�����,�
�%��*��� �#�� 
-,��+�-�%���*�
�#��������
�'2���%)������$��$��#$��-
�#��'���$5�%�*��&$���$��$�����%��$�
�%�,��B�)�3��-�%���� �#��
,���%�
$(����)�-�������#
��,��B�)��&����)�%�
���������'��$�%�&���)�����������2��
-,��+�-�%�������#��

Page 107



��$�
�%�$%���#���#�,��*��%�
%���#����$�
�%���#��)��$�
�%��*�$�%�&���&%��?�$���
%�*��%���*��#����%)�������

-,��+�-�%�� �*� �#�� ��%)������ '�
(�
%�� �#����#� -�$������ ��)#� $�� ��4)($��
%��� $%�� $� %�&�
)�--��)
$(���+�(�,-�%�3��**
)����$�� �#�� �
-��#$�����$'(
�#���$%� 
%�
)$�
+��&
((
%�%����$-�%����$((�
�#�� ,�'(
)� ��)���� ,$��
��� 
%+�(+��� ����H$-
%�� �#��,���,�)��� *��� %�&�$%�� )��$�
+�� 
%+���-�%�� 
%� �#��
�$�����$��$�$%������������%�$�)�(($'��$�
+��'$�
�3��
�
����#��(��'��%������#�&�+�����#$��&#
(����#��>$����,($%���������$�'��$��I+
�
�%J�
��&$��%���
%��%����$��
$�'(��,�
%���$%��
��&$��-$���)(�$���#$��*���#���,�'(
)�)�%��(�$�
�%��*�$�
'
(
�2�$%�����
�%�&��5�&��(��'��
%�)���$�2������$(
���$%2�,��B�)��3�����+�(�,-�%��'�
�*�&$��($������$&%��,��������5����$���$)��,�
+$���

%+���-�%�� +
$���+�(�,-�%�� )�-,$%
���&#
)#�&��(��#$+�� '��%�%�)���$�2� ��� ,�������� �#��,��B�)���
'��� %�� ��)
�
�%� ��� $,,�
%�-�%�� &$�� -$��� '2� �#�� ���%)
(� /$� �$'
%��� ��)
�
�%� &��(�� #$+�� '��%�
��?�
���0��$%�� 
%��**�)��� �#��)����%���)�%�-
)��
**
)�(�
���$%��)�(($,����*� �#��-$�5���#$+��,��+�%����
$%2� *���#��� ,�������� �%� )�%�
���$�
�%� �*� �#�� �,�
�%�� ���(
%��� 
%� �#�� >$����,($%3� �%� �#����� �#��
����+�(�,-�%���)#�-���,�
�%��,��,�����'2��#��>$����,($%�$����%������������#$+��'��%��**�)�
+�(2�
�#�(+�����#��($���$)�
+
�2�'�
%��$���%�� �2�$���$��3��
�
7��&
�#��$%�
%�� �#
��� ,($%%
%�� (��
�($�
�%� /�#����&%�$%�����%��2�"($%%
%���)�� 	;;���$�� $-�%���0�
�
)�$�����#$��$�,($%%
%����)
�
�%�-����'��-$���O#$+
%�����$�������#��,��+
�
�%���*��#����+�(�,-�%��
,($%� $%�� $%2� ��#��� -$���
$(� )�%�
���$�
�%�P3� �%� �#
�� )$���� �#�� ��+�(�,-�%�� ,($%� )�%�
���� �
��$(J��
8%
�$�2� ��+�(�,-�%�� "($%� $%�� �#�� C�
%�� �$���� ��)$(� "($%� *��� >����2�
��� $%�� �$(��%3� �#��
��+��%-�%�J��7$�
�%$(�"($%%
%��"�(
)2�1�$-�&��5�
��$�-$���
$(�)�%�
���$�
�%3��#����)�--�%�$�
�%�
��� $,,��+�� �#�� ��$%�
%�� �*� ,��-
��
�%�� 
%� ������ ��� )�-,(2� &
�#� (��
�($�
�%�� #$�� #$�� ���$��� ��� �#��
,�(
)
���&
�#
%��#������)�-�%���*
���(23��
�
�#���$��$���+�(�,-�%��,($%���������� �#���)$(��$%�� �2,���*���+�(�,-�%���$%���#��5�2�,�
%)
,(����*�
)#$�$)����*���$%�$��$��$�-$����,($%�
����%��$((2��-,(�2���&#�����#����
��$����$������������*�)���$
%�2�
���$��
%�� �#�� ��+�(�,-�%�� �*� $� �,�)
*
)� �
���� $%�� 
�� (
%5��� ��� ��)
$(� $%�� �)�%�-
)� $%$(2�
�� $%�� $�
��(
+��2� ���$���23� �� -$����,($%� -$2� �,�)
*2� -���� ���$
(��� ��+��%
%�� ,�
%)
,(��� ��)#� $�� '�
(�
%��
#�
�#���� �,$)���� -�+�-�%��� ($%��)$,�� �2,�� $%�� ,����-
%$%�� ������ '��� 
�� )$%%��� *��-� ,$��� �*� �#��
��+�(�,-�%�� ,($%3� ��)�-�%��� ��)#� $�� �)�%�-
)� ����%��$�
�%� -$����,($%�� )$%� '�� ���$���� $�� $�
-$���
$(�)�%�
���$�
�%�/$(�%��
�����#���)�%�
���$�
�%�0�
%��#����)
�
�%�-$5
%��,��)�����,$��
)�($�(2�
*�
�#�2� #$+�� '��%� ��'B�)�� ��� ,�'(
)� )�%��(�$�
�%3� �%� �#
�� 
%��$%)��� �
+�%� �#�� $��� $%�� ��$���� �*� �#��
>$����,($%� $%�� 
��� 
���(�+$%)�� ��� �#�� ,($%%
%�� $,,(
)$�
�%� 
%� �#�� )����%�� �)�%�-
)� )(
-$���� 
�� 
�� %���
)�%�
���������'��$�-$���
$(�)�%�
���$�
�%�$%��%��&�
�#��
���
+�%����
��
%��#����)�--�%�$�
�%�-$��3��
�
��-����#���-$�������$
����
%)(����-$�������#$�����%���*$((�&
�#
%��#����-
���*�,($%%
%��(��
�($�
�%��$%��
$��� �#���*���� %��� )�%�
������ #���� 4� %��$'(2� ��,����%�$�
�%�� -$��� 
%� ��($�
�%� ��� ��$%�,$��%)2� $%��
)�%*(
)���*�
%������3��
�
���$��
%���#��%��
*
)$�
�%��%����$5�%��*��#��,($%%
%��$,,(
)$�
�%��$��
%�
)$����$'�+����#��%��
*
)$�
�%�
,��)����&$���%����$5�%�
%�*�((�$))���$%)��&
�#�(��
�($�
+����?�
��-�%���$%�����$��������#�����%)
(A��
$��,������
�$%)���%�"�'(
)
�2�*���"($%%
%���,,(
)$�
�%�3��
�
���$��
%�� �#�� 
%$))��$)2��*� 
%*��-$�
�%�,��+
����$�)�%)��%� 
�� �$
���� �#$�� �#����+�(�,-�%�� 
��'�
%��
��*���������$��I�-$((��)$(���&�((
%��J3��#
����*���%)��
��*��%���%��#�����%)
(J��&�'�
���&#�%�(��5
%��
$�� �#�� ���$
(�� �*� �#�� ,($%%
%�� $,,(
)$�
�%�� $%�� �#
�� ��*���%)�� 
��-$��� �%���� �#�� #�$�
%�� I��$�����2�
)($��J3��#
�� ��*���%)�� ��� �#��$,,(
)$�
�%J�� I��$�����2� )($��J� 
��$� ��*���%)�� ��� �#����$�����2� )($����� *���
,($%%
%��$,,(
)$�
�%����*
%���'2� )�%��$(���+��%-�%�� /�#����,$��-�%�� *�����--�%
�
��0� �$�#��� �#$%�
�
��$(�������#����%)
(3��%�$((�%��
*
)$�
�%��
��������#���H��%���*��#��,��,��$(�#$��'��%�-$���)(�$��D�
�#�� ���)�
,�
�%� �*� ��+�(�,-�%�� ����� �#����#���� 
%)(����� )(�$�� ��*���%)�� ���  !� $,$��-�%��� '�
%��
,��,������$�#�$(�#�)�%����$%��$���)
$����)$��,$�5
%�3���*���#���)�%)��%�
���$
�����#$���#��$,,(
)$�
�%�

��-$��� '2��
��$(� "$��%���#
,� ��-��� $%�� 
�� 
�� ��$���� �#$�� �#
�� ���$%
�$�
�%� ����� %��� �H
���� �$�#���
'�
%�� A>$��%�$� �
+
%�A� %�&3� ��� 
�� �%��������� �#$�� �
��$(� "$��%���#
,� ��-��� 
�� ��
((� �#�� ���
�������
)�-,$%2�%$-��*����#��$,,(
)$%���>$��%�$��
+
%��'�
%��$���$�
%��%$-��4�$����)#��#��$,,(
)$�
�%�*��-�
��'-
�����%����%���'��$-�%���3��
�
�$��(2��)�%)��%� 
�� �$
����$�� �#��$��?�$)2��*�,�'(
)�)�%��(�$�
�%��%����$5�%�'2� �#��$,,(
)$%�3��#
(���
�#�� ��)$(� "($%%
%�� ���#��
�2� ����� ,��-���� ,��4$,,(
)$�
�%� )�%��(�$�
�%�� �#����#� 
�A�� $��,����
��$��-�%�� �*� ��--�%
�2� �%+�(+�-�%��� 
�� -���� '�� %����� �#$�� �#���� 
�� %�� ,���)�
,�
+�� (��
�($�
+��
��?�
��-�%��*�����)#�)�%��(�$�
�%3�

Page 108



�
'/��
��0���-0'����/'�
���%����� $'�+��� �#��,��,������&�((
%���$���$�B$)�%�� ����H
��
%��#������ �%� �#����'��%�$�
��3� �#��
��?�
���� 
%���*$)�� �
��$%)��� $��� ���� ���� 
%� �"��� $%�� ��?�
��� �	-� '��&��%� #$'
�$'(�� &
%��&�� 
%�
,�
%)
,(���(�+$�
�%��*$)
%��$%��	 -�'��&��%�$�#$'
�$'(��&
%��&��
%�,�
%)
,(���(�+$�
�%��$%��$�'($%5�
�$'(�3� �#�� ��
�$%)�� ��?�
���� �#�� �
��$%)��� ��� '�� 
%)��$���� &#���� �#���� 
�� $� �
**���%)�� 
%� #�
�#��
'��&��%� $�B�
%
%�� '�
(�
%��3� �#�� ��,$�$�
�%� �
��$%)��� $��� )�%�
������ ��� #$+�� '��%� $)#
�+���
'��&��%� �#�� �H
��
%�� $%�� ,��,����� �&�((
%��3���� %����� $'�+��� �#�� )(������ ,��,���
��� $��� $��7���(��
�
((�� &#
)#� 
�� ���� $�� �9-� *��-� �#�� ,��,����� #�$(�#� )�%����� $%�� �%� ��
������$��� �
-� *��-� �#�� *($��
,��,��$(��$�� �#��)(������,�
%�� /%�3�<���
������$�03��#����
�%�$�
�%��#�&%� *��� �#��'�
(�
%����%������
�#$��,�
%)
,(���(�+$�
�%��&��(��%����
��)�(2� *$)�� �#����,��,���
����#�&�+��3�����,$�$�
�%��
��$%)���*�
'��&��%�
=-�$%��
;-�
��$)#
�+�������((
�������������#���$��3��#
(����%(2�	39������2�� 
%�#�
�#����#
��
,��,���2� 
�� $�� $� �(
�#�(2� #
�#��� (�+�(� �#$%� �#�� ��+�(�,-�%�� �
��� $%�� ,$��
$((2� �)���%��� *��-� �#��
��+�(�,-�%��'2�$����%��&$((3��+�%��$5
%��
%���$))��%���#��#�
�#���
**���%)���*��#��,��,�����'�
(�
%���
$%�$��?�$�����,$�$�
�%��
��$%)��
��$)#
�+��3��
�
.04.��6��
�330��0 �%0���0��'�
��� 
��%���)�%�
������ �#$�� �#����$����
�%
*
)$%��$�+�������$**
)�-$%$��-�%�����#
�#&$2��$*��2� 
-,$)���
$���)
$���� &
�#� �#�� ��+�(�,-�%�3� �#�� ��$�� �*� �%+
��%-�%�� $%�� ����($�
�%� /��$**
)� $%��
��$%�,���$�
�%��
+
�
�%0�#$���$
����%���'B�)�
�%�����#��,��,�������+�(�,-�%�3�
�
�#��$,,(
)$�
�%�#$��'��%�$))�-,$%
���'2�$���$**
)�������-�%��/��0��&#
)#�
%�
)$�����#$���#����$(�#�
��%���� &��(�� 
%)(���� 	9� ��)����J� )�%��(�$�
�%� ���-�� ,(��� 
� %�����J� )�%��(�$�
�%� ���-�� $%�� �#����
O��#��P�)�%��(�$�
�%����-���&
�#�"�
-$�2��$������������+
)��3��
�
�#�� ���-���(�� �#�� 
-,$)�� �*� �#�� ,��,��$(� �%� �#�� $�B$)�%�� B�%)�
�%�� $%�� )�%)(����� �#$�� �#���� 
��
��**
)
�%�� )$,$)
�2� &
�#
%� �#���� B�%)�
�%�3� �#�� ��$(�#� ��%���� &��(�� 
%)(���� $� 	!4�,$)�� )$�� ,$�5�
$))������ *��-� ���2��$(�� ��$�3� �#
�� 
�� $,,��H
-$��(2� ��L� �*� �#�� -$H
-�-� $((�&��� �%���� �#��
���%)
(J��"$�5
%����$%�$����
%��"� 3�M
�
���������#����$(�#���%����&��(��$(���'��$'(���������,�'(
)�
,$�5
%���%��#���,,��
����
����*����2��$(����$��/$��
��)����%�(2��#��)$��0�$%��)�����$���#��,��,�����
���)$%������
%�3���� �#
�� ,��,��$(� 
������%�
$((2� $� ��(�)$�
�%��*� �H
��
%�� ���+
)��� *��-� �#���,,��
���
�
��� �*� ���2��$(�� ��$��� 
�� 
�� %��� )�%�
������ �#$�� �#
�� (�+�(� �*� ,$�5
%�� ,��+
�
�%� &
((� )��$��� $%2�
�
�%
*
)$%��#
�#&$2��$*��2�
������/��'B�)������#��,��+
�
�%��*��#�����)$%������
%�03��
�
�#����'-
��
�%������%��� ,��+
��� $%2����$
(� $'����#�&� �#��>��
)$(���%���� $%��"#$�-$)2� 
�� ���'��
���+
)��� $%�� $� )�%�
�
�%� 
�� �#���*���� ,��,����� ��� ��)���� ��)#� ���$
(�� *��� $,,��+$(� &
�#� $%2�
��'��?��%�������+���-$������$,,(
)$�
�%3��
�
��� �#��(�� '�� %����� �#$�� �#�� ��+�(�,-�%�� ,��,����� ��� �,��$��� �#�� *���&$2� �%� �#�� �$����%� �
��� �*�
���2��$(����$������-�&
����
%)(�����-�$���������
-,��+���#��*���,$�#���#����#��#�����$
%�����'$%�
����%�,$)�� $��$�� $%�� ���$
(�� $� %�&� *���,$�#� (
%5� $)����� *��-����2��$(�� ��$�� ��� ��
���������3� �%�
$��
�
�%�� $� O���)$%P������
%�� 
��,��,������%����2��$(����$�� 
���(*3���%�
�
�%��&
((� '�� 
-,����� ���
)�%���(��#�����$
(�$%�����
�%��*��#����*$)
(
�
��3�
�
�#�������'-
�����-���((����#��
-,$)���*��#��,��,��$(��%��#��$�B$)�%��B�%)�
�%��$%��)�%)(������#$��
�#����
����**
)
�%��)$,$)
�2�&
�#
%��#����B�%)�
�%�3��
�
����)�
�%�	�=�(��$(�$����-�%�� 
����?�
���������)����$�)�--�������-���&$�����#��,��+
�
�%��*��$*��
)����
%��,�
%�������#����
������$�:���2��$(����$��B�%)�
�%��$%��)�%��
'��
�%����&$�����#���,��$�
%��
)������*��H
��
%���)#��(������
%��"$���(���%��%�(���2���$��/���+
%��������
�'2�"�
-$�2��)#��(0�$%��
�%���$%�����$�� /���+
%�� �����
����J��"�
-$�2� �)#��(03� �#�� )���� *��� �#
��&��(�� '�� Q	�9�� *��� �$)#�
,$���(����'��,$
��$��$�)�--�������-��#����#�$��	�=�$����-�%��/)$()�($����$��Q�9��,���2�$���+���$�
*
+��2�$��,��
���*����$)#�,$���(03��#
��)�%��
'��
�%�
��)�%�
������%�)���$�2�����%������#$��$%2�)#
(���%�
�#$��-�+��
%����#��%�&����
��%�
$(��%
���)��(��)�%�
%������'�%�*
��*��-��#��,��+
�
�%��*��#������"�3���
)�%��
'��
�%��*�Q=�9�� 
����?����������$��
���&
�#� �#��,��+
�
�%��*�$��$*��)����
%��,�
%��$�� �#����
����
��$��:����2��$(����$��)������$�3��#�����$(�)�%��
'��
�%�*����#�����#����
��-���#����#��	�=�&��(��'��
Q!<9�3�>�%
���%����H,�%����&
�#
%� *
+�� 2�$����*� �#�� )�--�%)�-�%���*� �#����+�(�,-�%��&��(��'��
�����%$'(�3�
�
�� )2)(�� :� *���&$2� 
�� ��� '�� ,��+
���� �%� �#�� &�����%� �
��� �*� ���2��$(�� ��$��� )�%%�)�
%�� �#�� %�&�

Page 109



���)$%������
%��&
�#��#�����)$%������
%���%���$%�����$�3��
�
�$��(2��$��(
�#��&
��%
%���*���
���������� 
��,��,������&
�#��#��,��+
�
�%��*�$�*���,$�#� ����#���$����%�
�����$%�� �#��)�%����)�
�%��*�$���$%�$��� ���%
%��#�$��$�� �#���%���*� �#�� ��$��$�B$)�%�� ���7���(���
((3�
�#�� ���$
(�� �*� �#����&��5�� $��� �#�&%� 
%� �#�� ��'-
����� ��$&
%���� $%�� )$%�� $�$
%�� '�� )�%���((��� '2�
)�%�
�
�%�3��
�
/�50
�� /���%�'1'��0��80%0�6�0''1/'��
�#��,��,��$(�#$��'��%��)���%����%�����#�����-���#����&%�@����%��2�"($%%
%��/�%+
��%-�%���-,$)��
������-�%�0� ����($�
�%�� ��		� $%�� 
�� #$�� '��%� )�%)(����� �#$�� �#���� $��� �%(
5�(2� ��� '�� �
�%
*
)$%��
�%+
��%-�%�$(� �**�)��3��#����+�(�,-�%�� 
�� 
%�$� ����$
%$'(�� (�)$�
�%�&
�#� $))���� ���,�'(
)� ��$%�,����
$%�� (�)$(� *$)
(
�
��3��#���&�((
%���&
((�'��'�
(�� ���)���� *�������$
%$'(��#�-��� (�+�(�
�� ��� �#���
*��
-��
��-�����$%�$���� $%�� $)#
�+����
(�
%�� *��� �
*�����)���� '2����
�%�� $%������
%��K�$(
�2� �%�
)$�����
���(
%���'2��#����-���$%����--�%
�
������%)23����$
(�#$��%���'��%�,��+
�����*���$
%$���,��,��$(���
$%�� �#�� $,,��$)#� ��� ����$
%$'(�� ��$
%$��� �2���-� /����0� )$%%��� '�� $�)���$
%��� $�� �#
�� �
-���
#�&�+����)�%�
�
�%��
-,�����)$%���)����)�%�
���$�
�%��*�����3��#��#�$(�#�)$���*$)
(
�2�
��,��,�����
$���#�������>��H)�((�%����$%�$��3��
�
./�%�.�0''1/'�
�#����$���%��#�$(�#�
-,(
)$�
�%��$�
�
%��*��-��#����+�(�,-�%��,��,�����/'�2�%���#����
%���($�
�%����
�#��,��+
�
�%��*�#�$(�#�)$��03��
�
����%1'0�����
�(�#���#��#��,��,��$(�&��(��$(����%)��$)#��%�($%�����
�%$����$��8�'$%�����%�,$)��
��
��)�%�
������
�#$��,�
%)
,$(���(��$%��*�%)�
�%��*��#
��$-�%
�2�$��$�&��(���
%��#
��,$��
)�($��)$����&��(��'�����$
%���$��
,(�$�$%��($%��)$,������
,�&
�#�*���,$�#�(
%5$�������������
�'2���&%���%����$%���#���
��$(��$23���#��
,��,����� ��+�(�,-�%�� &��(�� ,��+
��� #
�#� ?�$(
�2� $**���$'(�� #���
%�� $%�� $� #�$(�#� )�%���� �#$�� $���
)�%�
������ &�((� ���
�%��� $%�� $,,��,�
$��� 
%� �)$(��� )#$�$)����� $%�� $,,�$�$%)�� ��� �#�� ������%�
%��
���
��%�
$(�,��,���
���$%�� ($%������3��#����&��(��'��%������
-�%�$(� )#$%��� 
%� �#�� )#$�$)�����*� �#��
������%�
%��$��$�����
�%
*
)$%��(�����*�$-�%
�2����������%�
%�����
��%�
$(�,��,���
��3��#����+�(�,-�%��

�� $))�,�$'(�� #$+
%�� ���$���� ��� �#�� ,��+
�
�%�� �*� �#��7$�
�%$(� "($%%
%��"�(
)2� 1�$-�&��5� $%�� �#��
$��,���� 8%
�$�2� ��+�(�,-�%�� "($%�� "�(
)
��� �� � D� 7�&� ����
%�� ��+�(�,-�%��� ��	9� 4� 7�%�
���
��%�
$(� ��+�(�,-�%�� &
�#
%� "�
-$�
(2� ���
��%�
$(� ���$��� ��9� 4� �$%��)$,
%�� $%�� 7�&�
��+�(�,-�%��� ��<� 4� ������ $%�� 7�&���+�(�,-�%��� ���	� I�#�� "����)�
�%� �*� 8�'$%� ����%�,$)�J��
��	� I�#�� "����)�
�%� �*� 8�'$%� ����%�,$)�J�� $%�� "��,��$(� ���� I�$%�� ���
�%$���� $�� 8�'$%�
����%�,$)�J��$%��$���)
$�����"���$%���"� 3��
�
'!

��$�	��-�����	���
�$+
%�����$��������#�� 
%�
+
��$(�-��
����*� �#
��$,,(
)$�
�%��#����)
�
�%������$%��"($%%
%��"��-
��
�%�
#$�� '��%� �$5�%� #$+
%�� ���$���� ��� �#�� ��(�+$%�� "�(
)
��� $%�� "��,��$(�� 
%� �#�� �
��$(� 8%
�$�2�
��+�(�,-�%�� "($%� /���,���� 1�'��$�2� ����0� $%�� $((� ��(�+$%�� -$���
$(� )�%�
���$�
�%�� 
%)(��
%��
%$�
�%$(� $%�� ���
�%$(� ,�(
)2� $�+
)�3� �%� ��$)#
%�� �#
�� ��)
�
�%� �#�� ��)$(� "($%%
%�� ���#��
�2� #$��
)�%�
�������#��*�((�&
%�.4�
�
�#��,��,�������+�(�,-�%��&��(��,��+
���#
�#�?�$(
�2�$**���$'(��#���
%��$%��$�#�$(�#�)�%�����#$��$���
)�%�
������ &�((� ���
�%��� $%�� $,,��,�
$��� 
%� �)$(��� )#$�$)����� $%�� $,,�$�$%)�� ��� �#�� ������%�
%��
���
��%�
$(�,��,���
���$%�� ($%������3��#����&��(��'��%������
-�%�$(�)#$%��� 
%� �#��)#$�$)�����*� �#��
������%�
%��$��$�����
�%
*
)$%��(�����*�$-�%
�2����������%�
%�����
��%�
$(�,��,���
��3��#����+�(�,-�%��

�� $))�,�$'(�� #$+
%�� ���$���� ��� �#�� ,��+
�
�%�� �*� �#��7$�
�%$(�"($%%
%��"�(
)2� 1�$-�&��5� $%�� �#��
$��,����8%
�$�2���+�(�,-�%��"($%��%��$'(2�,�(
)
����� �D�7�&�����
%����+�(�,-�%�����	9�4�7�%�
���
��%�
$(� ��+�(�,-�%�� &
�#
%� "�
-$�
(2� ���
��%�
$(� ���$��� ��9� 4� �$%��)$,
%�� $%�� 7�&�
��+�(�,-�%�����<�4�������$%��7�&���+�(�,-�%��$%��$���)
$�����"���$%���"� 3��
�
�
�

��	

������
-�����	���

��&&�	+��'!#9�����	�'��:������
����
�

�

��	

�������	�����	�������
���	����
�

Page 110



	3� �#�� ��+�(�,-�%�� #���'2� ,��-
����� �#$((� '�� )�--�%)��� '�*���� �#�� �H,
�$�
�%� �*� �#����
2�$���*��-��#���$����*��#
��,��-
��
�%3�
�
�����������)�-,(2�&
�#���)�
�%�;	�/$��$-�%���0��*��#����&%�$%�����%��2�"($%%
%���)��
	;;�3�
�

�
�3� 7����M���">�7����������>>�7���87������)#��
-��$��$��$��-�*���-�$���
%��

($%��(�+�(��#$��'��%���'-
��������$%��$������
%�&�
�
%��'2��#����)$(�"($%%
%�����#��
�23�
1�((����$
(���*��H
��
%��$%��,��,���������%��(�+�(��$%��,��,�����*
%
�#���*(����(�+�(���#$((�
'���$5�%�*��-��#$���$��-��%��&
�#��$%�
%��$%2���)#����$
(��#�&%��%�,��+
���(2���'-
�����
,($%�3��#����+�(�,-�%���#$((�'��)$��
�������
%�$))���$%)��&
�#��#��$,,��+������$
(��$%��
���$
%���$����)#��#���$*���3��
�
������.�����%�����$��$�
�*$)���2�$,,�$�$%)��$%���#$���#����+�(�,-�%��
����'B�)�����$�
-
%
-�-��
�5��*�*(���
%�3��
�

�

3� 1�((����$
(���*�$((�*�%)
%���&$((����$��&$2��$%��-�$%���*��%)(�������#$((�'����'-
��������

$%��$,,��+���'2��#����)$(�"($%%
%�����#��
�2�'�*�����#����+�(�,-�%��#���'2�$,,��+���
��
)�-,(�����$%���#��&��5��#$((�'��)$��
�������,�
������*
�����))�,$�
�%��*�$%2�,$����*��#��
��+�(�,-�%���%(����$%�$(���%$�
+���
-��)$(��#$��,��+
���(2�'��%�$������
%�&�
�
%��&
�#��#��
��)$(�"($%%
%�����#��
�2��
%�$))���$%)��&
�#��#�����$
(�����$,,��+����$%�����$
%���$����)#�
�#���$*���3��
�
������.��%��#��
%���������*����
��%�
$(�$-�%
�2�$%������%�����$��$�
�*$)���2�$,,�$�$%)�����
�#����+�(�,-�%���#$+
%�����$������8�"�"�(
)
����� �$%����	93��
�

�
 3� 7����M���">�7����������>>�7���87�������$
(���*�&��5�����,��+
���$����)$%�

�����
%���%����2��$(����$��#$+��'��%���'-
��������$%��$������
%�&�
�
%��'2��#����)$(�
"($%%
%�����#��
�23�1
�����))�,$�
�%��*�$%2�,$����*��#����+�(�,-�%���#$((�%���)�--�%)��
�%�
(�&��5��#$+��'��%�)�-,(�����
%�$))���$%)��&
�#��#��$���������$
(�������#���$�
�*$)�
�%�
�*��#����)$(�"($%%
%�����#��
�23�
��
������.��%��#��
%���������*�#
�#&$2�$%��,������
$%��$*��2��#$+
%�����$������8�"�"�(
)2�
��;3�
�

�
93� 7����M���">�7����������>>�7���87�������$
(���*�&��5�����,��+
���$��#$����

)2)(��:�*���&$2�$(�%���#��&�����
����*����2��$(����$��*��-��#��$'�+��-�%�
�%������)$%�
�����
%�������$%�����$�����)$%������
%��#$+��'��%���'-
��������$%��$������
%�&�
�
%��
'2��#����)$(�"($%%
%�����#��
�23�1
�����))�,$�
�%��*��#����+�(�,-�%���#$((�%���)�--�%)��
�%�
(��#����&��5��#$+��'��%�)�-,(���������#���$�
�*$)�
�%��*��#����)$(�"($%%
%�����#��
�23��
�
������.��%��#��
%���������*�#
�#&$2�$%��,������
$%��$*��23��
�

�
=3� 7����M���">�7����������>>�7���87�������$
(���*�&��5�����&
��%��#���H
��
%��

*���&$2�����3��-������$(�%���#���$����
����*����2��$(����$��*��-��#��B�%)�
�%�&
�#��#��
*���,$�#�(
%5
%�����2��$(����$��$%����
��������������#������#��%-�����H��%���*��#���
���
#$+��'��%���'-
��������$%��$������
%�&�
�
%��'2��#����)$(�"($%%
%�����#��
�23�1
����
�))�,$�
�%��*��#����+�(�,-�%���#$((�%���)�--�%)���%�
(��#����&��5��#$+��'��%�
)�-,(�����
%�$))���$%)��&
�#��#��$���������$
(�������#���$�
�*$)�
�%��*��#����)$(�"($%%
%��
���#��
�23��
�
������.��%��#��
%���������*�#
�#&$2�$%��,������
$%��$*��23�
�

�

Page 111



<3� 7�������������M���">�7������7��"�����1�������M���">�7�������������
�����"������%�
(�$����$
(���>��#�����$��-�%��*����#��,����)�
�%��*��#�����$
%���������
/��)�
�%�<����9;!
<���#�������"����)�
�%�"($%0�#$��'��%�$������
%�&�
�
%��&
�#��#����)$(�
"($%%
%�����#��
�23��#����+�(�,-�%���#$((�'��
-,(�-�%����
%�$))���$%)��&
�#��#��
$,,��+���-��#�����$��-�%�3�1����#��$+�
�$%)���*����'����#��-��#�����$��-�%���#$((�

%)(���.��
�
�6�$��)#���(���*������&��5��*���$((��#�����$
%���������
%�,$�$��$,#��/$0�$%��/'0�$'�+���
�,�)
*2
%��,��%
%��$%����#�����-��
$(����,��+�%�$�
+��&��5��&#��#���*���,#2�
�(��
)$(��
#$E$���$'$��-�%���$���#��
)�����,��$�
�%$(���$��%�3��((������&��5���#$((�'��)$��
�������
%�
$))���$%)��&
�#���
;;!��	;!;����)�--�%�$�
�%��*��������&��53��
�6��#�����$
(��$%��,��
�
�%��/�#�&%��%��#��,($%�$��,$�$��$,#�/$0�$'�+�0��*��#������%���
"����)�
�%�R�%���/��)�
�%�;3
��*���9!
<03��
�6��#�����$
(��$%��,��
�
�%���*��#�������"����)�
�%��$��
����/��)�
�%�;3���*���9!
<0��

��%�
*
�����,$�$��(2�&#������?�
����*����
**���%��,#$�����*�)�%����)�
�%�&��5�/�3�3�
��-�(
�
�%��)�%����)�
�%��#$���($%��)$,
%�03��#�������"����)�
�%��$��
����-����'�����)����
,�
�������$)#�)�%����)�
�%�,#$���)�--�%)
%��$%����-$
%�
%�,($)���$%���%�$-$����*����#��
���$�
�%��*��#$��,#$��3�7��&��5���#$((��$5��,($)���%��#��%�H��,#$����%�
(��#�������
"����)�
�%��$��
����$�����,��
�
�%���*����#$��,#$��3��
�6��#�����$
(��$%��,��
�
�%��/�#�&%��%��#��,($%�$��,$�$��$,#�/$0�$'�+�0��*��#����%����)�
�%�
�H)(��
�%�R�%���/��)�
�%�;��*���9!
<03��
�6��#�����$
(��$%��,��
�
�%��/�#�&%��%��#��,($%�$��,$�$��$,#�/$0�$'�+�0��*��#���%�������%��
���+
)����%��/��)�
�%		3<��*���9!
<03��
16��#�����$
(���*�$%2�)#$%����
%�(�+�(������#��,��
�
�%��*�$%2�,��,������H)$+$�
�%��&
�#
%�9�
-�������*��#�������"����)�
�%����$�/,$�$3�93�3���*���9!
<0��*�$%2����$
%���������
%)(��
%��
�#�����%�%�
�#'���
%�����%�$�'2�����%�3��
�6��#�����$
(���*�$%2��,�)
$(��%�
%���
%����?�
�������$))�--��$����#��,����)�
�%��*�
���$
%���������/��)�
�%	���*���9!
<0��/�3�3�
%�)�%%�)�
�%�&
�#�*��%�$�
�%���'�
��
%���&$����
*�$����������*$)
%�0��
�6��#�����$
(���*��#��&��5
%��-��#�������'���-,(�2���*����#��
%��$(($�
�%��*���
+���$%��
,$�#��&
�#
%��#���"����*����$
%���������
%�$))���$%)��&
�#��#��,�
%)
,(����*�S7�4�
�S�
)�%����)�
�%3��
�6��#�����$
(���*��#��&��5
%��-��#�������'���-,(�2���&
�#����$�������#��$))����*���$%������
�*�#�$+2��($������
**
)�(�����-$%���+���,($%��/
%)(��
%��)�$%���$%���#�
��(�$���������
%��
-$)#
%��2��)�%)�����,�-,���,
(
%���
������)0��%��
��3��
C6��#�����$
(���*��#��&��5
%��-��#�������'���-,(�2���&
�#����$�������
���(��
��
)��$%��
����$����
%)(��
%��$%�$((�&$%)��*����(�,����&$����)�������$%���%)(��������&
�#�,$��
)�($��
���$����������%��)�-,$)�
�%�$%��,#2����H
)
�23��
�6��#�����$
(���*��#��-��#������'���-,(�2���*����#����$�
�%
%�������$%����-�+$(��*��
���
)$'
%��&
�#
%�$%2��"��/,$�$3�;3�3
��*���9!
<03��
�6��#�����$
(���*������,����)�
�%�-�$������*����#��#$���($%��)$,
%��,#$���/��)�
�%��	
�$%��
	 ��*���9!
<03��
>6��#���
-
%���*��#��+$�
����,#$�����*��#��&��5�������+�(�,-�%��
%��#��)�%��H���*��#�������
,����)�
�%�-�$�����3��
�
������.�����%������#$���#��������$���%����$-$�������
%���#��,��
����*�)�%����)�
�%��$��
�#�2���,����%��$%�
-,���$%��+
��$(�$-�%
�2�&#
)#��#����)$(�"($%%
%�����#��
�2�)�%�
�����
�#��(��'����'��$%�
$((2�-$
%�$
%���$%��5�,��
%������)�%�
�
�%��#$+
%�����$������8�"�
"�(
)2���93�
�

�
!3� �#��*�((�&
%��$)�
+
�
���-����%���'��)$��
��������%����$%2�)
�)�-��$%)��.��

$��7��*
�����#$((�'��(
��&
�#
%�	��-�������*��#��%�$�����,�
%���*��#��)$%�,2��*�$%2����$
%���
����3��
'��7��&��5���#$((�,��)�����%�
(��#��$,,��,�
$��������"����)�
�%��$��
����$���
%�,($)���&
�#�
�#���H)�,�
�%��*�
%
�
$(������&��5�3��
)��7���?�
,-�%����
�%$����*�%)
%��������,����)�
�%�'$��
�����-$���
$(���)�-,�%�%����
+�#
)(����������)�������#$((�'��$��$)#�����������,,������'2�$����$
%�������3��
���7��-
H
%���*�)�-�%����������*���#���-$���
$(�������'��$%)����#$((��$5��,($)��&
�#
%�$�
�"������)(�����%���#����$��"���#$�����,$�������
�,($)�-�%���*��#����-$���
$(�����

Page 112



��'��$%)���)��(��)$�����#�%�����%����$��"���
���7��$(���$�
�%�����+$�
$�
�%������#��$,,��+���&��5����������,����)�
�%��)#�-����#$((�'��
)$��
�������&
�#�����#��,�
���&�
���%�$,,��+$(��*��#����)$(�"($%%
%�����#��
�23��
�
������.�����%������#$���#��������$���%����$-$�������
%���#��,��
����*�)�%����)�
�%��$��
�#�2���,����%��$%�
-,���$%��+
��$(�$-�%
�2�&#
)#��#����)$(�"($%%
%�����#��
�2�)�%�
�����
�#��(��'����'��$%�
$((2�-$
%�$
%���$%��5�,��
%������)�%�
�
�%��#$+
%�����$������8�"�
"�(
)2���93�
�

�
;3� �((��H)$+$�
�%��&
�#
%��#��)��&%��,��$����*��H
��
%����������
��$�����%�����**��
�����#$((�'��

�%����$5�%�-$%�$((2�'2�#$%��&
�#��#�������*�#$%�����(��$%���%(2��,�%��#��,�
���&�
���%�
$,,��+$(��*��#��(�)$(�$��#��
�2��#$((��#�������*�$�-�)#$%
)$(��
�����'��,��-
�����&
�#
%��#��
)��&%��,��$����*������3���+��$%)���*������������
�����'��$+�
����$%���%����%��
)
�)�-��$%)����#$((��������*�$��
$-������9--�������$����'����-�+������+��������
�$-$���3��
�
������.�����%������#$���#��������$���%����$-$�������
%���#��,��
����*�)�%����)�
�%��$��
�#�2���,����%��$%�
-,���$%��+
��$(�$-�%
�2�&#
)#��#����)$(�"($%%
%�����#��
�2�)�%�
�����
�#��(��'����'��$%�
$((2�-$
%�$
%���$%��5�,��
%������)�%�
�
�%��#$+
%�����$������8�"�
"�(
)2���93�
�

�
	�3� 7����M���">�7����������>>�7���87������)#��
-��$��$��)#�-��*����#��

-$%$��-�%���*��+��($%��*(�&�*��-����)#$��
%���*��#���
��A�����*$)��&$������$
%$����2���-�

����'-
��������$%��$,,��+���
%�&�
�
%��'2��#����)$(�"($%%
%�����#��
�23��#���)#�-���#$((�

%)(�������$
(���*��#��,��,���������%��(�+�(��$%��,��,�����*
%
�#���*(����(�+�(�3��#��
��+�(�,-�%���#$((�'��
-,(�-�%����
%�$))���$%)��&
�#��#��$,,��+����)#�-�3��
�
������.��������)���#���
�5��*�*(���
%������#��,��,�������+�(�,-�%��$%��*�������))�,$%��3�
�

�
		3� 7����M���">�7����������>>�7���87�����%�
(���)#��
-���$��$��)#�-��*����#��

,��+
�
�%�$%��
-,(�-�%�$�
�%��*�$����*$)��&$��������($�
�%��2���-�#$��'��%���'-
���������
$%��$,,��+���
%�&�
�
%��'2���#��(�)$(�,($%%
%��$��#��
�23�"�
�������#����'-
��
�%��*��#����
���$
(���$%�$�����-�%���#$((�'��)$��
�������
%����#��,���%�
$(�*����
�,��
%���*����*$)��&$����
'2�-�$%���*�����$
%$'(����$
%$����2���-��/����0�$%���#������(����*��#��$�����-�%��
,��+
��������#����)$(�"($%%
%�����#��
�23��#����+�(�,-�%���#$((�'��
-,(�-�%����
%�
$))���$%)��&
�#��#��$,,��+����)#�-�3��
�
������.����,��+�%��*(���
%��'2��%���
%���#���$�
�*$)���2�����$����*�$%���
�,��$(��*�
���*$)��&$����*��-��#���
����#$+
%�����$�������#��7$�
�%$(�"($%%
%��"�(
)2�1�$-�&��53�
�

�
	�3� 7����M���">�7����������>>�7���87�����#��*�((�&
%��)�-,�%�%����*�$��)#�-��

�����$(�&
�#��#���
�5��$���)
$����&
�#�)�%�$-
%$�
�%��*��#���
���#$+��'��%���'-
��������$%��
$,,��+����
%�&�
�
%��'2��#����)$(�"($%%
%�����#��
�2.��
�
	0���,��(
-
%$�2��
�5�$�����-�%��&#
)#�#$��
��%�
*
��.��
T��((�,��+
����������
T�"���%�
$(�)�%�$-
%$%���$���)
$����&
�#��#����������
T���)�%)�,��$(�-���(��*��#���
���
%�
)$�
%������)����,$�#&$2��$%����)�,������
T�"���%�
$((2��%$))�,�$'(���
�5�$�
�
%��*��-�)�%�$-
%$�
�%�$���#���
����
�0����
���
%+���
�$�
�%��)#�-���'$�����%�/	0����,��+
���
%*��-$�
�%�*���$����$
(���
$�����-�%���*��#���
�5����$((���)�,������#$��-$2�'��$**�)�����
%)(��
%���#�����**��
����

0��#���
���
%+���
�$�
�%�����(���$%���#�����$
(����
�5�$�����-�%��/�0�$%���'$�����%�
��-��
$�
�%�-�$��������?�
����$%��#�&��#�2�$������'���%����$5�%��
 0���+��
*
)$�
�%�,($%�,��+
�
%�����$
(���*��#���$�$��#$��&
((�'��)�((�)����
%����������
��-�%���$����#$���#��&��5����������
%�/
0�$���)�-,(����$%��
��%�
*2
%��$%2���?�
��-�%���*���

Page 113



(�%�4���-�-�%
���
%���*�,�((��$%��(
%5$�����-$
%��%$%)��$%��$��$%��-�%���*���)�%�
%��%)2�
$)�
�%3��
�
�%2�)#$%��������#����)�-,�%�%�����?�
����#���H,�����)�%��%���*��#����)$(�"($%%
%��
���#��
�23��#���)#�-���#$((�'��
-,(�-�%����$��$,,��+��3��
�
������.�����%�����$��$*��*��-��*���+�(�,-�%���#$��,�����%���%$))�,�$'(���
�5��*�
,�((��
�%�
%�$))���$%)��&
�#�8�"�"�(
)2�"�93�
�

�
	
3� 7��&
�#��$%�
%���#�����$
(���#�&%�
%���$&
%��%�3�=�����"/;�0�	���+�����#���
����#$((�'��

($%��)$,���
%�$))���$%)��&
�#�$����$
(����)#�-�����'����'-
��������$%��$,,��+���'2��#��
��)$(� "($%%
%�����#��
�2� '�*���� $%2�&��5�� )�--�%)�� �%� �
��3� �#�� ($%��)$,
%�� �)#�-��
�#$((� 
%�
)$��� �#��,��,��$(��*��� ($%��)$,
%���*��#���
���$���$)#�,#$����*� �#����+�(�,-�%��
/
%�
)$����
%�$,,��+���,($%���4NN4��4"�4	��4��=0���#��($%��)$,��&��5����'��)�-,(�����

%�$))���$%)��&
�#�$%�$�������
-��)$(���$%��-$
%�$
%����#���$*����
%�$))���$%)��&
�#��#��
���$
(��)�%�$
%���&
�#
%��#��$,,��+����)#�-�3�
�
������.�����%�����$��$�
�*$)���2���$%�$����*�$,,�$�$%)��$%���#$���#��,��,�����
��+�(�,-�%���%#$%)����#��+
��$(�$-�%
�2��*��#��(�)$(
�2�
%�$))���$%)��&
�#�"�(
)
�����9�
$%����<��*��#��8�"3�
�

�
	 3� 7����M���">�7�������������"������%�
(�$��
����$����>$%$��-�%��"($%��

)�%*
�-
%��#�&���-�(
�
�%�$%��)�%����)�
�%�&$����&
((�'����)�+�����$%����4������%��#��
�
������$����#����
�����#$��'��%���'-
��������$%��$,,��+���
%�&�
�
%��'2��#����)$(�"($%%
%��
���#��
�23��#��$,,��+���"($%��#$((�'��
-,(�-�%����
%�*�((��%(������#��&
���$������
%�
&�
�
%��&
�#��#����)$(�"($%%
%�����#��
�23�
�
������.�����%������#$���#��,��,�������+�(�,-�%��&��(��
%)(�����#����4�����*�(
-
����
������)����$%������%������#$���#��$-��%���*�&$����*���($%�*
((�
������)������$))����&
�#�
,�(
)2��>!��*��#���$������)$(�"($%3�
�

�
	93� 7��&
�#��$%�
%�� �#�� ,��+
�
�%�� �*� �#�� ��&%� $%�� ���%��2� "($%%
%�� /��%��$(� "��-
�����

��+�(�,-�%�0� ������ ���!� /��� $%2� ������ ��+�5
%�� ��� ��4�%$)�
%�� �#$�� �����0� %�� &$((���
*�%)��������#���-�$%���*��%)(������/&
�#��#���H)�,�
�%��*��#�����H,����(2�,��-
�����'2��#
��
��)
�
�%� %��
)�� $%�� $�� ���$
(��� &
�#
%� ��'-
����� ��$&
%�� �"/;�0�	� ��+� �� $%�� �""4�	�
�$����� :		:	�0� 4��#$((�'�����)�����%�$%2�,$����*� �#�� ($%�� (2
%��'��&��%� �#��&���� *$)
%��
�(�+$�
�%���*��#�����
��%�
$(�$,$��-�%��'�
(�
%���$%���#��'��%�$�2�&
�#��#�����2��$(����$��
#
�#&$23�

������������,�����+���#��+
��$(�$-�%
�
����*��#��$��$�$%���#��*�%)�
�%��*��#��($%��$��
,�'(
)$((2�$))���
'(����'$%�����%�,$)������$))����&
�#�"�(
)
������	������$%���� ��*�
�#���
��$(�8%
�$�2���+�(�,-�%��"($%3��
�

�
	=3� ���$%��-�%���*����#������$���$%���
�,��$(��*���*�����$%��+�#
)(��$))�����#��������#$((�'��

-$���&
�#
%��#��)���
($����*��#���
�������#���$�
�*$)�
�%��*��#����)$(�"($%%
%�����#��
�2�,�
���
����#���))�,$�
�%��*��#��'�
(�
%�3��
�
������.�����%�����$��$�
�*$)���2�$,,�$�$%)��$%��$��?�$�����$%�$�����*�#2�
�%��$%��
��*����)�((�)�
�%��#$+
%�����$�������$������)$(�"($%�"�(
)2��>;3�

�
	<3� �#����+�(�,-�%��#���'2�,��-
������#$((�'��)$��
�������
%�$))���$%)��&
�#��#��$,,��+���

,($%����)�
+���'2��#��(�)$(�,($%%
%��$��#��
�2��%��
���C�(2���	
�$%��(
�����$��*�((�&�.���4
��4NN4"�4���4��	��$����		:	�6���4NN4��4"�4	��4��	���+����$����
	:	�:	�����4NN4
��4"�4	��4������+����$����		:	�����4NN4��4"�4	��4��
���+����$����		:	�����4NN4
��4"�4	��4�� ���+����$����		:	�����4NN4��4"�4	��4��=��$����C�(2���	
����4NN4��4
"�4���4��	���+����$�����=:� :	
����4NN4�	4"�4���4�����$�����=:� :	
����4NN4��4"�4

Page 114



���4��	��$�����=:� :��	
6���4NN4�14"�4���4��	��$����		:	�����4��4NN4��4�9	4�� �
��+����$����		:	�����4NN4��4"�4�9	4��	��$������:� :	
����4NN4�	4"�4�9	4�����$����
��:� :	
����4NN4��4"�4�9	4��
��$������:� :	
����4NN4�
4"�4�9	4�� ��$������:� :	
��
��4NN4�14"�4� �4��	��$������:� :	
����4NN4NN4��4�9	4��	��$����	=:� :	
��=���4
�"/;�0�	���+���$%���""4�	��$����� :		:	�3�
�
��������1����#��$+�
�$%)���*����'��$%�������*
%���#��,��-
��
�%�

�
��%�
�
�%��*���"#$�����/�**���$'(������
%����+�(�,-�%�0��
�

	!3� "�
�������#���))�,$�
�%��*�$%2�,$����*�"#$������*��#����+�(�,-�%���#���'2�$,,��+����$�
�)#�-��*����#��,��+
�
�%��*�$**���$'(��#���
%�����'��,��+
�����#$((�'����'-
��������$%��
$������
%�&�
�
%��'2��#����)$(�"($%%
%�����#��
�2�/�"�03��#���)#�-���#$((�
%)(�����#��
�))�,$%)2�)�
���
$����'�������
%������-
%
%���#��
��%�
�2��*�,���,�)�
+��$%����))���
+��
�))�,
����*��#��$**���$'(��#���
%��$%���#��-�$%��'2�&#
)#���)#��))�,$%)2�)$%�'��
�%*��)��3��#��$,,��+����)#�-���#$((�'��
-,(�-�%����
%�*�((�$%��
%�,��,���
�2��%(����
��#��&
���$������
%�&�
�
%��&
�#��#���"�3��
�
������.�1����#��$+�
�$%)���*����'��$%�����)�-,(2�&
�#��#��,��+
�
�%���*��#��7""13��
�

�
	;3� 7��&
�#��$%�
%���#�����$
(���#�&%�
%��#����'-
�����,($%���%��,$����*��#����+�(�,-�%��


%�
)$����&
�#
%���'-
�����,($%���4NN4��4"�4	��4��=�$��"#$������#$((�'��'����#��
%���
�����%�
(��,$)��$%��*$)
(
�
���*���)2)(��,$�5
%���*�$��2,��$%��
%�$�(�)$�
�%�,��+
���(2�
��'-
��������$%��$������
%�&�
�
%��'2��#����)$(�"($%%
%�����#��
�2�#$+��'��%�,��+
����*���
�#$��"#$����*���+�(�,-�%���$%���#����*$)
(
�
����#$((�'��,��-$%�%�(2����$
%����#���$*���3�
��
������.��%��#��
%���������*�#
�#&$2��$*��2�$%�����$))����&
�#�"�(
)2���	���*��#���
��$(�
8%
�$�2���+�(�,-�%��"($%3��
�

�
��3� 7����M���">�7����������>>�7����&
�#
%��#$��,$����*��#����+�(�,-�%���
���


%�
)$����&
�#
%���'-
�����,($%���4NN4��4"�4	��4��=�$��"#$������%�
(����$
(���*�&��5�����
,��+
���$��#$����)2)(��:�*���,$�#�$(�%���#��(
%���*��#���H
��
%��*���,$�#��%��#����$�����$��$�
����#���$����*����2��$(����$��*��-���
������$������#������#��%-�����H��%���*��#���
���
#$+��'��%���'-
��������$%��$,,��+���
%�&�
�
%��'2��#����)$(�"($%%
%�����#��
�23�1����#��
$+�
�$%)���*����'����#�����$
(��#���'2���'-
������#$((�
%)(����$�-$
%��%$%)���)#���(�3�
"�
������*
�����))�,$�
�%��*�$%2�,$����*��#��"#$����*���+�(�,-�%����#��&��5���#$((�'��
)�-,(�����
%�$))���$%)��&
�#��#��&�
���%�$,,��+$(�����#���$�
�*$)�
�%��*��#����)$(�"($%%
%��
���#��
�2�$%���#$((�'�����$
%���$����)#��#���$*����$%��-$
%�$
%���
%�$))���$%)��&
�#��#��
$,,��+���-$
%��%$%)���)#���(�3��
�
������.��%��#��
%���������*�,������
$%�$%��#
�#&$2��$*��23�
�

�
�	3� 7����M���">�7����������>>�7����&
�#
%��#$��,$����*��#����+�(�,-�%���
���


%�
)$����&
�#
%���'-
�����,($%���4NN4��4"�4	��4��=�$��"#$������%�
(����$
(���*�&��5�����
,��+
���$�*���,$�#�(
%5
%�����2��$(����$��$%����
����������#$+��'��%���'-
��������$%��
$,,��+���
%�&�
�
%��'2��#����)$(�"($%%
%�����#��
�23�1����#��$+�
�$%)���*����'����#�����$
(��
#���'2���'-
������#$((�
%)(����$�-$
%��%$%)���)#���(�3�"�
������*
�����))�,$�
�%��*�$%2�
,$����*��#��"#$����*���+�(�,-�%���#��&��5���#$((�'��)�-,(�����
%�$))���$%)��&
�#��#��
&�
���%�$,,��+$(�����#���$�
�*$)�
�%��*��#����)$(�"($%%
%�����#��
�2�$%���#$((�'�����$
%���$��
��)#��#���$*����$%��-$
%�$
%���
%�$))���$%)��&
�#��#��$,,��+���-$
%��%$%)���)#���(�3��
�
������.��%��#��
%���������*�#
�#&$2�$%��,������
$%��$*��23�
�

�
��3� 7����M���">�7����������>>�7����&
�#
%��#$��,$����*��#����+�(�,-�%���
���


%�
)$����&
�#
%���'-
�����,($%���4NN4��4"�4	��4��=�$��"#$������%�
(����$
(���*�&��5�����

Page 115



&
��%���
����������$%��,��+
���$����%
%��#�$��$��
�������#��%-�����H��%��#$+��'��%�
��'-
��������$%��$������
%�&�
�
%��'2��#����)$(�"($%%
%�����#��
�23�1
�����))�,$�
�%��*�$%2�
,$����*��#��"#$����#$((�%���)�--�%)���%�
(��#����&��5��#$+��'��%�)�-,(���������#��
�$�
�*$)�
�%��*��#����)$(�"($%%
%�����#��
�23��
�
������.��%��#��
%���������*�#
�#&$2�$%��,������
$%��$*��23�
�

�
�
3� 7�� ��M���">�7�� ������ ��>>�7��� &
�#
%� �#$�� ,$��� �*� �#�� ��+�(�,-�%�� �
���


%�
)$����&
�#
%� ��'-
����� ,($%���4NN4��4"�4	��4��=�$��"#$����� �%�
(� �$-,(��� �*� �#��
*$)
%�:���*
%�:&
%��&�-$���
$(�����'�������
%��#���H���%$(�)�%����)�
�%��*��#
��,#$����*��#��
��+�(�,-�%���#$((�'����'-
��������$%��$,,��+���
%�&�
�
%��'2��#����)$(�"($%%
%�����#��
�23�
�#�� $,,��+��� -$���
$(�� �#$((� �#�%� '�� ����� 
%� �#�� )�%����)�
�%� �*� �#�� ,#$��� �*�
��+�(�,-�%�3�
�
������.�����%�����$��$�
�*$)���2�$,,�$�$%)������#����+�(�,-�%��
%��#��
%���������*�+
��$(�
$-�%
�2�$%�����)�-,(2�&
�#�"�(
)
����� �$%����	9��*��#���
��$(�8%
�$�2���+�(�,-�%��
"($%3�
�

�
� 3� 7��&
�#��$%�
%���#����'-
��������$
(���$%��#$+
%�����$�������#����'-
��������
�%�����

��
-����+
)���7����M���">�7����������>>�7����&
�#
%��#$��,$����*��#��
��+�(�,-�%���
���
%�
)$����&
�#
%���'-
�����,($%���4NN4��4"�4	��4��=�$��"#$������%�
(�
�#����)$(�"($%%
%�����#��
�2�#$��$,,��+���
%�&�
�
%���#�����$
(���*�-�$���������'��

%)��,��$����*����#��,��+�%�
�%��*�)�
-�3��#�����$
(��#$((�
%)(�����#��*�((�&
%��-�$�����.�
��

�� ���M�)$-��$�����'��
%��$((�������#��'�
(�
%���$%��)$��,$�5�6�
�� �$-
%$�����($E
%�����'��
%��$((����������%��*(����+�(%��$'(��&
%��&�6�

�
�#����+�(�,-�%���#$((�'��
-,(�-�%����
%�$))���$%)��&
�#��#��$,,��+������$
(���$%��
���$
%���$����)#��#���$*���3�
�
������.��%��#��
%���������*�)�
-��,��+�%�
�%��#$+
%�����$�������#��7$�
�%$(�"($%%
%��"�(
)2�
1�$-�&��53�
�

�
�
��%�
�
�%��*���"#$�����/��$(�#���%���0�
�

�93� 7����M���">�7����������>>�7����&
�#
%��#$��,$����*��#����+�(�,-�%���
���

%�
)$����&
�#
%���'-
�����,($%���4NN4��4"�4	��4��=�$��"#$������%�
(����$
(���*�$�
���
-��*������+
)
%��$%����(
+��
���*����#����$(�#��$���1$)
(
�2�#$+��'��%���'-
��������$%��
$������
%�&�
�
%��'2��#����)$(�"($%%
%�����#��
�23��#��$,,��+������$
(���#$((�'��

-,(�-�%�����,�%�*
�����))�,$�
�%��*��#����$(�#��$���1$)
(
�2�$%���#$((�'�����$
%���$��
��)#��#���$*���3�1����#��$+�
�$%)���*����'���$((���(
+��
���$%�����+
)
%���#$((��%(2��$5��
,($)��'��&��%��#��#������*��<3���$%����3���>�%�$2�����$����$23��%���%�$2��$%���$%5�
��(
�$2�����(
+��
���$%�����+
)
%���#$((��%(2��$5��,($)��'��&��%��#��#������*��;3���$%��
	<3��3��
�
������.��%��#��
%���������*�#
�#&$2�$%��,������
$%��$*��2��$%��#$+
%�����$�������#��
$-�%
�
����*�$�B�
%
%�����
��%���
%�$))���$%)��&
�#�8�"�"�(
)
����� �$%����	93��
�

�
�=3� ��1�((���$+�(�"($%��#$((�'����'-
��������$%��$,,��+���
%�&�
�
%��'2��#����)$(�"($%%
%��

���#��
�2�&
�#
%�=�-�%�#���*��))�,$�
�%��*�"#$������*��#����+�(�,-�%���$��
%�
)$����&
�#
%�
��'-
�����,($%���4NN4��4"�4	��4��=�#���'2�$,,��+��3��#��,��+
�
�%���*��#����$+�(�
"($%��#$((�'��
-,(�-�%����$%���,��$����
%�$))���$%)��&
�#��#��,����$--��$%���#$((�%���
'��+$�
�����#����#$%��#����#�$����-�%��&
�#��#����)$(�"($%%
%�����#��
�23�1����#��
$+�
�$%)���*����'��$���$+�(�,($%��#��(��
%)(�����'����#$((�%���'��(
-
������.��

Page 116



�
T���)�--
�-�%������#��,�
%)
,$(�����(
%���
%��#����$*��1�$-�&��5���$+�(�"($%6��
T��%2�)#$%��������#���H
��
%����$%�,�������+
)�������#���
��6��
T�����(����*��#��
%
�
$(���$**���$+�(����+�26��
T����$
(���*�+
�
������$+�(�,$����%�6��
T���+
�����$������*���-��$(��#
*������,(
��'$�����,�%��#����$+�(����+�26��
T����%�
*
)$�
�%��*�$���$+�(�"($%�)�4���
%$���6��
T��%�$)�
�%�,($%��*�-�$������&
�#�$��
-��)$(��*���
-,(�-�%�$�
�%6��
T����$
(��*�-�$������$%��������)��$((�)$�
�%����,��-�����#����$+�(�"($%6�$%���
T�>�)#$%
�-��*���-�%
���
%��/&#
)#�
%)(����-�����#$���$%���H$)��%�-'�����*���$**0�$%��
��+
�&
%���#����$+�(�"($%��
%)(��
%���#����'-
��
�%��*�$%�$%%�$(���+
�&�$%��$)�
�%�,($%����
�#����)$(�"($%%
%�����#��
�23��
�
������.�����%�����$�����$
%$'(��*��-��*���+�(�,-�%���#����#��#���%)���$��-�%���*�
$))�������$�)#�
)���*�-�$%���*���$%�,��������#���
���$%�����)�-,(2�&
�#�8�"�,�(
)2���;3��
�

�
�<3� 7��&
�#��$%�
%���#����'-
��������$
(���$%��#$+
%�����$�������#����'-
��������
�%�����

��
-����+
)���7����M���">�7����������>>�7����&
�#
%��#$��,$����*��#��
��+�(�,-�%���
���
%�
)$����&
�#
%���'-
�����,($%���4NN4��4"�4	��4��=�$��"#$������%�
(�
�#����)$(�"($%%
%�����#��
�2�#$��$,,��+���
%�&�
�
%���#�����$
(���*�-�$���������'��

%)��,��$����*����#��,��+�%�
�%��*�)�
-�3��#�����$
(��#$((�
%)(�����#��*�((�&
%��-�$�����.�
��

�� ���M�)$-��$�����'��
%��$((�������#��'�
(�
%��$%��)$��,$�56�
�� ��((����#�����
%�����=3 --�($-
%$�����($E
%�����'��
%��$((����������%��*(����

+�(%��$'(��&
%��&�6�
�� ��(($�����,($%��������$%�$(���%$�
+��*�$���������#��*��%���(�+$�
�%��*��#��#�$(�#�

)�%����)$,$'(���*����,,
%��$�+�#
)�($��$��$)5�����#��'�
(�
%�3�
�
�#����+�(�,-�%���#$((�'��
-,(�-�%����
%�$))���$%)��&
�#��#��$,,��+������$
(���$%��
���$
%���$����)#��#���$*���3�
�
������.��%��#��
%���������*�)�
-��,��+�%�
�%��#$+
%�����$�������#��7$�
�%$(�"($%%
%��"�(
)2�
1�$-�&��53�
�

�
�!3� 7�� ��M���">�7�� ������ ��>>�7��� � &
�#
%� �#$�� ,$��� �*� �#�� ��+�(�,-�%�� �
���


%�
)$����&
�#
%� ��'-
����� ,($%���4NN4��4"�4	��4��=�$��"#$����� �%�
(� �$-,(��� �*� �#��
*$)
%�:���*
%�:&
%��&�-$���
$(�����'�������
%��#���H���%$(�)�%����)�
�%��*��#
��,#$����*��#��
��+�(�,-�%�� #$+�� '��%� ��'-
����� ��� $%�� $,,��+��� 
%� &�
�
%�� '2� �#�� ��)$(� "($%%
%��
���#��
�23� �#�� $,,��+��� -$���
$(�� �#$((� �#�%� '�� ����� 
%� �#�� )�%����)�
�%� �*� �#��
��+�(�,-�%�3�
�
������.�����%�����$��$�
�*$)���2�$,,�$�$%)������#����+�(�,-�%��
%��#��
%���������*�+
��$(�
$-�%
�2�$%�����)�-,(2�&
�#�"�(
)
����� �$%����	9��*��#���
��$(�8%
�$�2���+�(�,-�%��
"($%3�
�

�
�;3� 7�� ��M���">�7�� ������ ��>>�7��� &
�#
%� �#$�� ,$��� �*� �#�� ��+�(�,-�%�� �
���


%�
)$����&
�#
%���'-
�����,($%���4NN4��4"�4	��4��=�$��"#$������%�
(�$���$-,(����*��#��
-$���
$(�����'�������
%��#�����*$)
%���*��#��)$��,$�5
%��$��$��$%��,������
$%�$%��#
�#&$2�
��������*��#
��,#$����*��#����+�(�,-�%��#$+��'��%���'-
��������$%��$,,��+���
%�&�
�
%��'2�
�#�� ��)$(� "($%%
%�� ���#��
�23� �#�� $,,��+��� -$���
$(�� �#$((� �#�%� '�� ����� 
%� �#��
)�%����)�
�%��*��#����+�(�,-�%��$%���#$((�'�����$
%���$����)#��#���$*���3�

�
������.�����%�����$��$�
�*$)���2�$,,�$�$%)������#����+�(�,-�%��
%��#��
%���������*�+
��$(�
$-�%
�2�$%�����)�-,(2�&
�#�"�(
)
����� ����	9�$%����;��*��#���
��$(�8%
�$�2�
��+�(�,-�%��"($%3�
�

Page 117



�

�3� 7����M���">�7����������>>�7����&
�#
%��#$��,$����*��#����+�(�,-�%���
���


%�
)$����&
�#
%���'-
�����,($%���4NN4��4"�4	��4��=�$��"#$������%�
(����$
(���*�&��5�����
&
��%��#���H
��
%��*���&$2�����3��-������$(�%���#���$����
����*����2��$(����$��*��-��#��
B�%)�
�%�&
�#���
������$������#������#��%-�����H��%���*��#���
���#$+��'��%���'-
��������
$%��$������
%�&�
�
%��'2��#����)$(�"($%%
%�����#��
�23�1
�����))�,$�
�%��*��#����+�(�,-�%��

%�"#$������#$((�%���)�--�%)���%�
(��#����&��5��#$+��'��%�)�-,(�����
%�$))���$%)��&
�#�
�#��$���������$
(�������#���$�
�*$)�
�%��*��#����)$(�"($%%
%�����#��
�23��
�
������.��%��#��
%���������*�#
�#&$2�$%��,������
$%��$*��23�

�
3!�������	�����	���	

�������
�

	3� 8%
����8�
(
�
���#$+����?����������$
(������%������#$���#���
���
����$
%���'2�$����$(���,$�$���
�2���-��&
�#��%(2�*��(���&��$���)�%%�)����
%����#��*��(���&���$%���#$�����*$)��&$����
�
�)#$�����
%����#��,�'(
)����*$)��&$������&��$����2���-�$��$�-$H
-�-��
�)#$�����$����*�

��(:�3�88�#$+����?��������#$���#����+�(�,���)�%�$)��C�#%���%���%��	;�9�=<!
�9����
�
�)����*�((����$
(���*��#��,��,������
�����$
%$��3�
�

�
�
%�����	

�����8$��� ������*�����:�;*����
/<&��$�-��������������������**����*����

Page 118



�������������	�
�� � �
�


�������
����
�
�������������������������� !�"����#!����#������$$!$$#!��%�
 !��������������!$%��!��������$�
����&�$��!!�������������
�
�'�$!���!"!���#!�����#���$����()��**����+�!�'��$��������$�
������#!�������!���!,������������+����!�������
�
��������	�
�����	����
	����
�������������������������	��������������	������������
�������������������������������������������������	���������
���� ������� ���������
��
��������!��
�
�������
�

������-�.� $/��.� $�0.� �.	� 1�+��%�

"#�$%�&&�'(�
��������

(��������'���� �������)�� "�� *�

+������ %����	����
�
���������
�,�������
������
���������
��������
*�����	���

���� "-� *�

"#�$%�&&�'(�
��������

.,�������%����
'����/�����	�����
�,�������
��������������
�	�����0�

������)�� "�� "�

1������1���������
�������23�)3���

.,������
����
�����
��	�����
�� ������4������
#����$����

�������)�� "�� *�

"#�$%�&&�'(�
��������

'��������%����
'����

������)�� "�� 5�

"#�$%�&&�'(�
��������

'��������%����
'�����'����"�

��������� "�� 6�

"#�$%�&&�'(�
������-�

'��������%����
'�����'����5�

��������� "�� 5�

2����%'�/�7��0�
���

(���������
'���������

��������� "�� 8�

�''���� �����'����������
'����

�����)��� "�� *�

"#�&&����'(�
�)������

'��������
"���������
4��	���9�����
'����

�����)�� "�� *�

"#�&&����'(�
�)������

'��������
"���������9�����
9�����'����

�����)�� "�� *�

"#�&&����'(�
�)������

'��������
"���������5�����
%������9�����
'����

�����)�� "�� *�

"#�&&����'(�
�)����-�

'��������
"���������������
9�����'����

�����)�� "�� *�

"#�&&�#9�'(�
�-������

'��������
"���������#��
�
'����

�����)�� "�� *�

"#�$%�&&�.(� '�������� ���� "�� *�

Page 119



�������������	�
�� � �
�

�)����2� "���������
:��	�����

"#�$%�&&�.(�
�)����;�

'��������
"���������
:��	�����

���� "�� *�

"#�&&�&&�.(�
�)������

'��������
"���������
.����������

��������� "�� *�

"#�&&����'(�
��������

'��������<������
6������(�������
9�����'����

��������� "�� "�

"#�&&����'(�
��������

'��������<������
6������(�������
9�����'����

��������� "�� *�

"#�&&����'(�
��������

'��������<������
6������(�������
9�����'����

��������� "�� *�

"#�$%�&&�.(�
�)����=�

'��������<������
6������:��	�����

���� "�� *�

"#�$%�&&�.(�
�)����7�

'��������<������
6������:��	�����

���� "�� *�

"#�&&�&&�.(�
�)����-�

'��������<������
6������
.�����������
%��������>�#��
�
'����

��������� "�� "�

�	������� 8������>�"������
%����������

���� "�� *�

7$7�2��?��	��
��5�

����������
"�����������

���� "-� *�

7$7�2��?��	��
��5�

�������'����
9���� ����

���� "-� *�

��
������
����������	������������������������������������������
��������������	��������
/���������.?"�#��	�������03�6���	�������������������	���������� ����+��	����
.��������@����������.�������������"��������%��������$������$�����
�������
.�����������"�����������<��� ���"	������������� ��������<�����
�%�������
���
.���������������#��	�������/.�������������'���������0����������������������������
�����	����
	����
����������������������3��
�
����������������������������������������
������,���������37)�����������
�������
�	�������������������,��
�	����A���������������/������	������������	��������
������������	����0����������������	���
����������������������3�#����������*������������
�����	���������	���	������������	����/����	���������������������0��������� ������	���
��������3�������������������������������������'���������#�����������"�������������
��������������1�����4���������� ������������������1�������8�����������'���3��
�
����������������������������
���-=���3������������� ����������������������������

��������������� ������
�����	��	�������������������������������������3��
�
����(�����'��������"	������������������������������������������������
�����	�����
%����	������
����������.?"�#��	���������	�����������������?�
�����	��	���'��B������
�	����������/�0�1�����8�����������'��B����3�"������������
�����������,����������
��������������������������	�����%����	�����/ ���������3)��0��������������������
%����	����������������3�
�

Page 120



�������������	�
�� � �
�

%����	�����6�������/�0���1�����8�����������'��B�����
�
"������������6���	������*77��.?"����	������	����������
���%����	�����������������
���������������������
�����!�
�
�3� 9�����B���������������� ����������
���������������������������C���
�3� 9����������������������������������������������������C�����
�3� 9��������������� ����������,�������������������D����	����������������
�

����3��
�
����6���	���������������������	���������������������	�����������������������������
���������������

�����������������������3�.?"����	����������������
	�����
�������
���������������
������	������������ ��������������������������
����������������
���������������������	��	������������������
�������������
��������������

������
���	�����������������������������
��������������3��
�
?����������
�����������������������������������������������������.?"��
����������������
�
������������������������)���������C� �	��������������������
���������������������
�
��� ������������
���������C���� �	�������������
������	�����������

����������
������	���������	��������������/�3�3����� ��������������
�����������������
� �������03�
�
?��������������������������������
�������������������������������)����������������
 ����������	��������	������������.?"������������������������
	����3�����������������
������������������������������
����������������
����������������

�����������������
���������������������������������������������������������������������������������
��������������D����	�����������������

����3�
�
����	����������������
��������������	����������������	��	����
�������
���������������
���	�������������������������/������������������	�������������������������6����	����
�	�������������� �����
�E���������#���03������	�������������������������������B���
�������
���������
�	��������������������������������������������������������	�	�	����������
�����������
����������������������3�
�
?�������������������������������� ���������������������
����������������������������
�������������
���������������������

����3��%����	������
�����#��	�������������������
������
���������������	��������������������F���������G�
��������	��������
�.?"�
���������3�
�
�����������������������
��������������������������������	�������������������������
�,�������	����������,�3��'�����
���������������������������1�����4������������	�������
������������
������� ����B	�����������������3�+���������������������
�������������������
�	���	��������������������������������������������������������������������
�����
�����
�������������
��������������3�$�������������'������������E�����������������������
��������������������������������B�����������������������������������������������������������
���������������������	���������������������������������������F���������G�
�������
�	��������
�.?"����������3�������������������
�����������.�����������"���������
�������������������	�������������
��������
�����	�
���� �����A�����."��������������
������������������������� ��������	�������	������� ����������������������������
�	����������������������������������������������������
���������������������

����3�
�
9	�������
������������ ���
�$����H�������	�������8���.��	����� ��������������
������������������������������������������������
������	�����������������	�������

Page 121



�������������	�
�� � �
�

��������������������������	������������������	�����
������
��������������������
�

������������������������������������
���	����
��� ������������������
���3�����
����������
��������������������	������������
������������������F���������G�
�������
�	��������
�.?"���������������������������������������
	����.?"���������������
�
��������3�
�
6��������������������������������������������� ����$������$�����
���@."%�����
+��	����.����������
��������������������������������
������
���������	���������
�
������������������ ���������������������������

�����������,������	

������������
	�������
.?"3��
�
?����� ��
�����������������������(�����'��������"	���������������������������
������������������������	���.?"������������3��
�
����6���	���������������
��������	��������
������������� �������.?"������
	��������
������	����������������������������	�����������������������������������
��������������������
���������������������������������������������
���������������������	����������
�����������3�?����������������������������	������������������������3�����(�����
'��������"	������������������������������������������������������������������
���
������	���������������������3�4��������������������������	�������� �����
�������������������	��3��
�
�
�
�
�
@����� �#	������
'���������'��������E

�����
#�������������<�	���������'�������3�

Page 122



����������	

������
������������	
�
��

���������� ��������
�� �������������� ������
������������� �	�������
�  ���!�"���#� ��$�%�����	��
�
"	����	��� 	�	��
����
��������������
����������������
��	&	����� ����� �!"��� �!"���#$!# $�%�"$!&����'��( �$ �') �* ��!����!�� �!"�

&�(�'#( �!**�#��'!���!�#$!+') �	��, )$!!&��-'���*!&&���(�.'�*� ���
('+'���$!!&����)�,���$!!&�/��(�!��!�'�*(�) ��(� $��'!����!�-'�)!-���!�
�� �"$!��� ( +��'!�/�

�&&�������� 0$��0!!$ ��
�������� �� ��'$ �1(���'���2!(��'!�����)�
�
!����������

�
'���	$���	&#��������������(�����������)�������������!*�+�#������,����

�

Agenda Item 17

Page 123



-�+��	&
������������	����	������&	��������
1$'&�$'(%�� �') ��'�(��$ ��
�
���������.���	�#��
�

�!*��'!�3��	����'*�!$'���!�)��� -��$'���!��
�##('*��'!���%# 3�4�((�1(���'���1 $&'��'!��

1$!#!��(3��!�+ $�'!��!"��� �#$ &'� ��'��!���� ("5*!���'� )�"(������)��� �#$!+'�'!��!"�!""�
��$  ��#�$.'���"�*'('�' �/��

�##('*��'!���!3��1167�6���8	�
� *'�'!����� 3��
6��6	�7��
� *'�'!���%# 3��!�)'�'!��(��##$!+�(��

�
�!*��'!�3��	����'*�!$'���!�)��� -��$'���!�����������

�##('*��'!���%# 3�4�((�1(���'���1 $&'��'!��
1$!#!��(3��(� $��'!�����)� 9� ��'!�������') ��!�"!$&�� -� ��$��* ����'$-�%��

�##('*��'!���!3��1168�6�	��
�
� *'�'!����� 3��
6��6	�8��
� *'�'!���%# 3��!�)'�'!��(��##$!+�(��

�
�!*��'!�3��	�	���'*�!$'���!�)��� -��$'���!�/����������

�##('*��'!���%# 3�4�((�1(���'���1 $&'��'!��
1$!#!��(3��!�+ $�'!��!"�#$!# $�%�'��!�"!�$�� ("�*!���'� )�"(�����#$!+'�'!��!"� �*(!� )��') �

���'$*�� ���)�*�$�#�$.'����!�"$!��/��
�##('*��'!���!3��116��6��	7��
� *'�'!����� 3���6�
6	����
� *'�'!���%# 3��##$!+ ��

�
�!*��'!�3��	�	��'*�!$'���!�)��� -��$'���!����'$$�(�����������

�##('*��'!���%# 3�4�((�1(���'���1 $&'��'!��
1$!#!��(3������ �!"��� �"$!&�� ("�*!���'� )�"(�����!�, )���)�,$ �."�����!� (/��

�##('*��'!���!3��116��6��
���
� *'�'!����� 3��76��6�����
� *'�'!���%# 3��'��)$�-���

�
�!*��'!�3��	�	��'*�!$'���!�)��� -��$'���!����'$$�(�����������

�##('*��'!���%# 3�4�((�1(���'���1 $&'��'!��
1$!#!��(3��!�+ $�'!��!"� 9'��'���,�'()'���'��!�"!�$�"(������)�� -��-!���!$ %�"$!���,�%�

 9� ��'!���
�##('*��'!���!3��116�76�7	�	�
� *'�'!����� 3�	
6	�6���7�
� *'�'!���%# 3��##$!+ ��

�
�
!*

��#����
�&���������	��������	��*�����	���
����+����
�

/�
/!/����0��!�
��+'���$ ��$)��!��� ��!��*'(:����')��* �!��1�,('*'�%�"!$��##('*��'!����	���!�'"'*��'!���- $ �� ����!�
�);!'�'���#$!# $�' �/���2'� ��!�'* �-����(�!�)'�#(�% )/����$  �!,; *�'!�����+ �,  ��$ * '+ )�
"!((!-'���#�,('*'�%�!"���'���##('*��'!��"$!&�4(������	����'*�!$'���!�)������(,'!��2�$  ����)�	�
��
�'*�!$'���!�)�*'�'����� �"!((!-'���*!�* $��3�
�
	/� �� ��'� �'��'����� ��'�'+ �(!*��'!��*(!� ��!��� �� �$��!"��� �$ � � $��'���� -��$'���!�<��
�
�/� �!�*$ �� �	��, )$!!&��-!�()�$ ��(��'����& �����)�,��'*�*!�+ $�'!�<�
�

/� �**�#�����!"��!/	�����"" $�"$!&��!'� �)'�$�#�'!���!��� '$�('+'����#�* ���-�'*���� �*!�+ $�'!��

-!�()� 9�* $,�� <�
�

Page 124



�/� ��*.�!"�#�$.'���"�*'('�' ��)� ��!�)!�,( 5% ((!-�('� �#�$.'���$ ��$'*�'!���!���� ��'��-�%<�
�
�/� �!�* $���$ ��$)'���-�!�-!�()�, �('+'���'���� �#$!#!� )��0�<�
�
=/� ����$��* ���� ��0��-'((�, �&���� )� ""'*' ��(%<�
�
7/� ��$� ��0����$ ���&���� �,( ���)�-'((��(� $��� �*��$�*� $�!"��� ��$ �<�
�
8/� 1!� ��'�(�'�*$ �� �'�����'5�!*'�(�, ��+'!�$/�
�
�
���!1"���0��!�
� �)�!"���+'$!�& ���>�� ��(��'!��?1!((��'!���!��$!(��'+'�'!�@�5��!�!,; *�'!����!��� �#$!#!��(�
�
� �)�!"���+'$!�& ���>�� ��(��'!��?�'��-�%�0���� & ����'+'�'!�@�5��!�!,; *�'!����!��� �#$!#!��(�
�
-�����	�2���	

������
�

/�!���3�
�
/3/

�"�����"���0�4���  0��//�
�!��*'((!$�1�����*. �����)��!��*'((!$�1��$'*'���(��&��� $ A� �� )� �� ��##('*��'!��, � $ &!+ )� "$!&�
) ( ���'!��!�� �� ��$!��)��&�(�'� !**�#��*%� �**!&&!)��'!�� '�� '��##$!#$'�� � '�� ��'���$ ��)� � �!� �� �
(�*.�!"�#�$.'����#�* ����)�+'�','('�%�'&#('*��'!���"!$�!�� $�$!�)��� $�/�
�
0��
�-1��0���
�� ��##('*��'!��#$!#!� ����*���� �!"��� �"$!&����'��( �$ �') �* ��!����!�� �'��&�(�'#( �!**�#��'!��
?�0�@�-'���	��!/�, )$!!&����)����$ )�.'�*� ����)�('+'���$!!&�"�*'('�' �/�
�
�
0��0�"/��3�-/5/"�� /���
1$!#!��(�� "!$��!�� �� '��&�(�'#( �!**�#��'!���$ � �** #��,( � '��#$'�*'#( � ��,; *�� �!� �� � #$!+'�'!���!"�
#!('*%��2	��!"��� ��)!#� )��'$$�(�B�'��$%�� + (!#& ���1(��/�
�
!0�/���-�!1

�1�-0�4!�
�� ��'� �*!&#$'� ���� $ �') ��'�(�)- (('���!�� ���'���� )� '���� $ �') ��'�(���$  ��!"���&'9��$ �!"�� &'5
) ��*� )�)- (('������)�"(���/���
�
��"0�6�����/7��
�� ��'� �'��) �'���� )������1$'&�$'(%�� �') ��'�(��$ ��'���� �B�'��$%�� + (!#& ���1(���?B�1@����)�'��
�);�* ��� �!� � -� �$'���!�� �$�)'�'!��(� 2�,�$,��� � ��$ �� B�1� 1!('*%� �2	�� C�!�� �� '�� 0�(�'#( �
�**�#��'!�D�?�0�D�@� �!�(%�# $&'��� �� �*!�+ $�'!��!"� 9'��'���,�'()'�����!�&�(�'#( �!**�#��*%�-� $ �
�� �#$!#!��(�"�"'((���((�!"�'���*$'� $'�����'��&�. ��'��*( �$���������#$!# $�%�&����, �!"�����""'*' ����'E ���)�
�����#$!#!��(��&�����!��$ ��(�� '����) �$'& ���(�*���� �'���� �*��$�*� $�!"��� ��$ �/�� 
���(�!�'�)'*�� ��
�����  9'��'��� �0�D�� ��)� +�(')� #(���'��� # $&'��'!��� &���� �!�� *!&#$'� � !"� �!� &!$ � ����� ��F� !"�
#$!# $�' ��-'��'������$  ��,(!*./��
�
���/�
���/���-�� /�0�6�0!!1/!��
�!�* $��� $ ��$)'��� �!�� �� !"� &�(�'#( � !**�#��'!�� $ ��$)� �� � #!� ��'�(� !"� �� )�&��'��� '&#�*�� !��
$ �') ��'�(���$$!��)'�����-'���*!�* $���$ ��$)'����� �#!� ��'�(�� ������� '�*$ �� )��*�'+'�%�'��� $&��!"�
*!&'������)��!'������)�� � $�(��!'� /�
��) A��� ��#�* �"!$�$ A�'$ & ������*�����#�$.'����)���,'���
��)�#!!$�����)�$)�!"�&�'�� ���* �*����(�!��"" *���� �*��$�*� $�!"��� �$ �') ��'�(��$ �/���
�
B�1�1!('*%��2	�� $ ��$'*��� �� ���&, $�!"� *!�+ $� )�#$!# $�' �� '�����'+ �� $ �') ��'�(� $!�)<��!�&!$ �
����� ��F� !"� #$!# $�' �� -'��'�� �� ��$  �� ,(!*.� ��!�()� , � -'��'�� &�(�'#( � !**�#��'!�� �!� #$!� *�� �� �
*��$�*� $�!"��� ��$ �/���� �#$!#!��(�-'((��!��$ ��(��'����#$'+�� �)- (('�����+'������0��!��,!����') �/��
�� � &�;!$'�%� !"� #$!# $�' �� �$ � � ("5*!���'� )� "(���� ��)� $ �') ��'�(� ��'��� ��)� '�� '�� *!��') $ )� �� �
#$!#!��(�-'((��!�� $ ��(�� '����*!�* ��$��'!��!"��0�:�� '�� �� ��$ ����!$��)+ $� (%��"" *�� �� � $ �') ��'�(�
*��$�*� $�!"��� ��$ �/�
�
�� $ � �$ �  9� $��(� �(� $��'!��� #$!#!� )� �!� �� � -'�)!-� ) �'��� "�*'��� �'*�!$'�� �!�)�� -�'*�� �$ �
*!��') $ )��** #��,( /���
�

Page 125



�� �#$!# $�%� '��� &'5) ��*� )���)��� ��);!'�'���#$!# $�%��!/	���'���#('�� '��!���"(���/����+'$!�& ���(�
� �(���- $ �*!���(� )���)���)��!�!,; *�'!���!��� ��##('*��'!�����)�)')��!��$ A� �����%�*!�)'�'!��/��
��
'�� �� $ "!$ � *!��') $ )� �!��)�  &����'��� "$!&� �� � #$!# $�%� -!�()� , � ('. (%� �!�� �!� �'+ � $'� � �!�
���** #��,( ��!'� �)'���$,��* /� ��� ��� � '��*!��') $ )� �!�� � $�� �&!$ ��*�'+'�%� ������� �$�)'�'!��(�
"�&'(%��!�� ���!- + $�'��'��*!��') $ )�������� �( + (�!"��*�'+'�%�-!�()��!��, ��!��'��'"'*���������'��-!�()�
'&#�*���)+ $� (%�!���� �('+'���*!�)'�'!���!"�(!*�(�$ �') ���/��
�
�'��(%� '�� ��'+ �&�(�'#( �!**�#��'!��*����'+ �$'� � �!��� ( + (�!"��*�'+'�%�!���!"�.  #'���-'����� ���$  ��
��)�- �$� ��)� � �$� !�� �� � "�,$'*� !"� �� ��!�� �� �� &� (+ �� *!�()� �(�!� !**�$/� �$���' ��� #!#�(��'!���
- $ ���('. (%��!�$ (�� ��!��� � ���,('�� )�*!&&��'�%/���!- + $��� � 9'��'���,�'()'���'��*!��') $ )��!�
, �!"����*�( � �����*����**!&&!)�� � �� �#$!#!� )�	��!/�, )�'��/� ��� ��'E �!"� �� �,�'()'�����)� �� �
��&, $�!"�!**�#������$ �*!��') $ )��!���!�� � $�� ���( + (�!"��*�'+'�%��-�'*��*!�()��"" *���� �#$'+�*%�
��)�A�' �� ���� '��,!�$'���$ �') ����- $ � ��'�( )��!� 9# *�/���� �'�� $+ ��'!��!"��� ��!*�(�1(���'���
����!$'�%� '��!� �� � "' ()� !"� &��� $�� !�� $-'� � *!��$!((�,( � ��) $� �!��'��� !$�  �+'$!�& ���(� � �(���
#!- $��&�%�!�(%�, �;���'"' )�-� ���� �!+ $*$!-)'���'&#(' )�������.�!*.5!�� "" *��!��-') $��& �'�%�
!$�(��)��� �*!�* $��/��!+ $�& ���#!('*%�'���114� �*!�$�� ����"( 9',( ��##$!�*���!�����)�$)�����)�
�� �#$!#!� )�$!!&��'E ����)����$ )�"�*'('�' ���$ �*!��') $ )��** #��,( /���� � 9'��'���-'�)!-���$ �
��'('� )� ��)� #$!+') � �� �!!)� ( + (� !"� !��(!!.� ��)� )�%('���/� � �� $ � '�� �) A��� � �& �'�%� �#�* � "!$�
$ *$ ��'!���)���,'����!$�� ���)�*%*( �#�$.'����#�* �"!$�	��'���,'�����/���� � (!- $��$!��)�"(!!$�'�� �!�
, ��� )����*!&&���(� ('+'����#�* /� ��& �) )�#(����- $ � $ * '+ )� '�)'*��'������ -�.'�*� �� (�%!���
-�'*��-!�()�, �&!$ ����,( �"!$��� ���&, $�!"�$ �') ���/���
�

�� ��!�()� , � �!� )� �� � �##('*��'!�� '�� �!�� #$!#!�'��� �� � *�$ � $ �') ��'�(� '���'���'!�/� � �� � �� � !"� ��
,�'()'��� "!$�#$!+'�'!��!"�� *�$ �$ �') ��'�(��**!&&!)��'!��? ����#$'�!���%!����!"" �) $�:� '���'���'!���
) � ��'!�� * ��$ �� � *�$ � �$�'�'��� * ��$ �� *���!)%� * ��$ �  �*@� -!�()� $ A�'$ � �� � #�$�� � #(���'���
�##('*��'!����) $��� ��!-����)��!���$%�1(���'���B� ��(�����$) $�	�87�����& �) )/� ��� $ � '���!�
 +') �* �������� �*���� �!"��� �!"��� �#$!# $�%�-!�()�( �)��!����'�*$ �� �'��*$'& ��'��"�*����-') ���)�
+�$' )� $��� � !"� (��)� �� �� *!�()� � (#� �!� *$ �� �  �+'$!�& ���� ����� - $ � ('+ (%� ��)� - ((5�� )�� �����
) � $$'���*$'&'��(��*�'+'�%/���
�
!/��
��0���-0!����/!�
��,'��,( �$!!&�-'�)!-��)'$ *�(%�"�*'��� �*��!�� $���!�()�, ����( �����	�& �$ ���#�$�/�0�'����,'��,( �
$!!&� -'�)!-�� ��!�()� , � ��� ( ���� 	�� & �$ �� "$!&� ��%� ,(��.� ��,( /� � �� � #$!#!��(� -'((� ��'('� � �� �
 9'��'��� -'�)!-�/� � ��� ��*�� '�� '�� *!��') $ )� �� $ � �$ � �!� '��� �� $ ��$)'��� (!��� !"� #$'+�*%� !$�
!+ $(!!.'��/�
�
.04.��6��
�330��0 �"0���0��!�
�� � �!��*'(:�� �)!#� )� 21��� C1�$.'��� 2���)�$)�D� � ��� &�9'&�&� #�$.'��� ����)�$)��� -�'*�� �� �
#$!#!��(�*!&#(' ��-'��/���'��-�%����'�  $����)��!�!,; *�'!���!��� �#$!#!��(���)�)')��!��$ *!&& �)�
��%�*!�)'�'!��/���� ��'� �'��*!��') $ )��������'��,( �$ �') ��'�(��$ �����'��'��-'��'��-�(.'���)'����* �!"�
,��� $!�� ��� �$�'�� ('�.�� ��)� (!*�(� �& �'�' �/� � �� $ � �$ � $ �') ���D� !,; *�'!��� *!�* $� )� ����� �� �
#$!#!��(�-!�()�( �)��!����'�*$ �� �!"�+ �'*( ��, '���#�$. )�'��'��##$!#$'�� �(!*��'!�����!- + $��� $ �
'���!� +') �* �������� �#$!#!��(�-!�()�( �)��!�'(( ��(�!$�'�*!�+ �' ���#�$.'��/��
���0��*�� ��'��&�%�
, ���� $� )������$ �') ����-!�()���+ ���(!-�( + (�!"�*�$�!-� $��'#/��!- + $���� ��1��*���!��*!��$!(�
�� ��� ��!**�#��'!��!$�('" ��%( �!"�# $�!���!**�#%'�����#$!# $�%/���
�
/�50
�� /���"�!1!��0��%0"0�6�0!!1/!�
�� $ ��$ ��!���+'$!�& ���(62����'��,'('�%�'��� ��$ (��'����!��� � �#$!#!��(�/���� �#$!#!� )�,�'()'���
'��� &'5) ��*� )���)������*���!��)#$!!"'��� '��$ A�'$ )/����+'$!�& ���(�� �(�����)��!�!,; *�'!���!�
�� �#$!#!��(���)�)')��!�� $ A� ���#(���'���*!�)'�'!��/� ��� $ ��$ ��!� �+'$!�& ���(� !$������'��,'('�%�
'��� ��$ (��'����!��� � �#$!#!��(�/��
�
./�"�.�0!!1/!�
�� $ ��$ ��!�� �(���'&#('*��'!���$ (��'����!���'���##('*��'!�/��
�
����"1!0�����
�� �#$!#!��(�'���!��*!��') $ )�) �$'& ���(��!��� �*��$�*� $�!"��� �$ �') ��'�(��$ ���!$�*��� ���'���* �
�!� �� � ��$$!��)'��� $ �') ��'�(� �$ ��� ,%� +'$�� � !"� '��� �*�( � ��)� �� /� � �� � #$!#!��(� *!&#(' �� -'���
�!��*'(�#!('*%��2	��!"��� ��)!#� )��'$$�(�B�'��$%�� + (!#& ���1(�����)��� ����'!��(�1(���'���1!('*%�
4$�& -!$./�

Page 126



�
�
!*

��#�	��-�����	���
��+'���$ ��$)���!��� � '�)'+')��(�& $'���!"� ��'���##('*��'!���� �) *'�'!���!��$����1(���'���1 $&'��'!��
���� ,  �� ��. �� ��+'��� $ ��$)�� �!� �� � $ ( +���� 1!('*' �� ��)� 1$!#!��(�� '�� �� � �'$$�(� B�'��$%�
� + (!#& ��� 1(��� ?�)!#� )� 4 ,$��$%� ����@� ��)� �((� $ ( +���� &�� $'�(� *!��') $��'!��� '�*(�)'���
���'!��(� ��)� $ �'!��(� #!('*%� �)+'* /� 
�� $ �*�'��� ��'�� ) *'�'!�� �� � �!*�(� 1(���'��� ����!$'�%� ����
*!��') $ )��� �"!((!-'��35�
�
�� �#$!#!��(�'���!��*!��') $ )�) �$'& ���(��!��� �*��$�*� $�!"��� �$ �') ��'�(��$ ���!$�*��� ���'���* �
�!� �� � ��$$!��)'��� $ �') ��'�(� �$ ��� ,%� +'$�� � !"� '��� �*�( � ��)� �� /� � �� � #$!#!��(� *!&#(' �� -'���
�!��*'(� #!('*%� �2	�� !"� �� � �)!#� )� �'$$�(� B�'��$%� � + (!#& ��� 1(��� ��)� �� � ���'!��(� 1(���'���
1!('*%�4$�& -!$./�
�

��	

������
-�����	���

��&&�	+��
�

�

��	

�������	�����	�������
���	����
�

	/� �� � ) + (!#& ��� � $ ,%� # $&'�� )� ���((� , � *!&& �* )� , "!$ � �� �  9#'$��'!�� !"� ��$  �
% �$��"$!&��� �)�� �!"���'��# $&'��'!�/�
�
���������!�*!&#(%�-'���2 *�'!���	�?����& �) )@�!"��� ��!-����)��!���$%�1(���'����*��
	���/�
�

�
�/� �� �) + (!#& ���� $ ,%�# $&'�� )����((�, �*�$$' )�!��� '���**!$)��* �-'��� �� ��##$!+ )�

#(���� $ * '+ )� ,%� �� � (!*�(� #(���'��� ����!$'�%� !�� 	�� G�(%� ��	
� ��)� ('�� )� ��� "!((!-�3�
)$�-'�����&, $���12���=6����	6�	���)��12���=6�	��	6�	�?)�� )�G�� ���	
@�
�
��������4!$��� ��+!')��* �!"�)!�,����)��!�) "'� ��� �# $&'��'!�/�
�

�

/� �� � �0�� ) + (!#& ��� � $ ,%� # $&'�� )� ���((� , � !**�#' )� ,%� �� &�9'&�&� !"� 	�� �!/�

# $�!����
�
������3�
���� �'�� $ ���!"�$ �') ��'�(��& �'�%�
�

�
�/� �!�#�$�� !"� �� � ) + (!#& ��� ���((� , � ,$!����� '��!� �� � ���'(� �#�* � ��)� "�*'('�' �� "!$� *%*( �

#�$.'��� !"� �� �%# ���)� '�� �� (!*��'!�� #$ +'!��(%� ��,&'�� )� �!� ��)� ��$  )� '��-$'�'��� ,%� �� �
�!*�(� 1(���'��� ����!$'�%� ��+ � ,  �� #$!+') )� ��)� �� � � "�*'('�' �� ���((� , � # $&�� ��(%�
$ ��'� )��� $ �"� $/�
�
������3� 
�� �� � '�� $ ����!"� �'��-�%� ��" �%���)� �!��**!$)�-'���1!('*%��2	�� '�� �� � '�� �� �
�'$$�(�B�'��$%�� + (!#& ���1(���������
�

�
�

�/� � "!$ ���%�,�'()'���-!$.��*!&& �* �!���� ��'� �����*� & �#$!+')'���"!$��!��)�'���(��'!��
, �-  �� �� � #$!#!� )� ,�'()'��� ��)� �!/	��� �'*�!$'�� �!�)� ���((� , � ��,&'�� )� �!� ��)�
�##$!+ )�,%��� ��!*�(�1(���'�������!$'�%/��
�
������3��!� ���$ � ����� �� �� '��,!�$'���!**�#' $���$ ��!��!,; *� )� �!� 9* ��'+ (%��'���
�!'� �( + (����)��!� ���$ �����) A��� �����)�$)�!"��& �'�%/�
�

�
�
�

Page 127



"�����	

�����%#��� �,����)�����8�8���9�
/:&��#�-������������������������,�)����

Page 128



 

 

WIRRAL COUNCIL 

PLANNING COMMITTEE 

22ND AUGUST 2013 

 

SUBJECT: PROPOSED REMOVAL OF REQUIREMENT FOR 

SECTION 106 AGREEMENT ON PLANNING 

APPLICATION APP/13/00599 (FOR A RESIDENTIAL 

DEVELOPMENT, CONSISTING 33 NO. 

AFFORDABLE HOUSES AND APARTMENTS AT 

THE FORMER POULTON RPIMARY SCHOOL SITE, 

ALDERLEY ROAD, POULTON). 

WARD/S AFFECTED: SEACOMBE 

REPORT OF: DAVID BALL, HEAD OF REGENERATION & 

PLANNING 

KEY DECISION?  NO  

  

1.0 EXECUTIVE SUMMARY 

1.1 This report seeks Members approval to relax the requirement for a Section 106 
Agreement with regard to proposed highway contributions in connection with the above 
development. 

 

2.0 BACKGROUND  

2.1 On 27th June 2013, Members resolved to grant planning permission for the erection of 
33 no. affordable houses/apartments, a new access road off Rostherne Avenue, 
associated car parking, bin and cycle storage and landscaping. Approval was subject to 
the requirement for a Section 106 Agreement being used to secure a contribution 
towards the operation of School Crossing Patrols (SCPs) over a five year period - to be 
paid as a lump sum of £1,500 per patrol (£4,500 total), and to secure a contribution of 
£30,000 towards the upgrade of two puffin crossings close by the site, to appropriate 
standards. The requirements were considered necessary and reasonable given the 
nature of the development, which would be family housing. 

 

2.2 In summary, the Agreement would oblige the developer to pay the sum of £34,500 to 
the Head of Environment and Regulation (Traffic Management Division) to undertaking 
the necessary works and provide the SCPs. 

 
2.3  A Section 106 Agreement has to be entered into by a person who is “interested” in the 

land. At present, the whole of the site is still owned by the Council - the developer does 
not yet have an “interest” in any part of the site. The Council is thereby unable to enter 
into a legal Agreement with the developer. When the developer has entered into the 
‘Development Agreement’ with the Council that may give it sufficient interest but it is 

Agenda Item 18

Page 129



 

 

understood that the signing of such an agreement is not imminent and would normally 
rely on planning permission having been granted. 

 
2.4 In order to overcome this issue, it has been agreed by the Head of Universal and 

Infrastructure Services (Asset Management Division) that the matter can be dealt with in 
the Development Agreement proposed, subject to the specific terms of the 
Development Agreement being agreed and approved by the Developer’s solicitor.   

 
2.5 Planning legislation makes it clear that if a Planning Obligation (Section 106 

Agreement) serves no useful purpose then it should not be entered into. Given this, if 
the matter can be dealt with in the Development Agreement, then it is reasonable to 
question what would be gained by seeking to uphold the requirement for the Section 
106 Agreement in light of the above. 

 
 2.6 It is therefore recommended that Members agree to remove the requirement for a 

Section 106 Agreement as agreed on 27th June and to allow the planning permission to 
be issued as funding for the necessary SCP’s and puffin crossing upgrade works will be 
met by a transfer of funds from the Head of Universal and Infrastructure Services (Asset 
Management Division) once secured through a Development Agreement, to the Head of 
Environment and Regulation (Traffic Management Division). 

 
5.0 RELEVANT RISKS  
 
5.1 None relevant.  
 
6.0 OTHER OPTIONS CONSIDERED 
  
6.1 Not applicable.  
 
7.0 CONSULTATION  
 
7.1 No public consultation has been undertaken by the Local Planning Authority on this 

issue – though notification of the planning application was undertaken in accordance 
with the adopted Guidance on Publicity for Planning Applications. This paper is to be 
circulated to members of the Planning Committee and all ward councillors.   

 
8.0 IMPLICATIONS FOR VOLUNTARY, COMMUNITY AND FAITH GROUPS 
 
8.1 None relevant.  
 
9.0 RESOURCE IMPLICATIONS: FINANCIAL; IT; STAFFING; AND ASSETS  
 
9.1 None relevant. 
 
10.0 LEGAL IMPLICATIONS 
  
10.1 None relevant. 
 
11.0 EQUALITIES IMPLICATIONS 
 
11.1 It is not considered that this report has relevance to equality. 
 

Page 130



 

 

12.0 CARBON REDUCTION IMPLICATIONS  
 
12.1 None relevant. 
 
13.0 PLANNING AND COMMUNITY SAFETY IMPLICATIONS 
 
13.1 As detailed above. 
 
14.0 RECOMMENDATIONS 
 
14.1 Members are asked to agree that the requirement for a Section 106 Agreement in 

relation to planning application APP/13/00599 is removed so that the planning approval 
can be issued and alternative arrangements for funding the various works will be 
agreed through a Development Agreement.  

 
15.0 REASON FOR RECOMMENDATION/S 
 
15.1 In order to enable a decision to be issued on the above application and a Development 

Agreement to progress. 
 

REPORT AUTHOR: Matthew Rushton 
  Principal Planning Officer, Corporate Services 
  telephone:  (0151) 6062245 
  email:   matthewrushton@wirral.gov.uk 
 
 
SUBJECT HISTORY   

Council Meeting  Date 

Planning Committee 27th June 2013. 

 

Page 131



Page 132

This page is intentionally left blank



 

 

WIRRAL COUNCIL 

PLANNING COMMITTEE 

22ND AUGUST 2013 

 

SUBJECT: PROPOSED EXTENSION TO BURBO BANK  
OFFSHORE WIND FARM. 

WARD/S AFFECTED: NONE DIRECTLY AFFECTED –  
BUT OF PARTICULAR INTEREST TO  
MEMBERS OF NEW BRIGHTON,  
WALLASEY, LEASOWE AND MORETON  
EAST, MORETON WEST AND SAUGHALL  
MASSIE AND HOYLAKE AND MEOLS. 

REPORT OF: DAVID BALL, HEAD OF ENVIRONMENT AND 
REGULATION 

KEY DECISION?  NO  

  
1.0 EXECUTIVE SUMMARY 
 
1.1 In relation to the above project, this report is to: 
 

• Provide an update to Members of the progress of this proposed 
development for which DONG Energy Burbo Extension (UK) Limited 
(‘DONG Energy’) has submitted an application for consent to the Planning 
Inspectorate’s National Infrastructure Directorate, and to clarify the Local 
Authorities’ current role in the application process. 

• Seek Members views and endorsement of the representations made at 
officer level to register the Council’s involvement in the forthcoming 
examination in public. 

• To update Members in relation to the requirement for a Local Impact 
Report to be submitted.  

 
2.0 BACKGROUND AND UPDATE OF PROGRESS OF APPLICATION 
 
2.1 An application was submitted on the Planning Inspectorate on the 12th April 2013, and 

the Planning Inspectorate formally accepted the application for examination on the 19th 
April 2013. The application is for development consent (which includes a draft deemed 
Marine Licence) to construct and operate the proposed Burbo Bank Extension Offshore 
Wind Farm, which comprises up to 69 additional wind turbine generators and 
associated infrastructure with an installed capacity of up to 258 MW. The project would 
be located approximately 7 km off the north Wirral coast, 8.5 km from Crosby beach and 
12.2 km off the coast of Point of Ayr, Wales, being an extension to the existing Burbo 
Bank Offshore Wind Farm located on the bed of Liverpool Bay (which comprises 30 
turbines). The offshore array site occupies an area of approximately 40 km2.  In this 
case, the applicant seeks approval of the parameters of a “design envelope” based on a 
worst case scenario within which the final layout of the turbines can be defined at a later 
stage.  Cable landfall is proposed for the North Wales coast with grid connection at an 
existing National Grid sub-station at Bodelwydden and these are subject of separate 
applications to the Welsh Assembly Government and Denbighshire County Council.   

 

Agenda Item 19

Page 133



 

 

2.2 A Development Consent Order (rather than a planning permission) is required because 
the development is of a scale and type that qualifies as a ‘Nationally Significant 
Infrastructure Project’ (NSIP), as set out in sections 14 and 15 of the 2008 Planning Act. 
It is for this reason that a decision on the proposed development will be made by the 
Secretary of State, the process of this decision being administered by the Planning 
Inspectorate’s National Infrastructure Directorate. 

 
2.3 The Planning Inspectorate, as Examining Authority, is currently carrying out an initial 

assessment of the application and all representations that have been received 
regarding the application, and will then set a date for a ‘Preliminary Meeting’. This is a 
procedural meeting only; the merits of the scheme will not be discussed at this stage. 
Normally it will be held locally to the proposed development, providing a suitable venue 
is available – it is understood that Wirral is being considered by the Inspectorate (and is 
currently favoured by the applicant also) as the location for the meeting. The purpose of 
the Preliminary Meeting is to discuss how the case will be examined; including 
identifying the issues that the Inspectorate believes should be looked at in more detail. 
All interested parties will receive an invitation to the Preliminary Meeting – though it is 
not essential to attend; interested parties will be sent details of how to take further part 
in the Examination stage in any event. 

 
2.4 Members will recall a report was presented to Planning Committee of 26th May 2011, 

which set out the process for determination of such projects, and the role of the Local 
Authority in the new infrastructure planning regime. Members resolved to delegate a 
number of responsibilities to officers, notably attendance of a Preliminary Meeting and 
the making of representations (orally or in writing) as part of the formal Examination of 
an application. It was resolved, however, that Member approval would be sought for 
responses to the project required at pre-application stage (under Section 42 of the 
Planning Act 2008), and, where required, for a Local Impact Report (see below). 
Officer’s representations at the Examination stage would then be based on these 
approved responses. 

 
2.5 Members resolved at Planning Committee of 28th June 2012 to respond to a pre-

application consultation under Section 42 of the 2008 Act, expressing support in 
principle for renewable energy development, but in relation to the specific development 
proposed for the Burbo Bank Offshore Wind Farm, highlighting areas of visual impact, 
noise, recreational navigation, socio-economics, ecology and tourism as key areas of 
importance to the Local Authority that would require further detailed clarification as the 
project and associated Environmental Impact Assessment is progressed.  

 
2.6 At the time of the Section 42 response, Preliminary Environmental Information (PEI) had 

been made available for the Council to consider. The application now submitted 
includes a large amount of information (some 85 documents in total), including a 
finalised Environmental Statement, Habitat Regulations Assessment Report, 
Consultation Report and Draft Consent Order.  

 
2.7 The Planning Inspectorate has established a website which includes details of the 

proposed project, the application submitted, advice given to date and representations 
made by interested parties (including Wirral): 
http://infrastructure.planningportal.gov.uk/projects/north-west/burbo-bank-extension-
offshore-wind-farm/ 
 

Page 134



 

 

The developer, DONG energy, has also established a website that provides details of 
the proposed development, the developer, and the application made:  
http://www.dongenergy.com/burbobankextension/Pages/index.aspx 

 
3.0 REGISTRATION AND RELEVANT REPRESENTATIONS 
3.1 Having accepted the application, the Planning Inspectorate has progressed to the next 

stage of considering the application, which requires registration with the Planning 
Inspectorate as an “interested party” and the making of a ‘relevant representation’.  
Normally, the local authority within which a proposed NSIP is located is automatically 
granted “interested party” status under the legislation, with rights to be heard at the 
Preliminary Meeting/Examination hearings and separate registration with the Planning 
Inspectorate is not required.   However, in this case, the application is in offshore 
waters, outside any Local Authority boundary.  As such registration of the Council as an 
“interested party” through the submission of relevant representations was considered 
necessary to ensure the Council retained the right to participate in the examination 
process, if required. Guidance on this matter indicates that the relevant representation 
should be a summary of what an interested party agrees and/or disagrees with in the 
application, what the main issues are considered to be and consideration of their impact 
– such registration being required in order to become an ‘Interested Party’. Interested 
Party status gives an opportunity to participate in the Examination of the application by 
the Examining Authority and to submit more detailed representations at a later stage in 
the examination process.  

 
3.2 A copy of the application and notification that representations could be registered with 

the Planning Inspectorate was received on the 16th May, with registration required by 
the Inspectorate deadline of 24th June. Given this narrow timeframe, and the volume of 
information provided, an officer level response was submitted to the Inspectorate which 
sought to highlight areas of importance to the Council, reserving a position to make 
more detailed written representations at a later stage. The representations submitted 
sought to pick up the key themes from the Section 42 response issued previously with 
Member endorsement, though updated to take account of current documentation and 
comments received from Merseyside Environmental Advisory Service (MEAS), who are 
advising both Sefton Council and Wirral Council on the proposal in relation to 
environmental, ecological and Habitat Regulations Assessment matters. 

 
3.3 A copy of the representations made alongside the Council’s registration is enclosed at 

Appendix 1 of this report. The purpose of this report is to recommend that Members 
endorse the representations made at this registration stage to enable officers to 
participate at the forthcoming Preliminary Meeting.  

 
3.4 It should be noted that whilst representations have been made in relation to visual 

impact, that National Planning Statements discourage the refusal of development 
consent solely on the grounds of adverse effects to visual impact or seascape unless an 
alternative layout could reasonably be proposed; or taking account of the sensitivity of 
the receptor, the harmful effects are considered to outweigh the scheme benefits. Given 
this, it is not recommended that further work is undertaken or commissioned to critically 
appraise the seascape and landscape visual impact assessment (SLVIA) submitted by 
the applicant.  

 
 
 
 

Page 135



 

 

4.0 LOCAL IMPACT REPORT 
 
4.1 As previous reports to Members have noted, Section 104 of the Planning Act 2008 

requires the Secretary of State to have regard to Local Impact Reports (LIRs) in 
deciding applications for Development Consent Orders. The Act defines an LIR as “a 
report in writing giving details of the likely impact of the proposed development on a 
Local Authority’s area (or any part of that area)” (section 60(3)).  

 
4.2 Whilst it was initially understood that Wirral Borough Council would be required to 

submit a Local Impact Report, it has now been clarified by the Developer and the 
Planning Inspectorate, that a Local Impact Report will not be requested from the 
Council.  

 
4.3 Such reports are only required from authorities who are directly affected by an 

infrastructure development – and in this case the application is in offshore waters, 
outside any English Local Authority boundary.  

 
4.4 Given the above, it is not recommended that the Council prepare further 

representations than those that are attached to this report (for which endorsement is 
sought). 

 
4.5 Considering local impacts, it should be noted that a number of individuals and interest 

groups from Wirral (e.g. Hoylake Village Life and The Wirral Society) have registered 
representations with the Planning Inspectorate directly, and will be invited to attend the 
relevant hearings held to examine the application.   

 
5.0 RELEVANT RISKS  
 
5.1 None relevant.  
 
6.0 OTHER OPTIONS CONSIDERED  
 
6.1 Not applicable.  
 
7.0 CONSULTATION  
 
7.1 No public consultation has been undertaken. This paper is to be circulated to members 

of the Planning Committee and all ward councillors.   
 
8.0 IMPLICATIONS FOR VOLUNTARY, COMMUNITY AND FAITH GROUPS 
 
8.1 Local interest groups, including voluntary, community and faith groups, may be 

consultees to the Development Consent application.  
 
9.0 RESOURCE IMPLICATIONS: FINANCIAL; IT; STAFFING; AND ASSETS 
  
9.1 None relevant. 
 
10.0 LEGAL IMPLICATIONS 
  
10.1 None relevant. 
 

Page 136



 

 

11.0 EQUALITIES IMPLICATIONS 
 
11.1 It is not considered that this report has relevance to equality. 
 
12.0 CARBON REDUCTION IMPLICATIONS 
  
12.1 The expansion of renewable energy generating capacity is considered consistent with 

the aspirations of the Liverpool City Region to achieve a transformation to a low carbon 
economy and as such this report recommends that the proposed windfarm extension be 
supported in principle. 

 
13.0 PLANNING AND COMMUNITY SAFETY IMPLICATIONS 
 
13.1 As detailed above. 
 
14.0 RECOMMENDATIONS 
 
14.1 Recommend that Members endorse the representations made at this registration stage, 

to enable officers to participate at the forthcoming Preliminary Meeting. 
 
14.2 That Members note the update provided, and in particular that a Local Impact Report 

will not be prepared in this instance.  
 
15.0 REASON FOR RECOMMENDATION/S 
 
15.1 In order to enable officers to make representation at a Preliminary Meeting for the 

Development Consent Order. 
 
REPORT AUTHOR: Matthew Rushton 
  Principal Planning Officer, Development Management 
  telephone:  (0151) 6062245 
  email:   matthewrushton@wirral.gov.uk 
 
APPENDICES 

1. Text of Representations Made at Registration Stage 
 

 
REFERENCE MATERIAL 
As noted above, further details of the project can be found on the applicant’s website at: 
www.burbobankextension.co.uk 
 
SUBJECT HISTORY   
Council Meeting  Date 
Environment Transportation and Planning Strategy 
Select Committee (original wind farm) 
 
Cabinet  
 
 
Planning Committee 
 
Planning Committee 

22nd October 2002. 
 
 
Thursday 4th November 
2010 (Minute 193). 
 
26th May 2011. 
 
28th June 2012. 

Page 137



 

 

Appendix 1 – Text of Representations Made at Registration Stage 
 
This representation is made on behalf of Wirral Borough Council, as Local Planning Authority 
and is given at officer level.  It incorporates comments from the Council’s specialist advisors, 
Merseyside Environmental Advisory Service (MEAS).  
 
Given the limited time between receipt of the application and accompanying information 
including notification that representations could be made (correspondence received 16th 
May), and the date for registration (24th June) - and given the volume of information provided 
and the resources available to the Council at this time, this response seeks to highlight areas 
of importance to the Local Authority, upon which it would wish to reserve the right to make 
more detailed written representations at a later stage.  
 
Officers wish to express support in principle for offshore renewable energy development, but 
in relation to the Burbo Bank Wind Farm extension, wish to highlight areas of visual impact, 
noise, coastal processes, ecology, socio-economics and tourism, and offshore shipping and 
navigation as key issues of importance to the Local Authority.  As the cable landfall and on-
site installation and grid connection is in North Wales we make no comment on onshore and 
intertidal elements. 
 
The Environmental Statement (ES) 
 
The Environmental Impact Assessment has been conducted using appropriate and agreed 
methods and has been informed by relevant and up to date surveys, modelling, evidence 
gathering and desk studies.  The scope and methodology of these has been agreed with key 
stakeholders and consultees throughout the process. Overall the ES is comprehensive and 
of good quality and there are no substantive issues arising from it, subject to the following 
comments.   

 
Parameter-based Assessment - One significant area of uncertainty relates to the final size, 
configuration and installation methods for the turbines.  The ES has adopted a parameter-
based assessment method and has been rigorous in its assessment of the different potential 
scheme configurations and methods in order to present a likely worst case scenario for each 
impact type in compliance with established precedent.  Whilst it is understood why this 
approach has been adopted for practical and commercial reasons, it does introduce 
uncertainty and complexity into the impact assessment and leaves a number of issues 
unclear in terms of impact assessment and the requirement for mitigation.  Wind farm 
configuration, monopole\foundation arrangements and installation techniques and spoil 
arisings are all areas of uncertainty which will need to be specifically addressed through the 
Marine Licensing processes. 
 
Visual Impact – it is considered essential that matters of landscape and visual impact form 
an important part of the decision making process. The North Wirral coastline includes a 
number of countryside recreation sites, and areas of undeveloped coastline. The coastline is 
important for recreational and leisure visitors as well as to residents, and these areas are 
sensitive to change, as is acknowledged within chapter 20 of the submitted Environmental 
Statement (ES), and the Annexed Seascape, Landscape and Visual Impact Assessment 
(SLVIA). The chapter and annex include a series of assessments, considering viewpoints 
receptors, areas that are locally designated, and regional seascape units.  
 
The assessment utilises Scenario 3 for the development to undertake an assessment of the 
significance of maximum adverse effects during operation. There is explanation for this 

Page 138



 

 

choice at paragraph 20.7.4 (1.2.5 of Annex 20), however, the explanation is limited – the 
rationale would appear to be based on analysis of Zone of Theoretical Visibility (ZTV) 
modelling and wireframe modelling, rather than consideration of the visual receptors.  
Indeed, it is accepted that the perception of worst-case effects may vary between visual 
receptors. Given this, it is questioned whether Scenario 1 should have been considered more 
fully in an assessment of the significance of effects – the development of a greater number of 
more closely spaced shorter turbines might potentially have a different impact upon receptors 
than that considered.  
 
Officers wish to highlight the assessments made within the SLVIA that moderate and major-
moderate effects will be felt at receptors within the Borough – notably, considering the 
viewpoints in Leasowe and Hoylake where Major-Moderate effect will result, and within the 
North Wirral Seascape Unit, where effects are predicted to be Moderate. It is questioned why 
representative viewpoints within Wirral do not appear to have been carried forward for 
consideration of in-combination and succession impacts (at paragraph 8.11 and table 1.15). 
A further question is raised as to the grading of the impacts to Wirral’s designated Areas of 
Special Landscape Value (ASLV), where the significance of effect appears to be ‘negligible’, 
Wirral’s development plan policies highlight the importance of the skyline and views into and 
out of such areas – the ASLV along the west coast of Wirral including important visitor 
attractions such as Hilbre Island and the Royal Liverpool Golf Course. The assessment 
made for the ASLVs does not seem to correlate to assessments made at nearby receptors or 
the corresponding RSU.  
 
Noise - Chapter 11 of the Environmental Statement, as with the Preliminary Environmental 
Information previously presented, indicates that that under worst conditions, in some 
circumstances during the construction phase, without mitigation there may be impacts to 
humans on-shore – levels temporarily and marginally be above the WHO guidelines for night 
noise.  Whilst it is noted that the ES acknowledges that it will be important to maintain 
interaction with the local population (the DONG Energy site office telephone number will be 
displayed at the onshore construction site for residents to voice any concern if they become 
affected by construction activities), and instances will be logged and made available to the 
local Council Environmental Health department if requested, it is not clear what mitigation 
measures would be considered.  It is considered that this is an important issue that must be 
resolved as part of the decision making process. 
 
Metocean and Coastal Processes – This assessment is again comprehensive in scope and 
approach and the worst case scenarios have been used as the basis of impact assessment – 
this is an appropriate and cautious approach.   

 
The project area is within a relatively shallow and dynamic part of Liverpool Bay which shows 
evidence of regular mobilisation as a consequence of tidal influences and prevailing weather 
conditions, the prevailing benthic communities (biotopes) are already well adapted to the 
conditions.  Whilst the worst case scenario envisages a significant deposition of coarse and 
fine grained material in the vicinity of each turbine monopole and possibly to significant 
thicknesses, it is accepted that the temporary nature of the construction activity plus the 
natural dynamics of the area will means that any impact is likely to be short term in duration 
and benthic communities will rapidly re-colonise the seabed or adapt to temporary changes 
in seabed topography and conditions.  Post construction monitoring will however be 
necessary to assess the speed of recovery and identify any residual impacts.  

 
The ES concludes that there will be no foreseeable potential for direct on indirect effects of 
the Project on the hydrodynamic or sedimentary regimes at Formby or elsewhere on the 

Page 139



 

 

Sefton Coast, Heswall Cliffs or elsewhere on the Dee Estuary or affecting the future 
management requirements of the Mersey River training walls.  Given that these conclusions 
are substantiated by assessment of littoral coastal processes, tidal currents and wave 
climate modelling, no specific issues are identified at this stage, but we would wish to reserve 
our position over whether there will be a need for a coastal monitoring requirement. 
 
Offshore Noise, Fish and Fisheries - The ES chapter that deals with this matter appears to 
be incomplete (see table 11.18).  Additional comments are as follows: 
 
The utilisation of “soft start up” for piling operations as a warning for marine animals to 
enable them to leave the area of greatest noise intensity is supported; 
 
A significant resident/semi resident population of grey seals live on the West Hoyle Bank and 
regularly range across quite large areas of Liverpool Bay and have specifically been included 
in the assessment of noise and effects on marine mammals (Chapters 11 and 14 
respectively).  Given that the noise propagation (75dBht, moderate magnitude and within the 
smaller 90dBht, major magnitude) from construction and decommissioning activities are 
predicted to travel widely across their range, including local feeding areas in Hilbre Swash; it 
is considered that further assessment is needed on the predicted moderate impact to seal 
(and marine Cetaceans) behaviour and temporary displacement including (i) whether 
additional mitigation measures are necessary and feasible and (ii) that monitoring is put in 
place to assess the affects of the construction impacts alone and in combination with other 
significant marine noise generating activities e.g. other piling. 

 
A number of representative species have been included within the noise assessment with 
dab being used as a proxy for other bottom dwelling commercially valuable species (e.g. 
plaice and sole).  Without mitigation the ES concludes that the adverse impact on Sole 
spawning behaviour will be moderate or large adverse.  Whilst guided by MMO (Cefas) and 
Environment Agency, MEAS recommend that the commitment to mitigation to avoid piling 
operations in the period 1 April to 31 May should be implemented.  Such an approach also 
helps reduce impacts to salmon and sea trout smoult originating from the Rivers Dee and 
Mersey.  
 
Whilst it remains unclear what scour protection measures are considered necessary around 
some or all of the monopoles\foundations consideration should be given to appropriate 
design to encourage commercially valuable species.  Currently there is significant existing 
competence and increasing interest within the Liverpool City Region on fisheries and 
aquaculture.  Whilst not an issue for the Development Consent Order process, scour 
protection may offer a significant opportunity for design of habitat to encourage valuable 
target species such as lobster with the resultant local economic benefits.  Similarly, 
opportunities to co-locate fish farming opportunities within the wind farm site could also be 
usefully explored in the future. 

 
Monitoring Data – the ES including proposed mitigation measures and subsequent licensing 
processes will yield a significant body of data and information that can be used to inform 
strategic planning and coastal monitoring within the Liverpool City Region.  Given that the 
City Region is also engaged in a Regulatory Pilot to support the City Deal with Government 
and in line with the increasing openness for data and information accessibility, the Districts 
request that monitoring reports and data be provided to the following as soon as they 
become available: Merseyside Environmental Advisory Service, Sefton Council Investment 
Programmes and Infrastructure (Built Environment) and Wirral Council Regeneration and 
Environment Directorate.  

Page 140



 

 

  
Habitats Regulations Assessment (HRA) Report. 

 
The HRA is comprehensive in scope and largely contains a robust, evidenced-based 
technical appraisal of the issues.  Throughout the HRA process there has been much 
welcome dialogue and consultation co-ordinated by the applicant with key stakeholders and 
regulators.  MEAS are content with the scope of the in-combination assessment of other 
plans and projects.   

 
The HRA does not however, assess the impact of different turbine foundation installation 
techniques sufficiently.  Whilst accepting that the installation method has yet to be chosen, it 
is important that this impact, which could result in spoil generation, is fully considered in the 
Marine Licence application.  It is understood that colleagues in Natural Resources Wales 
have already identified this as a matter that needs to be addressed adequately. 

 
Overall, it is considered that the evidence base and method for assessment is acceptable.  
There are however, some matters of detailed interpretation within that report relating to 
seabird populations e.g. mortality, significance, avoidance rates which we believe that 
Natural England and Natural Resources Wales may wish to comment upon.  This requires 
specialist ornithological input in our view and is necessary to ensure that PINS is able to 
complete and substantiate the test of likely significant effects based on the best available 
information and professional judgement.      

 
Clearly, further specific iterations of the HRA may be required to assist other consenting 
processes such as Marine Licensing and the Coastal Authorities should be consulted as that 
stage in the interest of facilitating the regulatory processes 
 
Socio Economic and Tourism Impacts 
 
Chapter 33 of the ES considers the potential benefits of the proposed development through 
added value generated to the local economy and the potential for job creation. There is 
evaluation of the benefits of the offshore development. Whilst the evaluation of effects is 
generally agreed with, further clarification or ‘certainty’ of the potential economic benefits of 
the proposal would be welcomed. The commitments in the procurement strategy section 
(outlined at 33.9.130) of the chapter are not well defined – a firmer obligation to support 
apprenticeship schemes and finance the provision of employment and educational 
opportunities would be welcomed, and could be made as an undertaking by the applicant.  
 
Impacts to tourism are also considered in this chapter, and the link is made to the visual 
impacts of the proposed development. It is acknowledging that impacts to tourism activities 
will be most likely be felt where the primary focus of tourism is on the enjoyment of the 
landscape, its wilderness and tranquillity. The conclusion reached is of ‘slight’ adverse 
impact, and the chapter notes that there is little evidence that there would be any significant 
impact to tourism (overall). It is, however, acknowledged that there will be localized effects – 
in particular, the displacement of offshore tourism and recreation will predominantly affect 
Wirral (paragraph 33.9.33) and it is noted that the effects will be moderate for some firms. 
Given this officers wish to highlight this as an issue of importance to the Borough in the 
decision making process. 
 
Whilst there appears to be a commitment to give consideration to a discretionary funding 
scheme for local community organizations and to work with Local Authorities on such a 
scheme, at this stage of the project it is not detailed. Given the above impacts – and that 

Page 141



 

 

local communities and firms may need assistance in the medium duration, to restructure and 
continue to operate, it is considered that further clarity could be given on this matter. The 
scope and focus of a funding scheme should be defined – for example targeted at those 
areas where localised economic impacts have been identified, such as charter fishing 
employment on Wirral. 
 
Offshore Shipping and Navigation 
 
Whilst the assessment undertaken to date is considered to be largely thorough, officers 
would wish to reinforce any concerns expressed by port operators in relation to adverse 
impacts on shipping movements to and from the Mersey Estuary, (given the importance of 
the maritime economy locally). 
 

Page 142



!"#$$%$&'())"%*#+%,$-'./*%0/0'1$0/2
./"/&#+/0'!,3/2-'4/+3//$
567587956:'#$0'6675;7956:

.#+#'.#+/<'6975;7956:

())"%*#+%,$'=,>< !"#$%&$'%()( ())"%*#+%,$'?@)/<

./*%-%,$'A/B/"<

!*+,-./0,1,2.34520,2.

C#20<' 67.52 ",8,9:.,*

./*%-%,$'.#+/< !77-5+,./*%-%,$<'&$';$&'%(

D#-/'EFF%*/2<

(&/$+<())"%*#$+<

<-3=3>/88/:10

",03!9,-3",0/9234520?8.:2.

A,*#+%,$< @AB@;3CDEEF4GHCF3GH!"I3>HH"4J6G4JI34J@)3ADK

!2,),-#"< G,.,2./5235L30/9203-,8:./293.53!F<

())"%*#+%,$'=,>< !MM$%&$'%A&@ ())"%*#+%,$'?@)/<

./*%-%,$'A/B/"<

C?883M8:22/293M,-1/00/52

C#20<' M-,2.52 ",8,9:.,*

./*%-%,$'.#+/< !77-5+,./*%-%,$<&)$';$&'%(

D#-/'EFF%*/2<

(&/$+<())"%*#$+< <-03N3!2*,-052

</003!3<O"5?9:88

A,*#+%,$< ;P@3QHGH6RJ3GH!"I3FG!=<EGEI34J@&3)SR

!2,),-#"< 4T:29,35L3?0,3L-513:30T573/2.53:3O:L,U

())"%*#+%,$'=,>< MGE$%($'''('$E=V ())"%*#+%,$'?@)/<

./*%-%,$'A/B/"<

M8:22/293M-,B!778/O:./523E2W?/-X

C#20<' J,0Y:88 ",8,9:.,*

./*%-%,$'.#+/< M-,B!778/O:./523G,78X./*%-%,$<'Z$'P$&'%(

D#-/'EFF%*/2<

(&/$+<())"%*#$+< <-3!8:23J5--5O[0

<0343Q,--X

\T:O[3!-OT/.,O.?-,3DF"

A,*#+%,$< %3GH4]3!#E=6EI3JE\>!DDI34JZ'3;F"

!2,),-#"< H?.8/2,3M8:22/293:778/O:./523L5-30/298,3*,.:OT,*3*Y,88/29

())"%*#+%,$'=,>< MGE$%($'''@;$E=V ())"%*#+%,$'?@)/<

./*%-%,$'A/B/"<

M8:22/293M-,B!778/O:./523E2W?/-X

C#20<' Q/-[,2T,:*3:2*3
F-:21,-,

",8,9:.,*

./*%-%,$'.#+/< M-,B!778/O:./523G,78X./*%-%,$<(%$';$&'%(

D#-/'EFF%*/2<

(&/$+<())"%*#$+<

<-3]3\7/80^?-X

\.52,3EOO8,0/:0./O:8

A,*#+%,$< ]/29034T?-OTI3%3#_4FHG_!3C_ED"\I3FG!=<EGEI34J@&3'MC

!2,),-#"< F:[,3*5Y23,`/0./293^?/8*/293:2*3^?/8*32,Y3OT?-OT

())"%*#+%,$'=,>< MGE$%($'''Z&$E=V ())"%*#+%,$'?@)/<

./*%-%,$'A/B/"<

M8:22/293M-,B!778/O:./523E2W?/-X

C#20<' J5X8:[,3:2*3<,580 ",8,9:.,*

./*%-%,$'.#+/< !77-5+,./*%-%,$<'%$';$&'%(

D#-/'EFF%*/2<

(&/$+<())"%*#$+<

<-03\3":X

"UMU"

A,*#+%,$< 3@3JH\4HFE3M!G]I3>E\F3]_GQNI34J@P3'V>

!2,),-#"< 4-,:./5235L3(3L8:.0

!#&/'6',F':GJabF,OT\,-+b"4":.:b4-X0.:83G,75-.0b"43G,75-.0b",8,9:.,*3",O/0/5203L5-3O511/..,,3:9,2*:U-7.

Agenda Item 20

Page 143



())"%*#+%,$'=,>< MGE$%($'''Z($E=V ())"%*#+%,$'?@)/<

./*%-%,$'A/B/"<

M8:22/293M-,B!778/O:./523E2W?/-X

C#20<' H`.52 ",8,9:.,*

./*%-%,$'.#+/< M-,B!778/O:./523G,78X./*%-%,$<%A$';$&'%(

D#-/'EFF%*/2<

(&/$+<())"%*#$+<

<-03\3D:O,X

43>3S52,0

A,*#+%,$< D:2*35LL3E=C_ED"3FEGG!4EI34D!6RJFH=

!2,),-#"< G,*,+,8571,2.35L38:2*3.53*,158/0T3,`/0./293Y5-[0T570$0.5-:9,3^?/8*/2903:2*3,-,O.3;3T5?0,0U

())"%*#+%,$'=,>< MGE$%($'''ZZ$E=V ())"%*#+%,$'?@)/<

./*%-%,$'A/B/"<

M8:22/293M-,B!778/O:./523E2W?/-X

C#20<' =,Y3Q-/9T.52 ",8,9:.,*

./*%-%,$'.#+/< M-,B!778/O:./523G,78X./*%-%,$<('$';$&'%(

D#-/'EFF%*/2<

(&/$+<())"%*#$+< <-3Q:--X3Hc45225-

<-3<3G?0T.52

A,*#+%,$< FT,3\,:3D,+,83J5.,8I3%&Z3#_4FHG_!3GH!"I3=E>3QG_RJFH=I34J@A3)D"

!2,),-#"< G,L?-^/0T/293.T,31:d5-/.X35L3.T,37-,1/0,03:03:OO5115*:./523:2*3OT:29/2937:-.35L3.T,3?0,35L3.T,3
7-,1/0,03.53:3-,.:/83L:O/8/.X

())"%*#+%,$'=,>< MGE$%($''';'$E=V ())"%*#+%,$'?@)/<

./*%-%,$'A/B/"<

M8:22/293M-,B!778/O:./523E2W?/-X

C#20<' J5X8:[,3:2*3<,580 ",8,9:.,*

./*%-%,$'.#+/< M-,B!778/O:./523G,78X./*%-%,$<('$';$&'%(

D#-/'EFF%*/2<

(&/$+<())"%*#$+< <-3S5T23C,8.52

<-3<3G?0T.52

R:--X360T,-Y55*

A,*#+%,$< R-,,2:O-,345?-.3G,0/*,2./:83J51,I3P3<EHD\3"G_#EI3JHND!]EI34J@;3@!V

!2,),-#"< !8.,-:./5203:2*3,`.,20/5203.53,`/0./293^?/8*/29

())"%*#+%,$'=,>< MGE$%($''';($E=V ())"%*#+%,$'?@)/<

./*%-%,$'A/B/"<

M8:22/293M-,B!778/O:./523E2W?/-X

C#20<' J5X8:[,3:2*3<,580 ",8,9:.,*

./*%-%,$'.#+/< M-,B!778/O:./523G,78X./*%-%,$<%A$';$&'%(

D#-/'EFF%*/2<

(&/$+<())"%*#$+< <-3e3<-03F3D:+,88,

<-03\3D:O,X

Q-51/85Y3!-OT/.,O.0

A,*#+%,$< FT-,,3D:2,03E2*3C:-1I3\!6RJ!DD3<!\\_E3GH!"I3<EHD\I34J@P3%MF

!2,),-#"< M-5750,*32,Y3*Y,88/293.537-5+/*,3:**/./52:838/+/293:OO515*:./523L5-3FT-,,3D:2,03E2*3C:-1

())"%*#+%,$'=,>< MGE$%($''';P$E=V ())"%*#+%,$'?@)/<

./*%-%,$'A/B/"<

M8:22/293M-,B!778/O:./523E2W?/-X

C#20<' Q/*0.523:2*3\.3S:1,0 ",8,9:.,*

./*%-%,$'.#+/< M-,B!778/O:./523G,78X./*%-%,$<%Z$';$&'%(

D#-/'EFF%*/2<

(&/$+<())"%*#$+< <-34:-83J:0[:8X2,

<-03\3":X

A,*#+%,$< (('Q3\F3!==E3\FGEEFI3Q_G]E=JE!"I34J@%3@CV

!2,),-#"< 4T:29,35L3?0,3L-513+:O:2.35LL/O,03.53&3L8:.03f0,8L3O52.:/2,*g

!#&/'9',F':GJabF,OT\,-+b"4":.:b4-X0.:83G,75-.0b"43G,75-.0b",8,9:.,*3",O/0/5203L5-3O511/..,,3:9,2*:U-7.

Page 144



())"%*#+%,$'=,>< M"$%($''';)$E=V ())"%*#+%,$'?@)/<

./*%-%,$'A/B/"<

M,-1/..,*3",+,8571,2.3E2W?/-X

C#20<' =,Y3Q-/9T.52 ",8,9:.,*

./*%-%,$'.#+/< M,-1/..,*3*,+,8571,2../*%-%,$<'P$';$&'%(

D#-/'EFF%*/2<

(&/$+<())"%*#$+< <-3e3<-03!2*-,Y0

<-03\3D:O,X

]E==EFJ3Q!=]\3<G_4\

A,*#+%,$< &&3\F3REHGRE\3M!G]I3=E>3QG_RJFH=I34J@A3)D=

!2,),-#"< 4520.-?O./5235L30/298,30.5-,X3-,:-38,:2B.53,`.,20/523:2*385L.3O52+,-0/523Y/.T3*5-1,-3Y/2*5Y

())"%*#+%,$'=,>< M"$%($'''P($E=V ())"%*#+%,$'?@)/<

./*%-%,$'A/B/"<

M,-1/..,*3",+,8571,2.3E2W?/-X

C#20<' >,0.3]/-^X3:2*3
FT?-0.:0.52

",8,9:.,*

./*%-%,$'.#+/< M,-1/..,*3*,+,8571,2../*%-%,$<')$';$&'%(

D#-/'EFF%*/2<

(&/$+<())"%*#$+< <-3e3<-03C-:2,X

<-03\3>/88/:10

FT,3],2,L/O[3S52,03M:-.2,-0T/7

A,*#+%,$< ;3"!G<H="\3RGEE=I3>E\F3]_GQNI34J@P3A"F

!2,),-#"< \/298,30.5-,X3-,:-3,`.,20/52

())"%*#+%,$'=,>< M"$%($'''P@$E=V ())"%*#+%,$'?@)/<

./*%-%,$'A/B/"<

M,-1/..,*3",+,8571,2.3E2W?/-X

C#20<' <5-,.523>,0.3:2*3
\:?9T:883<:00/,

",8,9:.,*

./*%-%,$'.#+/< M,-1/..,*3*,+,8571,2../*%-%,$<%%$';$&'%(

D#-/'EFF%*/2<

(&/$+<())"%*#$+< <-3!8^,-.3J:--/052

<-03\3>/88/:10

A,*#+%,$< (P3Q6GGEDD3"G_#EI3<HGEFH=I34J@Z3'FV

!2,),-#"< D5L.3O52+,-0/523:2*375-OT3,`.,20/52

())"%*#+%,$'=,>< MGE$%($'''PZ$E=V ())"%*#+%,$'?@)/<

./*%-%,$'A/B/"<

M8:22/293M-,B!778/O:./523E2W?/-X

C#20<' D/0O:-* ",8,9:.,*

./*%-%,$'.#+/< M-,B!778/O:./523G,78X./*%-%,$<&($';$&'%(

D#-/'EFF%*/2<

(&/$+<())"%*#$+<

<-03\3D:O,X

\"!3!-OT/.,O.03e3\?-+,X5-0

A,*#+%,$< G?88,-.523J5?0,I3%&3G6DDEGFH=3GH!"I3D_\4!G"

!2,),-#"< 452+,-0/5235L3,`/0./293^?/8*/293/2.531/`,*3-,0/*,2./:83?2/.0

())"%*#+%,$'=,>< MGE$%($'''P;$E=V ())"%*#+%,$'?@)/<

./*%-%,$'A/B/"<

M8:22/293M-,B!778/O:./523E2W?/-X

C#20<' >,0.3]/-^X3:2*3
FT?-0.:0.52

",8,9:.,*

./*%-%,$'.#+/< M-,B!778/O:./523G,78X./*%-%,$<&Z$';$&'%(

D#-/'EFF%*/2<

(&/$+<())"%*#$+< <-3Q:--X3EO[1:2

<-03\3D:O,X

A,*#+%,$< &3RGE\CHG"3!#E=6EI3MGE=FH=I34J@(3'\h

!2,),-#"< =,Y3"Y,88/293Y/.T35LL30.-,,.37:-[/29

!#&/':',F':GJabF,OT\,-+b"4":.:b4-X0.:83G,75-.0b"43G,75-.0b",8,9:.,*3",O/0/5203L5-3O511/..,,3:9,2*:U-7.

Page 145



())"%*#+%,$'=,>< MGE$%($'''P)$E=V ())"%*#+%,$'?@)/<

./*%-%,$'A/B/"<

M8:22/293M-,B!778/O:./523E2W?/-X

C#20<' E:0.T:1 ",8,9:.,*

./*%-%,$'.#+/< M-,B!778/O:./523G,78X./*%-%,$<&@$';$&'%(

D#-/'EFF%*/2<

(&/$+<())"%*#$+<

<03S3\.5-,X

!/208,X3R511523!-OT/.,O.0

A,*#+%,$< E:0.T:13J5?0,I3E!\FJ!<3#_DD!RE3GH!"I3E!\FJ!<I34JZ&3'!C

!2,),-#"< ",158/./523:2*3-,^?/8*3Y/.T3-,0/*,2./:83:OO5115*:./52

())"%*#+%,$'=,>< MGE$%($''')'$E=V ())"%*#+%,$'?@)/<

./*%-%,$'A/B/"<

M8:22/293M-,B!778/O:./523E2W?/-X

C#20<' Q-51^5-5?9T ",8,9:.,*

./*%-%,$'.#+/< M-,B!778/O:./523G,78X./*%-%,$<'A$'P$&'%(

D#-/'EFF%*/2<

(&/$+<())"%*#$+<

</003!3<O"5?9:88

A,*#+%,$< "51/2503M/ii:I3Z@3QGH<QHGH6RJ3#_DD!RE3GH!"I3QGH<QHGH6RJI34JZ&3;E6

!2,),-#"< !**/./5235L3:30,O52*3L855-

())"%*#+%,$'=,>< MGE$%($''')&$E=V ())"%*#+%,$'?@)/<

./*%-%,$'A/B/"<

M8:22/293M-,B!778/O:./523E2W?/-X

C#20<' E:0.T:1 ",8,9:.,*

./*%-%,$'.#+/< M-,B!778/O:./523G,78X./*%-%,$<%A$';$&'%(

D#-/'EFF%*/2<

(&/$+<())"%*#$+< <-34:--3R?22,88

<-03S3<O<:T52

A,*#+%,$< &(3J_DD!GN3GH!"I3E!\FJ!<I34JZ&3P!>

!2,),-#"< R-5?2*3:2*3L/-0.3L855-3,`.,20/520

())"%*#+%,$'=,>< MGE$%($''')@$E=V ())"%*#+%,$'?@)/<

./*%-%,$'A/B/"<

M8:22/293M-,B!778/O:./523E2W?/-X

C#20<' >:88:0,X ",8,9:.,*

./*%-%,$'.#+/< M-,B!778/O:./523G,78X./*%-%,$<%Z$';$&'%(

D#-/'EFF%*/2<

(&/$+<())"%*#$+<

<-3S3!0T.52

R/815-,3",+,8571,2.0

A,*#+%,$< \.3=/OT58:034T?-OT3J:883fJ:--/0523J:88gI3J!GG_\H=3"G_#EI3>!DD!\EN3#_DD!REI34J@A3(JD

!2,),-#"< E`.,-2:83:OO,003-:173:2*30.,703.531:/23,2.-:2O,

())"%*#+%,$'=,>< M"$%($''')A$E=V ())"%*#+%,$'?@)/<

./*%-%,$'A/B/"<

M,-1/..,*3",+,8571,2.3E2W?/-X

C#20<' J5X8:[,3:2*3<,580 ",8,9:.,*

./*%-%,$'.#+/< M,-1/00/523G,W?/-,*./*%-%,$<'&$'P$&'%(

D#-/'EFF%*/2<

(&/$+<())"%*#$+< <-3S3M:-[T5?0,

<-03\3>/88/:10

<-3\3\?..52

A,*#+%,$< )3!D"EGDEN3GH!"I3JHND!]EI34J@;3&!F

!2,),-#"< \/298,30.5-,X3-,:-3,`.,20/52U3G,^?/8*3-,:-3*5-1,-

!#&/'H',F':GJabF,OT\,-+b"4":.:b4-X0.:83G,75-.0b"43G,75-.0b",8,9:.,*3",O/0/5203L5-3O511/..,,3:9,2*:U-7.

Page 146



())"%*#+%,$'=,>< MGE$%($''')Z$E=V ())"%*#+%,$'?@)/<

./*%-%,$'A/B/"<

M8:22/293M-,B!778/O:./523E2W?/-X

C#20<' J5X8:[,3:2*3<,580 ",8,9:.,*

./*%-%,$'.#+/< M-,B!778/O:./523G,78X./*%-%,$<&Z$';$&'%(

D#-/'EFF%*/2<

(&/$+<())"%*#$+<

<-03\3D:O,X

>/,9:2*3!-OT/.,O.?-,3:2*3",0/923D.*

A,*#+%,$< ZP3V6EE=\3GH!"I3JHND!]EI34J@;3&!S

!2,),-#"< E-,O./5235L3:3*Y,88/293T5?0,

())"%*#+%,$'=,>< M"$%($''%''$E=V ())"%*#+%,$'?@)/<

./*%-%,$'A/B/"<

M,-1/..,*3",+,8571,2.3E2W?/-X

C#20<' J,0Y:88 ",8,9:.,*

./*%-%,$'.#+/< M-,B!778/O:./523G,78X./*%-%,$<&)$';$&'%(

D#-/'EFF%*/2<

(&/$+<())"%*#$+< <-3e3<-03<O!8/0.,-

<-3S3!0T.52

FT,3],2,L/O[3S52,03M:-.2,-0T/7

A,*#+%,$< Q-/:-8,:I3%3JE!FJ>!NI3R!NFH=I34JZ'3&FD

!2,),-#"< \/298,30.5-,X3-,:-3,`.,20/52

())"%*#+%,$'=,>< MGE$%($''%'($E=V ())"%*#+%,$'?@)/<

./*%-%,$'A/B/"<

M8:22/293M-,B!778/O:./523E2W?/-X

C#20<' J,0Y:88 ",8,9:.,*

./*%-%,$'.#+/< M-,B!778/O:./523G,78X./*%-%,$<&Z$';$&'%(

D#-/'EFF%*/2<

(&/$+<())"%*#$+< <-3\.,7T,23"58:2

<-03S3<O<:T52

A,*#+%,$< ('3CHGE\F3GH!"I3JE\>!DDI34JZ'3A\>

!2,),-#"< E-,O./5235L3:3O520,-+:.5-X

())"%*#+%,$'=,>< MGE$%($''%'@$E=V ())"%*#+%,$'?@)/<

./*%-%,$'A/B/"<

M8:22/293M-,B!778/O:./523E2W?/-X

C#20<' \,:O51^, ",8,9:.,*

./*%-%,$'.#+/< M-,B!778/O:./523G,78X./*%-%,$<('$';$&'%(

D#-/'EFF%*/2<

(&/$+<())"%*#$+<

<-3S3!0T.52

A,*#+%,$< \51,-+/88,3M-/1:-X3\OT558I3=HGFJQGHH]3GH!"I3MH6DFH=I34J@@3)!G

!2,),-#"< !..:OT/293*/B^52*3:8?1/2/?137:2,803.537:-.35L3.T,3,`/0./293,`.,-/5-3L,2O/29

())"%*#+%,$'=,>< MGE$%($''%'A$E=V ())"%*#+%,$'?@)/<

./*%-%,$'A/B/"<

M8:22/293M-,B!778/O:./523E2W?/-X

C#20<' D,:05Y,3:2*3<5-,.523
E:0.

",8,9:.,*

./*%-%,$'.#+/< >/.T*-:Y2./*%-%,$<('$';$&'%(

D#-/'EFF%*/2<

(&/$+<())"%*#$+<

<-3<3G?0T.52

M8:2Y:-,3D.*

A,*#+%,$< FT,3!-1OT:/-I3JHND!]E3GH!"I3<HGEFH=I34J@Z3)M"

!2,),-#"< C-,,30.:2*/293-,0.:?-:2.3Y/.T3*-/+,3.T-?38:2,I3O:-37:-[3:2*38:2*0O:7/29

!#&/'G',F':GJabF,OT\,-+b"4":.:b4-X0.:83G,75-.0b"43G,75-.0b",8,9:.,*3",O/0/5203L5-3O511/..,,3:9,2*:U-7.

Page 147



())"%*#+%,$'=,>< MGE$%($''%'Z$E=V ())"%*#+%,$'?@)/<

./*%-%,$'A/B/"<

M8:22/293M-,B!778/O:./523E2W?/-X

C#20<' 48:..,-^-/*9, ",8,9:.,*

./*%-%,$'.#+/< M-,B!778/O:./523G,78X./*%-%,$<%;$';$&'%(

D#-/'EFF%*/2<

(&/$+<())"%*#$+<

</003!3<O"5?9:88

A,*#+%,$< @%3<!GCHG"\3!#E=6EI3QGH<QHGH6RJI34JZ(3'SJ

!2,),-#"< E`.,20/523:^5+,39:-:9,3L5-3:3^,*-551U

())"%*#+%,$'=,>< M"$%($''%';$E=V ())"%*#+%,$'?@)/<

./*%-%,$'A/B/"<

M,-1/..,*3",+,8571,2.3E2W?/-X

C#20<' M,20^X3:2*3FT/29Y:88 ",8,9:.,*

./*%-%,$'.#+/< M-,B!778/O:./523G,78X./*%-%,$<'A$'P$&'%(

D#-/'EFF%*/2<

(&/$+<())"%*#$+< <-3e3<-03D:708,X

<-03S3<O<:T52

FT,3],2,L/O[3S52,03M:-.2,-0T/7

A,*#+%,$< %3JHD<>HH"3!#E=6EI3FJ_=R>!DDI34JZ%3%!h

!2,),-#"< R:-:9,3O52+,-0/523e3/2.,-2:83:8.,-:./520

())"%*#+%,$'=,>< M"$%($''%%($E=V ())"%*#+%,$'?@)/<

./*%-%,$'A/B/"<

M,-1/..,*3",+,8571,2.3E2W?/-X

C#20<' ",8,9:.,*

./*%-%,$'.#+/< M,-1/..,*3*,+,8571,2../*%-%,$<&Z$';$&'%(

D#-/'EFF%*/2<

(&/$+<())"%*#$+< <-3S34:00

<-3S3!0T.52

<-3=3G5^,-.0

A,*#+%,$< %'Z3FT/29Y:883G5:*I_-^X

!2,),-#"< \/298,30.5-,X3,`.,20/523.53.T,30/*,35L3.T,3T5?0,3Y/.T3:31:`/1?13T,/9T.35L3(U;'1I3Y/.T3:23,:+,03
T,/9T.35L3&UZ'13:2*3.T,3Y/*.T35L3.T,3,`.,20/523^,/293&UZA'13YT/OT3/038,003.T:23T:8L3.T,3Y/*.T35L3
.T,3,`/0./293T5?0,311,:0?-/293ZU;'1

())"%*#+%,$'=,>< M"$%($''%%@$E=V ())"%*#+%,$'?@)/<

./*%-%,$'A/B/"<

M,-1/..,*3",+,8571,2.3E2W?/-X

C#20<' ",8,9:.,*

./*%-%,$'.#+/< M-,B!778/O:./523G,78X./*%-%,$<&Z$';$&'%(

D#-/'EFF%*/2<

(&/$+<())"%*#$+<

<-3S3!0T.52

A,*#+%,$< %&3J5Y^,O[3G5:*I3H`.52

!2,),-#"< E-,O.30/298,30.5-,X3,`.,20/523:.30/*,

())"%*#+%,$'=,>< M"$%($''%%;$E=V ())"%*#+%,$'?@)/<

./*%-%,$'A/B/"<

M,-1/..,*3",+,8571,2.3E2W?/-X

C#20<' >:88:0,X ",8,9:.,*

./*%-%,$'.#+/< M,-1/00/523G,W?/-,*./*%-%,$<';$'P$&'%(

D#-/'EFF%*/2<

(&/$+<())"%*#$+< <-3=,/83\O?88/52

<-03\3>/88/:10

A,*#+%,$< (Z3GHDDE\FH=3"G_#EI3D_\4!G"I34J@A3ZhC

!2,),-#"< M-5750,*32,Y3-55L3.53O5+,-3,`/0./293L8:.3-55L

!#&/'I',F':GJabF,OT\,-+b"4":.:b4-X0.:83G,75-.0b"43G,75-.0b",8,9:.,*3",O/0/5203L5-3O511/..,,3:9,2*:U-7.

Page 148



())"%*#+%,$'=,>< MGE$%($''%%)$E=V ())"%*#+%,$'?@)/<

./*%-%,$'A/B/"<

M8:22/293M-,B!778/O:./523E2W?/-X

C#20<' M,20^X3:2*3FT/29Y:88 ",8,9:.,*

./*%-%,$'.#+/< M-,B!778/O:./523G,78X./*%-%,$<'A$'P$&'%(

D#-/'EFF%*/2<

(&/$+<())"%*#$+< <-3M,.,-3\1/.T

</003!3<O"5?9:88

A,*#+%,$< A('3M,20^X3G5:*3FT/29Y:883>/--:8

!2,),-#"< "5O.5-030?-9,-X3.53-,0/*,2./:837-57,-.X3Y/.T3?77,-3L855-3,`.,20/52

())"%*#+%,$'=,>< M"$%($''%&'$E=V ())"%*#+%,$'?@)/<

./*%-%,$'A/B/"<

M,-1/..,*3",+,8571,2.3E2W?/-X

C#20<' J5X8:[,3:2*3<,580 ",8,9:.,*

./*%-%,$'.#+/< M,-1/..,*3*,+,8571,2../*%-%,$<&Z$';$&'%(

D#-/'EFF%*/2<

(&/$+<())"%*#$+< <-3e3<-03],:-08,

<-3S3!0T.52

FT,3],2,L/O[3S52,03M:-.2,-0T/7

A,*#+%,$< &;34E=F6G_H=3"G_#EI3<EHD\I34J@;3;!D

!2,),-#"< D5L.3452+,-0/52

())"%*#+%,$'=,>< M"$%($''%&;$E=V ())"%*#+%,$'?@)/<

./*%-%,$'A/B/"<

M,-1/..,*3",+,8571,2.3E2W?/-X

C#20<' >,0.3]/-^X3:2*3
FT?-0.:0.52

",8,9:.,*

./*%-%,$'.#+/< M,-1/..,*3*,+,8571,2../*%-%,$<';$'P$&'%(

D#-/'EFF%*/2<

(&/$+<())"%*#$+< <-3S:1,03],2-/O[

<-3S3!0T.52

FT,3],2,L/O[3S52,03M:-.2,-0T/7

A,*#+%,$< %((3E==_\"!DE3"G_#EI3=E>FH=I34J@P3)6R

!2,),-#"< D5L.3O52+,-0/523?2*,-3A'1j

())"%*#+%,$'=,>< J\4$%($''%)' ())"%*#+%,$'?@)/<

./*%-%,$'A/B/"<

J:i:-*5?03\?^0.:2O,0

C#20<' E:0.T:1 ",8,9:.,*

./*%-%,$'.#+/< !77-5+,./*%-%,$<')$'P$&'%(

D#-/'EFF%*/2<

(&/$+<())"%*#$+<

<-3<3G?0T.52

A,*#+%,$< =?\.:-3F,-1/2:803D.*3\/.,3%3e3&I3Q!=]C_ED"\3"G_#EI3E!\FJ!<I34JZ&3'Q!

!2,),-#"< !778/O:./523L5-3J:i:-*5?03\?^0.:2O,34520,2.3L5-3.T,30.5-:9,35L3:31:`/1?135L3A'I'''3.522,035L3
0?^0.:2O,03L:88/293Y/.T/23M:-.3Q%'3f/g35L3.T,3M8:22/293fJ:i:-*5?03\?^0.:2O,0g3G,9?8:./5203%))&3
f:03:1,2*,*g

())"%*#+%,$'=,>< !MM$%($''('A ())"%*#+%,$'?@)/<

./*%-%,$'A/B/"<

C?883M8:22/293M,-1/00/52

C#20<' Q-51^5-5?9T ",8,9:.,*

./*%-%,$'.#+/< !77-5+,./*%-%,$<&($';$&'%(

D#-/'EFF%*/2<

(&/$+<())"%*#$+<

<-3]3\7/80^?-X

C/2,8/2,3!-OT/.,O.?-:83",0/92

A,*#+%,$< 4,-,:83M:-.2,-0363]3Q-51^5-5?9TI3MHGF34!6\E>!NI3QGH<QHGH6RJI34JZ&3@\N

!2,),-#"< E-,O./5235L3:32,Y3Y:.,-3.-,:.1,2.378:2.3/2O8?*/293.T,3L5-1:./5235L3,LL8?,2.3.-,:.1,2.3.:2[0I3
152/.5-/2930.:./523:2*3:005O/:.,*378:2.U

!#&/'8',F':GJabF,OT\,-+b"4":.:b4-X0.:83G,75-.0b"43G,75-.0b",8,9:.,*3",O/0/5203L5-3O511/..,,3:9,2*:U-7.

Page 149



())"%*#+%,$'=,>< !MM$%($''(AZ ())"%*#+%,$'?@)/<

./*%-%,$'A/B/"<

C?883M8:22/293M,-1/00/52

C#20<' <5-,.523>,0.3:2*3
\:?9T:883<:00/,

",8,9:.,*

./*%-%,$'.#+/< !77-5+,./*%-%,$<'($';$&'%(

D#-/'EFF%*/2<

(&/$+<())"%*#$+< <-34-:/93M?1L5-*

<-03\3>/88/:10

<-3S:23Q:-9/,8

A,*#+%,$< &3FH>=3<E!"H>3D!=EI3<HGEFH=I34J@Z3;6R

!2,),-#"< E-,O./5235L3.Y530.5-,X3,`.,20/523.530/*,35L3,`/0./293*Y,88/293:2*3-,78:O,1,2.3L-52.375-OTU

())"%*#+%,$'=,>< !"#$%($''(P; ())"%*#+%,$'?@)/<

./*%-%,$'A/B/"<

!*+,-./0,1,2.34520,2.

C#20<' ",8,9:.,*

./*%-%,$'.#+/< !77-5+,./*%-%,$<%&$';$&'%(

D#-/'EFF%*/2<

(&/$+<())"%*#$+<

<0343Q,--X

!,9/03",0/92

A,*#+%,$< Q:-O8:X03Q:2[I3FJE34GH\\I3QGH<QHGH6RJI34JZ&3;JV

!2,),-#"< G,15+,3,`/0./293:2*3/20.:8832,Y3L:0O/:3:2*37-5d,O./2930/920U3G,15+,3,`/0./293:2*3/20.:8832,Y3
^-:2OT32:1,78:.,$57,2/293T5?-030/923e3!F<30?--5?2*U3_20.:883%2532,Y3,`.,-2:838/9T.3:^5+,3
,`/0./293!F<3e3/20.:8832,Y37:2,83^,T/2*3,`/0./29U
%2532,Y3L:0O/:I3%2532,Y37-5d,O./2930/923%2532,Y3^-:2OT32:1,78:.,3:2*357,2/293T5?-030/923%253
2,Y3!F<30?--5?2*3.53,`/0./2931:OT/2,

())"%*#+%,$'=,>< !MM$%($''@%) ())"%*#+%,$'?@)/<

./*%-%,$'A/B/"<

C?883M8:22/293M,-1/00/52

C#20<' 48:?9T.52 ",8,9:.,*

./*%-%,$'.#+/< !77-5+,./*%-%,$<&@$';$&'%(

D#-/'EFF%*/2<

(&/$+<())"%*#$+< <-3"3M:-08,X

</003S3>55*

=,+/88,3M/O[:-*

A,*#+%,$< ",88345..:9,I3%)3=H4FHG6<3>!NI3=H4FHG6<I34J@(3)J\

!2,),-#"< \/298,30.5-,X30/*,3,`.,20/52U

())"%*#+%,$'=,>< !MM$%($''@(% ())"%*#+%,$'?@)/<

./*%-%,$'A/B/"<

C?883M8:22/293M,-1/00/52

C#20<' M,20^X3:2*3FT/29Y:88 ",8,9:.,*

./*%-%,$'.#+/< !77-5+,./*%-%,$<%%$';$&'%(

D#-/'EFF%*/2<

(&/$+<())"%*#$+<

<-3=3>/88/:10

!CD3!-OT/.,O.0

A,*#+%,$< <:/23>:-*3Q85O[I3!--5Y,3M:-[3J507/.:8I3!GGH>E3M!G]3GH!"I3>HH"4J6G4JI34J@)3AME

!2,),-#"< G,15+:835L3,`/0./293O?-+,*3,2.-:2O,3O:257XI3O520.-?O./5235L3:32,Y398:i,*3,2.-:2O,385^^X3:2*3
L5-1:./5235L3:32,Y3!1^?8:2O,3*-5735LL3,2.-:2O,

())"%*#+%,$'=,>< !MM$%($''@A@ ())"%*#+%,$'?@)/<

./*%-%,$'A/B/"<

C?883M8:22/293M,-1/00/52

C#20<' 67.52 ",8,9:.,*

./*%-%,$'.#+/< !77-5+,./*%-%,$<%;$';$&'%(

D#-/'EFF%*/2<

(&/$+<())"%*#$+< <-3!3</.OT,88

<-03\3D:O,X

A,*#+%,$< %'34J_D">!DD3RGEE=I3>HH"4J6G4JI34J@)3A=M

!2,),-#"< M-5750,*30/298,B0.5-,X30/*,3:2*3-,:-3,`.,20/523.537-5+/*,3L?88X3:OO,00/^8,38/+/29307:O,3L5-3:3L?883
./1,3YT,,8OT:/-3?0,-U

!#&/';',F':GJabF,OT\,-+b"4":.:b4-X0.:83G,75-.0b"43G,75-.0b",8,9:.,*3",O/0/5203L5-3O511/..,,3:9,2*:U-7.

Page 150



())"%*#+%,$'=,>< !MM$%($''@AP ())"%*#+%,$'?@)/<

./*%-%,$'A/B/"<

C?883M8:22/293M,-1/00/52

C#20<' E:0.T:1 ",8,9:.,*

./*%-%,$'.#+/< !77-5+,./*%-%,$<'&$';$&'%(

D#-/'EFF%*/2<

(&/$+<())"%*#$+< <-3S3J/99/,

<-3]3\7/80^?-X

\J!4]3!-OT/.,O.?-,38.*

A,*#+%,$< Z(3!4GE3D!=EI3QGH<QHGH6RJ

!2,),-#"< 452+,-0/5235L3,`/0./293L/-0.3L855-3L8:.3/2.53.Y5352,3^,*-5513L8:.03Y/.T3:3L/-0.3L855-3,`.,20/523.53
7-5+/*,3:3L?-.T,-3.T-,,352,3^,*-5513L8:.0I3/2O8?*/293OT:29,35L3?0,35L3+:O:2.39-5?2*3L855-3-,.:/83
?2/.3L-513?0,3O8:003!%3k0T57l3.53?0,3O8:003"&3k*:2O,30.?*/5lU

())"%*#+%,$'=,>< !MM$%($''@;& ())"%*#+%,$'?@)/<

./*%-%,$'A/B/"<

C?883M8:22/293M,-1/00/52

C#20<' E:0.T:1 ",8,9:.,*

./*%-%,$'.#+/< !77-5+,./*%-%,$<&&$';$&'%(

D#-/'EFF%*/2<

(&/$+<())"%*#$+< <-03S5:22,3"/-[/2

<0343Q,--X

2,7.?2,3Y/2*5Y0

A,*#+%,$< %%3J!GGH>3RGH#EI3QGH<QHGH6RJI34JZ&3;SQ

!2,),-#"< E-,O./5235L3:3-,:-3O520,-+:.5-X

())"%*#+%,$'=,>< !MM$%($''@;@ ())"%*#+%,$'?@)/<

./*%-%,$'A/B/"<

C?883M8:22/293M,-1/00/52

C#20<' Q-51^5-5?9T ",8,9:.,*

./*%-%,$'.#+/< !77-5+,./*%-%,$<%P$';$&'%(

D#-/'EFF%*/2<

(&/$+<())"%*#$+<

<-3]3\7/80^?-X

A,*#+%,$< R:.,T5?0,34:2*X3M:-[3>/--:83_2.,-2:./52:83Q?0/2,003M:-[I3H8*3J:883G5:*I3QGH<QHGH6RJ

!2,),-#"< 4T:29,35L3?0,3L-513Q&3.53:37-/+:.,3T/-,3^55[/2935LL/O,3:2*3-,0.-5513L5-30.:LL3f0?/39,2,-/0g

())"%*#+%,$'=,>< !"#$%($''@;A ())"%*#+%,$'?@)/<

./*%-%,$'A/B/"<

!*+,-./0,1,2.34520,2.

C#20<' Q-51^5-5?9T ",8,9:.,*

./*%-%,$'.#+/< !77-5+,./*%-%,$<%P$';$&'%(

D#-/'EFF%*/2<

(&/$+<())"%*#$+<

<-3]3\7/80^?-X

A,*#+%,$< R:.,T5?0,34:2*X3M:-[3>/--:83_2.,-2:./52:83Q?0/2,003M:-[I3H8*3J:883G5:*I3QGH<QHGH6RJ

!2,),-#"< 4T:29,35L3?0,3L-513Q&3.53:37-/+:.,3T/-,3^55[/2935LL/O,3:2*3-,0.-5513L5-30.:LL3f0?/39,2,-/0g
(3/88?1/2:.,*30/9203:..:OT,*3.53.T,3^?/8*/2903L:0O/:

())"%*#+%,$'=,>< !MM$%($''A%' ())"%*#+%,$'?@)/<

./*%-%,$'A/B/"<

C?883M8:22/293M,-1/00/52

C#20<' Q/*0.523:2*3\.3S:1,0 ",8,9:.,*

./*%-%,$'.#+/< !77-5+,./*%-%,$<%Z$';$&'%(

D#-/'EFF%*/2<

(&/$+<())"%*#$+< <-3G34522588X

<-3\3>/88/:1052

<-3458/23<,*8/O5..

A,*#+%,$< #,-50:I3%&&3EDE!=HG3GH!"I3Q_"\FH=I34J@(3;V\

!2,),-#"< 4520,-+:.5-X3.53.T,30/*,35L3.T,3^?/8*/29

!#&/'J',F':GJabF,OT\,-+b"4":.:b4-X0.:83G,75-.0b"43G,75-.0b",8,9:.,*3",O/0/5203L5-3O511/..,,3:9,2*:U-7.

Page 151



())"%*#+%,$'=,>< !MM$%($''A%% ())"%*#+%,$'?@)/<

./*%-%,$'A/B/"<

C?883M8:22/293M,-1/00/52

C#20<' R-,:0^X3C-:2[^X3:2*3
_-^X

",8,9:.,*

./*%-%,$'.#+/< !77-5+,./*%-%,$<%A$';$&'%(

D#-/'EFF%*/2<

(&/$+<())"%*#$+< <-3]3G/77/2

<-03\3":X

A,*#+%,$< \?11,-+/88,I3CG!=]QN3\F_DE\I3CG!=]QNI34J@P3%MD

!2,),-#"< E-,O./5235L3*Y,88/293T5?0,3f&3^,*-5513B0/298,30.5-,Xg3!1,2*1,2.3.53!77$%%$%@('

())"%*#+%,$'=,>< !MM$%($''A%A ())"%*#+%,$'?@)/<

./*%-%,$'A/B/"<

C?883M8:22/293M,-1/00/52

C#20<' ",8,9:.,*

./*%-%,$'.#+/< >/.T*-:Y2./*%-%,$<&&$';$&'%(

D#-/'EFF%*/2<

(&/$+<())"%*#$+< <-34:--588

<-03S3<O<:T52

<-3<,*8/O5..

A,*#+%,$< @;3JEN>HH"3QH6DE#!G"I3FJ_=R>!DDI34JZ%3(hQ

!2,),-#"< =,Y3O520,-+:.5-X3.53-,:-35L3T5?0,

())"%*#+%,$'=,>< !MM$%($''A&@ ())"%*#+%,$'?@)/<

./*%-%,$'A/B/"<

C?883M8:22/293M,-1/00/52

C#20<' >,0.3]/-^X3:2*3
FT?-0.:0.52

",8,9:.,*

./*%-%,$'.#+/< !77-5+,./*%-%,$<'@$';$&'%(

D#-/'EFF%*/2<

(&/$+<())"%*#$+< <-3\.,+,23M3J:--/0

<-03\3>/88/:10

A,*#+%,$< (A34GHH<E3"G_#EI3=E>FH=I34J@P3P!"

!2,),-#"< E-,O./5235L30/298,B0.5-,X3O520,-+:.5-X3.53.T,3-,:-

())"%*#+%,$'=,>< !MM$%($''A&A ())"%*#+%,$'?@)/<

./*%-%,$'A/B/"<

C?883M8:22/293M,-1/00/52

C#20<' D/0O:-* ",8,9:.,*

./*%-%,$'.#+/< !77-5+,./*%-%,$<%%$';$&'%(

D#-/'EFF%*/2<

(&/$+<())"%*#$+< <-3\O5..3>:-*

<-3<3G?0T.52

A,*#+%,$< )&Q3]_=R3\FGEEFI3ERGE<H=FI34J@@3P!=

!2,),-#"< E-,O./5235L32,Y3^?/8*/293O517-/0/293@325U3%B^,*-5513L8:.03:2*3:005O/:.,*30/.,3Y5-[0

())"%*#+%,$'=,>< !MM$%($''A(% ())"%*#+%,$'?@)/<

./*%-%,$'A/B/"<

C?883M8:22/293M,-1/00/52

C#20<' <5-,.523>,0.3:2*3
\:?9T:883<:00/,

",8,9:.,*

./*%-%,$'.#+/< !77-5+,./*%-%,$<%%$';$&'%(

D#-/'EFF%*/2<

(&/$+<())"%*#$+< <03<3C,--,-

<-03\3>/88/:10

<-3Q-/:23!2*,-052

A,*#+%,$< &Z3FJHG=DEN3GH!"I3\!6RJ!DD3<!\\_EI34J@Z3ZJQ

!2,),-#"< E-,O./5235L3:30/*,$-,:-3,`.,20/52

!#&/'65',F':GJabF,OT\,-+b"4":.:b4-X0.:83G,75-.0b"43G,75-.0b",8,9:.,*3",O/0/5203L5-3O511/..,,3:9,2*:U-7.

Page 152



())"%*#+%,$'=,>< !MM$%($''A(& ())"%*#+%,$'?@)/<

./*%-%,$'A/B/"<

C?883M8:22/293M,-1/00/52

C#20<' 48:?9T.52 ",8,9:.,*

./*%-%,$'.#+/< !77-5+,./*%-%,$<'@$';$&'%(

D#-/'EFF%*/2<

(&/$+<())"%*#$+< <-3M,.,-3R:8,-

<-3<3G?0T.52

Q-X0523<OJ?9T3!-OT/.,O.0

A,*#+%,$< ]:-:.,3!O:*,1XI3C8:X^-/O[3G,0,-+5/-I3QH6="!GN3GH!"I3Q_"\FH=I34J@(3;ME

!2,),-#"< M-5750,*34T:29,3HL360,3.53C/-0.3C855-3L-513RX12:0/?13Y/.T3!2O/88:-X3C:O/8/./,03.53G,0/*,2./:8U

())"%*#+%,$'=,>< "MM@$%($''A@( ())"%*#+%,$'?@)/<

./*%-%,$'A/B/"<

>5-[3L5-345?2O/83^X35?.0/*,3^5*X

C#20<' Q/-[,2T,:*3:2*3
F-:21,-,

",8,9:.,*

./*%-%,$'.#+/< !77-5+,./*%-%,$<'P$'P$&'%(

D#-/'EFF%*/2<

(&/$+<())"%*#$+<

<-3]3\7/80^?-X

>/--:83Q5-5?9T345?2O/8

A,*#+%,$< E?-57:3M5580I34H=>!N3\FGEEFI3Q_G]E=JE!"I34J@%3ZG=

!2,),-#"< \/298,30.5-,XI3L8:.3-55L3,`.,20/523.53.T,3L-52.35L3.T,3,`/0./2938,/0?-,3O,2.-,3.537-5+/*,3:305L.378:X3
L:O/8/.X3:2*3:30,205-X3-5513L5-3OT/8*-,23Y/.T3*/0:^/8/./,0U

())"%*#+%,$'=,>< !MM$%($''A@; ())"%*#+%,$'?@)/<

./*%-%,$'A/B/"<

C?883M8:22/293M,-1/00/52

C#20<' >:88:0,X ",8,9:.,*

./*%-%,$'.#+/< >/.T*-:Y2./*%-%,$<'P$';$&'%(

D#-/'EFF%*/2<

(&/$+<())"%*#$+<

<-3<3G?0T.52

R8,2,:98,03M-5d,O.3\,-+/O,03D.*

A,*#+%,$< !0*:3\?7,-0.5-,I3\E!#_E>3GH!"I3D_\4!G"I34J@A3@MC

!2,),-#"< 4:-3O:257X3/23O?0.51,-3O:-37:-[3L5-3*-/+,3.T-5?9T3O?0.51,-0

())"%*#+%,$'=,>< !"#$%($''A@P ())"%*#+%,$'?@)/<

./*%-%,$'A/B/"<

!*+,-./0,1,2.34520,2.

C#20<' >:88:0,X ",8,9:.,*

./*%-%,$'.#+/< >/.T*-:Y2./*%-%,$<'P$';$&'%(

D#-/'EFF%*/2<

(&/$+<())"%*#$+<

<-3<3G?0T.52

R8,2,:98,03M-5d,O.3\,-+/O,03D.*

A,*#+%,$< !0*:3\?7,-0.5-,I3\E!#_E>3GH!"I3D_\4!G"I34J@A3@MC

!2,),-#"< !*+,-./0,1,2.3:-5?2*3.T,37,-/1,.,-35L3:37-5750,*3O:-3O:257X3L5-3*-/+,3.T-5?9T3O588,O./520I3
O520/0./29a3@325U3,`.,-2:88X3/88?1/2:.,*3L:0O/:30/920m3%325U3T5:-*/2930/92I3:2*m3)325U31/0O,88:2,5?03
0/920U

())"%*#+%,$'=,>< !MM$%($''AAZ ())"%*#+%,$'?@)/<

./*%-%,$'A/B/"<

C?883M8:22/293M,-1/00/52

C#20<' R-,:0^X3C-:2[^X3:2*3
_-^X

",8,9:.,*

./*%-%,$'.#+/< !77-5+,./*%-%,$<'Z$'P$&'%(

D#-/'EFF%*/2<

(&/$+<())"%*#$+< <-3S5T2052

<-3<3G?0T.52

FT,3],2,L/O[3S52,03M:-.2,-0T/73D.*

A,*#+%,$< ;)3FJ_=R>!DD3GH!"I3_GQNI34JZ%3(6Q

!2,),-#"< !8.,-:./523.530/.,3,2.-:2O,3B3:1,2*1,2.3.53"D\$&''A$';A@@

!#&/'66',F':GJabF,OT\,-+b"4":.:b4-X0.:83G,75-.0b"43G,75-.0b",8,9:.,*3",O/0/5203L5-3O511/..,,3:9,2*:U-7.

Page 153



())"%*#+%,$'=,>< !MM$%($''AZ% ())"%*#+%,$'?@)/<

./*%-%,$'A/B/"<

C?883M8:22/293M,-1/00/52

C#20<' G5O[3C,--X ",8,9:.,*

./*%-%,$'.#+/< !77-5+,./*%-%,$<'@$';$&'%(

D#-/'EFF%*/2<

(&/$+<())"%*#$+< </003J581,0

</003S3>55*

A,*#+%,$< A3QGNH=N3>!NI3GH4]3CEGGNI34J@&3@DN

!2,),-#"< F53,`.,2*3,`/0./2939:-*,23Y:883L-513%&3L,,.3.:883.53%@3L,,.

())"%*#+%,$'=,>< !MM$%($''APA ())"%*#+%,$'?@)/<

./*%-%,$'A/B/"<

C?883M8:22/293M,-1/00/52

C#20<' >,0.3]/-^X3:2*3
FT?-0.:0.52

",8,9:.,*

./*%-%,$'.#+/< !77-5+,./*%-%,$<'&$';$&'%(

D#-/'EFF%*/2<

(&/$+<())"%*#$+< <-03C:-:9T,-

</003]3E88/052

R:--X360T,-Y55*3!005O/:.,03D/1/.,*

A,*#+%,$< J588X3F-,,3J5?0,I34HD6<=3GH!"I3=E>FH=I34J@P3%DR

!2,),-#"< 4T:29,35L3?0,3L-513J58/*:X3D,.3.53"Y,88/2934(3?0,

())"%*#+%,$'=,>< !MM$%($''A)( ())"%*#+%,$'?@)/<

./*%-%,$'A/B/"<

C?883M8:22/293M,-1/00/52

C#20<' M,20^X3:2*3FT/29Y:88 ",8,9:.,*

./*%-%,$'.#+/< !77-5+,./*%-%,$<'@$';$&'%(

D#-/'EFF%*/2<

(&/$+<())"%*#$+< <-03F3M:-0520

</003!3<O"5?9:88

<-343\.-:?9T:2

A,*#+%,$< Q:-20.523G/*/2934,2.-,3G/*/293\OT558I3R_DD\3D!=EI3Q!G=\FH=I34JZ%3%!C

!2,),-#"< 4T:29,35L3?0,35L35?.^?/8*/2933f0.5-:9,3e34:L,g3.53#,.,-/2:-X34,2.-,U

())"%*#+%,$'=,>< !MM$%($''A)Z ())"%*#+%,$'?@)/<

./*%-%,$'A/B/"<

C?883M8:22/293M,-1/00/52

C#20<' >,0.3]/-^X3:2*3
FT?-0.:0.52

",8,9:.,*

./*%-%,$'.#+/< !77-5+,./*%-%,$<'A$';$&'%(

D#-/'EFF%*/2<

(&/$+<())"%*#$+< <-3G:0T/*

<-03\3D:O,X

D/9T.^8?,3\58?./5203D.*

A,*#+%,$< FT,34-5L.I3\JHGE3D!=EI34!D"NI34J@P3&S\

!2,),-#"< 452+,-0/523:2*3,`.,20/5235L3,`/0./2939:-:9,$Y5-[0T573^85O[3:03-,0/*,2./:83-,O-,:./52307:O,

())"%*#+%,$'=,>< !MM$%($''Z'Z ())"%*#+%,$'?@)/<

./*%-%,$'A/B/"<

C?883M8:22/293M,-1/00/52

C#20<' Q,^/29.52 ",8,9:.,*

./*%-%,$'.#+/< !77-5+,./*%-%,$<%)$';$&'%(

D#-/'EFF%*/2<

(&/$+<())"%*#$+<

<-3]3\7/80^?-X

M:.,-0523<:O:?8:X3e3HY,20

A,*#+%,$< @!3FJE3#_DD!REI3QEQ_=RFH=I34JZ(3;M>

!2,),-#"< M:-.3*,158/./5235L3,`/0./293Y5-[0T573:2*3,-,O./5235L3:3.T-,,3^,*-5513*Y,88/293T5?0,

!#&/'69',F':GJabF,OT\,-+b"4":.:b4-X0.:83G,75-.0b"43G,75-.0b",8,9:.,*3",O/0/5203L5-3O511/..,,3:9,2*:U-7.

Page 154



())"%*#+%,$'=,>< !MM$%($''Z'P ())"%*#+%,$'?@)/<

./*%-%,$'A/B/"<

C?883M8:22/293M,-1/00/52

C#20<' 48:..,-^-/*9, ",8,9:.,*

./*%-%,$'.#+/< !77-5+,./*%-%,$<'($';$&'%(

D#-/'EFF%*/2<

(&/$+<())"%*#$+< <-3\3!0T.52

</003S3>55*

E*Y:-*3>,8OT3",0/92

A,*#+%,$< AZ34HD<HGE3!#E=6EI3\M_F!DI34JZ(3)=D

!2,),-#"< E-,O./5235L3:3-,:-3,`.,20/52

())"%*#+%,$'=,>< !"#$%($''Z') ())"%*#+%,$'?@)/<

./*%-%,$'A/B/"<

!*+,-./0,1,2.34520,2.

C#20<' Q/-[,2T,:*3:2*3
F-:21,-,

",8,9:.,*

./*%-%,$'.#+/< !77-5+,./*%-%,$<'%$'P$&'%(

D#-/'EFF%*/2<

(&/$+<())"%*#$+<

<-3]3\7/80^?-X

A,*#+%,$< 62/.3(I3FT,3E?-57:34,2.-,I3E6GHM!3\V6!GEI3Q_G]E=JE!"I34J@%3@MC

!2,),-#"< _20.:88:./5235L3@3L:0O/:30/9203:2*3%37-5d,O./2930/923f,`.,-2:88X3/88?1/2:.,*g3e3Z35.T,-30/920

())"%*#+%,$'=,>< !"#$%($''Z%' ())"%*#+%,$'?@)/<

./*%-%,$'A/B/"<

!*+,-./0,1,2.34520,2.

C#20<' Q/-[,2T,:*3:2*3
F-:21,-,

",8,9:.,*

./*%-%,$'.#+/< !77-5+,./*%-%,$<'&$';$&'%(

D#-/'EFF%*/2<

(&/$+<())"%*#$+<

<-3\3D:O,X

4-:/93C50.,-3!-OT/.,O.0

A,*#+%,$< &P3QHGH6RJ3M!#E<E=FI3Q_G]E=JE!"I34J@%3&hh

!2,),-#"< E-,O./5235L3/88?1/2:.,*3C:0O/:30/923:2*3/88?1/2:.,*37-5d,O./2930/92U

())"%*#+%,$'=,>< !MM$%($''Z%% ())"%*#+%,$'?@)/<

./*%-%,$'A/B/"<

C?883M8:22/293M,-1/00/52

C#20<' >,0.3]/-^X3:2*3
FT?-0.:0.52

",8,9:.,*

./*%-%,$'.#+/< !77-5+,./*%-%,$<%%$';$&'%(

D#-/'EFF%*/2<

(&/$+<())"%*#$+< <-3e3<-0343E:-8:1

<-03\3>/88/:10

R:--X360T,-Y55*3!005O/:.,03D/1/.,*

A,*#+%,$< <55-,:I3Z&34!D"N3GH!"I34!D"NI34J@P3&J=

!2,),-#"< E-,O./5235L3:3L/-0.BL855-3-,:-3^:8O52X

())"%*#+%,$'=,>< !MM$%($''Z%@ ())"%*#+%,$'?@)/<

./*%-%,$'A/B/"<

C?883M8:22/293M,-1/00/52

C#20<' 48:?9T.52 ",8,9:.,*

./*%-%,$'.#+/< !77-5+,./*%-%,$<%%$';$&'%(

D#-/'EFF%*/2<

(&/$+<())"%*#$+< <-03DX22,34T-/0.:88

<-03\3>/88/:10

A,*#+%,$< %%%3\JGE>\Q6GN3GH!"I3HhFH=I34J@(3P\\

!2,),-#"< E-,O./5235L3:375-./O530.X8,375-OT

!#&/'6:',F':GJabF,OT\,-+b"4":.:b4-X0.:83G,75-.0b"43G,75-.0b",8,9:.,*3",O/0/5203L5-3O511/..,,3:9,2*:U-7.

Page 155



())"%*#+%,$'=,>< !MM$%($''Z%P ())"%*#+%,$'?@)/<

./*%-%,$'A/B/"<

C?883M8:22/293M,-1/00/52

C#20<' J5X8:[,3:2*3<,580 ",8,9:.,*

./*%-%,$'.#+/< !77-5+,./*%-%,$<'&$';$&'%(

D#-/'EFF%*/2<

(&/$+<())"%*#$+<

<03S3\.5-,X

<-3<:8O5813D:Y052BS52,0

A,*#+%,$< %A3FJE3]_=R\3R!MI3JHND!]E

!2,),-#"< E29/2,,-/29357,-:./523.537-5+/*,3O:-37:-[/293:.3-,:-35L3%A3FT,3]/2903R:73J5X8:[,U

())"%*#+%,$'=,>< !MM$%($''Z%) ())"%*#+%,$'?@)/<

./*%-%,$'A/B/"<

C?883M8:22/293M,-1/00/52

C#20<' J,0Y:88 ",8,9:.,*

./*%-%,$'.#+/< !77-5+,./*%-%,$<%A$';$&'%(

D#-/'EFF%*/2<

(&/$+<())"%*#$+< <-3F/13FY,880

<-03S3<O<:T52

A,*#+%,$< Z&3>J_FC_ED"3D!=EI3JE\>!DDI34JZ'3;\Q

!2,),-#"< !8.,-:./5203:2*3&30.5-,X3,`.,20/523:.3.T,30/*,

())"%*#+%,$'=,>< !MM$%($''Z&@ ())"%*#+%,$'?@)/<

./*%-%,$'A/B/"<

C?883M8:22/293M,-1/00/52

C#20<' J,0Y:88 ",8,9:.,*

./*%-%,$'.#+/< >/.T*-:Y2./*%-%,$<'&$'P$&'%(

D#-/'EFF%*/2<

(&/$+<())"%*#$+< "-3\3S:+,*

<-03S3<:87:0

\T,7T,-*<X,-0

A,*#+%,$< FJE3QHFJNI3R!NFH=3C!G<3GH!"I3R!NFH=I34JZ'3P==

!2,),-#"< \/298,30.5-,X30/*,3,`.,20/52I3L/-0.3L855-3,`.,20/5235+,-3,`/0./2939-5?2*3L855-

())"%*#+%,$'=,>< !MM$%($''Z&; ())"%*#+%,$'?@)/<

./*%-%,$'A/B/"<

C?883M8:22/293M,-1/00/52

C#20<' J,0Y:88 ",8,9:.,*

./*%-%,$'.#+/< !77-5+,./*%-%,$<'P$';$&'%(

D#-/'EFF%*/2<

(&/$+<())"%*#$+< <-3R3M558,

</003S3>55*

4:00/*X3:2*3!0T.52

A,*#+%,$< (%Z3FEDERG!MJ3GH!"I3JE\>!DDI34JZ'3Z\D

!2,),-#"< M-570,*3O:-375-.3:2*39:-*,230.5-,

())"%*#+%,$'=,>< !MM$%($''Z&P ())"%*#+%,$'?@)/<

./*%-%,$'A/B/"<

C?883M8:22/293M,-1/00/52

C#20<' J,0Y:88 ",8,9:.,*

./*%-%,$'.#+/< !77-5+,./*%-%,$<'($';$&'%(

D#-/'EFF%*/2<

(&/$+<())"%*#$+<

<-3]3\7/80^?-X

43>3S52,0

A,*#+%,$< !88:2*:8,3!^^,XL/,8*I3C!GG3J!DD3GH!"I3JE\>!DDI34JZ'3@\"

!2,),-#"< 4T:29,35L3?0,3L-5130T,8.,-,*3:OO5115*:./523.53-,0/*,2./:83O:-,3T51,

!#&/'6H',F':GJabF,OT\,-+b"4":.:b4-X0.:83G,75-.0b"43G,75-.0b",8,9:.,*3",O/0/5203L5-3O511/..,,3:9,2*:U-7.

Page 156



())"%*#+%,$'=,>< !MM$%($''Z(% ())"%*#+%,$'?@)/<

./*%-%,$'A/B/"<

C?883M8:22/293M,-1/00/52

C#20<' >,0.3]/-^X3:2*3
FT?-0.:0.52

",8,9:.,*

./*%-%,$'.#+/< !77-5+,./*%-%,$<'&$';$&'%(

D#-/'EFF%*/2<

(&/$+<())"%*#$+< <-3\3Q-/0O5

<-03\3>/88/:10

FT,3],2,L/O[3S52,03M:-.2,-0T/73D.*

A,*#+%,$< %3FJE3]_G]D!="\I3>E\F3]_GQNI34J@P3;J>

!2,),-#"< G,78:O,1,2.35L3L8:.3-55L3Y/.T37/.OT,*3-55L3.539:-:9,U3f!1,2*1,2.3.53:77-5+,*3!MM$%&$'%@)Ag

())"%*#+%,$'=,>< !MM$%($''Z(& ())"%*#+%,$'?@)/<

./*%-%,$'A/B/"<

C?883M8:22/293M,-1/00/52

C#20<' 48:..,-^-/*9, ",8,9:.,*

./*%-%,$'.#+/< !77-5+,./*%-%,$<'&$';$&'%(

D#-/'EFF%*/2<

(&/$+<())"%*#$+< <-3e3<-03>55*0

<-03S3<O<:T52

M>E3",0/92

A,*#+%,$< (;3G!QN3"G_#EI3G!QN3<EGEI34JZ(3'=V

!2,),-#"< FY530.5-,X30/*,3e30/298,30.5-,X3-,:-3,`.,20/520

())"%*#+%,$'=,>< !MM$%($''Z(( ())"%*#+%,$'?@)/<

./*%-%,$'A/B/"<

C?883M8:22/293M,-1/00/52

C#20<' E:0.T:1 ",8,9:.,*

./*%-%,$'.#+/< !77-5+,./*%-%,$<%%$';$&'%(

D#-/'EFF%*/2<

(&/$+<())"%*#$+< <-3M:?83C/.i9,-:8*

<-03S3<O<:T52

A,*#+%,$< P;3CEGGN3GH!"I3E!\FJ!<I34JZ&3'!M

!2,),-#"< \/298,30.5-,X3,`.,20/523.530/*,3:2*3-,:-I3-,^?/8*/293,`/0./2939:-:9,3:2*32,Y375-OT

())"%*#+%,$'=,>< !MM$%($''Z(A ())"%*#+%,$'?@)/<

./*%-%,$'A/B/"<

C?883M8:22/293M,-1/00/52

C#20<' 48:..,-^-/*9, ",8,9:.,*

./*%-%,$'.#+/< !77-5+,./*%-%,$<'@$';$&'%(

D#-/'EFF%*/2<

(&/$+<())"%*#$+< <-03]3"/O[/2052

</003S3>55*

43>3S52,0

A,*#+%,$< &%3M!G]C_ED"3GH!"I3QEQ_=RFH=I34JZ(3("G

!2,),-#"< ",158/0T39:-:9,3:2*37-,+/5?03,`.,20/52I3,-,O.3-,:-3:2*30/*,3,`.,20/52I30/298,30.5-,X

())"%*#+%,$'=,>< !MM$%($''Z@' ())"%*#+%,$'?@)/<

./*%-%,$'A/B/"<

C?883M8:22/293M,-1/00/52

C#20<' Q/-[,2T,:*3:2*3
F-:21,-,

",8,9:.,*

./*%-%,$'.#+/< !77-5+,./*%-%,$<'P$';$&'%(

D#-/'EFF%*/2<

(&/$+<())"%*#$+<

<-3=3>/88/:10

4D!

A,*#+%,$< Q/-[,2T,:*3<:-[,.I34D!6RJFH=3GH!"I3Q_G]E=JE!"

!2,),-#"< E`.,2*,*3./1,38/1/.3L5-3/178,1,2.:./5235L3!MM$%'$''@;&3B3E`.,20/5203:2*3:8.,-:./5203.531:-[,.I3
/20,-./5235L3:3L/-0.3L855-31,ii:2/2,3.53:OO5115*:.,32,Y31:-[,.30.:880I30.5-:9,3:-,:03:2*35LL/O,0U

!#&/'6G',F':GJabF,OT\,-+b"4":.:b4-X0.:83G,75-.0b"43G,75-.0b",8,9:.,*3",O/0/5203L5-3O511/..,,3:9,2*:U-7.

Page 157



())"%*#+%,$'=,>< !MM$%($''Z@% ())"%*#+%,$'?@)/<

./*%-%,$'A/B/"<

C?883M8:22/293M,-1/00/52

C#20<' J,0Y:88 ",8,9:.,*

./*%-%,$'.#+/< !77-5+,./*%-%,$<&@$';$&'%(

D#-/'EFF%*/2<

(&/$+<())"%*#$+<

<-3]3\7/80^?-X

\7-/293!-OT/.,O.03D.*

A,*#+%,$< ;B)3<_D=EG3GH!"I3JE\>!DDI34JZ'3AGF

!2,),-#"< M-5750,*3-,:-3,`.,20/523.539X13.53L5-13:**/./52:83.-:/2/29307:O,

())"%*#+%,$'=,>< !"#$%($''Z@& ())"%*#+%,$'?@)/<

./*%-%,$'A/B/"<

!*+,-./0,1,2.34520,2.

C#20<' Q/-[,2T,:*3:2*3
F-:21,-,

",8,9:.,*

./*%-%,$'.#+/< !77-5+,./*%-%,$<'&$';$&'%(

D#-/'EFF%*/2<

(&/$+<())"%*#$+<

<0343Q,--X

C:8O52,-34T,0.,-3J:88

A,*#+%,$< >,0.1/20.,-3J5?0,I3J!<_DFH=3\FGEEFI3Q_G]E=JE!"

!2,),-#"< E/9T.3+:-/5?03:*+,-.0

())"%*#+%,$'=,>< !MM$%($''Z@A ())"%*#+%,$'?@)/<

./*%-%,$'A/B/"<

C?883M8:22/293M,-1/00/52

C#20<' J,0Y:88 ",8,9:.,*

./*%-%,$'.#+/< !77-5+,./*%-%,$<'@$';$&'%(

D#-/'EFF%*/2<

(&/$+<())"%*#$+< <-3J,2-X3Q-5Y2

</003S3>55*

Q-X0523<OJ?9T3!-OT/.,O.0

A,*#+%,$< @3M_=E3GH!"I3Q!G=\FH=I34JZ'3&\M

!2,),-#"< FY530.5-,X30/*,3,`.,20/523:2*30/298,30.5-,X3-,:-3,`.,20/52

())"%*#+%,$'=,>< !MM$%($''Z@; ())"%*#+%,$'?@)/<

./*%-%,$'A/B/"<

C?883M8:22/293M,-1/00/52

C#20<' J,0Y:88 ",8,9:.,*

./*%-%,$'.#+/< !77-5+,./*%-%,$<%Z$';$&'%(

D#-/'EFF%*/2<

(&/$+<())"%*#$+<

<-03S3<:87:0

!,*:03Q?/8*/2934520?8.:2OX3D.*

A,*#+%,$< \.3M,.,-034E3M-/1:-X3\OT558I3FJ6G\F!\FH=3GH!"I3JE\>!DDI34JZ'3@\!

!2,),-#"< =,Y3,`.,-2:830.:/-O:0,3:2*3,`.,-2:83*/0:^8,*378:.L5-138/L.3:.3.T,3L-52.35L30OT55838,:*/293.53.T,31:/23
,2.-:2O,U

())"%*#+%,$'=,>< !MM$%($''ZA& ())"%*#+%,$'?@)/<

./*%-%,$'A/B/"<

C?883M8:22/293M,-1/00/52

C#20<' 48:..,-^-/*9, ",8,9:.,*

./*%-%,$'.#+/< !77-5+,./*%-%,$<'@$';$&'%(

D#-/'EFF%*/2<

(&/$+<())"%*#$+< <-3e3<-03":Y052

<-03S3<O<:T52

A,*#+%,$< %&'3\F!=FH=3GH!"I3QEQ_=RFH=I34JZ(3(!6

!2,),-#"< "5?^8,398:i,*3*Y:-L3Y:883O520,-+:.5-X

!#&/'6I',F':GJabF,OT\,-+b"4":.:b4-X0.:83G,75-.0b"43G,75-.0b",8,9:.,*3",O/0/5203L5-3O511/..,,3:9,2*:U-7.

Page 158



())"%*#+%,$'=,>< !MM$%($''ZA( ())"%*#+%,$'?@)/<

./*%-%,$'A/B/"<

C?883M8:22/293M,-1/00/52

C#20<' M,20^X3:2*3FT/29Y:88 ",8,9:.,*

./*%-%,$'.#+/< !77-5+,./*%-%,$<')$';$&'%(

D#-/'EFF%*/2<

(&/$+<())"%*#$+<

<0343Q,--X

</OT:,83"X0523!005O/:.,03D.*

A,*#+%,$< D:2*3.53.T,3L-52.35L3%'B(Z3C!_G#_E>3>!NI3ME=\QNI34JZ%3ZNV

!2,),-#"< M-5+/0/5235L3P325U30.:2*:-*3O:-37:-[/29307:O,03:2*3&325U3:OO,00/^8,3O:-37:-[/29307:O,03Y/.T/23.T,3
,`/0./2939:-*,2035L3%'B(Z3C:/-+/,Y3>:X

())"%*#+%,$'=,>< !MM$%($''ZAA ())"%*#+%,$'?@)/<

./*%-%,$'A/B/"<

C?883M8:22/293M,-1/00/52

C#20<' >,0.3]/-^X3:2*3
FT?-0.:0.52

",8,9:.,*

./*%-%,$'.#+/< !77-5+,./*%-%,$<&Z$';$&'%(

D#-/'EFF%*/2<

(&/$+<())"%*#$+< <-3e3<-0343\1/.T

<-03\3>/88/:10

!-OT/.,O.0B"/-,O.UO51

A,*#+%,$< Z3GE"JH6\E3D!=EI3>E\F3]_GQNI34J@P3AE"

!2,),-#"< E-,O./5235L3:3L-52.3:2*30/*,3,`.,20/52I3-:/0,*378:.L5-13:-,:3.53L-52.3:2*385L.3O52+,-0/52

())"%*#+%,$'=,>< !MM$%($''ZAZ ())"%*#+%,$'?@)/<

./*%-%,$'A/B/"<

C?883M8:22/293M,-1/00/52

C#20<' J,0Y:88 ",8,9:.,*

./*%-%,$'.#+/< !77-5+,./*%-%,$<%'$';$&'%(

D#-/'EFF%*/2<

(&/$+<())"%*#$+< <-3>:--,23F518/2052

<-03S3<O<:T52

A,*#+%,$< 45?-.3J,XI3GH4]N3D!=E3\H6FJI3JE\>!DDI34JZ'3'"E

!2,),-#"< G,15*,88/2935L3,`/0./293*Y,88/293/2O8?*/293.T,3,-,O./5235L3:3.Y530.5-,X30/*,3,`.,20/52I30/298,3
0.5-,X3-,:-3,`.,20/52I3-:/0,*3-55L3Y/.T3.Y53-,:-3*5-1,-3Y/2*5Y3,`.,20/5203:2*3:3L-52.375-OTU

())"%*#+%,$'=,>< !MM$%($''ZAP ())"%*#+%,$'?@)/<

./*%-%,$'A/B/"<

C?883M8:22/293M,-1/00/52

C#20<' Q-51^5-5?9T ",8,9:.,*

./*%-%,$'.#+/< !77-5+,./*%-%,$<')$';$&'%(

D#-/'EFF%*/2<

(&/$+<())"%*#$+<

<-3]3\7/80^?-X

R3J3",0/923D.*

A,*#+%,$< >/--:83!?./0./O3\5O/,.XI3PB%'3RG_\E"!DE3GH!"I3QGH<QHGH6RJI34JZ&3(V!

!2,),-#"< 4T:29,35L3?0,3L-513Q&3fR,2,-:83/2*?0.-Xg3.53Q%3fQ?0/2,00gI3Q&3fR,2,-:83_2*?0.-/:8g3e3QP3
f\.5-:9,3:2*3"/0.-/^?./52g

())"%*#+%,$'=,>< !MM$%($''ZA) ())"%*#+%,$'?@)/<

./*%-%,$'A/B/"<

C?883M8:22/293M,-1/00/52

C#20<' Q-51^5-5?9T ",8,9:.,*

./*%-%,$'.#+/< !77-5+,./*%-%,$<%%$';$&'%(

D#-/'EFF%*/2<

(&/$+<())"%*#$+<

<-3]3\7/80^?-X

R3J3",0/923D.*

A,*#+%,$< Z3RG_\E"!DE3GH!"I3QGH<QHGH6RJI34JZ&3(V!

!2,),-#"< 4T:29,35L3?0,3L-513Q&3.53Q%IQ&3:2*3QP

!#&/'68',F':GJabF,OT\,-+b"4":.:b4-X0.:83G,75-.0b"43G,75-.0b",8,9:.,*3",O/0/5203L5-3O511/..,,3:9,2*:U-7.

Page 159



())"%*#+%,$'=,>< !MM$%($''ZZ' ())"%*#+%,$'?@)/<

./*%-%,$'A/B/"<

C?883M8:22/293M,-1/00/52

C#20<' Q-51^5-5?9T ",8,9:.,*

./*%-%,$'.#+/< !77-5+,./*%-%,$<%%$';$&'%(

D#-/'EFF%*/2<

(&/$+<())"%*#$+<

<-3]3\7/80^?-X

R3J3",0/923D.*

A,*#+%,$< 3&3RG_\E"!DE3GH!"I3QGH<QHGH6RJI34JZ&3(V!

!2,),-#"< 4T:29,35L3?0,3L-513Q&3.53Q%IQ&3e3QP

())"%*#+%,$'=,>< !MM$%($''ZZ& ())"%*#+%,$'?@)/<

./*%-%,$'A/B/"<

C?883M8:22/293M,-1/00/52

C#20<' M-,2.52 ",8,9:.,*

./*%-%,$'.#+/< >/.T*-:Y2./*%-%,$<%&$';$&'%(

D#-/'EFF%*/2<

(&/$+<())"%*#$+< <-3R/^052

</003S3>55*

<-3S3FT5-^/2052

A,*#+%,$< %;'3MGE=FH=3"EDD3GH!"I3MGE=FH=I34J@(3(Q\

!2,),-#"< E-,O./5235L3:3O520,-+:.5-X3.53-,:-U

())"%*#+%,$'=,>< !MM$%($''ZZ; ())"%*#+%,$'?@)/<

./*%-%,$'A/B/"<

C?883M8:22/293M,-1/00/52

C#20<' >,0.3]/-^X3:2*3
FT?-0.:0.52

",8,9:.,*

./*%-%,$'.#+/< !77-5+,./*%-%,$<'%$';$&'%(

D#-/'EFF%*/2<

(&/$+<())"%*#$+<

</003!3<O"5?9:88

J?2.,-37:.,83O-,:./+,39-5?7

A,*#+%,$< 45..:9,3D5:LI3FEDERG!MJ3GH!"I3FJ6G\F!\FH=I34JZ%3'JS

!2,),-#"< E-,O./5235L32,Y3,`.,-2:830T,8.,-

())"%*#+%,$'=,>< !MM$%($''ZZP ())"%*#+%,$'?@)/<

./*%-%,$'A/B/"<

C?883M8:22/293M,-1/00/52

C#20<' M,20^X3:2*3FT/29Y:88 ",8,9:.,*

./*%-%,$'.#+/< G,L?0,./*%-%,$<%'$';$&'%(

D#-/'EFF%*/2<

(&/$+<())"%*#$+< <-3_:23>,80T

<-03S3<O<:T52

!*+:2O,*3^?/8*/293e31:/2.,2:2O,

A,*#+%,$< J,:.T,-345..:9,I3JHD<>HH"3"G_#EI3FJ_=R>!DDI34JZ%3%!6

!2,),-#"< R:-:9,3O52+,-0/52378?032,Y39:-:9,3^?/8.35230/*,3,8,+:./52

())"%*#+%,$'=,>< !MM$%($''Z;& ())"%*#+%,$'?@)/<

./*%-%,$'A/B/"<

C?883M8:22/293M,-1/00/52

C#20<' Q/-[,2T,:*3:2*3
F-:21,-,

",8,9:.,*

./*%-%,$'.#+/< !77-5+,./*%-%,$<%%$';$&'%(

D#-/'EFF%*/2<

(&/$+<())"%*#$+<

<-3=3>/88/:10

<-3M:?83<O1?88,2

A,*#+%,$< FT,3\:852I3&()B&@%3RG!=RE3GH!"I3Q_G]E=JE!"I34J@%3&MJ

!2,),-#"< 452+,-0/5235L3,`/0./2935LL/O,3:.3L/-0.3:2*30,O52*3L855-03/2.53@30,8L3O52.:/2,*3L8:.03:2*3:005O/:.,*3
:8.,-:./520

!#&/'6;',F':GJabF,OT\,-+b"4":.:b4-X0.:83G,75-.0b"43G,75-.0b",8,9:.,*3",O/0/5203L5-3O511/..,,3:9,2*:U-7.

Page 160



())"%*#+%,$'=,>< DQ4$%($''Z;@ ())"%*#+%,$'?@)/<

./*%-%,$'A/B/"<

D/0.,*3Q?/8*/2934520,2.

C#20<' Q-51^5-5?9T ",8,9:.,*

./*%-%,$'.#+/< !77-5+,./*%-%,$<%%$';$&'%(

D#-/'EFF%*/2<

(&/$+<())"%*#$+<

<03S3\.5-,X

]]!

A,*#+%,$< D,+,-3J5?0,I3D,+,-3Q-5.T,-03D.*I3>HH"3\FGEEFI3MHGF3\6=D_RJFI34JZ&3@h=

!2,),-#"< G,78:O,1,2.3-55L3O5+,-/2903:2*3-55L8/9T.0

())"%*#+%,$'=,>< DQ4$%($''Z;A ())"%*#+%,$'?@)/<

./*%-%,$'A/B/"<

D/0.,*3Q?/8*/2934520,2.

C#20<' H`.52 ",8,9:.,*

./*%-%,$'.#+/< !77-5+,./*%-%,$<%%$';$&'%(

D#-/'EFF%*/2<

(&/$+<())"%*#$+< <-03\3455[

<-03S3<:87:0

":+/*3!/208,X

A,*#+%,$< (3#_DD!RE3GH!"I3HhFH=I34J@(3A\G

!2,),-#"< 4-,:./5235L3.Y532,Y3Y/2*5Y03.53.T,3-,:-3,8,+:./523:.39-5?2*3:2*3L/-0.3L855-38,+,8

())"%*#+%,$'=,>< DQ4$%($''Z;P ())"%*#+%,$'?@)/<

./*%-%,$'A/B/"<

D/0.,*3Q?/8*/2934520,2.

C#20<' Q/-[,2T,:*3:2*3
F-:21,-,

",8,9:.,*

./*%-%,$'.#+/< !77-5+,./*%-%,$<%Z$';$&'%(

D#-/'EFF%*/2<

(&/$+<())"%*#$+<

<-03S3<:87:0

A,*#+%,$< Q/-[,2T,:*3F5Y23J:88I3J!<_DFH=3\V6!GEI3Q_G]E=JE!"I34J@%3AQG

!2,),-#"< 4-,:./5235L3\T5Y,-3G5513Y/.T/23,`/0./2930.5-:9,3:-,:

())"%*#+%,$'=,>< !MM$%($''Z;) ())"%*#+%,$'?@)/<

./*%-%,$'A/B/"<

C?883M8:22/293M,-1/00/52

C#20<' J5X8:[,3:2*3<,580 ",8,9:.,*

./*%-%,$'.#+/< !77-5+,./*%-%,$<%%$';$&'%(

D#-/'EFF%*/2<

(&/$+<())"%*#$+< </003C3J,-.i59

<-03\3>/88/:10

\J!4]3!-OT/.,O.?-,38.*

A,*#+%,$< A&3V6EE=\3GH!"I3JHND!]EI34J@;3&!S

!2,),-#"< ",158/./5235L3,`/0./2930/298,30.5-,X35?.-/99,-3:2*3O520.-?O./5235L32,Y30/298,30.5-,X3-,:-3,`.,20/52I3
/2O8?*/293/2.,-2:83:8.,-:./5203:2*32,Y3-55L8/9T.03.53,`/0./2937/.OT,*3-55L

())"%*#+%,$'=,>< !MM$%($''ZP% ())"%*#+%,$'?@)/<

./*%-%,$'A/B/"<

C?883M8:22/293M,-1/00/52

C#20<' E:0.T:1 ",8,9:.,*

./*%-%,$'.#+/< !77-5+,./*%-%,$<%Z$';$&'%(

D#-/'EFF%*/2<

(&/$+<())"%*#$+< <-3S:0523R-:X

</003!3<O"5?9:88

A,*#+%,$< %%PZ!3=E>34JE\FEG3GH!"I3E!\FJ!<I34JZ&3)!E

!2,),-#"< 4T:29,35L360,3L-513!%3.53\?/3R,2,-/03fF:..553\T57g

!#&/'6J',F':GJabF,OT\,-+b"4":.:b4-X0.:83G,75-.0b"43G,75-.0b",8,9:.,*3",O/0/5203L5-3O511/..,,3:9,2*:U-7.

Page 161



())"%*#+%,$'=,>< !MM$%($''ZP& ())"%*#+%,$'?@)/<

./*%-%,$'A/B/"<

C?883M8:22/293M,-1/00/52

C#20<' 67.52 ",8,9:.,*

./*%-%,$'.#+/< !77-5+,./*%-%,$<%%$';$&'%(

D#-/'EFF%*/2<

(&/$+<())"%*#$+< <-3e3<-03Q,?-X

<-03\3>/88/:10

FT,3],2,L/O[3S52,03M:-.2,-0T/73D.*

A,*#+%,$< %;36MD!="3GH!"I36MFH=I34J@)3ZD=

!2,),-#"< E-,O./5235L3:30/298,30.5-,X3-,:-3,`.,20/523:2*30/298,30.5-,X30/*,3,`.,20/52

())"%*#+%,$'=,>< %($''ZP( ())"%*#+%,$'?@)/<

./*%-%,$'A/B/"<

!*+,-./0,1,2.34520,2.

C#20<' H`.52 ",8,9:.,*

./*%-%,$'.#+/< !77-5+,./*%-%,$<%;$';$&'%(

D#-/'EFF%*/2<

(&/$+<())"%*#$+<

<-03S3<O<:T52

S52,03D:293D:\:88,

A,*#+%,$< 62/.3%3!8*/I3(Z'3>HH"4J6G4J3GH!"I3MGE=FH=I34J@&3PMR

!2,),-#"< H2,3L:0O/:30/92

())"%*#+%,$'=,>< !MM$%($''ZPZ ())"%*#+%,$'?@)/<

./*%-%,$'A/B/"<

C?883M8:22/293M,-1/00/52

C#20<' R-,:0^X3C-:2[^X3:2*3
_-^X

",8,9:.,*

./*%-%,$'.#+/< !77-5+,./*%-%,$<%%$';$&'%(

D#-/'EFF%*/2<

(&/$+<())"%*#$+< <-3F,--,2O,34588/0.,-

<-03\3>/88/:10

A,*#+%,$< Z'3>J_FED!="\3<E!"H>I36MFH=I34J@)3ZM!

!2,),-#"< \/298,30.5-,X30/*,3,`.,20/523.53O-,:.,3?./8/.X3:-,:3:2*39-5?2*3L855-3YUO3:2*3.53:8053:00/0.3/23
.T,-1:83/20?8:./523.5325-.T3L:O/293Y:88

())"%*#+%,$'=,>< !"#$%($''Z)' ())"%*#+%,$'?@)/<

./*%-%,$'A/B/"<

!*+,-./0,1,2.34520,2.

C#20<' >,0.3]/-^X3:2*3
FT?-0.:0.52

",8,9:.,*

./*%-%,$'.#+/< !77-5+,./*%-%,$<%;$';$&'%(

D#-/'EFF%*/2<

(&/$+<())"%*#$+<

<-03\3D:O,X

>4E43!-OT/.,O.0

A,*#+%,$< F:?-?03\,-+/O,3\.:./52I3HGGN\"!DE3GH!"I3>E\F3]_GQNI34J@P3@EM

!2,),-#"< F5.,130/923523^5?2*:-X3Y/.T3H--X0*:8,3G5:*

())"%*#+%,$'=,>< !MM$%($''Z)% ())"%*#+%,$'?@)/<

./*%-%,$'A/B/"<

C?883M8:22/293M,-1/00/52

C#20<' D/0O:-* ",8,9:.,*

./*%-%,$'.#+/< !77-5+,./*%-%,$<&@$';$&'%(

D#-/'EFF%*/2<

(&/$+<())"%*#$+<

<-03\3":X

M5ii52/3DDM

A,*#+%,$< E8,O.-/O/.X3\?^3\.:./52I3>J_FDEN3"G_#EI3ERGE<H=F

!2,),-#"< =,Y30?^30.:./523.530,-+,3J?^3Q?/8*/293f!77-5+:83-,LU3!MM$%%$''PP;g

!#&/'95',F':GJabF,OT\,-+b"4":.:b4-X0.:83G,75-.0b"43G,75-.0b",8,9:.,*3",O/0/5203L5-3O511/..,,3:9,2*:U-7.

Page 162



())"%*#+%,$'=,>< !MM$%($''Z)& ())"%*#+%,$'?@)/<

./*%-%,$'A/B/"<

C?883M8:22/293M,-1/00/52

C#20<' >,0.3]/-^X3:2*3
FT?-0.:0.52

",8,9:.,*

./*%-%,$'.#+/< !77-5+,./*%-%,$<&)$';$&'%(

D#-/'EFF%*/2<

(&/$+<())"%*#$+< <-03E11:3D,:*^,..,-

<-3S3!0T.52

=,+/88,3M/O[:-*

A,*#+%,$< &)3D!GFH=3GH!"I3=E>FH=I34J@P3ZJ!

!2,),-#"< \/298,30.5-,X30/*,3,`.,20/52

())"%*#+%,$'=,>< !MM$%($''Z)( ())"%*#+%,$'?@)/<

./*%-%,$'A/B/"<

C?883M8:22/293M,-1/00/52

C#20<' 48:..,-^-/*9, ",8,9:.,*

./*%-%,$'.#+/< !77-5+,./*%-%,$<%Z$';$&'%(

D#-/'EFF%*/2<

(&/$+<())"%*#$+< <-3e3<-034-50^X

<-03S3<O<:T52

<-3=,+/88,3M/O[:-*

A,*#+%,$< %)3<EGE3!#E=6EI3G!QN3<EGEI34JZ(3'=E

!2,),-#"< C/-0.3C855-3-,:-3,`.,20/523:2*3,`.,2*3-55L35+,-3/2.,-2:830/*,30.:/-O:0,I3:2*3,`.,-2:830/*,30.:/-O:0,

())"%*#+%,$'=,>< !=F$%($''Z)@ ())"%*#+%,$'?@)/<

./*%-%,$'A/B/"<

M-/5-3!77-5+:835L3F,8,O511?2/O:./5203M"

C#20<' 48:?9T.52 ",8,9:.,*

./*%-%,$'.#+/< M-/5-3:77-5+:83/0325.3-,W?/-,*./*%-%,$<&@$';$&'%(

D#-/'EFF%*/2<

(&/$+<())"%*#$+<

</003!3<O"5?9:88

=R\3\58?./520

A,*#+%,$< D:2*357750/.,325U%('3M:-[3G5:*3=5-.T33Q_G]E=JE!"I34J@%3P\!

!2,),-#"< _20.:88:./5235L3:3.,8,O511?2/O:./5203O:^/2,.3YT/OT3L5-1037:-.35L3.T,32:./52:83/2L/2/.X37-5d,O.3/238/2,3
Y/.T3.T,3?[395+,-21,2.3*/9/.:83Q-/.:/23/2/./:./+,U3FT/03Y/8830?778X30,-+/O,3.53/23,`O,0035L3&''3
T5?0,T58*0

())"%*#+%,$'=,>< !MM$%($''Z)A ())"%*#+%,$'?@)/<

./*%-%,$'A/B/"<

C?883M8:22/293M,-1/00/52

C#20<' 67.52 ",8,9:.,*

./*%-%,$'.#+/< !77-5+,./*%-%,$<%Z$';$&'%(

D#-/'EFF%*/2<

(&/$+<())"%*#$+< <-3e3<-03D:1^

<-03\3>/88/:10

@3\,:05203D.*

A,*#+%,$< PP3\!6RJ!DD3<!\\_E3D!=EI36MFH=I34J@)3Z="

!2,),-#"< E-,O./5235L3:3O520,-+:.5-X3.530/*,35L37-57,-.X

())"%*#+%,$'=,>< !MM$%($''Z)Z ())"%*#+%,$'?@)/<

./*%-%,$'A/B/"<

C?883M8:22/293M,-1/00/52

C#20<' J5X8:[,3:2*3<,580 ",8,9:.,*

./*%-%,$'.#+/< !77-5+,./*%-%,$<%)$';$&'%(

D#-/'EFF%*/2<

(&/$+<())"%*#$+< <-3S5T23J57[/20

<-3<3G?0T.52

A,*#+%,$< &(3>E\FQH6G=E3RGH#EI3>E\F3]_GQNI34J@P3@"S

!2,),-#"< \?^0./.?.,37:./53*55-3L5-3Y/2*5Y3523L-52.3,8,+:./523L5-3:OO,003.53,`/0./2937:2,*37:./5

!#&/'96',F':GJabF,OT\,-+b"4":.:b4-X0.:83G,75-.0b"43G,75-.0b",8,9:.,*3",O/0/5203L5-3O511/..,,3:9,2*:U-7.

Page 163



())"%*#+%,$'=,>< !MM$%($''Z); ())"%*#+%,$'?@)/<

./*%-%,$'A/B/"<

C?883M8:22/293M,-1/00/52

C#20<' 67.52 ",8,9:.,*

./*%-%,$'.#+/< !77-5+,./*%-%,$<&Z$';$&'%(

D#-/'EFF%*/2<

(&/$+<())"%*#$+< <-3S:1,03E+:20

<-03\3D:O,X

Q-X0523<OJ?9T3!-OT/.,O.0

A,*#+%,$< %A3>HH"D!="3GH!"I3>HH"4J6G4JI34J@)3PJD

!2,),-#"< FY53\.5-,X3\/*,3:2*3G,:-3E`.,20/523:2*3=,Y3G55L3_2O5-75-:./293D5L.3452+,-0/52

())"%*#+%,$'=,>< !MM$%($''Z)P ())"%*#+%,$'?@)/<

./*%-%,$'A/B/"<

C?883M8:22/293M,-1/00/52

C#20<' J5X8:[,3:2*3<,580 ",8,9:.,*

./*%-%,$'.#+/< !77-5+,./*%-%,$<%Z$';$&'%(

D#-/'EFF%*/2<

(&/$+<())"%*#$+< <-3e3<-03Q-?O,

<-03\3>/88/:10

!-OT/.,O.?-:83"-:Y/293\,-+/O,0

A,*#+%,$< %%3Q_G4J3GH!"I3<EHD\I34J@;3)G"

!2,),-#"< E-,O./5235L3:30/298,30.5-,X3-,:-3,`.,20/52

())"%*#+%,$'=,>< !MM$%($''Z)) ())"%*#+%,$'?@)/<

./*%-%,$'A/B/"<

C?883M8:22/293M,-1/00/52

C#20<' 48:..,-^-/*9, ",8,9:.,*

./*%-%,$'.#+/< !77-5+,./*%-%,$<&($';$&'%(

D#-/'EFF%*/2<

(&/$+<())"%*#$+< <-3MT/8/73J?2.,-

<-3]3\7/80^?-X

G:X152*3D,:-3<4_!F

A,*#+%,$< %(3<!GFE=3!#E=6EI3QGH<QHGH6RJI34JZ(3'S\

!2,),-#"< E-,O./5235L30/298,30.5-,X3-,:-3:2*30/*,3,`.,20/520

())"%*#+%,$'=,>< !MM$%($'';'( ())"%*#+%,$'?@)/<

./*%-%,$'A/B/"<

C?883M8:22/293M,-1/00/52

C#20<' Q/-[,2T,:*3:2*3
F-:21,-,

",8,9:.,*

./*%-%,$'.#+/< !77-5+,./*%-%,$<'&$'P$&'%(

D#-/'EFF%*/2<

(&/$+<())"%*#$+< </003]:-,23\1:-.

<0343Q,--X

",0/923e3"-:Y

A,*#+%,$< (&3>N4JEGDEN3GH!"I3FG!=<EGEI34J@&3ZM"

!2,),-#"< FY530.5-,X3,`.,20/523:.3-,:-35L37-57,-.X3L5-3[/.OT,23:2*3^,*-5513,28:-9,1,2.

())"%*#+%,$'=,>< !MM$%($'';'@ ())"%*#+%,$'?@)/<

./*%-%,$'A/B/"<

C?883M8:22/293M,-1/00/52

C#20<' J,0Y:88 ",8,9:.,*

./*%-%,$'.#+/< >/.T*-:Y2./*%-%,$<%P$';$&'%(

D#-/'EFF%*/2<

(&/$+<())"%*#$+< <-3!3>/8^-:T:1

<-03S3<O<:T52

<-3M:?83M:-[,-

A,*#+%,$< !O5-20I34JE\FEG3GH!"I3R!NFH=I34JZ'3(GK

!2,),-#"< M-5750,*30/298,30.5-,X3-,:-39:-:9,3,`.,20/52

!#&/'99',F':GJabF,OT\,-+b"4":.:b4-X0.:83G,75-.0b"43G,75-.0b",8,9:.,*3",O/0/5203L5-3O511/..,,3:9,2*:U-7.

Page 164



())"%*#+%,$'=,>< GE\h$%($'';') ())"%*#+%,$'?@)/<

./*%-%,$'A/B/"<

M-/5-3!77-5+:83J5?0,T58*,-3M"

C#20<' R-,:0^X3C-:2[^X3:2*3
_-^X

",8,9:.,*

./*%-%,$'.#+/< M-/5-3:77-5+:83/0325.3-,W?/-,*./*%-%,$<'@$';$&'%(

D#-/'EFF%*/2<

(&/$+<())"%*#$+<

<-03\3":X

A,*#+%,$< P3!GGH>E3GH!"I3RGE!\QNI34J@)3%G!

!2,),-#"< E-,O./5235L3:30/298,30.5-,X3-,:-3,`.,20/523YT/OT3Y5?8*3,`.,2*3^,X52*3.T,3-,:-3Y:8835L3.T,35-/9/2:83
T5?0,3^X3@13L5-3YT/OT3.T,31:`/1?13T,/9T.3Y5?8*3^,3(U;A13:2*3L5-3YT/OT3.T,3T,/9T.35L3.T,3,:+,03
Y5?8*3^,3&U@A1

())"%*#+%,$'=,>< !MM$%($'';%' ())"%*#+%,$'?@)/<

./*%-%,$'A/B/"<

C?883M8:22/293M,-1/00/52

C#20<' Q/-[,2T,:*3:2*3
F-:21,-,

",8,9:.,*

./*%-%,$'.#+/< !77-5+,./*%-%,$<&($';$&'%(

D#-/'EFF%*/2<

(&/$+<())"%*#$+< <-3!*:13>,/-

<-3=3>/88/:10

43D3!

A,*#+%,$< A3FJH<!\3\FGEEFI3Q_G]E=JE!"I34J@%3A""

!2,),-#"< M-5750,*3OT:29,35L3?0,3.53.T,39-5?2*3L855-35L3,`/0./293^?/8*/293L-513:32/9T.O8?^3.53:3L:O/8/./,03
1:2:9,1,2.35LL/O,3:2*31:2?L:O.?-/293^?0/2,00I3Y/.T3^?/8*/293,8,+:./523?79-:*,03:2*3:005O/:.,*3
,`.,-2:83T:-*3:2*305L.38:2*0O:7/29U

())"%*#+%,$'=,>< "E<$%($'';%% ())"%*#+%,$'?@)/<

./*%-%,$'A/B/"<

M-/5-3=5./L/O:./5235L3",158/./52

C#20<' Q/-[,2T,:*3:2*3
F-:21,-,

",8,9:.,*

./*%-%,$'.#+/< M-/5-3:77-5+:83/0325.3-,W?/-,*./*%-%,$<'@$';$&'%(

D#-/'EFF%*/2<

(&/$+<())"%*#$+< <-3\3F5?-

<0343Q,--X

A,*#+%,$< 45B57,-:./+,I3@AB@;34J6G4J3GH!"I3FG!=<EGEI34J@&3AD"

!2,),-#"< ",158/./5235L3,`/0./29375-7,-./,03L5-3L?.?-,3*,+,8571,2.

())"%*#+%,$'=,>< !MM$%($'';%& ())"%*#+%,$'?@)/<

./*%-%,$'A/B/"<

C?883M8:22/293M,-1/00/52

C#20<' >,0.3]/-^X3:2*3
FT?-0.:0.52

",8,9:.,*

./*%-%,$'.#+/< !77-5+,./*%-%,$<&)$';$&'%(

D#-/'EFF%*/2<

(&/$+<())"%*#$+< <-0348:/-,3G59,-0

<-03\3>/88/:10

G!"<3!-OT/.,O.0

A,*#+%,$< @3]_GQN3<H6=FI3>E\F3]_GQNI34J@P3&J6

!2,),-#"< E`.,20/523.53,`/0./293^:8O52XU

())"%*#+%,$'=,>< !MM$%($'';%( ())"%*#+%,$'?@)/<

./*%-%,$'A/B/"<

C?883M8:22/293M,-1/00/52

C#20<' E:0.T:1 ",8,9:.,*

./*%-%,$'.#+/< !77-5+,./*%-%,$<%P$';$&'%(

D#-/'EFF%*/2<

(&/$+<())"%*#$+< <-3G5X3\?12,-

</003S3>55*

<-3=,/834:17^,88

A,*#+%,$< %)3RGEE=C_ED"\3!#E=6EI3QGH<QHGH6RJI34JZ&3Z"Q

!2,),-#"< \/298,30.5-,X30/*,3:2*3-,:-3,`.,20/52U

!#&/'9:',F':GJabF,OT\,-+b"4":.:b4-X0.:83G,75-.0b"43G,75-.0b",8,9:.,*3",O/0/5203L5-3O511/..,,3:9,2*:U-7.

Page 165



())"%*#+%,$'=,>< !MM$%($'';%@ ())"%*#+%,$'?@)/<

./*%-%,$'A/B/"<

C?883M8:22/293M,-1/00/52

C#20<' J5X8:[,3:2*3<,580 ",8,9:.,*

./*%-%,$'.#+/< !77-5+,./*%-%,$<&@$';$&'%(

D#-/'EFF%*/2<

(&/$+<())"%*#$+<

<-03\3D:O,X

D5+,85O[3</.OT,883!-OT/.,O.0

A,*#+%,$< >,0.^5?-2,3J:8834511?2/.X34,2.-,I3>E\FQH6G=E3GH!"I3>E\F3]_GQNI34J@P3@"V

!2,),-#"< G,15+:835L3(3*5-1,-3Y/2*5Y03L-513.T,305?.T30/*,35L3.T,31:/237/.OT,*3-55L3Y/.T3.T,3,`/0./293-55L3
8/2,3.53^,3O52./2?,*3.T-5?9TU3G,15+:835L3OT/12,X30.:O[3.53,:0.39:^8,35L31:/237/.OT,*3-55L3Y/.T3
.T,3,`/0./293-55L38/2,3.53^,3O52./2?,*3.T-5?9TU3G,B-55L/2935L3:883,`/0./2937/.OT,*3:2*3L8:.3-55L03
/2O8?*/2932,Y3-:/2Y:.,-3955*0U

())"%*#+%,$'=,>< !MM$%($'';%A ())"%*#+%,$'?@)/<

./*%-%,$'A/B/"<

C?883M8:22/293M,-1/00/52

C#20<' R-,:0^X3C-:2[^X3:2*3
_-^X

",8,9:.,*

./*%-%,$'.#+/< !77-5+,./*%-%,$<&)$';$&'%(

D#-/'EFF%*/2<

(&/$+<())"%*#$+< <-03\?,3!88/052

<-3S3!0T.52

A,*#+%,$< <,:*5Y0/*,345..:9,I3%&@3<_DD3D!=EI3RGE!\QNI34J@)3(!G

!2,),-#"< M5-OT3,`.,20/523.53L-52.35L3T5?0,3:O-5003L-52.3*55-U

())"%*#+%,$'=,>< !MM$%($'';%; ())"%*#+%,$'?@)/<

./*%-%,$'A/B/"<

C?883M8:22/293M,-1/00/52

C#20<' >,0.3]/-^X3:2*3
FT?-0.:0.52

",8,9:.,*

./*%-%,$'.#+/< !77-5+,./*%-%,$<'P$'P$&'%(

D#-/'EFF%*/2<

(&/$+<())"%*#$+< <-3!2*-,Y345O[-:1

<-03\3D:O,X

A,*#+%,$< %&3RG!=RE34GH\\3D!=EI3=E>FH=I34J@P3PQR

!2,),-#"< M-5750,*3,`.,20/523Y/.T385L.3O52+,-0/52I3*5-1,-3Y/2*5Y03.53L-52.3:2*3-,:-3,8,+:./520I3:2*3
,`.,-2:83:8.,-:./520

())"%*#+%,$'=,>< !"#$%($'';%) ())"%*#+%,$'?@)/<

./*%-%,$'A/B/"<

!*+,-./0,1,2.34520,2.

C#20<' M-,2.52 ",8,9:.,*

./*%-%,$'.#+/< !77-5+,./*%-%,$<%Z$';$&'%(

D#-/'EFF%*/2<

(&/$+<())"%*#$+<

</003!3<O"5?9:88

A,*#+%,$< (PA3>HH"4J6G4J3GH!"I3MGE=FH=I34J@&3PMC

!2,),-#"< _88?1/2:.,*33C:0O/:3\/92

())"%*#+%,$'=,>< GE\h$%($'';&' ())"%*#+%,$'?@)/<

./*%-%,$'A/B/"<

M-/5-3!77-5+:83J5?0,T58*,-3M"

C#20<' Q,^/29.52 ",8,9:.,*

./*%-%,$'.#+/< M-/5-3:77-5+:83/0325.3-,W?/-,*./*%-%,$<'@$';$&'%(

D#-/'EFF%*/2<

(&/$+<())"%*#$+< <-3":+/*3C,-9?0052

<0343Q,--X

A,*#+%,$< ;3H!]D!="\3"G_#EI3QEQ_=RFH=I34JZ(3;=Q

!2,),-#"< E-,O./5235L3:30/298,30.5-,X3-,:-3,`.,20/523YT/OT3Y5?8*3,`.,2*3^,X52*3.T,3-,:-3Y:8835L3.T,35-/9/2:83
T5?0,3^X3(UA13L5-3YT/OT3.T,31:`/1?13T,/9T.3Y5?8*3^,3(U@13:2*3L5-3YT/OT3.T,3T,/9T.35L3.T,3
,:+,03Y5?8*3^,3&UA1

!#&/'9H',F':GJabF,OT\,-+b"4":.:b4-X0.:83G,75-.0b"43G,75-.0b",8,9:.,*3",O/0/5203L5-3O511/..,,3:9,2*:U-7.

Page 166



())"%*#+%,$'=,>< !MM$%($'';&% ())"%*#+%,$'?@)/<

./*%-%,$'A/B/"<

C?883M8:22/293M,-1/00/52

C#20<' Q/-[,2T,:*3:2*3
F-:21,-,

",8,9:.,*

./*%-%,$'.#+/< !77-5+,./*%-%,$<';$'P$&'%(

D#-/'EFF%*/2<

(&/$+<())"%*#$+<

<-03S3<:87:0

Q-X0523<OJ?9T3!-OT/.,O.0

A,*#+%,$< Q8,:0,3D85X*3:2*34534T:-.,-,*3!OO5?2.:2.0I3AZ3J!<_DFH=3\FGEEFI3Q_G]E=JE!"I34J@%3A!E

!2,),-#"< 4T:29,35L3?0,35L3L/-0.3:2*30,O52*3L855-03L-513O511,-O/:835LL/O,307:O,3.53.T-,,30,8L3O52.:/2,*352,3
^,*-5513*Y,88/293:7:-.1,2.0

())"%*#+%,$'=,>< DQ4$%($'';&& ())"%*#+%,$'?@)/<

./*%-%,$'A/B/"<

D/0.,*3Q?/8*/2934520,2.

C#20<' Q/-[,2T,:*3:2*3
F-:21,-,

",8,9:.,*

./*%-%,$'.#+/< !77-5+,./*%-%,$<';$'P$&'%(

D#-/'EFF%*/2<

(&/$+<())"%*#$+<

<-03S3<:87:0

Q-X0523<OJ?9T3!-OT/.,O.0

A,*#+%,$< Q8,:0,3D85X*3:2*34534T:-.,-,*3!OO5?2.:2.0I3AZ3J!<_DFH=3\FGEEFI3Q_G]E=JE!"I34J@%3A!E

!2,),-#"< _2.,-2:83:8.,-:./523.53L/-0.3:2*30,O52*3L855-03.53O52+,-.3O511,-O/:835LL/O,307:O,3.53.T-,,30,8L3
O52.:/2,*352,3^,*-5513*Y,88/293:7:-.1,2.0

())"%*#+%,$'=,>< !MM$%($'';&( ())"%*#+%,$'?@)/<

./*%-%,$'A/B/"<

C?883M8:22/293M,-1/00/52

C#20<' J5X8:[,3:2*3<,580 ",8,9:.,*

./*%-%,$'.#+/< !77-5+,./*%-%,$<&Z$';$&'%(

D#-/'EFF%*/2<

(&/$+<())"%*#$+< <-3_:23Q8:O[

<-03\3>/88/:10

\=!3!-OT/.,O.?-:83\,-+/O,03D.*

A,*#+%,$< ((3R6CC_FF\3G!]EI3<EHD\I34J@;3;!S

!2,),-#"< E-,O./5235L3:30/298,30.5-,X30/*,$-,:-3,`.,20/52I3.Y530.5-,X3-,:-37:-.30/*,3,`.,20/523:2*3-,85O:./523
5L3:3L/-0.BL855-30/*,3L:O/293Y/2*5Y

())"%*#+%,$'=,>< GE\h$%($'';&Z ())"%*#+%,$'?@)/<

./*%-%,$'A/B/"<

M-/5-3!77-5+:83J5?0,T58*,-3M"

C#20<' 67.52 ",8,9:.,*

./*%-%,$'.#+/< M-/5-3:77-5+:83/0325.3-,W?/-,*./*%-%,$<%&$';$&'%(

D#-/'EFF%*/2<

(&/$+<())"%*#$+< "-3M,.,-3D:-[/2

<-3<3G?0T.52

A,*#+%,$< #/-9/2/:I3&P3<H6=F3GH!"I36MFH=I34J@)3ZSQ

!2,),-#"< E-,O./5235L3:30/298,30.5-,X3-,:-3,`.,20/523YT/OT3Y5?8*3,`.,2*3^,X52*3.T,3-,:-3Y:8835L3.T,35-/9/2:83
T5?0,3^X3Z13L5-3YT/OT3.T,31:`/1?13T,/9T.3Y5?8*3^,3(U(%13:2*3L5-3YT/OT3.T,3T,/9T.35L3.T,3,:+,03
Y5?8*3^,3&U(1

())"%*#+%,$'=,>< !MM$%($'';&P ())"%*#+%,$'?@)/<

./*%-%,$'A/B/"<

C?883M8:22/293M,-1/00/52

C#20<' >,0.3]/-^X3:2*3
FT?-0.:0.52

",8,9:.,*

./*%-%,$'.#+/< !77-5+,./*%-%,$<&&$';$&'%(

D#-/'EFF%*/2<

(&/$+<())"%*#$+< <03\34T,:.,-

<-3S3!0T.52

S3FT,5^:8*

A,*#+%,$< %&34JEG_FH=3!#E=6EI3=E>FH=I34J@P3)hh

!2,),-#"< E-,O./5235L30/298,30.5-,X3[/.OT,2$?./8/.X3,`.,20/52U

!#&/'9G',F':GJabF,OT\,-+b"4":.:b4-X0.:83G,75-.0b"43G,75-.0b",8,9:.,*3",O/0/5203L5-3O511/..,,3:9,2*:U-7.

Page 167



())"%*#+%,$'=,>< !MM$%($'';&) ())"%*#+%,$'?@)/<

./*%-%,$'A/B/"<

C?883M8:22/293M,-1/00/52

C#20<' J5X8:[,3:2*3<,580 ",8,9:.,*

./*%-%,$'.#+/< !77-5+,./*%-%,$<&)$';$&'%(

D#-/'EFF%*/2<

(&/$+<())"%*#$+<

<-03\3D:O,X

43>3S52,0

A,*#+%,$< J:--/03H7./O/:2I3P3Q!=]\3GH!"I3>E\F3]_GQNI34J@P3@JQ

!2,),-#"< G,:-3L/-0.3L855-3,`.,20/523:2*3/2.,-2:83:8.,-:./520U

())"%*#+%,$'=,>< !MM$%($'';(' ())"%*#+%,$'?@)/<

./*%-%,$'A/B/"<

C?883M8:22/293M,-1/00/52

C#20<' M,20^X3:2*3FT/29Y:88 ",8,9:.,*

./*%-%,$'.#+/< !77-5+,./*%-%,$<%'$';$&'%(

D#-/'EFF%*/2<

(&/$+<())"%*#$+< <-3G3J/88

</003S3>55*

A,*#+%,$< ZA3Q!G=\FH=3GH!"I3FJ_=R>!DDI34JZ%3;h"

!2,),-#"< \/298,30.5-,X3,`.,20/523.53-,:-35L3T5?0,3f-,.-507,O./+,3:778/O:./52gU

())"%*#+%,$'=,>< !MM$%($'';(( ())"%*#+%,$'?@)/<

./*%-%,$'A/B/"<

C?883M8:22/293M,-1/00/52

C#20<' >,0.3]/-^X3:2*3
FT?-0.:0.52

",8,9:.,*

./*%-%,$'.#+/< !77-5+,./*%-%,$<&)$';$&'%(

D#-/'EFF%*/2<

(&/$+<())"%*#$+< <-3\3QX-2,

<-3S3!0T.52

!-OT/.,O.0B"/-,O.UO51

A,*#+%,$< %A3J_DFH=3RGH#EI3>E\F3]_GQNI34J@P3AJQ

!2,),-#"< \/298,30.5-,X30/*,3:2*3-,:-3,`.,20/52U

())"%*#+%,$'=,>< !MM$%($'';(@ ())"%*#+%,$'?@)/<

./*%-%,$'A/B/"<

C?883M8:22/293M,-1/00/52

C#20<' Q,^/29.52 ",8,9:.,*

./*%-%,$'.#+/< !77-5+,./*%-%,$<%Z$';$&'%(

D#-/'EFF%*/2<

(&/$+<())"%*#$+< <-343M:-[0

</003S3>55*

A,*#+%,$< ()3<_DD3QGH>I3J_RJEG3QEQ_=RFH=I34JZ(3&DM

!2,),-#"< M-5750,*3-,:-30/298,30.5-,X3,`.,20/523Y/.T3L8:.3-55LU

())"%*#+%,$'=,>< !MM$%($'';(Z ())"%*#+%,$'?@)/<

./*%-%,$'A/B/"<

C?883M8:22/293M,-1/00/52

C#20<' Q-51^5-5?9T ",8,9:.,*

./*%-%,$'.#+/< !77-5+,./*%-%,$<%Z$';$&'%(

D#-/'EFF%*/2<

(&/$+<())"%*#$+<

</003!3<O"5?9:88

M8:2Y:-,3D.*

A,*#+%,$< <O"52:8*0I3>EDFH=3GH!"I3QGH<QHGH6RJI34JZ&3(M=

!2,),-#"< G,O52L/9?-:./5235L3.T,3*-/+,3.T-?38:2,3:2*3O:-37:-[I3.537-5+/*,3:30/*,B^XB0/*,35-*,-375/2.3:2*3.T,3
,`.,20/5235L3.T,3,`/0./2930,-+/293^55.TU

!#&/'9I',F':GJabF,OT\,-+b"4":.:b4-X0.:83G,75-.0b"43G,75-.0b",8,9:.,*3",O/0/5203L5-3O511/..,,3:9,2*:U-7.

Page 168



())"%*#+%,$'=,>< !"#$%($'';(; ())"%*#+%,$'?@)/<

./*%-%,$'A/B/"<

!*+,-./0,1,2.34520,2.

C#20<' Q-51^5-5?9T ",8,9:.,*

./*%-%,$'.#+/< !77-5+,./*%-%,$<%($';$&'%(

D#-/'EFF%*/2<

(&/$+<())"%*#$+<

</003!3<O"5?9:88

M8:2Y:-,3D.*

A,*#+%,$< <O"52:8*0I3>EDFH=3GH!"I3QGH<QHGH6RJI34JZ&3(M=

!2,),-#"< FT,3/20.:88:./5235L3&3253O?0.51,-35-*,-3*/078:X03fO5*g3:2*3:005O/:.,*3O:257/,0U3G,O52L/9?-:./523
5L3,`/0./2930/92:9,30?/.,3/2O8?*/293.T,3-,.,2./523:2*3-,85O:./5235L30/920378?03:**/./52:830/92:9,U3
FT,30?/.,3O517-/0,03&3T,/9T.3-,0.-/O.5-0I3@3L-,,0.:2*/2930/920I3(3^:22,-03:2*3%30/*,3^X30/*,3
*/-,O./52:8U

())"%*#+%,$'=,>< !MM$%($'';(P ())"%*#+%,$'?@)/<

./*%-%,$'A/B/"<

C?883M8:22/293M,-1/00/52

C#20<' 67.52 ",8,9:.,*

./*%-%,$'.#+/< !77-5+,./*%-%,$<&)$';$&'%(

D#-/'EFF%*/2<

(&/$+<())"%*#$+< </003D,Y/0

<-3S3!0T.52

D/2Y55*3=5-.T3>,0.3D.*

A,*#+%,$< J/88+/,YI3%@3FJE3M!""H4]I36MFH=I34J@)3Z=M

!2,),-#"< 4520,-+:.5-X3.53-,:-35L37-57,-.X

())"%*#+%,$'=,>< !MM$%($'';() ())"%*#+%,$'?@)/<

./*%-%,$'A/B/"<

C?883M8:22/293M,-1/00/52

C#20<' >,0.3]/-^X3:2*3
FT?-0.:0.52

",8,9:.,*

./*%-%,$'.#+/< !77-5+,./*%-%,$<&)$';$&'%(

D#-/'EFF%*/2<

(&/$+<())"%*#$+< <-3E:0.Y55*

<-03\3>/88/:10

FT,3],2,L/O[3S52,03M:-.2,-0T/73D.*

A,*#+%,$< 4-:2.5O[I3@3>!G>_4]3"G_#EI3>E\F3]_GQNI34J@P3&JF

!2,),-#"< E-,O./5235L3:3.Y5B0.5-,X3-,:-3,`.,20/52I30/298,30.5-,X30/*,3,`.,20/523:2*3/20.:88:./5235L3:3L/-0.BL855-3
0/*,3L:O/293Y/2*5Y

())"%*#+%,$'=,>< !MM$%($'';@% ())"%*#+%,$'?@)/<

./*%-%,$'A/B/"<

C?883M8:22/293M,-1/00/52

C#20<' Q-51^5-5?9T ",8,9:.,*

./*%-%,$'.#+/< !77-5+,./*%-%,$<&)$';$&'%(

D#-/'EFF%*/2<

(&/$+<())"%*#$+< <-03S3>/88/:10

<-03S3<O<:T52

=/:883M:..,-0523!005O/:.,0

A,*#+%,$< @;3<!_=>!G_=R3GH!"I3QGH<QHGH6RJI34JZ&3;"R

!2,),-#"< R-5?2*3L855-30T5Y,-3-5513:2*3^,*-5513L5-3*/0:^/8/.X3:OO,00U

())"%*#+%,$'=,>< H6F$%($'';@& ())"%*#+%,$'?@)/<

./*%-%,$'A/B/"<

C?883M8:22/293M,-1/00/52

C#20<' =,Y3Q-/9T.52 ",8,9:.,*

./*%-%,$'.#+/< !77-5+,./*%-%,$<&)$';$&'%(

D#-/'EFF%*/2<

(&/$+<())"%*#$+< <-03"3<5-:2

<-03\3D:O,X

A,*#+%,$< &'3RGH\#E=HG3GH!"I3=E>3QG_RJFH=I34J@A3%SK

!2,),-#"< E-,O./5235L3&325U3&30.5-,X3*Y,88/290U

!#&/'98',F':GJabF,OT\,-+b"4":.:b4-X0.:83G,75-.0b"43G,75-.0b",8,9:.,*3",O/0/5203L5-3O511/..,,3:9,2*:U-7.

Page 169



())"%*#+%,$'=,>< 4H=$%($'';@( ())"%*#+%,$'?@)/<

./*%-%,$'A/B/"<

4520,-+:./523!-,:34520,2.

C#20<' >,0.3]/-^X3:2*3
FT?-0.:0.52

",8,9:.,*

./*%-%,$'.#+/< !77-5+,./*%-%,$<&)$';$&'%(

D#-/'EFF%*/2<

(&/$+<())"%*#$+<

<-03\3D:O,X

C:8O52,-34T,0.,-3J:883D.*

A,*#+%,$< 4-5L.345..:9,I3%&34GHCF3"G_#EI34!D"NI34J@P3&SG

!2,),-#"< FT,37-5750:83/03.53-,15+,3.T,3,`/0./293@3O:-39:-:9,3523.T,37-57,-.XU

())"%*#+%,$'=,>< !MM$%($'';@A ())"%*#+%,$'?@)/<

./*%-%,$'A/B/"<

C?883M8:22/293M,-1/00/52

C#20<' J5X8:[,3:2*3<,580 ",8,9:.,*

./*%-%,$'.#+/< !77-5+,./*%-%,$<&)$';$&'%(

D#-/'EFF%*/2<

(&/$+<())"%*#$+< <-03"3]:X

<-3S3!0T.52

A,*#+%,$< &)P3<EHD\3M!G!"EI3<EHD\I34J@;3;!6

!2,),-#"< \/298,30.5-,X3,`.,20/523.53.T,3-,:-U

())"%*#+%,$'=,>< !"#$%($'';@; ())"%*#+%,$'?@)/<

./*%-%,$'A/B/"<

!*+,-./0,1,2.34520,2.

C#20<' >,0.3]/-^X3:2*3
FT?-0.:0.52

",8,9:.,*

./*%-%,$'.#+/< !77-5+,./*%-%,$<&)$';$&'%(

D#-/'EFF%*/2<

(&/$+<())"%*#$+<

<-03\3>/88/:10

<5-9:23\/9203:2*3",0/923D.*

A,*#+%,$< 45..:9,3D5:LI3FEDERG!MJ3GH!"I3FJ6G\F!\FH=I34JZ%3'JS

!2,),-#"< E-,O./5235L3/88?1/2:.,*3:*+,-./0,1,2.0U

())"%*#+%,$'=,>< !MM$%($'';A' ())"%*#+%,$'?@)/<

./*%-%,$'A/B/"<

C?883M8:22/293M,-1/00/52

C#20<' >,0.3]/-^X3:2*3
FT?-0.:0.52

",8,9:.,*

./*%-%,$'.#+/< !77-5+,./*%-%,$<&&$';$&'%(

D#-/'EFF%*/2<

(&/$+<())"%*#$+< <-3e3<-03FT51:0

<03S3\.5-,X

_-+/234520?8.:2.0

A,*#+%,$< FT,3C/-0I3&P34GHCF3"G_#E3E!\FI34!D"NI34J@P3%D\

!2,),-#"< =,Y3.Y530.5-,X3L-52.375-OT3,`.,20/52I3L-52.3.Y530.5-,X3,`.,20/52I3-,:-30/298,30.5-,X3,`.,20/52I3
,`.,20/523.53,`/0./2930/298,30.5-,X39:-:9,I32,Y3-55L03:2*3:8.,-:./520U

())"%*#+%,$'=,>< GE\h$%($'';A( ())"%*#+%,$'?@)/<

./*%-%,$'A/B/"<

M-/5-3!77-5+:83J5?0,T58*,-3M"

C#20<' D,:05Y,3:2*3<5-,.523
E:0.

",8,9:.,*

./*%-%,$'.#+/< M-/5-3:77-5+:83/0325.3-,W?/-,*./*%-%,$<%)$';$&'%(

D#-/'EFF%*/2<

(&/$+<())"%*#$+< <-3":+/*3>:-*

<-03\3>/88/:10

43>3S52,0

A,*#+%,$< (;36MFH=3GH!"I3<HGEFH=I34J@Z3'ME

!2,),-#"< E-,O./5235L3:30/298,30.5-,X3-,:-3,`.,20/523YT/OT3Y5?8*3,`.,2*3^,X52*3.T,3-,:-3Y:8835L3.T,35-/9/2:83
T5?0,3^X3(U&A13L5-3YT/OT3.T,31:`/1?13T,/9T.3Y5?8*3^,3(U;'13:2*3L5-3YT/OT3.T,3T,/9T.35L3.T,3
,:+,03Y5?8*3^,3&U)'1

!#&/'9;',F':GJabF,OT\,-+b"4":.:b4-X0.:83G,75-.0b"43G,75-.0b",8,9:.,*3",O/0/5203L5-3O511/..,,3:9,2*:U-7.

Page 170



())"%*#+%,$'=,>< GE\h$%($'';A@ ())"%*#+%,$'?@)/<

./*%-%,$'A/B/"<

M-/5-3!77-5+:83J5?0,T58*,-3M"

C#20<' 48:..,-^-/*9, ",8,9:.,*

./*%-%,$'.#+/< M-/5-3:77-5+:83/0325.3-,W?/-,*./*%-%,$<%'$';$&'%(

D#-/'EFF%*/2<

(&/$+<())"%*#$+< <-3458/23S52,0

</003S3>55*

43>3S52,0

A,*#+%,$< ;Z3#E=!QDE\3"G_#EI3\M_F!DI34JZ(3)DK

!2,),-#"< E-,O./5235L3:30/298,30.5-,X3-,:-3,`.,20/523YT/OT3Y5?8*3,`.,2*3^,X52*3.T,3-,:-3Y:8835L3.T,35-/9/2:83
T5?0,3^X3AU;'13L5-3YT/OT3.T,31:`/1?13T,/9T.3Y5?8*3^,3&U)'13:2*3L5-3YT/OT3.T,3T,/9T.35L3.T,3
,:+,03Y5?8*3^,3&U)'1

())"%*#+%,$'=,>< !MM$%($'';AA ())"%*#+%,$'?@)/<

./*%-%,$'A/B/"<

C?883M8:22/293M,-1/00/52

C#20<' H`.52 ",8,9:.,*

./*%-%,$'.#+/< !77-5+,./*%-%,$<'P$'P$&'%(

D#-/'EFF%*/2<

(&/$+<())"%*#$+<

<-03\3D:O,X

<:-./23C8,.OT,-3!-OT/.,O.0

A,*#+%,$< &B&!I3#_DD!RE3GH!"I3HhFH=I34J@(3A\G

!2,),-#"< !778/O:./523L5-3:32,Y378:22/2937,-1/00/523.53-,78:O,3:23,`.:2.378:22/2937,-1/00/52I3/235-*,-3.53
,`.,2*3.T,3./1,38/1/.3L5-3/178,1,2.:./52U33M-5750,*3*,158/./5235L3,`/0./293^?/8*/293:2*3&3^,*3
-,0/*,2./:83?2/.3:2*3,-,O./5235L3($3(UA30.5-,X3^?/8*/293O517-/0/2935L3@=5U3-,.:/83?2/.0I3P=5U35LL/O,03
:2*3:30/298,3-,0/*,2./:83?2/.U

())"%*#+%,$'=,>< !MM$%($'';AZ ())"%*#+%,$'?@)/<

./*%-%,$'A/B/"<

C?883M8:22/293M,-1/00/52

C#20<' >,0.3]/-^X3:2*3
FT?-0.:0.52

",8,9:.,*

./*%-%,$'.#+/< !77-5+,./*%-%,$<'A$'P$&'%(

D#-/'EFF%*/2<

(&/$+<())"%*#$+< <-3G5^/234-5L.

<-03\3>/88/:10

43>3S52,0

A,*#+%,$< @3\!="N3D!=EI3>E\F3]_GQNI34J@P3(JK

!2,),-#"< !1,2*,1,2.3.5378:22/2937,-1/00/523!MM$%&$'')&)I3.Y530.5-,X3-,:-3,`.,20/52

())"%*#+%,$'=,>< !MM$%($'';AP ())"%*#+%,$'?@)/<

./*%-%,$'A/B/"<

C?883M8:22/293M,-1/00/52

C#20<' R-,:0^X3C-:2[^X3:2*3
_-^X

",8,9:.,*

./*%-%,$'.#+/< !77-5+,./*%-%,$<%Z$';$&'%(

D#-/'EFF%*/2<

(&/$+<())"%*#$+< <-3S5T23HY,20

</003]3E88/052

A,*#+%,$< ;3!D<H="3>!NI3RGE!\QNI34J@)3(VV

!2,),-#"< =,Y3Z''113T/9T31,.:83750.03Y/.T3OT:/238/2[3L5-1/293^5?2*:-X3^,.Y,,23L-52.3*-/+,Y:X035L3=5UZ3
:2*3=5U;

())"%*#+%,$'=,>< !MM$%($'';Z' ())"%*#+%,$'?@)/<

./*%-%,$'A/B/"<

C?883M8:22/293M,-1/00/52

C#20<' D,:05Y,3:2*3<5-,.523
E:0.

",8,9:.,*

./*%-%,$'.#+/< !77-5+,./*%-%,$<&&$';$&'%(

D#-/'EFF%*/2<

(&/$+<())"%*#$+< <-3M5..,-

<-03S3<O<:T52

FT,3],2,L/O[3S52,03M:-.2,-0T/73D.*

A,*#+%,$< %'3!#H="!DE3!#E=6EI3<HGEFH=I34J@Z3)MJ

!2,),-#"< !..:OT,*3R:-:9,

!#&/'9J',F':GJabF,OT\,-+b"4":.:b4-X0.:83G,75-.0b"43G,75-.0b",8,9:.,*3",O/0/5203L5-3O511/..,,3:9,2*:U-7.

Page 171



())"%*#+%,$'=,>< GE\h$%($'';Z& ())"%*#+%,$'?@)/<

./*%-%,$'A/B/"<

M-/5-3!77-5+:83J5?0,T58*,-3M"

C#20<' J,0Y:88 ",8,9:.,*

./*%-%,$'.#+/< M-/5-3:77-5+:83/0325.3-,W?/-,*./*%-%,$<%'$';$&'%(

D#-/'EFF%*/2<

(&/$+<())"%*#$+< <-3e3<-03M-5.T,-5

<-03S3<O<:T52

4!J3E29/2,,-/293DF"

A,*#+%,$< ;3"EE3M!G]3GH!"I3R!NFH=I34JZ'3(GR

!2,),-#"< E-,O./5235L3:30/298,30.5-,X3-,:-3,`.,20/523YT/OT3Y5?8*3,`.,2*3^,X52*3.T,3-,:-3Y:8835L3.T,35-/9/2:83
T5?0,3^X3(U;13L5-3YT/OT3.T,31:`/1?13T,/9T.3Y5?8*3^,3(U@&13:2*3L5-3YT/OT3.T,3T,/9T.35L3.T,3
,:+,03Y5?8*3^,3&U&(1

())"%*#+%,$'=,>< GE\h$%($'';Z( ())"%*#+%,$'?@)/<

./*%-%,$'A/B/"<

M-/5-3!77-5+:83J5?0,T58*,-3M"

C#20<' E:0.T:1 ",8,9:.,*

./*%-%,$'.#+/< M-/5-3:77-5+:83/0325.3-,W?/-,*./*%-%,$<%'$';$&'%(

D#-/'EFF%*/2<

(&/$+<())"%*#$+< <-3R:-X3\:2*,-052

</003!3<O"5?9:88

<5-9:23H8/+,-

A,*#+%,$< ;34JE\FEGC_ED"3GH!"I3E!\FJ!<I34JZ&3P"h

!2,),-#"< E-,O./5235L3:30/298,30.5-,X3-,:-3,`.,20/523YT/OT3Y5?8*3,`.,2*3^,X52*3.T,3-,:-3Y:8835L3.T,35-/9/2:83
T5?0,3^X3(UZ13L5-3YT/OT3.T,31:`/1?13T,/9T.3Y5?8*3^,3(UZ13:2*3L5-3YT/OT3.T,3T,/9T.35L3.T,3
,:+,03Y5?8*3^,3&U@1

())"%*#+%,$'=,>< GE\h$%($'';Z@ ())"%*#+%,$'?@)/<

./*%-%,$'A/B/"<

M-/5-3!77-5+:83J5?0,T58*,-3M"

C#20<' J5X8:[,3:2*3<,580 ",8,9:.,*

./*%-%,$'.#+/< M-/5-3:77-5+:83/0325.3-,W?/-,*./*%-%,$<%;$';$&'%(

D#-/'EFF%*/2<

(&/$+<())"%*#$+< <-3=/O[3>T/8,

<-3S3!0T.52

<-3=:.T:23G5^,-.0

A,*#+%,$< @&3=HGFJ3M!G!"EI3JHND!]EI34J@;3(!S

!2,),-#"< E-,O./5235L3:30/298,30.5-,X3-,:-3,`.,20/523YT/OT3Y5?8*3,`.,2*3^,X52*3.T,3-,:-3Y:8835L3.T,35-/9/2:83
T5?0,3^X3AU)A'13L5-3YT/OT3.T,31:`/1?13T,/9T.3Y5?8*3^,3(U;;A13:2*3L5-3YT/OT3.T,3T,/9T.35L3.T,3
,:+,03Y5?8*3^,3&UZ''1

())"%*#+%,$'=,>< GE\h$%($'';ZA ())"%*#+%,$'?@)/<

./*%-%,$'A/B/"<

M-/5-3!77-5+:83J5?0,T58*,-3M"

C#20<' >:88:0,X ",8,9:.,*

./*%-%,$'.#+/< =5.3:23:778/O:./52./*%-%,$<'&$';$&'%(

D#-/'EFF%*/2<

(&/$+<())"%*#$+< <-3":--,23!-15?-

<-3S3!0T.52

A,*#+%,$< %)3"!=EJ6G\F3GH!"I3>!DD!\EN3#_DD!REI34J@A3(SS

!2,),-#"< E-,O./5235L3:30/298,30.5-,X3-,:-3,`.,20/523YT/OT3Y5?8*3,`.,2*3^,X52*3.T,3-,:-3Y:8835L3.T,35-/9/2:83
T5?0,3^X3&U)(13L5-3YT/OT3.T,31:`/1?13T,/9T.3Y5?8*3^,3(U;)%13:2*3L5-3YT/OT3.T,3T,/9T.35L3.T,3
,:+,03Y5?8*3^,3&UPA(1

())"%*#+%,$'=,>< !MM$%($'';ZZ ())"%*#+%,$'?@)/<

./*%-%,$'A/B/"<

C?883M8:22/293M,-1/00/52

C#20<' 48:..,-^-/*9, ",8,9:.,*

./*%-%,$'.#+/< !77-5+,./*%-%,$<&)$';$&'%(

D#-/'EFF%*/2<

(&/$+<())"%*#$+< <-3\.,7T,23\.?.T-/*9,

<-03S3<O<:T52

A,*#+%,$< &3]E\>_4]3!#E=6EI3E!\FJ!<I34JZ(3'=M

!2,),-#"< \/298,30.5-,X30/*,3,`.,20/52

!#&/':5',F':GJabF,OT\,-+b"4":.:b4-X0.:83G,75-.0b"43G,75-.0b",8,9:.,*3",O/0/5203L5-3O511/..,,3:9,2*:U-7.

Page 172



())"%*#+%,$'=,>< !MM$%($'';ZP ())"%*#+%,$'?@)/<

./*%-%,$'A/B/"<

C?883M8:22/293M,-1/00/52

C#20<' J,0Y:88 ",8,9:.,*

./*%-%,$'.#+/< !77-5+,./*%-%,$<&&$';$&'%(

D#-/'EFF%*/2<

(&/$+<())"%*#$+< <-3":+/*3>:.[/20

<-03S3<O<:T52

G!"<3!-OT/.,O.0

A,*#+%,$< Z3F6"HG3>!NI3R!NFH=I34JZ'3&F6

!2,),-#"< !8.,-:./5203.53-55L3:.3-,:-35L37-57,-.X3Y/.T39:^8,3,2*U

())"%*#+%,$'=,>< !MM$%($'';;& ())"%*#+%,$'?@)/<

./*%-%,$'A/B/"<

C?883M8:22/293M,-1/00/52

C#20<' Q/*0.523:2*3\.3S:1,0 ",8,9:.,*

./*%-%,$'.#+/< !77-5+,./*%-%,$<'&$'P$&'%(

D#-/'EFF%*/2<

(&/$+<())"%*#$+<

<-3=3>/88/:10

A,*#+%,$< G50,1,:*3G,0/*,2./:83J51,I3@)BA%3\4JHHD3D!=EI3Q_"\FH=I34J@(3;GE

!2,),-#"< 4T:29,35L3?0,3L-513O850,*32?-0/293T51,3^:O[3.53.Y53-,0/*,2./:830,1/B*,.:OT,*3*Y,88/2903
fY/.T5?.3/2.,-2:835-3,`.,-2:83^?/8*/293Y5-[0g

())"%*#+%,$'=,>< !MM$%($'';;A ())"%*#+%,$'?@)/<

./*%-%,$'A/B/"<

C?883M8:22/293M,-1/00/52

C#20<' Q/-[,2T,:*3:2*3
F-:21,-,

",8,9:.,*

./*%-%,$'.#+/< !77-5+,./*%-%,$<&)$';$&'%(

D#-/'EFF%*/2<

(&/$+<())"%*#$+<

</003!3<O"5?9:88

#:?9T:23<52O[.523!-OT/.,O.?-,

A,*#+%,$< N5-[0T/-,3Q:2[378OI3&3MG_=4E\3M!#E<E=FI3Q_G]E=JE!"I34J@%3&hN

!2,),-#"< M-5750,*3!8.,-:./5203.53Q:2[3C-52.:9,0I3_2O8?*/293G,L/2/0T/29$G,78:O,1,2.3\T57L-52.3>/2*5Y03
e3E2.-:2O,3"55-0

())"%*#+%,$'=,>< !=F$%($'';;Z ())"%*#+%,$'?@)/<

./*%-%,$'A/B/"<

M-/5-3!77-5+:835L3F,8,O511?2/O:./5203M"

C#20<' D/0O:-* ",8,9:.,*

./*%-%,$'.#+/< M-/5-3:77-5+:83/0325.3-,W?/-,*./*%-%,$<&A$';$&'%(

D#-/'EFF%*/2<

(&/$+<())"%*#$+<

<-3=3>/88/:10

D:1^,-.3\1/.T3J:17.52

A,*#+%,$< !*57.,*3C55.7:.T3523G50.T,-2,3!+,2?,3:.3.T,3S?2O./523Y/.T3</883D:2,I3M5?8.523>:88:0,XI3>/--:8I3
4J@@3AGh

!2,),-#"< G,15+:835L3,`/0./293%&UA1308/1B8/2,30.-,,.Y5-[03O58?1230?775-./293Z3253:2.,22:03:2*3/20.:88:./523
5L3:3-,78:O,1,2.3%A1308/1B8/2,30.-,,.Y5-[03O58?1230?775-./293Z3253:2.,22:0I3(325U3:**/./52:83
,W?/71,2.3O:^/2,.03:2*3*,+,8571,2.3:2O/88:-X3.T,-,.5

())"%*#+%,$'=,>< !MM$%($'';;P ())"%*#+%,$'?@)/<

./*%-%,$'A/B/"<

C?883M8:22/293M,-1/00/52

C#20<' J,0Y:88 ",8,9:.,*

./*%-%,$'.#+/< !77-5+,./*%-%,$<&)$';$&'%(

D#-/'EFF%*/2<

(&/$+<())"%*#$+< <-03D/2*0:X3J5?08,X

<-03S3<O<:T52

43>3S52,0

A,*#+%,$< @34_G46D!G3"G_#EI3JE\>!DDI34JZ'3ZG!

!2,),-#"< G,:-3,`.,20/523:2*3,`.,-2:83.,--:O,I32,Y3-55L30.-?O.?-,3.537-5+/*,3L/-0.3L855-3:OO5115*:./52

!#&/':6',F':GJabF,OT\,-+b"4":.:b4-X0.:83G,75-.0b"43G,75-.0b",8,9:.,*3",O/0/5203L5-3O511/..,,3:9,2*:U-7.

Page 173



())"%*#+%,$'=,>< !MM$%($'';P; ())"%*#+%,$'?@)/<

./*%-%,$'A/B/"<

C?883M8:22/293M,-1/00/52

C#20<' 48:..,-^-/*9, ",8,9:.,*

./*%-%,$'.#+/< !77-5+,./*%-%,$<&)$';$&'%(

D#-/'EFF%*/2<

(&/$+<())"%*#$+< <-3e3<-03J,:8*

<-03S3<O<:T52

OT*,0/92

A,*#+%,$< (3>E=F>HGFJ3"G_#EI3QGH<QHGH6RJI34JZ(3'JK

!2,),-#"< ",158/./5235L39:-:9,3B37-5750,*3&30.5-,X30/*,3,`.,20/52

())"%*#+%,$'=,>< !MM$%($'';PP ())"%*#+%,$'?@)/<

./*%-%,$'A/B/"<

C?883M8:22/293M,-1/00/52

C#20<' J,0Y:88 ",8,9:.,*

./*%-%,$'.#+/< !77-5+,./*%-%,$<'&$'P$&'%(

D#-/'EFF%*/2<

(&/$+<())"%*#$+< <-03S3G5.TY,88

</003!3<O"5?9:88

4\BME\3M8:22/2934520?8.:2.

A,*#+%,$< R:X.523\.:^8,0I34JE\FEG3GH!"I3R!NFH=I34JZ'3(\"

!2,),-#"< ",158/./5235L3,`/0./293*Y,88/293:2*3O520.-?O./5235L3-,78:O,1,2.3*Y,88/29

())"%*#+%,$'=,>< !MM$%($'';P) ())"%*#+%,$'?@)/<

./*%-%,$'A/B/"<

C?883M8:22/293M,-1/00/52

C#20<' 48:..,-^-/*9, ",8,9:.,*

./*%-%,$'.#+/< !77-5+,./*%-%,$<'A$'P$&'%(

D#-/'EFF%*/2<

(&/$+<())"%*#$+< <-03C3S5T20.52,

<-03S3<O<:T52

M-,O/0/523M8:20

A,*#+%,$< &&3>HH"]_="3JENI3\M_F!DI34JZ(3)SK

!2,),-#"< M-5750,*30/298,30.5-,X3,`.,20/523.530/*,3:2*3-,:-35L3,`/0./293*Y,88/29

())"%*#+%,$'=,>< !MM$%($'';)' ())"%*#+%,$'?@)/<

./*%-%,$'A/B/"<

C?883M8:22/293M,-1/00/52

C#20<' J,0Y:88 ",8,9:.,*

./*%-%,$'.#+/< !77-5+,./*%-%,$<';$'P$&'%(

D#-/'EFF%*/2<

(&/$+<())"%*#$+<

<0343Q,--X

\J!4]3!-OT/.,O.?-,38.*

A,*#+%,$< D:2*3:*d:O,2.3.53%ZB&'3RG!=RE3GH!"I3JE\>!DDI34JZ'3;GK

!2,),-#"< C?88378:22/293:778/O:./523L5-3.Y530.5-,X3L5?-3^,*-5513*Y,88/293T5?0,3.53-,78:O,3:778/O:./523253
"D\$%($''AZ@

())"%*#+%,$'=,>< !R=$%($'';)( ())"%*#+%,$'?@)/<

./*%-%,$'A/B/"<

M-/5-3=5./L/O:./5235L3!9-/O?8.?-:83>5-[0

C#20<' 48:..,-^-/*9, ",8,9:.,*

./*%-%,$'.#+/< M-/5-3:77-5+:83/0325.3-,W?/-,*./*%-%,$<%Z$';$&'%(

D#-/'EFF%*/2<

(&/$+<())"%*#$+< <-3\3E88/5.

<0343Q,--X

<:..T,Y03e3R55*1:2

A,*#+%,$< D:2*3:*d:O,2.3.534T,0.,-3J/9T3G5:*I3R:X.523>/--:8

!2,),-#"< Q?/8*/293L5-3.T,30.5-:9,35L31:OT/2,-X3:2*3,W?/71,2.

!#&/':9',F':GJabF,OT\,-+b"4":.:b4-X0.:83G,75-.0b"43G,75-.0b",8,9:.,*3",O/0/5203L5-3O511/..,,3:9,2*:U-7.

Page 174



())"%*#+%,$'=,>< !R=$%($'';)) ())"%*#+%,$'?@)/<

./*%-%,$'A/B/"<

M-/5-3=5./L/O:./5235L3!9-/O?8.?-:83>5-[0

C#20<' R-,:0^X3C-:2[^X3:2*3
_-^X

",8,9:.,*

./*%-%,$'.#+/< M-/5-3:77-5+:83/0325.3-,W?/-,*./*%-%,$<&&$';$&'%(

D#-/'EFF%*/2<

(&/$+<())"%*#$+< <-3!778,^X

<0343Q,--X

G!"<

A,*#+%,$< R-,,2T5?0,3C:-1I3!GGH>E3GH!"I3RGE!\QNI34J@)3%GN

!2,),-#"< !9-/O?8.?-:83^?/8*/293L5-3.T,30.5-:9,35L31:OT/2,-X3:2*3,W?/71,2.

())"%*#+%,$'=,>< !MM$%($''P%( ())"%*#+%,$'?@)/<

./*%-%,$'A/B/"<

C?883M8:22/293M,-1/00/52

C#20<' 48:..,-^-/*9, ",8,9:.,*

./*%-%,$'.#+/< !77-5+,./*%-%,$<'A$'P$&'%(

D#-/'EFF%*/2<

(&/$+<())"%*#$+< <-03G3Q-/..,2

</003!3<O"5?9:88

4:?0,Y:X3M-57,-.X3\,-+/O,0

A,*#+%,$< %;;3MH6DFH=3GHN"3"G_#EI3\M_F!DI34JZ(3)NM

!2,),-#"< E-,O./5235L3:3L-52.30/298,30.5-,X3,`.,20/523Y/.T37/.OT,*3-55L35+,-U

())"%*#+%,$'=,>< !MM$%($''P%A ())"%*#+%,$'?@)/<

./*%-%,$'A/B/"<

C?883M8:22/293M,-1/00/52

C#20<' E:0.T:1 ",8,9:.,*

./*%-%,$'.#+/< !77-5+,./*%-%,$<'A$'P$&'%(

D#-/'EFF%*/2<

(&/$+<())"%*#$+< <-3<3D,+/O[

<-03S3<O<:T52

<-3R3#,-252

A,*#+%,$< %%!3RDE=Q6G=3!#E=6EI3E!\FJ!<I34JZ&3P"S

!2,),-#"< E-,O./5235L3:30/298,30.5-,X3L-52.3:2*3&B0.5-,X30/*,3:2*3-,:-3,`.,20/52

())"%*#+%,$'=,>< GE\h$%($''P&( ())"%*#+%,$'?@)/<

./*%-%,$'A/B/"<

M-/5-3!77-5+:83J5?0,T58*,-3M"

C#20<' =,Y3Q-/9T.52 ",8,9:.,*

./*%-%,$'.#+/< M-/5-3:77-5+:83/0325.3-,W?/-,*./*%-%,$<&Z$';$&'%(

D#-/'EFF%*/2<

(&/$+<())"%*#$+< <-3!2*-,Y3Q-51/85Y

<-03\3>/88/:10

A,*#+%,$< %%3H!G\_"E3"G_#EI3D_\4!G"I34J@A3AJN

!2,),-#"< E-,O./5235L3:30/298,30.5-,X3-,:-3,`.,20/523YT/OT3Y5?8*3,`.,2*3^,X52*3.T,3-,:-3Y:8835L3.T,35-/9/2:83
T5?0,3^X3A13L5-3YT/OT3.T,31:`/1?13T,/9T.3Y5?8*3^,3(UP13:2*3L5-3YT/OT3.T,3T,/9T.35L3.T,3,:+,03
Y5?8*3^,3&UP1

())"%*#+%,$'=,>< GE\h$%($''P(% ())"%*#+%,$'?@)/<

./*%-%,$'A/B/"<

M-/5-3!77-5+:83J5?0,T58*,-3M"

C#20<' <5-,.523>,0.3:2*3
\:?9T:883<:00/,

",8,9:.,*

./*%-%,$'.#+/< M-/5-3!77-5+:83R/+,2./*%-%,$<'Z$'P$&'%(

D#-/'EFF%*/2<

(&/$+<())"%*#$+< <-3R-:T:13<:O]:X

<-03\3D:O,X

A,*#+%,$< %(3Q6GGEDD3"G_#EI3<HGEFH=I34J@Z3'FC

!2,),-#"< E-,O./5235L3:30/298,30.5-,X3-,:-3,`.,20/523YT/OT3Y5?8*3,`.,2*3^,X52*3.T,3-,:-3Y:8835L3.T,35-/9/2:83
T5?0,3^X3AU@13L5-3YT/OT3.T,31:`/1?13T,/9T.3Y5?8*3^,3(U%13:2*3L5-3YT/OT3.T,3T,/9T.35L3.T,3
,:+,03Y5?8*3^,3&U&1

!#&/'::',F':GJabF,OT\,-+b"4":.:b4-X0.:83G,75-.0b"43G,75-.0b",8,9:.,*3",O/0/5203L5-3O511/..,,3:9,2*:U-7.

Page 175



())"%*#+%,$'=,>< GE\h$%($''PA) ())"%*#+%,$'?@)/<

./*%-%,$'A/B/"<

M-/5-3!77-5+:83J5?0,T58*,-3M"

C#20<' Q,^/29.52 ",8,9:.,*

./*%-%,$'.#+/< M-/5-3:77-5+:83/0325.3-,W?/-,*./*%-%,$<'%$'P$&'%(

D#-/'EFF%*/2<

(&/$+<())"%*#$+< <-03G?.T3>/8052

<-03S3<O<:T52

Q6_D"_=R3"E\_R=3\HD6F_H=\

A,*#+%,$< &P3JEN#_DDE3GH!"I3J_RJEG3QEQ_=RFH=I34JZ(3&S!

!2,),-#"< E-,O./5235L3:30/298,30.5-,X3-,:-3,`.,20/523YT/OT3Y5?8*3,`.,2*3^,X52*3.T,3-,:-3Y:8835L3.T,35-/9/2:83
T5?0,3^X3AUZ13L5-3YT/OT3.T,31:`/1?13T,/9T.3Y5?8*3^,3&U)13:2*3L5-3YT/OT3.T,3T,/9T.35L3.T,3
,:+,03Y5?8*3^,3&U&A1

())"%*#+%,$'=,>< GE\h$%($''PZ' ())"%*#+%,$'?@)/<

./*%-%,$'A/B/"<

M-/5-3!77-5+:83J5?0,T58*,-3M"

C#20<' J5X8:[,3:2*3<,580 ",8,9:.,*

./*%-%,$'.#+/< M-/5-3!77-5+:83R/+,2./*%-%,$<';$'P$&'%(

D#-/'EFF%*/2<

(&/$+<())"%*#$+< <-3e3<-03J:--/0

<-03\3>/88/:10

!-OT/.,O.0B*/-,O.UO51

A,*#+%,$< %@3#_4FHG_!3"G_#EI3>E\F3]_GQNI34J@P3'VF

!2,),-#"< E-,O./5235L3:30/298,30.5-,X3-,:-3,`.,20/523YT/OT3Y5?8*3,`.,2*3^,X52*3.T,3-,:-3Y:8835L3.T,35-/9/2:83
T5?0,3^X3(UZ13L5-3YT/OT3.T,31:`/1?13T,/9T.3Y5?8*3^,3(UZ13:2*3L5-3YT/OT3.T,3T,/9T.35L3.T,3
,:+,03Y5?8*3^,3&UP1

())"%*#+%,$'=,>< "E<$%($''PZA ())"%*#+%,$'?@)/<

./*%-%,$'A/B/"<

M-/5-3=5./L/O:./5235L3",158/./52

C#20<' ",8,9:.,*

./*%-%,$'.#+/< M-/5-3:77-5+:83/0325.3-,W?/-,*./*%-%,$<'P$'P$&'%(

D#-/'EFF%*/2<

(&/$+<())"%*#$+< <-3<:2OT,..

<-3]3\7/80^?-X

\J!4]3!-OT/.,O.?-,38.*

A,*#+%,$< %'3FJE3G_"REI3JE\>!DDI34JZ'3Z\M

!2,),-#"< M-/5-325./L/O:./5235L37-5750,*3*,158/./5235L3,`/0./293.Y530.5-,X3*Y,88/293T5?0,

())"%*#+%,$'=,>< "E<$%($''P;) ())"%*#+%,$'?@)/<

./*%-%,$'A/B/"<

M-/5-3=5./L/O:./5235L3",158/./52

C#20<' \,:O51^, ",8,9:.,*

./*%-%,$'.#+/< M-/5-3:77-5+:83/0325.3-,W?/-,*./*%-%,$<'&$'P$&'%(

D#-/'EFF%*/2<

(&/$+<())"%*#$+<

<-3<3G?0T.52

M>E3",0/92

A,*#+%,$< Q/-*3_23J:2*I3&A3H!]"!DE3GH!"I3\E!4H<QEI34J@@3;J=

!2,),-#"< M-/5-325./L/O:./5235L37-5750,*3*,158/./5235L3L5-1,-37?^8/O3T5?0,3B30X0.,1:./O3*,158/./5235L37-57,-.X3
.530,7:-:.,3:8831:.,-/:803L5-3-,OXO8/29$-,B?0,U3!883./1^,-I30.,,8I3-55L3./8,03,.O3-,15+,*3.538,:+,3
^?/8*/2930T,88U3\T,883.53^,3.T,23*,158/0T,*3:2*3^-/O[030,2.3L5-3O-?0T/293:2*3-,B?0,U3\/.,3.53^,3
1:*,30:L,3Y/.T3c^85O[3e31,0Tc30,O?-/.X3L,2O/293.T-5?9T5?.3.T,37-5750,*3*,158/./523:2*37-5750,*3
2,Y3*,+,8571,2.3fL5-3YT/OT3:378:22/293:778/O:./523T:03^,,230?^1/..,*gU3!883./1^,-I3O577,-I3
Y/--/293.53^,30,2.3.53-,OXO8X/29U3\75/83:2*3-?^^8,$^-/O[03.53^,30,2.3L5-3O-?0T/293.53^,3-,B?0,*3:03
T:-*O5-,U

!#&/':H',F':GJabF,OT\,-+b"4":.:b4-X0.:83G,75-.0b"43G,75-.0b",8,9:.,*3",O/0/5203L5-3O511/..,,3:9,2*:U-7.

Page 176



())"%*#+%,$'=,>< GE\h$%($''P)' ())"%*#+%,$'?@)/<

./*%-%,$'A/B/"<

M-/5-3!77-5+:83J5?0,T58*,-3M"

C#20<' M-,2.52 ",8,9:.,*

./*%-%,$'.#+/< M-/5-3:77-5+:83/0325.3-,W?/-,*./*%-%,$<'%$'P$&'%(

D#-/'EFF%*/2<

(&/$+<())"%*#$+< <-3D,03R/^052

<0343Q,--X

68.-:3\,:8

A,*#+%,$< %;'3MGE=FH=3"EDD3GH!"I3MGE=FH=I34J@(3(Q\

!2,),-#"< E-,O./5235L3:30/298,30.5-,X3-,:-3,`.,20/523YT/OT3Y5?8*3,`.,2*3^,X52*3.T,3-,:-3Y:8835L3.T,35-/9/2:83
T5?0,3^X3@13L5-3YT/OT3.T,31:`/1?13T,/9T.3Y5?8*3^,3(U@13:2*3L5-3YT/OT3.T,3T,/9T.35L3.T,3,:+,03
Y5?8*3^,3&U&A1

())"%*#+%,$'=,>< GE\h$%($''P)Z ())"%*#+%,$'?@)/<

./*%-%,$'A/B/"<

M-/5-3!77-5+:83J5?0,T58*,-3M"

C#20<' Q,^/29.52 ",8,9:.,*

./*%-%,$'.#+/< M-/5-3:77-5+:83/0325.3-,W?/-,*./*%-%,$<'%$'P$&'%(

D#-/'EFF%*/2<

(&/$+<())"%*#$+< <-3F3C/28:X

<-03S3<O<:T52

M!6D3]EER!=3!\\H4_!FE\

A,*#+%,$< %Z3R!GFJ3QH6DE#!G"I3J_RJEG3QEQ_=RFH=I34JZ(3AD\

!2,),-#"< E-,O./5235L3:30/298,30.5-,X3-,:-3,`.,20/523YT/OT3Y5?8*3,`.,2*3^,X52*3.T,3-,:-3Y:8835L3.T,35-/9/2:83
T5?0,3^X3(U)A13L5-3YT/OT3.T,31:`/1?13T,/9T.3Y5?8*3^,3(UA13:2*3L5-3YT/OT3.T,3T,/9T.35L3.T,3
,:+,03Y5?8*3^,3&U@1

())"%*#+%,$'=,>< GE\h$%($'')'; ())"%*#+%,$'?@)/<

./*%-%,$'A/B/"<

M-/5-3!77-5+:83J5?0,T58*,-3M"

C#20<' 48:..,-^-/*9, ",8,9:.,*

./*%-%,$'.#+/< M-/5-3:77-5+:83/0325.3-,W?/-,*./*%-%,$<'Z$'P$&'%(

D#-/'EFF%*/2<

(&/$+<())"%*#$+< <-3=,/83],22,*X

<-03S3<O<:T52

A,*#+%,$< (34H=_\FH=3!#E=6EI3E!\FJ!<I34JZ(3'=G

!2,),-#"< E-,O./5235L3:30/298,30.5-,X3-,:-3,`.,20/523YT/OT3Y5?8*3,`.,2*3^,X52*3.T,3-,:-3Y:8835L3.T,35-/9/2:83
T5?0,3^X3(U@P13L5-3YT/OT3.T,31:`/1?13T,/9T.3Y5?8*3^,3(UZ%13:2*3L5-3YT/OT3.T,3T,/9T.35L3.T,3
,:+,03Y5?8*3^,3&UZ&1

?,+#"'=KLM/2',F'())"%*#+%,$-'./*%0/0<'689

F5.:83M,-3

!77-5+, %%&

=5.3:23:778/O:./52 %

M,-1/00/523G,W?/-,* &

M,-1/..,*3*,+,8571,2. Z

M-,B!778/O:./523G,78X &%

M-/5-3!77-5+:83R/+,2 &

M-/5-3:77-5+:83/0325.3-,W?/-,* &'

G,L?0, %

>/.T*-:Y2 ;

G,75-.3F5.:8 %;&

NKLL#2@',F'0#+#

!#&/':G',F':GJabF,OT\,-+b"4":.:b4-X0.:83G,75-.0b"43G,75-.0b",8,9:.,*3",O/0/5203L5-3O511/..,,3:9,2*:U-7.

Page 177



Page 178

This page is intentionally left blank


	Agenda
	1 MINUTES
	4 APP/13/00565: North West House, GRANGE ROAD, WEST KIRBY - Change of use of first floor of premises to function venue and private members club (sui generis)
	5 APP/13/00568: 2 GRANGE ROAD, WEST KIRBY, CH48 4HA -  Change of use at rear part of building to function venue and private members club.
	6 APP/13/00629: Classic Cars Of Wirral Ltd, WALLASEY VILLAGE, CH45 3LP - Construction of retail store (use class A1) with access, car parking and associated works (revised scheme)
	7 APP/13/00673: Land Off Laird Street, Birkenhead, Wirral,CH41 8EX - Proposed residential development consisting of 125no. dwellings.
	8 APP/13/00677: Land Adjacent to 16 LINGDALE ROAD, WEST KIRBY, CH48 5DQ - To sever the curtilage and erect 1no. detached dwelling together with associated works.
	9 APP/13/00684: Wethersfield House, WETHERSFIELD ROAD, NOCTORUM - Amendedment to previous approval APP/12/00962: Amendment to house design and amendment to access arrangement.
	10 APP/13/00688:2 LYMM ROAD, BIDSTON, CH43 7NR - Proposed cattery comprising of an outbuilding of 15 small units to house a maximum of 20 cats, and isolation unit.
	11 ADV/13/00689: 2 LYMM ROAD, BIDSTON, CH43 7NR - Advertisement consent for fascia sign and hanging sign (amended plans received)
	12 APP/13/00706: Holmville, 140 CALDY ROAD, CALDY, CH48 1LN
	13 APP/13/00771: Land off Fender Lane, Fender Lane, Moreton, Wirral, CH46 9PA - The installation of a single storey gas governor kiosk with fenced compound and access
	14 APP/13/00779: Hillfield, 82 BRIMSTAGE ROAD, BARNSTON, CH60 1XQ -  New conservatory to rear of house
	15 APP/13/00842: Corbiere, THORSWAY, CALDY, CH48 2JJ - Demolition of existing house and erection of new dwelling within a similar footprint.
	16 APP/13/00844: Bridge Court, BRIDGE ROAD, WEST KIRBY, WIRRAL CH48 4HT -  Phased new build construction of development of:(A) Forty eight apartments consisting 8 no. 1-bedroom and 40 no. 2- bedroom, with associated car parking and landscaping; (B) Healthcare facility with associated car parking and landscaping.
	Appendix 1

	17 APP/13/00866:151 VICTORIA ROAD, NEW BRIGHTON, CH45 9LB -  Change of use of a property from a single residence to a house of multiple occupation to provide 12 bedrooms with communal kitchen, living rooms and bathrooms. Also to include alterations to windows to the front elevation.
	18 PROPOSED REMOVAL OF REQUIREMENT FOR SECTION 106 AGREEMENT ON PLANNING APPLICATION APP/13/00599 (FOR A RESIDENTIAL DEVELOPMENT, CONSISTING 33 NO. AFFORDABLE HOUSES AND APARTMENTS AT THE FORMER POULTON PRIMARY SCHOOL SITE, ALDERLEY ROAD, POULTON).
	19 PROPOSED EXTENSION TO BURBO BANK OFFSHORE WIND FARM
	20 Planning Applications Decided Under Delegated Powers Between 01/07/2013 and 11/08/2013

